

OPINIONS

OF THE

Attorney General

OF

OHIO

FOR THE

Period from January 1, 1930,
to January 12, 1931

VOLUME I



Springfield, Ohio
The Kelly-Springfield Printing Company,
State Printers.
1930.
Bound at the State Bindery.

OPINIONS

OF THE

Attorney General

OF

OHIO

FOR THE

Period from January 1, 1930
to January 12, 1931

VOLUME II



Springfield, Ohio
The Kelly-Springfield Printing Company,
State Printers.
1930.
Bound at the State Bindery.

OPINIONS

OF THE

Attorney General

OF

OHIO

FOR THE

Period from January 1, 1930
to January 12, 1931

VOLUME III



Springfield, Ohio
The Kelly-Springfield Printing Company,
State Printers.
1930.
Bound at the State Bindery.

ATTORNEYS GENERAL OF OHIO

| | |
|----------------------------|-----------|
| HENRY STANBERRY..... | 1846-1851 |
| JOSEPH McCORMICK..... | 1851-1852 |
| GEORGE E. PUGH..... | 1852-1854 |
| GEORGE W. McCOOK..... | 1854-1856 |
| FRANCIS D. KIMBALL..... | 1856-1857 |
| C. P. WOLCOTT..... | 1857-1861 |
| JAMES MURRAY..... | 1861-1863 |
| LYMAN R. CRITCHFIELD..... | 1863-1865 |
| WILLIAM P. RICHARDSON..... | 1865 |
| CHAUNCEY N. OLDS..... | 1865-1866 |
| WILLIAM H. WEST..... | 1866-1870 |
| FRANCIS B. POND..... | 1870-1874 |
| JOHN LITTLE..... | 1874-1878 |
| ISAIAH PILLARS..... | 1878-1880 |
| GEORGE K. NASH..... | 1880-1883 |
| D. A. HOLLINGSWORTH..... | 1883-1884 |
| JAMES LAWRENCE..... | 1884-1886 |
| JACOB KOHLER..... | 1886-1888 |
| DAVID K. WATSON..... | 1888-1892 |
| JOHN K. RICHARDS..... | 1892-1896 |
| F. S. MONNETT..... | 1896-1900 |
| J. M. SHEETS..... | 1900-1904 |
| WADE H. ELLIS..... | 1904-1908 |
| U. G. DENMAN..... | 1908-1911 |
| TIMOTHY S. HOGAN..... | 1911-1915 |
| EDWARD C. TURNER..... | 1915-1917 |
| JOSEPH McGHEE..... | 1917-1919 |
| JOHN C. PRICE..... | 1919-1923 |
| C. C. CRABBE..... | 1923-1927 |
| EDWARD C. TURNER..... | 1927-1929 |
| GILBERT BETTMAN..... | 1929 |

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

1930

GILBERT BETTMAN.....Attorney General
 EARL C. SHIVELY.....First Assistant Attorney General
 LEWIS F. LAYLIN.....Chief Counsel
 ROBERT B. BARCUS.....Special Counsel
 FRANK T. BOW.....Special Counsel
 OSCAR A. BROWN.....Special Counsel
 WILLIAM S. EVATT.....Special Counsel
 WILLIAM J. FORD.....Special Counsel
 JOSEPH A. GODOWN.....Special Counsel
 THOMAS J. HERBERT.....Special Counsel
 EARL R. HOOVER.....Special Counsel
 HARRY G. LEVY.....Special Counsel
 CHARLES F. OHL.....Special Counsel
 RAYMOND S. POWERS.....Special Counsel
 JOSEPH V. RALSTON.....Special Counsel
 HOWARD C. WALKER.....Special Counsel
 CHARLES G. WILLIAMS.....Special Counsel
 JOSEPH I. WILLIAMS.....Special Counsel
 ROLLIN R. ZURMEHLY.....Special Counsel
 E. FRANK BROWN.....Superintendent of Claims
 LYTLE G. ZUBER.....Secretary
 GEORGE J. RICHARD.....Chief Clerk
 MADGE SANFORD.....Clerk
 HARRY C. SHUNK.....Clerk
 BIRD O. WHITE.....Clerk
 PERMELIA BAILEY.....Stenographer
 GRACE BARTHOLOMEW.....Stenographer
 K. MARIE DAMRON.....Stenographer
 DOROTHY KOCHENDORFER.....Stenographer
 KATHERINE MILHAM.....Stenographer
 ESTELLA ST. CLAIR.....Stenographer
 HARRIET SIMONS.....Stenographer
 NONNIE THEISSE.....Stenographer
 HELEN N. WALDO.....Stenographer
 EULA K. WOODHEAD.....Stenographer
 FRANK E. CALKINS.....Special Counsel, Toledo District
 ARTHUR KRAUSE.....Special Counsel, Cleveland District
 RAYMOND J. KUNKEL.....Special Counsel, Cincinnati District

INDEX

| | Page |
|---|------|
| ABANDONED BUILDING— | |
| Board of education—Authority to permit use of school building for kindergarten school conducted by a board member—Conditions noted..... | 966 |
| ABANDONED CANAL LANDS— | |
| Granted originally to a municipality with reverter provision—How state may regain title..... | 105 |
| Lease—Abandoned canal lands—Authority of Public Works Superintendent to execute new lease when mutual mistake existed in original lease..... | 1080 |
| ABANDONED SCHOOL BUILDINGS— | |
| School district—Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately.... | 312 |
| ABANDONMENT OF ROAD— | |
| Township trustees—Abandonment of a township road unauthorized..... | 604 |
| ABSENT VOTER'S BALLOT— | |
| Election—Absent voters' ballots received by county election board but not delivered to precincts before close of polls—How defeated candidate may obtain relief | 181 |
| ACCOUNTANCY, BOARD OF— | |
| Accountancy board—May not refuse certified public accountant of foreign state the C. P. A. degree on ground that he is not a resident of Ohio..... | 567 |
| ACCOUNTS— | |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax..... | 1281 |
| ACCOUNTS AND CONTROL, DIVISION OF— | |
| Division of accounts and control—Chief's office within unclassified service.. | 60 |
| ACQUITTAL— | |
| Criminal law—Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3, General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered..... | 1011 |
| ADDING MACHINES— | |
| Adding machine—May be purchased for a county superintendent of schools and assistants from county board of education fund..... | 805 |
| ADDITION— | |
| County commissioners—Bond issue for addition to semi-public children's home unauthorized | 1252 |
| ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION— | |
| City council—Power to fix compensation for additional duties of president pro tem..... | 424 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION—Concluded. | |
| Municipality adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensation as chairman and police justice..... | 294 |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation.... | 679 |
| ADDITIONS AND BETTERMENTS— | |
| Controlling Board—Power to authorize transfer of moneys under Section 4, House Bill 510, 88th General Assembly considered..... | 812 |
| ADDITION TO CHILDREN'S HOME— | |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue..... | 755 |
| ADJUTANT GENERAL OF OHIO— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of Charles H. May in the city of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio..... | 8 |
| Abstract of title to land of Charles H. May in city of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio..... | 271 |
| Abstract of title to land of the city of Alliance, Stark County, in said city, to be conveyed to the State of Ohio for armory purposes..... | 92 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Samuel Plato, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of armory at Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$45,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company.... | 328 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. S. Ursprung, Berea, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio National Guard Armory, Berea, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$47,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1327 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Piscope-Gill Construction Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Mt. Vernon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$51,775.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Conn..... | 1448 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Middle States Construction Company, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Piqua, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$63,381.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York..... | 1054 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$50,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 1612 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of State Armory Stable at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 1612 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Hadlow, Hughes, Hick & Conrad, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with armory in Berea, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,825.00..... | 384 |
| Military law—Naval militia may not secure contributing memberships under Section 5193, G. C..... | 507 |
| Municipal waterworks—May require that state agency using water comply with regulations..... | 127 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| ADJUTANT GENERAL OF OHIO—Concluded. | |
| Preparation of deed to convey premises described in House Bill No. 68 to Board of Education of Jefferson School District, Muskingum County, Ohio | 130 |
| Preparation of deed to convey premises described in House Bill No. 294 to City of Alliance, Stark County, for armory purposes----- | 150 |
| Right to employ private architect in connection with armory construction-- | 236 |
| Vacation of street—Adjutant general unauthorized to file written consent to vacation of municipal street upon which armory property abuts----- | 455 |
| ADMISSION— | |
| Insurance—Admission to do business in Ohio—Foreign casualty company may not be denied admission account of its stock set-up in absence of express statutory inhibition----- | 1472 |
| ADOPTION— | |
| Right of mother under twenty-one to consent to her child's adoption or surrender it to an agency under terms of Sections 1352-12 and 1352-13, G. C.-- | 356 |
| ADOPTION PROCEEDINGS— | |
| Adoption—When child caring institution may consent to a child's adoption by proceedings in a foreign state----- | 655 |
| ADVERTISEMENT— | |
| State highway improvement—Form of advertisement for bids approved---- | 1052 |
| AERONAUTICS, DIRECTOR OF— | |
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution—Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage----- | 1019 |
| AFFIDAVIT— | |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths----- | 1177 |
| Filed with county auditor for transfer of inherited realty—May be made by surviving spouse----- | 269 |
| Mortgage—Mortgagee not required to wait until full expiration of 21 years from last due date before same can be re-filed—Affidavit must be filed therewith—No physical attachment necessary----- | 1329 |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees----- | 1109 |
| AGE— | |
| Trustees of firemen's pension fund—Unauthorized to make rule that firemen must leave service on pension at a given age----- | 555 |
| AGE AND SCHOOLING CERTIFICATE— | |
| School attendance—Certificate of family physician sufficient to show reason for pupil's non-attendance—Such physician's certificate may not be substituted for the one required under Section 4766-1, General Code, for issuance of age and schooling certificate----- | 1199 |

| AGENCY— | Page |
|--|------|
| Patent—Ohio State University—New articles made or processes discovered through research in engineering laboratories and patents granted—Expense of research borne by outside agency—Such agency not entitled to assignment of patent in absence of contract..... | 1734 |
| | |
| AGENT— | |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Test for determining whether insurance agents are employes within meaning of such law..... | 23 |
| | |
| AGREEMENT— | |
| Approval— | |
| Agreement for elimination of grade crossing over tracks of B. & O. R. R. near Lima, Allen County, Ohio..... | 170 |
| Agreement between State of Ohio and The New York Central Railroad Company for elimination of grade crossing in Truro Township, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1628 |
| Agreement for elimination of grade crossing near Frederickstown, Knox County | 771 |
| Agreement for reconstruction of separated crossing over tracks of the New York Central Railroad Company near Elyria, Lorain County, Ohio..... | 1957 |
| Agreement for the elimination of grade crossing over B. & O. railroad near Era, Madison County, Ohio..... | 1953 |
| Agreement between the State of Ohio and village of Richwood with reference to extra work contract for road improvement in Union County, Ohio | 1822 |
| Agreement for paving of approaches to Wabash Railroad in Williams County | 170 |
| Road—Continuous in village and township—Township may agree to construct and maintain within village—No such agreement may be made with city.. | 1487 |
| | |
| AGRICULTURAL AGENT— | |
| Questions of tax levy for salary of county farm agent and for extending aid to county agricultural society submitted together on one ballot—Defeated—Such adverse vote may not be implied as against employment of said agent | 342 |
| | |
| AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION— | |
| Corporation—Farm organization formed under general corporation laws before passage of various cooperative agricultural association acts—Authority to accept provisions of Sections 10185-10185-30, inclusive, General Code | 885 |
| | |
| AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of F. V. Kirschner in Adams County, Ohio..... | 514 |
| Abstract of title to land of Elizabeth McManis in Jefferson Township, Adams County, Ohio..... | 576 |
| Abstract of title to lands of C. A. Watts in Franklin Township, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1332 |
| Abstract of title to land of G. F. Thomas, in Jefferson Township, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1359 |
| Abstract of title to land of Marcella Tripp in Green Township, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1696 |
| Abstract of title to land in Franklin Township, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1697 |

AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Abstract of title to land of Charles A. Hammond, in Benton Township, Hocking County, Ohio..... | 972 |
| Abstract of title to lands of Amos A. Stoltz in Perry Township, Hocking County, Ohio..... | 1331 |
| Abstract of title to land of George D. Nye and Cresse Nye, Benton Township, Pike County, Ohio..... | 401 |
| Abstract of title to lands of Forest E. Roberts in Mifflin Township, Pike County, Ohio..... | 1606 |
| Abstract of title to land of Vaughters Kramer Company, Huntington Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 156 |
| Abstract of title to land of Marcella Tripp in Franklin Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 539 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate to land of Ellmer H. Ernst and Helen M. Ernst in Franklin Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 1248 |
| Abstract of title to land of Beatrice Bietzel in Franklin Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 1336 |
| Abstract of title to land of Mary Herb, Katherine Thomas, Frank Herb and Mary Miller in Franklin Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 1590 |
| Abstract of title to land of Lester P. Blosser in Rarden and Brush Creek Townships, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 29 |
| Abstract of title to land of Volney S. Taylor and C. W. Miller in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 341 |
| Abstract of title to land of Mary Pyles in Brushcreek Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 402 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Tipton in Nile Township, Scioto County | 559 |
| Abstract of title to land of Richard H. Tremper et al., in Washington Township, Scioto County..... | 621 |
| Abstract of title to land of Addie P. Boyer in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 692 |
| Abstract of title to land of H. C. Feyler in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 709 |
| Abstract of title to land of W. F. Seymour in Washington Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 750 |
| Abstract of title to land of H. C. Feyler in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 789 |
| Abstract of title to land of Hester A. Martin and William P. Martin in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 1269 |
| Abstract of title to land of John S. Cuppett in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 1593 |
| Abstract of title to land of J. K. Maynard, Mahala Murray and Mary Maynard in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 1795 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of land of J. Wiley West, in Marietta Township, Washington County, Ohio..... | 1138 |
| Corrected abstract of title to land of Ada R. Brand in Franklin Township, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1688 |
| Corrected abstract of title to land of J. Wiley West in Marietta Township, Washington County, Ohio..... | 1558 |

AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION—Concluded.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wayne Electric Company of Wooster, Ohio, for electrical work in base bid portion of greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,412.27—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1899 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Lord and Burnham Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for furnishing and erecting of greenhouse super-structure at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania----- | 1538 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. L. Parkinson, Mansfield, Ohio, for heating at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company----- | 1441 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for construction and completion of general contract on greenhouse and service building at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station at Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,730.00—Surety bond executed by United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1038 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bell and Lautzenheiser, Wooster, Ohio, for plumbing in new Service Building and base bid portion of greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,575.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1560 |
| Encumbrance estimate to land of Vaughters Kramer Company in Ross County, Ohio----- | 196 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of Forest E. Roberts in Mifflin Township, Pike County, Ohio----- | 178 |
| Abstract of title to land of C. C. Belleson in Mifflin Township, Pike County, Ohio----- | 1810 |
| Abstract of title to land of Volney S. Taylor and C. W. Miller in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 145 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Tipton in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 574 |
| Abstract of title to land of W. F. Seymour in Washington Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 640 |
| Abstract of title to land of Addie P. Boyer in Niles Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 645 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Tipton in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 1556 |
| AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY— | |
| County agricultural society—Retired officer—May create office of “Honorary Secretary”—Salary may be provided when----- | 1645 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Appropriating equal amounts to county and independent agricultural societies—Latter society may receive its appropriation notwithstanding former fails to use its appropriation----- | 1233 |
| Authority to buy land from agricultural society and lease same to such society in single transaction----- | 93 |

| AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Carrying insurance on buildings of agricultural society—Proceeds payable to such society when loss occurs..... | 616 |
| May allow county agricultural society to use county home farm property for fairs..... | 552 |
| Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners..... | 841 |
| Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness..... | 14 |
| Members residing in more than one county—Contributions from counties for junior club work—Appropriations by county commissioners under Section 9894, G. C.—Apportioning sums among counties illegal..... | 124 |
| Offices compatible—Member of village council and secretary of the county agricultural society..... | 1791 |
| Realty—Owned by county and used by agricultural society for fairs—Conditions under which commissioners may sell part of such realty—Society's consent unnecessary—Proceeds payable into county treasury..... | 700 |
| | |
| AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT, DIVISION OF CONSERVATION— | |
| Approval— | |
| One game refuge lease..... | 183 |
| Two game refuge leases..... | 800 |
| Fishing devices—Prohibited by laws of Ohio and states having jurisdiction over Ohio River may not be possessed within one mile of such river— | |
| Confiscation | 71 |
| | |
| AGRICULTURE, DIRECTOR OF— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to certain land in Salem Township, Champaign County, Ohio | 1345 |
| Abstract of title to land owned by Orië T. England in Walnut Township, Fairfield County, Ohio..... | 1126 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Gerlach, Jr., and Annie E. Gerlach in city of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio..... | 1808 |
| Abstract of title to land of William J. O'Brien and Ella Crowe in Union Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 1930 |
| Two leases to land adjacent to and fronting upon the waters of Buckeye Lake, in Fairfield County, Ohio..... | 958 |
| Ten leases to reservoir land at Buckeye Lake, Ohio..... | 1274 |
| Two leases to state reservoir land at Indian Lake..... | 1273 |
| Three leases to reservoir lands at Indian Lake..... | 1585 |
| Three leases to state reservoir land at Indian Lake..... | 1816 |
| Four leases to state reservoir land at Indian Lake..... | 1275 |
| Nine leases to certain parcels of land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake | 959 |
| Nine reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.. | 988 |
| Nine reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.. | 988 |
| Ten leases to parcels of land adjacent to waters of Indian Lake..... | 973 |
| Ten reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.... | 996 |
| Ten reservoir land leases to land adjacent to waters of Indian Lake..... | 986 |
| Twelve reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake | 975 |
| Twelve reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.. | 987 |

AGRICULTURE, DIRECTOR OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Lease in triplicate, executed by Conservation Commissioner by which there is leased to Edward Dickmeier, of Cincinnati, Ohio, a parcel of state reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio----- | 1142 |
| Lease in triplicate, executed by Conservation Commissioner by which there is leased to Albin Martin, of Cincinnati, Ohio, a parcel of state reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio----- | 1148 |
| Lease to certain parcel of reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio—Mrs. John M. Morgan----- | 1328 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake Loramie—Neal A. Strader----- | 1344 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio—Lula M. Morgan----- | 1586 |
| Lease to reservoir land at East Reservoir of Portage Lakes—C. A. Pierce | 1343 |
| Leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes—C. A. Pierce and Nellie M. Kline ----- | 1705 |
| Two leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes----- | 1274 |
| Two leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes----- | 1585 |
| Lease to land adjacent to and fronting upon Lake St. Marys—Mary Darragh | 952 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake St. Marys—Harry L. Hight----- | 1277 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake St. Marys—H. O. Waggener----- | 1347 |
| Lease for right to occupy and use for cottage site and landing purposes, outer slope of easterly embankment of Lake St. Marys—C. E. Shinkle-- | 1615 |
| Lease to state reservoir lands at Lake St. Marys—William Swartz and Emil Dohse ----- | 1695 |
| Lease to H. W. Borchers of Dayton, Ohio, for cottage site and docklanding purposes, state reservoir land at Lake St. Marys----- | 1759 |
| Four reservoir land leases to land at Buckeye Lake, Lake St. Marys, East Reservoir and Lake Loramie----- | 1453 |
| Lease for right to use for private dock-landing and walkway purposes, certain land of Buckeye Lake at Thornport, Ohio—Roy Hammer----- | 1328 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Buckeye Lake, in Thorne Township, Perry County, Ohio—Leslie H. Frizzell----- | 1498 |
| Lease to Lillian C. Davis, Columbus, Ohio, for right to use for cottage site and landing purposes, state land at Buckeye Lake----- | 1747 |
| Lease for right to use and occupy for cottage site, dock-landing and business purposes only, state reservoir property in Indian Lake—E. W. Stumpp, Russell's Point, Ohio----- | 939 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake—Don A. Detrick----- | 1277 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake—E. A. Siferd----- | 1586 |
| Lease for right to use for cottage site, boat house and dock landing, state reservoir lands in Stokes Township, Logan County, Ohio—J. Banning Smith ----- | 1615 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake, Logan County, Ohio—Cyril E. Knotts ----- | 1623 |
| Lease to reservoir land in Logan County, Ohio—Harry B. Hull----- | 1704 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Indian Lake for cottage site and docklanding purposes—John N. Stephenson----- | 1856 |
| Lease to state reservoir lands at Indian Lake for lawn and park purposes—J. R. Beatley----- | 1892 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Indian Lake for business, cottage sites, dock-landings and park purposes—Don A. Detrick----- | 1955 |

AGRICULTURE, DIRECTOR OF—Concluded.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Disapproval— | |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake for lawn and park purposes— J. R. Beatley----- | 1881 |
| Two leases to certain parcels of land at Lake Loramie in Shelby County, Ohio----- | 958 |
| Lease for right to insert gas pipes into Turkey Foot Channel at Portage Lakes, Summit County, Ohio, for use of the Turkey Foot Lake Golf Club | 1618 |
| Lease for right of taking water from Lake St. Marys, Celina, Ohio—New York Central Railroad Company----- | 1620 |
| Lease to land of R. B. Cochrane in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, for use of the Department of Agriculture----- | 137 |
| Agricultural seeds—Samples improperly labeled—What constitutes seizure by agricultural director—Vendor's signature to seizure blank unnecessary-- | 302 |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Com- merce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation----- | 1175 |
| Oil bottle—Use of such bottle for selling oil in filling stations upheld----- | 591 |
| AIRPLANE— | |
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution— Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage----- | 1019 |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed----- | 1102 |
| AIRPORT— | |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed----- | 1102 |
| AKRON MUNICIPAL COURT— | |
| Municipal Court—Akron—Deduction of allowance of county commissioners to judges, clerks and prosecuting attorney necessary before fines are turned over to law library association—Exception----- | 1140 |
| ALCOHOL— | |
| Sale of alcohol—Synthetic methyl alcohol may be sold only by a registered pharmacist—Exception----- | 1707 |
| Synthetic methyl alcohol—Sale of—Requirements to be met----- | 1744 |
| ALIAS ORDER OF SALE— | |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon pay- ment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder----- | 585 |
| ALIMONY— | |
| Mother's pension—Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted----- | 1539 |
| ALLEY— | |
| Municipality—Gasoline and vehicle license moneys applicable for construct- ing and repaving public alley----- | 1089 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| ALLEY—Concluded. | |
| Vacation of street—Adjutant general unauthorized to file written consent to vacation of municipal street upon which armory property abuts..... | 455 |
| ALLOWANCE— | |
| Municipal Court—Akron—Deduction of allowance of county commissioners to judges, clerk and prosecuting attorney necessary before fines are turned over to law library association—Exception..... | 1140 |
| AMENDMENT— | |
| Initiative petition proposing constitutional amendment—Signatures obtained prior to effective date of new election law, valid—Additional names may be added to such petition filed in 1929..... | 222 |
| AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION— | |
| Bank—Increase of capital stock not fully paid in within six months—Approval of reduction of capital stock by superintendent discretionary—Procedure in reducing capital stock outlined..... | 53 |
| Corporation—Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with Secretary of State before expiration of charter..... | 979 |
| Corporation “for profit”—Articles canceled for failure to make annual report and pay franchise tax—Filing of amendment to articles for change to “not for profit” prior to reinstatement..... | 272 |
| AMENDMENT OF FISCAL CERTIFICATE— | |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter’s proportion of expenses—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions..... | 1193 |
| AMERICAN LEGION— | |
| Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed..... | 1371 |
| Soldiers’ Relief Commission—Common Pleas judge must appoint one member from American Legion, wherever possible..... | 583 |
| AMERICAN LEGION POST— | |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute | 1038 |
| ANIMALS— | |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
| ANNEXATION— | |
| Tax levy—Rural school district authorized to levy beyond certain tax limitations—Village school district annexed to such contiguous rural school district—Thereafter tax levy in excess of certain tax limitations may be spread over entire territory of new district..... | 1679 |
| ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY— | |
| School district—Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately..... | 312 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| ANNUAL REPORT— | |
| Building and Loan Associations—When annual fees to be omitted—How such fees constituting special fund, paid out—Who determines sufficiency of funds in order to omit said annual fees..... | 989 |
| APPELLATE JUDGE— | |
| Salary—Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population..... | 1255 |
| APPLICANT— | |
| Optometry—Applicant must be twenty-one years of age to take examination for such practice..... | 984 |
| APPLICATION— | |
| County auditor—Fifteen cent fee chargeable for application for transfer of registration of motor vehicle..... | 1188 |
| APPOINTEE— | |
| City health district—Municipal ordinance not applicable to such district's employees | 210 |
| APPOINTMENT— | |
| Application—For persons to act as policemen—Governor may only commission persons upon application of organizations set forth in Section 9150, G. C. | 296 |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by Municipal Court bailiff | 1066 |
| Compensation—Common Pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement, entitled to increase..... | 1075 |
| Fire chief—Person residing in village one day before appointment ineligible for such position—Ordinance concerning appointments does not affect prior appointments | 612 |
| Legal counsel—Appointed to aid prosecuting attorney in criminal trial—Compensation for preparing case authorized..... | 116 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commission—Common Pleas judge must appoint one member from American Legion, wherever possible..... | 583 |
| Special constable—May not be appointed by justice of the peace when regular constables are inactive by reason of private business..... | 214 |
| Vacancy— | |
| County Treasurer— | |
| Tenure of office of appointee—When successor to be elected..... | 781 |
| Unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots | 772 |
| Death of clerk of Common Pleas Court shortly before beginning of his new term—How long appointee holds office..... | 630 |
| Office of county surveyor—Length of term of appointee..... | 904 |
| Vacancies—Village council—Caused by failure of four old councilmen to hold over—Filled by old mayor's appointments after 30 days, if newly elected mayor fails to qualify..... | 184 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| APPORTIONMENT— | |
| County Educational Equalization Fund—Held by county treasurer until apportioned by County Board of Education—How said fund paid to school districts | 589 |
| APPORTIONMENT OF COST— | |
| Independent agricultural society—Members residing in more than one county—Contributions from counties for junior club work—Appropriations by county commissioners under Section 9894, G. C.—Apportioning sums among counties illegal..... | 124 |
| APPRAISAL OF REALTY— | |
| County auditor—Duty to reappraise all realty other than that of public utilities in 1931, mandatory..... | 1195 |
| APPRAISER— | |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by municipal court bailiff | 1066 |
| APPROPRIATION— | |
| Board of education—Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |
| County commissioners—Appropriating equal amounts to county and independent agricultural societies—Latter society may receive its appropriation notwithstanding former fails to use its appropriation..... | 1233 |
| Kirkersville feeder to Buckeye Lake—Intent of Legislature—Ascertainment of—Reasonable interpretation of law in specific instance necessary..... | 1456 |
| Miami River—Dredging and improvement thereof—Expenditure of money—What amounts and by whom..... | 1648 |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not "debts" within constitution..... | 1293 |
| Soldiers' Relief—County commissioners must include in general levy amount certified by soldiers' commission—Exception—When budget commission may reduce such amount—Amount set up in budget must be appropriated by county commissioners..... | 1149 |
| State appropriations—Existence of deficit in the maintenance and repair fund of State Highway Department—State Auditor may make temporary transfer when | 1542 |
| APPROPRIATION BILL— | |
| Controlling Board—Power to authorize transfer of moneys under Section 4, House Bill 510, 88th General Assembly, considered..... | 812 |
| APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS— | |
| County commissioners—Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners..... | 841 |
| APPROPRIATION OF LAND— | |
| State office building—Commission's duty to appropriate property..... | 758 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| APPROVAL— | |
| Park commissioners—Contracts over \$500.00 must first be approved by city board of control..... | 1009 |
| APPROVAL OF PLANS— | |
| Municipality—May not erect sanitary plant without approval of state health department | 963 |
| ARCHITECT— | |
| Adjutant General—Right to employ architect in connection with armory construction | 236 |
| Board of education—Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—Liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later..... | 157 |
| ARMORY— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of the city of Alliance, Stark County, in said city, to be conveyed to the State of Ohio for armory purposes..... | 92 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Samuel Plato, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of armory at Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$45,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company.... | 328 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Hadlow, Hughes, Hick & Conrad, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with armory in Berea, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,825.00..... | 384 |
| Adjutant General—Right to employ architect in connection with armory construction | 236 |
| Municipal waterworks—May require that state agency using water comply with regulations..... | 127 |
| Public buildings—Plans filed in state auditor's office become state property and may not be withdrawn..... | 323 |
| ARMORY PROPERTY— | |
| Vacation of street—Adjutant general unauthorized to file written consent to vacation of municipal street upon which armory property abuts..... | 455 |
| ARREST— | |
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees..... | 95 |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury..... | 57 |
| ARTICLES OF COMMERCE— | |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Commerce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation..... | 1175 |
| ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION— | |
| Approval— | |
| Amendment of the articles of incorporation of The Celina Mutual Casualty Company of Celina, Ohio..... | 1497 |

| ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Articles of incorporation of The Alliance Life and Accident Insurance Company, Alliance, Ohio..... | 1822 |
| Articles of incorporation of the Cleveland Mutual Casualty Company of Cleveland, Ohio..... | 735 |
| Articles of incorporation of the General Mutual Life Insurance Company of Van Wert, Ohio..... | 721 |
| Articles of incorporation of Loyal Matrons of America, of Lorain, Ohio.. | 721 |
| Articles of incorporation of The Middle Western Insurance Company..... | 1748 |
| Articles of incorporation of the Mutual Benefit Association of Empire Steel Corporation, Cleveland Plant of Cleveland, Ohio..... | 620 |
| Articles of incorporation of the Mutual Benefit Association of Empire Steel Corporation, Niles Plant, Niles, Ohio..... | 619 |
| Amendment to articles of incorporation of The Mutual Plate Glass Insurance Company of Shelby, Ohio..... | 1486 |
| Articles of incorporation of the "Pan-Mikrasiatic Society"..... | 1750 |
| Articles of incorporation of the "Repair Machinists' Benefit Association of Ohio" | 1749 |
| Articles of incorporation of the "Societa Mutuo Sucorso Bugnarese of Youngstown, Ohio"..... | 1750 |
| Articles of incorporation of the State Automobile Insurance Association of Columbus, Ohio..... | 1195 |
| Articles of incorporation of the St. Petri Mutual Fire Insurance Association of Toledo..... | 397 |
| Articles of incorporation of the St. Petri Mutual Fire Insurance Association of Toledo, Ohio..... | 803 |
| Articles of incorporation of The Western and Southern Fire Insurance Company, Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1812 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Amendment to articles of incorporation of the First Hungarian Dramatic and Sick Benefit Society of Lorain, Ohio..... | 1770 |
| Articles of Incorporation of the Alliance Life and Accident Insurance Company, Alliance, Ohio..... | 1790 |
| Articles of incorporation of the American Veterans Insurance Association of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1206 |
| Articles of incorporation of The Ohio Mutual Indemnity Company, Inc... Corporation—Sale of property must be authorized by two-thirds of voting power—Exception | 1954 |
| Corporation "for profit"—Articles canceled for failure to make annual report and pay franchise tax—Filing of amendment to articles for change to "not for profit" prior to reinstatement denied..... | 1314 |
| | 272 |
| ASPHALT PLANT— | |
| Municipality—Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing land with asphalt plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal..... | 416 |
| ASSESSMENT— | |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to remit taxes charged against separately owned coal lands when excessive valuation claimed..... | 560 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| ASSESSMENT—Concluded. | |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Levy of taxes—Annexation of territory to village school district—Taxes beyond general tax limitations authorized by electors of original district—Extra levy may be spread over entire territory of newly constituted district | 1581 |
| ASSESSMENT FOR TAXATION— | |
| County auditor—Duty to reappraise all realty other than that of public utilities in 1931, mandatory..... | 1195 |
| ASSESSMENTS— | |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to cancel assessments levied to pay part of cost of state highway when bonds issued..... | 194 |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure of state's lien by single action—When delinquent assessments cover only one part of a tract of land, whole of tract is subject to lien—Conditions noted..... | 1869 |
| Municipality—May not authorize notes in anticipation of the levy of special assessments until resolution or ordinance determining to proceed with the improvement has been passed..... | 1365 |
| Road Improvement— | |
| Legislation started by county commissioners in 1926—Section 1214, General Code, as it then read, governs levying of assessments..... | 1114 |
| Petition of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable..... | 1160 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrues..... | 960 |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied..... | 256 |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from uncollectible assessments..... | 726 |
| ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE— | |
| County recorder—Fee for making marginal reference to an assignment on original record of lease unauthorized..... | 1072 |
| ASSISTANT COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS— | |
| Part time employment legal—One-half of salary not to exceed \$750 per year payable by state..... | 230 |
| Schools—Village and rural districts including former 4740 districts—Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |
| ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY— | |
| Legal counsel—Appointed to aid prosecuting attorney in criminal trial—Compensation for preparing case authorized..... | 116 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS— | |
| County board of education—Unauthorized to elect assistant superintendents of schools to perform duties of local principals..... | 791 |
| ATHLETIC FIELD— | |
| Schools—Collapse of bleachers on athletic field—Injury sustained by patrons in attendance at football game—No liability upon district or board of education in its corporate capacity..... | 1942 |
| ATHLETICS— | |
| School property—Board of Education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed | 1871 |
| ATTACHMENT— | |
| County employe—Salary may not be garnisheed..... | 1060 |
| Judgment—For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount taxable as costs..... | 1239 |
| ATTENDANCE— | |
| Board of education—Special meeting called—Attended and participated in by entire membership—Advance notification deemed unnecessary to valid transaction of business..... | 1534 |
| School attendance—Certificate of family physician sufficient to show reason for pupil's non-attendance—Such physician's certificate may not be substituted for the one required under Section 4766-1, General Code, for issuance of age and schooling certificate..... | 1199 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commissions—Meeting at Columbus called by governor—County commissioners may not reimburse members for expenses incurred through attendance..... | 1445 |
| ATTORNEY— | |
| Candidate—Prosecuting attorney—Not eligible unless an attorney at time of executing declaration of candidacy prior to circulating his petition..... | 906 |
| Legal counsel—Board of education and county commissioners may not hire outside counsel for aid in preparation of bond transcript—Exception noted | 1142 |
| ATTORNEY'S FEES— | |
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |
| Moral obligation—Compensation of attorney assisting city solicitor who cannot legally collect—Not necessary for council to specifically name where such moral obligation recognized..... | 1524 |
| ATTORNEY GENERAL— | |
| Initiative petition—To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis—Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary.. | 740 |
| AUDITOR— | |
| County auditor—Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner..... | 1107 |

| | |
|--|------|
| AUDITORIUM— | Page |
| Village council—Right to lease municipal auditorium to individuals..... | 37 |
| AUDITOR OF STATE— | |
| Approval— | |
| Bonds of village of Willowick, Lake County, Ohio—\$30,000.00..... | 1733 |
| Of a corrected deed to be executed by the Governor to the Quaker Oats Company of Akron, Ohio..... | 1087 |
| Lease to land in Muskingum County, for oil and gas purposes—William S. Foraker | 694 |
| Lease to land in Perry County, for oil and gas purposes—Frank W. Arnold | 808 |
| Warranty deed to land of Cora M. Artrip and Benjamin Artrip in Town of New Rumley, Harrison County, Ohio..... | 1552 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as agent for Section 16 of the school lands of Hardin County—Monroe McBride..... | 332 |
| Examination of deed to land of Ida and Peter Sarno in city of Canton, Stark County, where request is made for execution of deed by Governor to correct defect | 653 |
| Kent State College—Fees collected from students matriculating therein—Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed.. | 1403 |
| Merger of school districts—Resolution of county board referring to rural school district instead of village school district not invalidated—Rural and village school boards determine amount of bond to be given by their clerks | 497 |
| Payments—Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrens Law—Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor..... | 264 |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not “debts” within constitution..... | 1293 |
| Public buildings—Plans filed in state auditor’s office become state property and may not be withdrawn..... | 323 |
| Revenue—Collected by conservation commissioner from rentals for leases in or adjacent to state reservoir parks—Credited to general revenue fund of Ohio | 818 |
| State appropriations—Existence of deficit in the maintenance and repair fund of State Highway Department—State Auditor may make temporary transfer when | 1542 |
| AUTOMOBILE— | |
| Motor vehicle— | |
| Mortgagee repossessing a vehicle must deliver to purchaser all bills of sale—When clerk of courts may make certified copies for such mortgagee.... | 197 |
| Seized by officers while being used for transportation of intoxicating liquor—When owner is entitled to its return..... | 702 |
| AUTOMOBILE MILEAGE— | |
| Election law—Members of county boards of elections entitled to mileage from county treasurer for expenses in attending, via automobile, meeting at Columbus, called by Secretary of State..... | 1024 |
| BAILIFF— | |
| Municipal Court of Cleveland—Payment of premiums, from public moneys, for robbery insurance to protect funds in bailiff’s custody unauthorized.... | 334 |

| | |
|---|------|
| BAILIFF OF PAINESVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT— | Page |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by municipal court bailiff | 1066 |
| BALANCE SHEET— | |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax..... | 1281 |
| Tax Commission—May require corporations to file balance sheets with personal tax returns..... | 1122 |
| BALLOT— | |
| Election—Absent voters' ballots received by county election board but not delivered to precincts before close of polls—How defeated candidate may obtain relief | 181 |
| Election ballots—Question of issuing bonds by a subdivision submitted to voters—Percentage necessary to carry measure—Blank and mutilated ballots not to be considered..... | 1676 |
| Election law— | |
| Filing of petition signed by 1% of total vote for governor and containing ticket of candidates to be nominated—Such candidates placed on ballot under independent column—Method for creation of new party..... | 742 |
| How ballots prepared for electing two common pleas judges to assume office at a different time and a domestic relations judge—Candidates must designate judgeship sought..... | 600 |
| Vacancy—County treasurer unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots..... | 772 |
| BANK— | |
| Certified check—Certain indorsement on face of check held to amount to certification | 1220 |
| Consolidation—Two national banking associations, state bank with national banking associations or two state banks having trust powers—When Superintendent of Banks may authorize withdrawal of funds from state treasurer—Right of consolidated bank to execute trusts of constituent trust companies discussed | 668 |
| Depository—For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited | 1235 |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim..... | 1301 |
| School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |
| State bank—Lending money to holding corporation owning all or part of such bank's stock and accepting the corporate stock as security—When legal | 151 |
| BANK DEPOSITS— | |
| Tax and taxation—Foreign corporation transacting business in Ohio—Stock in foreign corporation and bank deposits outside Ohio, possessed by such corporation, not taxable..... | 65 |

| BANKING BUSINESS— | Page |
|--|------|
| Specific corporation soliciting and receiving deposits and issuing promissory notes to secure funds for a working capital..... | 483 |
| BANKING CORPORATION— | |
| Bank—Increase of capital stock not fully paid in within six months—Approval of reduction of capital stock by superintendent discretionary—Procedure in reducing capital stock outlined..... | 53 |
| BANKS— | |
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000..... | 1028 |
| Motor vehicle license—Applications made from residents of Ohio counties direct to Commissioner of Motor Vehicles—Fees should be returned to counties—Interest not chargeable against banks in Columbus holding such money for transmission—Exception..... | 534 |
| BANKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF— ° | |
| Bank—Increase of capital stock not fully paid in within six months—Approval of reduction of capital stock by superintendent discretionary—Procedure in reducing capital stock outlined..... | 53 |
| Consolidation—Two national banking associations, state bank with national banking associations or two state banks having trust powers—When Superintendent of Banks may authorize withdrawal of funds from state treasurer—Right of consolidated bank to execute trusts of constituent trust companies discussed..... | 668 |
| State bank—Loaning money to holding corporation owning all or part of such bank's stock and accepting the corporate stock as security—When legal | 151 |
| BARBERTON— | |
| Jurisdiction—Civil and criminal matters in Coventry and Norton Townships —Justices of Peace cease to exercise as soon as municipal judge of Barberton is elected and qualified—Dockets and files must be turned over to municipal court..... | 1475 |
| BASE FEE— | |
| Board of education—Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld..... | 925 |
| BASTARDY BOND— | |
| Appearance bond—Given to State in bastardy proceeding—Proper party to institute suit on such bond, when forfeited, determined..... | 688 |
| BATHING BEACH— | |
| Board of Park Commissioners—Lands may not be acquired in another state for purposes enumerated..... | 1813 |
| BID— | |
| Certified check—Certain indorsement on face of check held to amount to certification | 1220 |
| Disapproval, bid for construction of Chemistry Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio..... | 1190 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| BIDDER— | |
| Contracts—Construction of Ohio State Office Building—Successful contractors may not use substitute articles or materials when----- | 1830 |
| BIDS— | |
| County commissioners—Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor or for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized----- | 368 |
| Municipality—Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50 | 651 |
| Partition fence—Legality of township trustees awarding contract for its construction to only bidder when proposal received after advertised date-- | 26 |
| Purchase of trail and historic markers must be made after competitive bidding unless controlling board provides otherwise----- | 532 |
| Township trustees—Must purchase road machinery at competitive bidding when cost exceeds \$500----- | 450 |
| BIGAMY— | |
| Person marrying in foreign state while having an undivorced spouse, said person living and cohabiting in Ohio—Prosecution for bigamy unauthorized | 99 |
| BILLIARD PARLORS— | |
| Fines—Resulting from violation of Section 6212-40, General Code, concerning pool rooms, etc.—Not distributed as fines and forfeited bonds of prohibition law violators----- | 798 |
| BILL OF EXCEPTIONS— | |
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state----- | 353 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury----- | 1244 |
| BILL OF SALE— | |
| Motor Vehicle— | |
| Mortgagee repossessing a vehicle must deliver to purchaser all bills of sale— | |
| When clerk of courts may make certified copies for such mortgagee----- | 197 |
| Sold on execution by order of justice of peace—Bill of sale signed by constable ----- | 902 |
| BILLS RECEIVABLE— | |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax----- | 1281 |
| BLANKET BOND— | |
| Blanket bond forms—Covering officers and employes of building and loan associations—Disapproved ----- | 1163 |
| BLANKET REDUCTION— | |
| County auditor—Unauthorized to reassess all realty in county after assessment made under Section 5548-1, General Code----- | 761 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| BLANKET REVALUATION— | |
| County auditor—Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner..... | 1107 |
| BLEACHERS— | |
| Schools—Collapse of bleachers on athletic field—Injury sustained by patrons in attendance at football game—No liability upon district or board of education in its corporate capacity..... | 1942 |
| BLOTTER— | |
| Election law—Distribution of small blotter with campaign card on reverse side legal..... | 977 |
| BOARD OF CONTROL— | |
| Park commissioners—Contracts over \$500.00 must first be approved by city board of control..... | 1009 |
| BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS— | |
| Indigent sick—When non-resident of state is quarantined—County may assume payment for necessary groceries..... | 1335 |
| BOARD OF EDUCATION— | |
| Board of Education— | |
| Adding machine—May be purchased for a county superintendent of schools and assistants from county board of education fund..... | 805 |
| Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |
| Authority to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease..... | 1133 |
| Authority to pay clerk's traveling expenses for conference with department of education on State Equalization Fund discussed..... | 587 |
| Authority to permit use of school building for kindergarten school conducted by a board member—Conditions noted..... | 966 |
| Right to construct school building from moneys in general fund when such construction not mentioned in purposes for which general levy made—Special levy unnecessary..... | 747 |
| Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld..... | 925 |
| Rural and village—Teachers employed only after being nominated by county or assistant county superintendent of schools—Exception explained..... | 1014 |
| Sale of coal by member to vendor who has contracted to sell coal to said board—When valid or invalid..... | 1264 |
| Special meeting called—Attended and participated in by entire membership—Advance notification deemed unnecessary to valid transaction of business..... | 1534 |
| Village school district—Notification to county board of intention to become exempted district ends authority of said county board over territory—Exemption of village district based on census taken more than reasonable time beforehand unauthorized..... | 1047 |
| When it shall be considered to have suspended rules of parliamentary procedure—Conduct of its proceedings..... | 1363 |
| Bond Issue— | |
| Authorization voted by electors—Decision of Board of Education not to issue—May thereafter reconsider..... | 1926 |

| BOARD OF EDUCATION—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Authorized by school district electors in 1925—Portion not issued before Uniform Bond Act effective, now issuable—Maturities..... | 33 |
| Question must be submitted to electors at November election—Exception.. | 609 |
| Census—Meaning of “last census”—When 1930 census deemed effective.... | 1428 |
| Chauffeur—License and physician’s fees for such employe not chargeable to board of education, township trustees or county commissioners..... | 431 |
| Civil service—Employes of Toledo city school district come under jurisdiction of municipal civil service commission—Power specifically reserved by charter of city..... | 1666 |
| Civil service act—Officers and employes of exempted village, village, rural and county school districts are not within..... | 1350 |
| Compulsory education—Children must attend school to which assigned when —If insufficient educational advantages afforded parent or guardian subject to penalty | 1886 |
| Contract— | |
| Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized..... | 847 |
| Executed by village board of education with superintendent of schools before date of repeal of Section 4740, General Code—Valid..... | 982 |
| County Board of Education— | |
| Payment of speaker’s expenses at meeting provided for by Section 7706-1, G. C., unauthorized..... | 179 |
| Unauthorized to elect assistant superintendents of schools to perform duties of local principals..... | 791 |
| County Educational Equalization Fund—Held by County Treasurer until apportioned by County Board of Education—How said fund paid to school districts | 589 |
| Dedication of land—Board of Education may dedicate for street purposes— Council of a municipal corporation may accept and control such land as a public street..... | 1491 |
| Election— | |
| Absent voters’ ballots received by county election board but not delivered to precincts before close of polls—How defeated candidate may obtain relief | 181 |
| Rural school board—Persons deprived of opportunity to vote—Duty of canvassing authority—Invoking quo warranto..... | 21 |
| Federal census—Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Reorganization of Board of Education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed..... | 1338 |
| Legal counsel—Board of education and county commissioners may not hire outside counsel for aid in preparation of bond transcript—Exception noted | 1142 |
| Levy of taxes—Annexation of territory to village school district—Taxes beyond general tax limitation authorized by electors of original district— Extra levy may be spread over entire territory of newly constituted district | 1581 |
| May not pay chauffeur’s license fee required of a school bus driver..... | 310 |
| Member—Board of Education—Voting for son as teacher—Subject to prosecution under Section 12932, General Code—Contract valid..... | 853 |
| Merger of school districts—Resolution of county board referring to rural school district instead of village school district not invalidated—Rural and village school boards determine amount of bond to be given by their clerks | 497 |
| One of five newly elected members not qualified—How vacancy filled..... | 149 |

| BOARD OF EDUCATION—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time—Duty to fix employe's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow lot pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal----- | 139 |
| Public contract—Transportation of school pupils—Board of Education may modify or change such contract if changed conditions so warrant—Construction same as between natural persons----- | 1716 |
| Razing schoolhouse and attempting to issue bonds for new building by authority of repealed statute—Question of issuing bonds to be submitted only at November elections----- | 189 |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law----- | 800 |
| Residence—County school district—Board members thereof must reside in territory composing such district—Necessary for members of board to establish their residence in jurisdictional territory within reasonable time—Vacancies—How filled----- | 1479 |
| Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—No liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later----- | 157 |
| Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statutes—Power to prescribe that such drivers shall provide liability insurance----- | 249 |
| Salary— | |
| County Superintendent of Schools—Contract entered into for specific salary which sum is to include personal traveling expenses—Board of Education thereafter precluded from granting further allowance for traveling expenses----- | 1828 |
| Employes of Board of Education—Pro-rated over ten and twelve-month period by rule of board—Twelve month plan is chosen and employe resigns—Basis on which said employe may then be paid----- | 1443 |
| School Building— | |
| Board of education may not construct on leased premises when—Faulty consideration----- | 1760 |
| Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant----- | 1397 |
| School Bus Driver— | |
| Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of education—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffeur----- | 426 |
| Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor----- | 731 |
| School District— | |
| All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education----- | 1117 |
| Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately----- | 312 |
| Creation of new district—Action of County Board of Education not subject to attack except by remonstrance—Notice not required—County board may not conceal its action from residents of territory affected---- | 1419 |

BOARD OF EDUCATION—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| School District—Concluded. | |
| Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations—How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed----- | 46 |
| Transfer of territory controlled by Section 4692, G. C.—County Board of Education should make an equitable division of the funds and indebtedness between school districts involved----- | 1864 |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium----- | 1817 |
| School property—Board of Education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed ----- | 1871 |
| Schools—Collapse of bleachers on athletic field—Injury sustained by patrons in attendance at football game—No liability upon district or board of education in its corporate capacity----- | 1942 |
| School Territory— | |
| County Board of Education makes transfer—Equitable division of bonded and other indebtedness should be made----- | 1827 |
| Transfer from exempted village or city district to adjoining district—Right of county board of education to annex adjoining territory—Opinion 1377, 1930, modified ----- | 359 |
| Tax levy—Rural school district authorized to levy beyond certain tax limitations—Village school district annexed to such contiguous rural school district—Thereafter tax levy in excess of certain tax limitations may be spread over entire territory of new district----- | 1679 |
| Township trustee—May transport pupils in school district lying within his township ----- | 188 |
| Transfer of School Territory— | |
| County board unauthorized to transfer territory to rural or village school district of adjoining county—Where property and taxes vest when territory transferred to adjacent county district----- | 474 |
| Petition filed with county board of education to have rural school territory transferred to city—Such petition controls over earlier one requesting transfer of same territory to another rural district in same county—Conditions ----- | 1202 |
| Transportation for elementary pupils living less than two miles from school building within such board's discretion----- | 262 |
| Transportation of elementary pupils living more than two miles from school, discretionary—All pupils within same classification entitled to equal transportation facilities—Specific examples----- | 468 |
| Transportation of Pupils— | |
| Board of Education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil— Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed----- | 1464 |
| Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van----- | 1919 |
| Distance from school—Rule for measuring distance discussed—Specific case considered ----- | 1561 |

BOARD OF EDUCATION—Concluded.

| | |
|--|------|
| Village Board of Education— | Page |
| Members not entitled to compensation..... | 809 |
| Teacher employed by contract for year 1929-1930—Entering into new contract for three year period beginning August 1, 1929, illegal..... | 893 |
| Vocational school—Board of education unauthorized to admit non-resident pupils free of charge—How and when school district may authorize pupil's instruction in foreign district—Basis of fixing tuition charges for non-residents | 502 |
| When authorized to purchase musical instruments..... | 216 |

BOARD OF ELECTIONS—

| | |
|---|------|
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when..... | 1797 |
| Election Law— | |
| Board of elections—How purchases of supplies other than ballots to be made | 887 |
| Combining precincts containing less than 250 voters—Board has discretionary power..... | 1296 |
| County board of elections—Maintaining permanent office in municipality other than county seat unauthorized..... | 804 |
| How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision | 325 |
| No requirement for registration in cities between 11,800 and 16,000 population—Right of such cities to require registration by ordinance—If registration required, county election board gets additional compensation.... | 931 |
| Registration of voter—Election—Additional time and facilities may be provided after general registration when..... | 1569 |

BOARD OF HEALTH—

| | |
|--|------|
| City Board of Health— | |
| Local registrar of vital statistics comes within the provisions of civil service law and may be removed by such board..... | 1352 |
| Member may be interested in firm which sells supplies to city..... | 392 |

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |
|---|-----|

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS—

| | |
|---|------|
| Lands may not be acquired in another state for purposes enumerated..... | 1813 |
|---|------|

BONA FIDE RESIDENT—

| | |
|---|-----|
| City health district—Municipal ordinance not applicable to such district's employes | 210 |
|---|-----|

BOND—

| | |
|--|----|
| Approval— | |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties as examiners in the Division of Building and Loan Associations—Robert A. Crawford and Homer T. Heischman..... | 41 |

BOND—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as examiner for Division of Building and Loan Associations—Howard S. Curry----- | 112 |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties as resident district deputy directors—J. H. Sweetman and John F. Gallier----- | 189 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as resident deputy—E. R. McCullough ----- | 213 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as resident district deputy director—J. T. Maidlow----- | 319 |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties—H. P. Chapman, as Chief engineer of construction—Kent E. Wedekind, as resident district deputy director ----- | 849 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as Chief of the Division of Vital Statistics—\$5,000.00—Irva C. Plummer----- | 917 |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties—Elizabeth Conway—Meredith E. Pavey—Charles A. Bracher----- | 891 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as examiner in the Building and Loan Division of the Department of Commerce—Charles A. Bracher | 1250 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as resident division deputy director—F. C. Barkhurst----- | 1250 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as examiner in the Building and Loan Division in the Department of Commerce—Harold Craig-- | 1422 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as agent for Section 16 of the school lands of Hardin County—Monroe McBride----- | 332 |
| Acceptance of contract bond by Highway Director—No substitution may thereafter be made for such original bond----- | 1603 |
| Appearance bond—Given to State in bastardy proceeding—Proper party to institute suit on such bond, when forfeited, determined----- | 688 |
| Blanket bond forms—Covering officers and employes of building and loan associations—Disapproved ----- | 1163 |
| Depository—For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited ----- | 1235 |
| Fire insurance—Kinds of public property in which probate judge may write insurance—Limitation of premium—Probate judge may execute fidelity bond for treasurer of a public school library----- | 1434 |
| For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners----- | 751 |
| Given to state conditioned for support of dependents of obligor—Proceeds from such bond, if forfeited, applicable for maintenance of dependent children ----- | 778 |
| Merger of school districts—Resolution of county board referring to rural school district instead of village school district not invalidated—Rural and village school boards determine amount of bond to be given by their clerks | 497 |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception----- | 1068 |
| School bus driver—Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor ----- | 731 |

| BOND FUND— | Page |
|--|------|
| Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exception..... | 1015 |
| | |
| BOND ISSUE— | |
| Authorization voted by electors—Decision of Board of Education not to issue—May thereafter reconsider..... | 1926 |
| Authorized by school district—Unaffected by transfer of portion of territory from district—Exception..... | 113 |
| Authorized by school district electors in 1925—Portion not issued before Uniform Bond Act effective, now issuable—Maturities..... | 33 |
| Board of Education— | |
| Razing schoolhouse and attempting to issue bonds for new building by authority of repealed statute—Question of issuing bonds to be submitted only at November elections..... | 189 |
| Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—No liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later..... | 157 |
| Bonds—May be sold based on interest rate higher than that provided in legislation | 321 |
| County agricultural society—Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness..... | 14 |
| County buildings—Section 2333, G. C., construced—How to determine whether bond issue for extension to court house should be submitted to people—Incorporating in one resolution more than one improvement authorized.... | 226 |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue..... | 755 |
| County commissioners—Bond issue for addition to semi-public children's home unauthorized..... | 1252 |
| Election—Bond issue approved by one vote—Amount authorized insufficient because based on auditor's miscalculation—Collection of taxes unauthorized | 88 |
| Election ballots—Question of issuing bonds by a subdivision submitted to voters—Percentage necessary to carry measure—Blank and mutilated ballots not to be considered..... | 1676 |
| Expenses—For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered..... | 816 |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized..... | 787 |
| Municipality—Amount of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| Question must be submitted to electors at a November election—Exception.... | 609 |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| BOND ISSUE—Concluded. | |
| School building—Destroyed by fire—Bonds issuable for rebuilding without vote of electors subject to limitations—Submission of question of bond issue at November election—Exception—Time of maturity of bonds..... | 695 |
| School districts—Issuing bonds for school houses—Combined proceeds may not be used on schoolhouse in merged district..... | 1215 |
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized | 79 |
| BOND ISSUING AUTHORITY— | |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |
| BOND RETIREMENT FUND— | |
| Bond fund—Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exception..... | 1015 |
| County funds—Transfer thereof—No authority for transferring unappropriated balances in a county road fund to the bond retirement fund to meet a deficiency therein..... | 1680 |
| Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund..... | 934 |
| Municipality—One-half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |
| BONDS— | |
| County commissioners—Tax levy under Section 1222, General Code, outside fifteen mill limitation after January 1, 1930, unauthorized—Exception noted | 833 |
| Issuance of bonds—Levy outside fifteen mill limitation may be made when—What effect Section 2, Article XII of the Constitution as amended, has on a levy when notes or bonds have been authorized and such bonds are outstanding—Conditions noted..... | 1833 |
| Municipality—One-half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |
| Sewerage system—Preliminary survey to determine approximate cost—Municipality has no authority to issue bonds for such survey—How such work may be compensated..... | 1395 |
| BOND TRANSCRIPT— | |
| Legal counsel—Board of education and county commissioners may not hire outside counsel for aid in preparation of bond transcript—Exception noted | 1142 |
| BOTTLE— | |
| Oil bottle—Use of such bottle for selling oil in filling stations upheld..... | 591 |

BOWLING GREEN STATE COLLEGE—

Approval—

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pearl Sloop, Columbus, Ohio, for concrete drive at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,915.75—Surety bond executed by The Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York----- | 1896 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Leo Herman of Bowling Green, Ohio, for general and plumbing work for remodeling of power house at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,076.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company of New York----- | 1908 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wiggins and Gillespie, Bowling Green, Ohio, for plumbing in Recitation and Departmental Building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,399.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1537 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Clague and Strohl Company, Bowling Green, Ohio, for grading and seeding, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$8,960.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1902 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Watts and Suhrbier Company, Toledo, Ohio, for general construction in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$199,537.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York--- | 1519 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bryce Heating and Ventilating Company of Toledo, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,195.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York-- | 1519 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Barnes-Joy Engineering Company, Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in Recitation and Departmental Building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,040.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company, Detroit, Michigan----- | 1624 |

BOYS' INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL—

Approval—

| | |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Crook-Huston Company, of Lancaster, Ohio, for general work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$36,097.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio----- | 1899 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$960.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America-- | 1914 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell of Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in New Maumee Cottage at Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,665.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1913 |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed----- | 1319 |

| | |
|---|------|
| BOYS' INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL—Concluded. | Page |
| Township road—Portion bounded on both sides by state property—Maintained primarily by township trustees..... | 238 |
| BRANCH OFFICE— | |
| Election law—County board of elections—Maintaining permanent office in municipality other than county seat unauthorized..... | 804 |
| BRIDGE— | |
| Bridges—State Highway—County and state may cooperate in construction thereon | 1551 |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease..... | 257 |
| County commissioners—Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor or for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized..... | 368 |
| BRIDGE AND CULVERT CONSTRUCTION— | |
| Highway improvement—Development of landslides—Awarding of extra work contract by highway director considered..... | 686 |
| BRUSH— | |
| Partition fence—Adjacent landowner required to cut down such small trees as come within term "brush"..... | 304 |
| BUCKEYE LAKE— | |
| Appropriation—Kirkersville feeder to Buckeye Lake—Intent of Legislature—Ascertainment of—Reasonable interpretation of law in specific instance necessary | 1456 |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease | 257 |
| Realty—Contiguous to canal lands—Acquired by state canal commission as residence site for lock tender—Now under control of superintendent of public works—Not subject to transfer to conservation council..... | 736 |
| BUDGET— | |
| Board of education—Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |
| BUDGET COMMISSION— | |
| Hospital bills for indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Dept.—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing "crippled children appropriation fund" | 5 |
| Soldiers' Relief—County commissioners must include in general levy amount certified by soldiers' commission—Exception—When budget commission may reduce such amount—Amount set up in budget must be appropriated by county commissioners..... | 1149 |

BUILDING—

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Board of education—Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—No liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later..... | 157 |
| Contracts—Construction of Ohio State Office Building—Successful contractors may not use substitute articles or materials when..... | 1830 |
| County buildings—Section 2333, G. C., construed—How to determine whether bond issue for extension to court house should be submitted to people—Incorporating in one resolution more than one improvement authorized.... | 226 |
| County commissioners—Carrying insurance on buildings of agricultural society—Proceeds payable to such society when loss occurs..... | 616 |
| County hospital—Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go..... | 1836 |
| School building—Board of education may not construct on leased premises when—Faulty consideration | 1760 |
| Volunteer Fire Company—Township trustees may enter into contract with such company to furnish fire protection to the township—May not make donation to such volunteer fire company to help construct building..... | 1500 |

BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS—

| | |
|--|------|
| Loaning primarily and continuously on chattels as security since January 1, 1913—Authorized to continue such loaning..... | 943 |
| Omission of fees depends upon funds available to state division on January the first of each year—Opinion 2028 modified..... | 1267 |
| When annual fees to be omitted—How such fees constituting special fund, paid out—Who determines sufficiency of funds in order to omit said annual fees | 989 |

BUILDING & LOAN ASSOCIATIONS, SUPT. OF—

| | |
|---|------|
| Approval— | |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties as examiners in the Division of Building & Loan Associations—Robert A. Crawford and Homer T. Heischman | 41 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as examiner for Division of Building and Loan Associations—Howard S. Curry..... | 112 |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties—Elizabeth Conway, Meredith E. Pavey, Charles A. Bracher..... | 891 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as examiner in the Building and Loan Division of the Department of Commerce—Charles A. Bracher | 1250 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as examiner in the Building and Loan Division in the Department of Commerce—Harold Craig..... | 1422 |
| Blanket bond forms—Covering officers and employes of building and loan associations—Disapproved | 1163 |
| Corporation—Sale of property must be authorized by two-thirds of voting power—Exception | 1314 |
| Inheritance tax—Joint deposit—Withdrawn by survivor after death of one party—Liability of Building and Loan Association for tax discussed..... | 1934 |

BUILDING COMMISSION—

| | |
|---|----|
| County building commission—Compensation fixed by Common Pleas Court and paid from county treasury on said court's approval..... | 73 |
|---|----|

| | Page |
|--|------|
| BUILDINGS— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed..... | 1371 |
| Realty—Contiguous to canal lands—Acquired by state canal commission as residence site for lock tender—Now under control of superintendent of public works—Not subject to transfer to conservation council..... | 736 |
| BUREAU OF PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION— | |
| Municipality—Right to pay foreign organization for furnishing questions for civil service examinations..... | 1211 |
| BURGLARY INSURANCE— | |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception | 1068 |
| BURIAL GROUNDS— | |
| Cemetery— | |
| Located outside municipality and without any ownership—Title vested in township trustees | 898 |
| Platted as part of village and dedicated to public use—Title in said village.. | 909 |
| BUS— | |
| Transportation of pupils—Distance from school—Rule for measuring distance discussed—Specific case considered..... | 1561 |
| BUS DRIVER— | |
| Board of education—Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statutes—Power to prescribe that such drivers shall provide liability insurance..... | 249 |
| Chauffeur—License and physician's fees for such employe not chargeable to board of education, township trustees or county commissioners..... | 431 |
| Chauffeur's license—Operator of school bus transporting pupils and any employe operating motor vehicle must possess..... | 164 |
| School bus driver— | |
| Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of education—liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffeur..... | 426 |
| Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor..... | 731 |
| Township trustee—May transport pupils in school district lying within his township | 188 |
| BUREAU— | |
| Affidavit of insanity—Filed against non-resident of county—Sanity finding by Probate Court—Costs not chargeable to person's county—Court's determination of residence binding upon other officials..... | 657 |
| Assistant county superintendent of schools—Part time employment legal—One-half of salary not to exceed \$750 per year payable by state..... | 230 |
| Board of Education— | |
| Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |

BUREAU—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Board of Education—Concluded. | |
| Authority to pay clerk's traveling expenses for conference with Department of Education on state equalization fund discussed..... | 587 |
| Authority to permit use of school building for kindergarten school conducted by a board member—Conditions noted..... | 966 |
| Transportation for elementary pupils living less than two miles from school building within such board's discretion..... | 262 |
| Board of trustees of firemen's pension fund—Councilmanic representatives not holding another public office within inhibition of city charter provision.... | 259 |
| Bond fund—Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exceptions..... | 1015 |
| Bond issue—Authorized by school district electors in 1925—Portion not issued before Uniform Bond Act effective, now issuable—Maturities..... | 33 |
| Charter city—Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted | 172 |
| Chauffeur's license—Municipal safety director, superintendent or engineer of waterworks, police and fire department members need not register—Test for determining what employes are chauffeurs..... | 511 |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by municipal court bailiff | 1066 |
| City board of health—Member may be interested in firm which sells supplies to city | 392 |
| City council—Power to fix compensation for additional duties of president pro tem | 424 |
| City school district—School buildings—Term "custodian" used in pension fund act construed—When heating plant engineer a custodian..... | 131 |
| Civil service—Employes of Toledo city school district come under jurisdiction of municipal civil service commission—Power specifically reserved, by charter of city..... | 1666 |
| Compensation—Common pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement entitled to increase..... | 1075 |
| Conservancy district—Board member may be paid additional compensation for serving as secretary and treasurer—All members entitled to per diem, though working fraction of day only..... | 917 |
| Constable—Authority of township trustees to designate—No more than one may be named by township trustees for police duty..... | 1499 |
| Contract—For construction of addition to municipal hospital—Award to member of planning commission illegal..... | 1070 |
| Councilman—Beachwood village—May not be employed as school bus driver | 1237 |
| County auditor—Fifteen cent fee chargeable for application for transfer of registration of motor vehicle..... | 1188 |
| County board of education— | |
| Payment of speaker's expenses at meeting provided for by Section 7706-1, G. C., unauthorized..... | 179 |
| Unauthorized to elect assistant superintendents of schools to perform duties of local principals..... | 791 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Appropriating equal amounts to county and independent agricultural societies—Latter society may receive its appropriation notwithstanding former fails to use its appropriation..... | 1233 |

BUREAU—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| County Commissioners—Concluded. | |
| Bond issue for addition to semi-public children's home unauthorized..... | 1252 |
| Funds from levy under Section 5625-6 (e), G. C., not applicable for county's share of grade elimination cost—Levy under Section 6926, G. C., not obligated to pay bond issue, applicable for such cost..... | 349 |
| Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor or for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized | 368 |
| Tax levy under Section 1222, General Code, outside fifteen mill limitation after January 1, 1930, unauthorized—Exception noted..... | 833 |
| County law library—Domestic Relations Court—Fines and penalties collected in such court accrue to the use of law library association..... | 1607 |
| Creation of new township—Within limits of village situated in a township—Justice of peace of original township may hold civil, but not criminal, court in new township..... | 305 |
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees..... | 95 |
| Dependent children—Father living but mother deceased—Legal settlement attained after twelve months residence with grandparents, even though father resides in another county..... | 1857 |
| Depository—For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited | 1235 |
| Detention home—How superintendent to be paid for sustenance of children.. | 208 |
| Election—Rural school board—Persons deprived of opportunity to vote—Duty of canvassing authority—Invoking quo warranto..... | 21 |
| Election Law— | |
| County board of elections—Maintaining permanent office in municipality other than county seat unauthorized..... | 804 |
| Members of county boards of elections entitled to mileage from county treasurer for expenses in attending, via automobile, meeting at Columbus called by Secretary of State..... | 1024 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Expenses—For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered..... | 816 |
| Federal census—Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Re-organization of board of education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed..... | 1338 |
| Feeble-minded child—Inmate of children's home maintained by two counties—County from which child committed to state's charge, liable for support by express provision of statute..... | 1854 |
| Fees— | |
| Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury..... | 186 |
| Resulting from civil cases—Village mayor and marshal may retain..... | 134 |

| BUREAU—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Fines—Resulting from violation of Section 6212-40, General Code, concerning pool rooms, etc.—Not distributed as fines and forfeited bonds of prohibition law violators | 798 |
| Fire chief—Person residing in village one day before appointment ineligible for such position—Ordinance concerning appointments does not affect prior appointments | 612 |
| Firemen's Indemnity Fund—Municipality may not terminate when no provision for a firemen's pension fund has been made—Provisions of statute mandatory | 1613 |
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation..... | 517 |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |
| Hospital bills for indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Dept.—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing "crippled children appropriation fund" | 5 |
| Impounding of dog—Dog warden may seize and impound when found running at large—Notice need not be given before dog is sold or destroyed—Sale price need not necessarily equal costs assessed—Redemption by owner discussed | 1512 |
| Independent agricultural society—Members residing in more than one county—Contributions from counties for junior club work—Appropriations by county commissioners under Section 9894, G. C.—Apportioning sums among counties illegal..... | 124 |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| Investment—Village may not invest treasury moneys not required for immediate use—Sections 4296-1 et seq., discussed..... | 999 |
| Jurisdiction— | |
| Civil and criminal matters in Coventry and Norton Townships—Justices of Peace cease to exercise as soon as municipal judge of Barberton is elected and qualified—Dockets and files must be turned over to Municipal Court | 1475 |
| Clerk of Common Pleas Court, Lucas County, also Clerk of County Domestic Relations—Respective duties outlined..... | 1839 |
| Where new township created—De facto exercise of authority in two townships by justice of peace—Judgments of justice valid when no knowledge of new township is shown—Who may receive dockets and papers of such justice | 1423 |
| Legal counsel—Board of education and county commissioners may not hire outside counsel for aid in preparation of bond transcript—Exception noted | 1142 |
| Medical relief—For indigent residents of village—Chargeable to township... | 749 |
| Member—Board of education—Voting for son as teacher—Subject to prosecution under Section 12932, General Code—Contract valid..... | 853 |
| Members of boards of elections—Compensation during 1931 based on population of counties obtained from 1930 federal census, if such census completed in 1930..... | 232 |

| BUREAU—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Member of council—Surety bond furnished to municipality by insurance agency of which council member is salaried president—Deemed to have “interest” within meaning of Section 3808, General Code..... | 1917 |
| Members—Of city police—Right to create fund other than police relief fund—Condition noted..... | 638 |
| Merger—Township with municipality—Latter only entitled to former’s gas tax proceeds due at time of absorption..... | 624 |
| Moral obligation—Compensation of attorney assisting city solicitor who cannot legally collect—Not necessary for council to specifically name where such moral obligation recognized..... | 1524 |
| Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality’s proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction..... | 211 |
| Municipal cemeteries—Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality’s portion applicable for repair of driveways in such cemetery..... | 1690 |
| Municipal Court—Akron—Deduction of allowance of county commissioners to judges, clerk and prosecuting attorney necessary before fines are turned over to law library association—Exception..... | 1140 |
| Municipal Court of Cleveland—Payment of premiums, from public moneys, for robbery insurance to protect funds in bailiff’s custody unauthorized.... | 334 |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute | 1038 |
| Municipality— | |
| Adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members’ salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensation as chairman and police justice..... | 294 |
| Authority to compromise claim asserted by occupying tenants upon abandoned Miami and Erie canal lands..... | 543 |
| Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| Council may, with Bureau’s approval, create police relief fund by transferring moneys from general fund..... | 413 |
| Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50..... | 651 |
| Gasoline and vehicle license tax moneys applicable for constructing and repaving public alley..... | 1089 |
| May not authorize notes in anticipation of the levy of special assessments until resolution or ordinance determining to proceed with the improvement has been passed..... | 1365 |
| One-half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |
| Proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for traffic signs and paint for marking parking spaces and traffic lines..... | 1286 |
| Renting or installing traffic signals with receipts from motor vehicle license and gas taxes unauthorized..... | 35 |
| Right to pay foreign organization for furnishing questions for civil service examinations | 1211 |
| Right to use motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for improving streets by grading when such streets have not been improved by cindering and graveling | 292 |

BUREAU—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Municipality—Concluded. | |
| Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing land with asphalt plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal..... | 416 |
| Offices compatible—Member of village council and secretary of the county agricultural society..... | 1791 |
| Offices incompatible—Justice of peace and marshal of village in same county | 448 |
| Park commissioners—Contracts over \$500.00 must first be approved by city board of control..... | 1009 |
| Police Relief Fund— | |
| Councilmanic representatives on board of trustees lose membership when terms in council expire—How vacancies may be filled..... | 77 |
| Duty of council to maintain fund when there are no pensions to be paid— | |
| When council may legally repeal such legislation..... | 1367 |
| Public officers—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |
| Real estate—Devised by will—Application to be filed with probate judge requesting order for transfer upon tax duplicate and certificate to county recorder | 62 |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the library sinking fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception..... | 1068 |
| Salary— | |
| County superintendent of schools—Contract entered into for specific salary which sum is to include personal traveling expenses—Board of Education thereafter precluded from granting further allowance for traveling expenses | 1828 |
| Employes of board of education—Pro-rated over ten and twelve-month period by rule of board—Twelve-month plan is chosen and employe resigns—Basis on which said employe may then be paid..... | 1443 |
| School bus driver—Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor.... | 731 |
| Sheriff—Right to collect first mortgage holder's claim and charge poundage where second mortgage holder buys property—When poundage not chargeable | 97 |
| Soldiers' Relief—County commissioners must include in general levy amount certified by soldiers' commission—Exception—When budget commission may reduce such amount—Amount set up in budget must be appropriated by county commissioners..... | 1149 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commissions—Meeting at Columbus called by governor—County commissioners may not reimburse members for expenses incurred through attendance | 1445 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrues..... | 960 |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expense—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions..... | 1193 |

| BUREAU—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized..... | 79 |
| Street signs—Purchasing and erecting—Municipal corporation—Motor vehicle license and gasoline tax receipts may not be used for such purpose..... | 1929 |
| Tax and taxation—Motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts—Municipality's portion applicable for park driveways—Conditions noted..... | 1112 |
| Tax levy—Rural school district authorized to levy beyond certain tax limitations—Village school district annexed to such contiguous rural school district—Thereafter tax levy in excess of certain tax limitations may be spread over entire territory of new district..... | 1679 |
| Township cemetery lot—Expense for recording of deed determined—Such expense retained by township clerk—Two trustees may execute said deed.. | 266 |
| Township Trustees— | |
| May not issue notes in anticipation of receipt of gas tax funds from state auditor | 824 |
| Per diem compensation for attending conferences with other boards of trustees concerning uniform systems of roads, cemeteries and poor relief | 274 |
| Traffic signal lights—Township trustees may not install such lights on roads.. | 75 |
| Travelling expenses—Deputy county surveyor and county commissioners on business trip—Whether a proper charge against county discussed..... | 1241 |
| Trustees of firemen's pension fund—Unauthorized to make rule that firemen must leave service on pension at a given age..... | 555 |
| Union cemetery—Board must have representative from township trustees and municipal council—Third member may be outsider—Vacancy created in such board when term of said township trustee or councilman expires..... | 472 |
| Vocational school—Board of education unauthorized to admit non-resident pupils free of charge—How and when school district may authorize pupil's instruction in foreign district—Basis of fixing tuition charges for non-residents | 502 |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees..... | 1109 |
| Water rent—On property sold to satisfy mortgage—Rights of municipality discussed | 1127 |
| Waterworks—May be enlarged by a municipality and cost borne by adjoining municipality under Section 3973-1, General Code—Amount of water supplied said adjoining municipality not limited by Article XVIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution | 993 |
| CAMPAIGN CARD— | |
| Election Law— | |
| Distribution of small blotter with campaign card on reverse side legal..... | 977 |
| Placard promoting nomination or election of candidate—Containing name and address of candidate only—Valid if issued by candidate..... | 997 |
| CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE— | |
| Election Law— | |
| Campaign committee organized prior to primary but for promotion of a candidate at general election only—Filing of statement within ten days after primary unnecessary..... | 1323 |
| Committee or person other than candidate—Expenses in connection with election not limited—Itemized statement necessary..... | 1279 |

| CAMPUS MARTIUS— | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of addition to Memorial Building at Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,649.00— Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 649 |
| | |
| CANAL— | |
| Leasing water—Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water | 1788 |
| | |
| CANAL FUND ACT— | |
| Superintendent of Public Works—Authority to sell state lands acquired under terms of canal fund act, 24 O. L. 58 (1826)..... | 850 |
| | |
| CANAL LAND— | |
| Approval— | |
| Conditionally, of contract between State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company for surveys of bed and banks of the Muskingum River in Muskingum and Tuscarawas Counties at an expenditure of \$2,500.00 | 1356 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company to make surveys of the bed and banks of the Muskingum and Tuscarawas Rivers at an expenditure of \$5,000.00..... | 1418 |
| Deed form conveying Miami and Erie Canal Land in Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio, to Waymouth Finn..... | 1745 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in city of Akron, Ohio, to be used for railway switch track purposes by The Quaker Oats Company..... | 1746 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the city of Akron, Ohio, for the use of the Quaker Oats Company, Akron, Ohio, for general industrial and business purposes | 1939 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the city of Akron, Ohio for the use of the Quaker Oats Company, Akron, Ohio, for general industrial and business purposes | 1940 |
| Lease to abandoned canal lands in the city of Defiance, Ohio—W. M. Bowen, Simon P. Patton | 1941 |
| Lease for right to take water from Miami and Erie Canal for truck garden purposes—Wm. J. Taylor..... | 1616 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal land in Cuyahoga County and lease for right to take water from same canal—American Steel & Wire Company..... | 242 |
| Four leases to Canal Lands in Defiance, Montgomery, Miami and Allen Counties | 1478 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal Lands in Lafayette Township, Coshocton County, Ohio, for pasturage and agricultural purposes—Irvin Snedeker..... | 1952 |
| Three leases to Canal Land in Coshocton, Tuscarawas and Licking Counties | 1478 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal Lands in city of Defiance, Defiance County, Ohio for use of the Maumee Valley Oil Company..... | 1555 |
| Lease for right to lay sewer pipe for drainage purposes along Ohio Canal in Licking County—Pure Oil Company, Columbus, Ohio..... | 386 |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal Land in Concord Township, Miami County—Toledo and Cincinnati Railroad Company..... | 110 |

CANAL LAND—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal Land in Monroe Township, Miami County—Toledo and Cincinnati Railroad Company..... | 111 |
| Lease for right to erect poles and supporting anchor on easterly embankment of the abandoned Miami and Erie Canal Lands in Van Buren Township, Montgomery County, Ohio..... | 1470 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal property in Shelby County, Ohio, for fish propagation purposes..... | 1617 |
| Lease to canal land in village of Canal Fulton, Stark County, Ohio—G. A. Rogers and Ellis M. Schembechler..... | 1587 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal Lands in city of Akron, Summit County—Quaker Oats Company..... | 387 |
| Leases to Ohio Canal Land in Dover, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Kenmore, Summit County, Ohio, and Wainwright and Goshen Townships, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company..... | 1953 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie Canal Land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 371 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie Canal Land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 452 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie Canal Land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 453 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal Land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 458 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal Land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 459 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal Land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 460 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal Land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 461 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Canal Land in Starr Township, Hocking County..... | 285 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Canal Land in Green Township, Hocking County..... | 287 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale of Ohio Canal Lands in Wayne Township, Pickaway County, Ohio, to Pennsylvania, Ohio and Detroit Railroad Company..... | 1098 |
| Disapproval, authority for cancellation of lease to Ohio Canal Land between Newark and Hebron, Licking County, Ohio..... | 283 |
| Abandoned Canal Lands— | |
| Granted originally to a municipality with reverter provision—How state may regain title..... | 105 |
| Highway director may only use such lands in Lucas County for park purposes as are incidental to a highway—Lease of such lands to park district now unauthorized..... | 794 |
| How lease to water rights may be canceled—Ohio Canal at Brecksville Dam in Cleveland, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—American Steel and Wire Company..... | 404 |
| Lease—Granting to lessee right to take water from state canal and use certain lands in connection therewith for 25 years—Invalid as statute then authorized term of 15 years only..... | 705 |
| Municipality—Authority to compromise claim asserted by occupying tenants upon abandoned Miami and Erie Canal Lands..... | 543 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| CANAL LAND—Concluded. | |
| Realty—Contiguous to canal lands—Acquired by state canal commission as residence site for lock tender—Now under control of superintendent of public works—Not subject to transfer to conservation council..... | 736 |
| Terms of rental required by state when such land is taken over by a municipal corporation or other political subdivision—Difference in appraisal values—Rentals on leases already outstanding discussed..... | 1778 |
| CANCELLATION— | |
| Lease—Abandoned canal lands—Authority of Public Works Superintendent to execute new lease when mutual mistake existed in original lease..... | 1080 |
| CANCELLATION OF ASSESSMENTS— | |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to cancel assessments levied to pay part of cost of state highway when bonds issued..... | 194 |
| Road improvement—Petition of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable | 1160 |
| CANCELLATION OF LEASE— | |
| Disapproval, authority for cancellation of lease to Ohio Canal Land between Newark and Hebron, Licking County, Ohio..... | 283 |
| How lease to water rights may be canceled—Ohio Canal at Brecksville Dam in Cleveland, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—American Steel and Wire Company | 404 |
| CANDIDATE— | |
| County treasurer—May be candidate for county auditor at primary without resigning treasurer's office..... | 718 |
| Election Law— | |
| Campaign committee organized prior to primary but for promotion of a candidate at general election only—Filing of statement within ten days after primary unnecessary..... | 1323 |
| Corrupt practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory..... | 1155 |
| Distribution of small blotter with campaign card on reverse side legal.... | 977 |
| Filing of petition signed by 1% of total vote for governor and containing ticket of candidates to be nominated—Such candidates placed on ballot under independent column—Method for creation of new party..... | 742 |
| Person authorized to sign all petitions of his party's candidates for a given office | 684 |
| Placard promoting nomination or election of candidate—Containing name and address of candidate only—Valid if issued by candidate..... | 997 |
| Right of candidate by method of declaration to sign and circulate own petition—Executing oaths to signature authorized..... | 410 |
| Signature to petition of candidate for an office in district larger than county and less than state may be secured in any one county within such district—Opinion No. 1340, 1929, approved..... | 614 |
| Prosecuting attorney—Not eligible unless an attorney at time of executing declaration of candidacy prior to circulating his petition..... | 906 |
| CANVASSING VOTE— | |
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when..... | 1797 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| CAPITAL STOCK— | |
| Bank—Increase of capital stock not fully paid in within six months—Approval of reduction of capital stock by superintendent discretionary—Procedure in reducing capital stock outlined..... | 53 |
| CARETAKER— | |
| City school district—School buildings—Term “custodian” used in pension fund act construed—When heating plant engineer a custodian..... | 131 |
| CASE— | |
| Criminal law—When information to be filed in probate court by prosecuting attorney—Exceptions | 68 |
| Prosecuting Attorney elect—Criminal cases pending—No responsibility charged to—Incumbent of office may employ prosecutor elect in preparation of cases for trial..... | 1651 |
| CASUALTY— | |
| Board of education—Razing schoolhouse and attempting to issue bonds for new building by authority of repealed statute—Question of issuing bonds to be submitted only at November elections..... | 189 |
| CATCHING OF MINNOWS— | |
| Minnows—Catching by means of minnow traps and dip nets prohibited in inland fishing districts..... | 1130 |
| CATTLE— | |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
| CAUSEWAY— | |
| Constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease | 257 |
| CEMETERY— | |
| Authority of municipality to create trust fund for maintaining cemetery and require that portion of money from lot sales be deposited in such fund—Ordinance permitting service director to invest funds illegal..... | 192 |
| County commissioners—Right to erect speakers’ stand in cemetery considered Located outside municipality and without any ownership—Title vested in township trustees..... | 898 |
| Platted as part of village and dedicated to public use—Title in said village.... | 909 |
| Municipal cemeteries—Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality’s portion applicable for repair of driveways in such cemetery..... | 1690 |
| Township cemetery—Within municipality—Legality of extension to within one hundred feet of dwelling house erected two hundred yards away since said cemetery was established..... | 1217 |
| Union cemetery—Board must have representative from township trustees and municipal council—Third member may be outsider—Vacancy created in such board when term of said township trustee or councilman expires.... | 472 |
| CEMETERY LOT— | |
| Township trustees may adopt rule providing for transfer of title from decedent to an heir or next of kin..... | 1041 |
| Township cemetery lot—Expense for recording of deed determined—Such expense retained by township clerk—Two trustees may execute said deed.. | 266 |

| CENSUS— | Page |
|---|------|
| Board of education—Village school district—Notification to county board of intention to become exempted district ends authority of said county board over territory—Exemption of village district based on census taken more than reasonable time beforehand unauthorized..... | 1047 |
| Compensation—Common pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement, entitled to increase..... | 1075 |
| Federal census—Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Reorganization of Board of Education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed..... | 1338 |
| Meaning of "last census"—When 1930 census deemed effective..... | 1428 |
| Members of boards of elections—Compensation during 1931 based on population of counties obtained from 1930 federal census, if such census completed in 1930..... | 232 |
| Salary—Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population..... | 1255 |
| | |
| CENTRALIZATION OF SCHOOLS— | |
| School district—Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately..... | 312 |
| | |
| CENTRALIZED SCHOOL DISTRICT— | |
| Transfer of school territory—Petition filed with county board of education to have rural school territory transferred to city—Such petition controls over earlier one requesting transfer of same territory to another rural district in same county—Conditions..... | 1202 |
| | |
| CERTIFICATE— | |
| Accountancy board—May not refuse certified public accountant of foreign state the C. P. A. degree on ground that he is not a resident of Ohio..... | 567 |
| Corporation—Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with secretary of state before expiration of charter..... | 979 |
| Teacher's certificate—Using special certificate for teaching certain subjects in high school to teach same subjects in elementary school authorized.... | 598 |
| | |
| CERTIFICATE OF FISCAL OFFICER— | |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expenses—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions..... | 1193 |
| | |
| CERTIFICATE OF GOOD MORAL CHARACTER— | |
| School bus driver—Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor | 731 |
| | |
| CERTIFICATE OF REAL ESTATE— | |
| Real estate—Devised by will—Application to be filed with probate judge requesting order for transfer upon tax duplicate and certificate to county recorder | 62 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| CERTIFICATION— | |
| Initiative Petition—To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis—Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary | 740 |
| CERTIFICATION OF ATTORNEY GENERAL— | |
| Election law—Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and attorney general's certification printed..... | 407 |
| CERTIFIED CHECK— | |
| Certain indorsement on face of check held to amount to certification..... | 1220 |
| CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT— | |
| Accountancy board—May not refuse certified public accountant of foreign state the C. P. A. degree on ground that he is not a resident of Ohio..... | 567 |
| CHAIRMAN OF COUNCIL— | |
| Municipality adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensation as chairman and police justice..... | 294 |
| CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed..... | 1371 |
| CHARITABLE SOCIETY— | |
| Temperance society—Property exempt from taxation if used exclusively for charitable purposes | 315 |
| CHARTER— | |
| Corporation—Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with secretary of state before expiration of charter..... | 979 |
| CHARTER CITY— | |
| Merger—Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined..... | 627 |
| Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted..... | 172 |
| CHARTER MUNICIPALITY— | |
| Councilman—Beachwood village—May not be employed as school bus driver | 1237 |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute | 1038 |
| CHATTEL LOAN ACT— | |
| Jewelry and loans—Specific instance deemed to come within the provisions of such act..... | 1948 |
| CHATTEL LOANS— | |
| Banking business—Specific corporation soliciting and receiving deposits and issuing promissory notes to secure funds for a working capital..... | 483 |
| Corporation loaning money under specific plan—Held to be business of making loans on indorsed notes at interest rate exceeding 8% per annum—License for each branch office required..... | 247 |

| CHATTEL MORTGAGE— | Page |
|--|------|
| County recorder—Fee chargeable for filing assigned chattel mortgage— Opinion No. 3037, 1928, followed----- | 254 |
| CHATTEL SECURITY— | |
| Building and Loan Associations—Loaning primarily and continuously on chattels as security since January 1, 1913—Authorized to continue such loaning ----- | 943 |
| CHAUFFEUR— | |
| Chauffeur's License— | |
| Municipal safety director, superintendent or engineer of waterworks, police and fire department members need not register—Test for determining what employes are chauffeurs----- | 511 |
| Operator of school bus transporting pupils and any employe operating motor vehicle must possess----- | 164 |
| License and physician's fees for such employe not chargeable to board of education, township trustees or county commissioners----- | 431 |
| School bus driver—Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of educa- tion—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of con- tract when former fails to register as chauffeur----- | 426 |
| CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE FEE— | |
| Board of education—May not pay chauffeur's license fee required of a school bus driver----- | 310 |
| Not subject to quarterly reduction—Registration not renewable each year---- | 363 |
| CHECK— | |
| Certified check—Certain indorsement on face of check held to amount to certification ----- | 1220 |
| Drawn in one county without sufficient funds being in bank and mailed to addressee in another county—Proper venue for criminal charges----- | 253 |
| CHEMISTRY DEPARTMENT— | |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unreg- istered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal ----- | 1311 |
| CHIEF ELECTION OFFICER— | |
| Election law—Authority of secretary of state to prepare rules and instructions for conduct of elections—Duty of said official to prescribe form of registra- tion cards, blanks and records----- | 120 |
| CHIEF OF DIVISION OF ACCOUNTS AND CONTROL— | |
| Division of accounts and control—Chief's office within unclassified service---- | 60 |
| CHIEF OIL INSPECTOR— | |
| Flood method—For recovery of oil—Illegal—Methods for prevention of practice and how criminal prosecution instituted----- | 1055 |
| CHILD— | |
| Adoption— | |
| Right of mother under twenty-one to consent to her child's adoption or surrender it to an agency under terms of Sections 1352-12 and 1352-13, G. C. ----- | 356 |

CHILD—Concluded.

| | |
|---|------|
| Adoption—Concluded. | Page |
| When child caring institution may consent to a child's adoption by proceedings in a foreign state..... | 655 |
| Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What probate courts may take jurisdiction..... | 722 |
| Dependent child—Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court | 1315 |
| Feeble-minded Child— | |
| Inmate of Children's Home maintained by two counties—County from which child committed to State's charge liable for support by express provision of statute..... | 1854 |
| Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable | 570 |
| Juvenile court—Jurisdiction of dependent child continues until child becomes twenty-one—Exception—Such jurisdiction unaffected by change of residence of parent | 509 |
| Township trustee—Furnishing of glasses to child to attend school authorized | 385 |

CHILD CARING INSTITUTION—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Adoption—When child caring institution may consent to a child's adoption by proceedings in a foreign state..... | 655 |
|---|-----|

CHILDREN—

| | |
|--|------|
| Bond—Given to state conditioned for support of dependents of obligor—Proceeds from such bond, if forfeited, applicable for maintenance of dependent children..... | 778 |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
| Dependent children—Father living but mother deceased—Legal settlement attained after twelve months' residence with grandparents, even though father resides in another county..... | 1857 |
| Mother's pension—Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted..... | 1539 |

CHILDREN'S HOME—

| | |
|--|------|
| County commissioners—Bond issue for addition to semi-public children's home unauthorized | 1252 |
|--|------|

CITY—

| | |
|---|------|
| Municipality—Gasoline and vehicle license tax moneys applicable for constructing and repaving public alley..... | 1089 |
| Road—Continuous in village and township—Township may agree to construct and maintain within village—No such agreement may be made with city.. | 1487 |

CITY AUDITOR—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Merger—Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined..... | 627 |
|--|-----|

| | Page |
|---|------|
| CITY BOARD OF CONTROL— | |
| Park commissioners—Contracts over \$500.00 must first be approved by city board of control..... | 1009 |
| CITY BOARD OF HEALTH— | |
| Member may be interested in firm which sells supplies to city..... | 392 |
| CITY COUNCIL— | |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception..... | 1068 |
| CITY HEALTH DISTRICT— | |
| Employes of such district do not come within the provisions of civil service act | 1348 |
| CITY PLANNING COMMISSION— | |
| Contract—For construction of addition to municipal hospital—Award to member of planning commission illegal..... | 1070 |
| CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT— | |
| Territory not transferable from such district..... | 42 |
| CITY SOLICITOR— | |
| Moral obligation—Compensation of attorney assisting city solicitor who cannot legally collect—Not necessary for council to specifically name where such moral obligation recognized..... | 1524 |
| CIVIL ACTION— | |
| Service of summons—How minor may be served in civil action..... | 1686 |
| CIVIL CASE— | |
| Fees—Resulting from civil cases—Village mayor and marshal may retain.... | 134 |
| CIVIL JURISDICTION— | |
| Jurisdiction—Civil and criminal matters in Coventry and Norton Townships—Justices of peace cease to exercise as soon as municipal judge of Barberton is elected and qualified—Dockets and files must be turned over to Municipal Court..... | 1475 |
| CIVIL SERVICE— | |
| City board of health—Local registrar of vital statistics comes within the provisions of civil service law and may be removed by such board..... | 1352 |
| City health district—Employes of such district do not come within the provisions of civil service act..... | 1348 |
| County tuberculosis hospital—Superintendent and employees within civil service | 711 |
| Officers and employes of exempted village, rural and county school districts are not within | 1350 |
| Person drafted in world war and discharged six days later for physical deficiency not entitled to additional credit in examination..... | 1212 |

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION OF OHIO—

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Civil Service— | |
| Employes of Toledo city school district come under jurisdiction of municipal civil service commission—Power specifically reserved by charter of city | 1666 |
| Person drafted in world war and discharged six days later for physical deficiency not entitled to additional credit in examination..... | 1212 |
| Civil service act—Officers and employes of exempted village, rural and county school districts are not within..... | 1350 |
| Division of accounts and control—Chief's office within unclassified service.... | 60 |

CIVIL SERVICE EXAMINATIONS—

| | |
|---|------|
| Municipality—Right to pay foreign organization for furnishing questions for civil service examinations..... | 1211 |
|---|------|

CLAIM—

| | |
|--|------|
| Judgment—For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount taxable as costs..... | 1239 |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payments for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not "debts" within constitution..... | 1293 |
| Sheriff—Right to collect first mortgage holder's claim and charge poundage where second mortgage holder buys property—When poundage not chargeable | 97 |

CLAIMANT—

| | |
|--|------|
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
|--|------|

CLAIMS—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Municipality—Authority to compromise claim asserted by occupying tenants upon abandoned Miami and Erie canal lands..... | 543 |
|---|-----|

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE—

| | |
|--|-----|
| County tuberculosis hospital—Superintendent and employees within civil service | 711 |
|--|-----|

CLERK—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Board of education—Authority to pay clerk's traveling expenses for conference with department of education on State Equalization Fund discussed..... | 587 |
|--|-----|

CLERK OF COURTS—

| | |
|---|------|
| Jurisdiction—Clerk of Common Pleas Court, Lucas County and clerk of County Domestic Relations Court—Respective duties outlined..... | 1839 |
| Justice of the peace—Who must administer his oath of office—Failure to take proper oath questioned only by quo warranto—De facto and de jure officers discussed | 118 |
| Vacancy—Death of clerk of Common Pleas Court shortly before beginning of his new term—How long appointee holds office..... | 630 |

| | |
|---|------|
| CLERK TO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE— | Page |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception ----- | 1068 |
| CLERKS OF ELECTION— | |
| Election law—Judges and clerks of elections appointed under repealed Section 4853, General Code, entitled to compensation provided by Section 4785-28, General Code, at August, 1930, primary----- | 1083 |
| CLEVELAND— | |
| Municipal Court of Cleveland—Payment of premiums, from public moneys, for robbery insurance to protect funds in bailiff's custody unauthorized---- | 334 |
| CLEVELAND STATE HOSPITAL— | |
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Gilchrist Construction Company, of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of contract for work on Cleveland State Hospital at an expenditure of \$105,040.00—Surety bond executed by Aetna Casualty and Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1082 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing work in Laundry Building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,545.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1488 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing work for remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,972.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1852 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and United Cork Companies, Cleveland, Ohio, for insulation in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,950.00—Surety bond executed by American Surety Company of New York ----- | 1288 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Dawson and Finan for general work for laundry building and equipment at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,932.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1441 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in laundry building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,049.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1541 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,774.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1546 |

CLEVELAND STATE HOSPITAL—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Construction and Sales Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building for the Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1759 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Construction and Sales Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work for the remodeling of Industrial Building at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,735.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1847 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Gorman-Lavelle Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,872.00—Surety bond executed by the Consolidated Indemnity and Insurance Company of New York----- | 1549 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Weiss Heating and Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company----- | 1272 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the John C. Boehm Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,493.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York----- | 1260 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Albert B. Isabel and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work for cold storage storeroom, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$57,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company, Buffalo, New York----- | 1490 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating work in laundry building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of New York----- | 1549 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Armstrong Cork and Insulation Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for insulation in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,325.00—Surety bond executed by the Massachusetts Bonding & Insurance Company----- | 1714 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for completion and construction of general contract for Cleveland State Hospital, at expenditure of \$70,400.00—Surety bond executed by The Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1101 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for elevator and dumb waiter and hand power garbage lift in a building known as storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1271 |

CLEVELAND STATE HOSPITAL—Concluded.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for elevators in cold storage, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, New York..... | 1489 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for general work for the remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,725.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York..... | 1853 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Phoenix Ice Machine Company, of Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,895.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan..... | 1550 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. Connelly Boiler Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for one boiler and Westinghouse stoker and brick work complete, for Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan..... | 1580 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and York Ice Machinery Corporation, Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,777.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Guarantee Company..... | 1260 |
| COAL— | |
| Board of education—Sale of coal by member to vendor who has contracted to sell coal to said board—When valid or invalid..... | 1264 |
| COAL LAND— | |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to remit taxes charged against separately owned coal lands when excessive valuation claimed..... | 560 |
| COLLECTION— | |
| Kent State College—Fees collected from students matriculating therein—Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed.. | 1403 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrued..... | 960 |
| COLLECTION BUSINESS— | |
| Justice of the peace—May legally engage in collection business, so long as his fees do not result from suits filed in his court..... | 1002 |
| COLLEGE— | |
| Kent State College—Fees collected from students matriculating therein—Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed.. | 1403 |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| COMBINING OF PRECINCTS— | |
| Election law—Combining precincts containing less than 250 voters—Board has discretionary power | 1296 |
| COMMERCE, DIRECTOR OF— | |
| Banking business—Specific corporation soliciting and receiving deposits and issuing promissory notes to secure funds for a working capital..... | 483 |
| Bond—For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying real estate examiners..... | 751 |
| Building and Loan Associations— | |
| Omission of fees depends upon funds available to state division on January the first of each year—Opinion 2028 modified..... | 1267 |
| When annual fees to be omitted—How such fees constituting special fund, paid out—Who determines sufficiency of funds in order to omit said annual fees | 989 |
| Chattel Loan Act—Jewelry and loans—Specific instance deemed to come within the provisions of such act..... | 1948 |
| Corporation loaning money under specific plan—Held to be business of making loans on indorsed notes at interest rate exceeding 8% per annum—License for each branch office required..... | 247 |
| Hat cleaning—Question of whether use of inflammable liquids for such purpose constitutes dry cleaning business, discussed..... | 432 |
| Real estate examiners—Issuance of license to applicant to operate under more than one trade name authorized..... | 1116 |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Volunteer village firemen as members of lawfully constituted fire department under an appointment or contract of hire entitled to law's benefits..... | 280 |
| COMMERCIAL FEEDS— | |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Commerce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation..... | 1175 |
| COMMISSION— | |
| Application—For person to act as policeman—Governor may only commission persons upon application of organizations set forth in Section 9150, G. C.... | 296 |
| Justice of the peace—May legally engage in collection business, so long as his fees do not result from suits in his court..... | 1002 |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial State Park—With custody and management of commission—Continuing custody and management until completion of work authorized by act—Commission may employ caretaker..... | 1450 |
| COMMISSIONER OF MOTOR VEHICLE— | |
| Motor vehicle license—Applications made from residents of Ohio counties direct to Commissioner of Motor Vehicles—Fees should be returned to counties—Interest not chargeable against banks in Columbus holding such money for transmission—Exception..... | 534 |
| COMMITMENT— | |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |

| COMMON PLEAS COURT— | Page |
|--|------|
| Courts—Probate and Common Pleas combined—Common Pleas judge may issue dance permits outside municipalities..... | 579 |
| Election law—How ballots prepared for electing two common pleas judges to assume office at a different time and a domestic relations judge—Candidates must designate judgeship sought..... | 600 |
| Jurisdiction—Clerk of Common Pleas Court, Lucas County, also clerk of Domestic Relations Court—Respective duties outlined..... | 1839 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |
| | |
| COMMON PLEAS JUDGE— | |
| Candidate—Common Pleas Judge—Limited to expenditures of five hundred dollars each at primary and general election..... | 953 |
| Compensation—Common pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement, entitled to increase..... | 1075 |
| | |
| COMPENSATION— | |
| Board of education—Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—No liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later..... | 157 |
| City council—Power to fix compensation for additional duties of president pro tem. | 424 |
| Common pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement entitled to increase..... | 1075 |
| Conservancy district—Board member may be paid additional compensation for serving as secretary and treasurer—All members entitled to per diem, though working fraction of day only..... | 917 |
| County building commission—Compensation fixed by common pleas court and paid from county treasury on said court's approval..... | 73 |
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |
| Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund..... | 934 |
| | |
| Election Law— | |
| How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision | 325 |
| Judges and clerks of elections appointed under repealed Section 4853, General Code, entitled to compensation provided by Section 4785-28, General Code at August, 1930, primary..... | 1083 |
| No requirement for registration in cities between 11,800 and 16,000 population—Right of such cities to require registration by ordinance—If registration required, county election board gets additional compensation.. | 931 |

| COMPENSATION—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Expenses—For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered..... | 816 |
| Fees—County commissioners not entitled to receive fees provided for by Section 6602-14, General Code—Fees in instant case based on sewer and water improvements | 1625 |
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation..... | 517 |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| Inspectors—County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Condition noted..... | 826 |
| Legal counsel—Appointed to aid prosecuting attorney in criminal trial—Compensation for preparing case authorized..... | 116 |
| Legal services—Proceedings to sell property of inmate of infirmary—Prosecuting Attorney may not be paid for such service..... | 1522 |
| Members of boards of elections—Compensation during 1931 based on population of counties obtained from 1930 federal census, if such census completed in 1930 | 232 |
| Municipality adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensation as chairman and police justice..... | 294 |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation Salary— | 679 |
| Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population..... | 1255 |
| Employes of board of education—Pro-rated over ten and twelve-month period by rule of board—Twelve-month plan is chosen and employe resigns—Basis on which said employe may then be paid..... | 1443 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commissions— | |
| Meeting at Columbus called by governor—County commissioners may not reimburse members for expenses incurred through attendance..... | 1445 |
| Secretary legally allowed reasonable compensation for services..... | 435 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |
| Township Trustee— | |
| Per diem compensation for attending conferences with other boards of trustees concerning uniform system of roads, cemeteries and poor relief | 274 |
| Right to \$2.50 a day for services on road improvements authorized by Section 5541-8, General Code—Condition noted..... | 1300 |

| | |
|--|------|
| COMPENSATION—Concluded. | |
| Township Trustee—Concluded. | Page |
| Supervising road improvement financed by gas tax funds—Compensation in excess of \$250 limit for township services unauthorized..... | 1012 |
| Village board of education—Members not entitled to compensation..... | 809 |
| Workmen's Compensation Law— | |
| Industrial Commission's duty to compensate public employes—Failure of premiums paid by political subdivision to cover claims—Temporary remedy | 200 |
| Volunteer village firemen as members of lawfully constituted fire department under an appointment or contract of hire entitled to law's benefits.. | 280 |
| COMPETITIVE BIDDING— | |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Purchase of trail and historic markers must be made after competitive bidding unless controlling board provides otherwise..... | 532 |
| COMPLAINING WITNESS— | |
| Criminal law—Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3, General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered..... | 1011 |
| COMPROMISE— | |
| Municipality—Authority to compromise claim asserted by occupying tenants upon abandoned Miami and Erie canal lands..... | 543 |
| COMPULSORY EDUCATION— | |
| Compulsory education—Children must attend school to which assigned when —If insufficient educational advantages afforded, parent or guardian subject to penalty..... | 1886 |
| CONCEALED WEAPONS— | |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees to carry concealed weapons..... | 634 |
| CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS— | |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied..... | 256 |
| State office building—Commission's duty to appropriate property..... | 758 |
| CONSENT— | |
| Vacation of street—Adjutant general unauthorized to file written consent to vacation of municipal street upon which armory property abuts..... | 455 |
| CONSERVANCY DISTRICT— | |
| Board members may be paid additional compensation for serving as secretary and treasurer—All members entitled to per diem, though working fraction of day only..... | 917 |
| CONSERVATION— | |
| Lease—Prescribed form for game refuge..... | 1361 |

CONSERVATION, COMMISSIONER OF—

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval— | |
| Four game refuge leases, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1579 |
| One game refuge lease to land in Logan Township, Auglaize County, Ohio.. | 1605 |
| Five game refuge leases in Fulton and Franklin counties..... | 1602 |
| Lease to lands of George C. and Martha Dittikofer in Fulton County for game refuge purposes..... | 1631 |
| Four game refuge leases, Lucas County, Ohio..... | 974 |
| Three game refuge leases in Montgomery County, Ohio..... | 1625 |
| Two game refuge leases to land in Portage County..... | 1231 |
| Game refuge lease to land in Portage County..... | 1846 |
| Two game refuge leases in Preble County..... | 1728 |
| Lease between George Springer and Louise Crawford and State of Ohio to land in Clearcreek Township, Warren County, Ohio, for State Game Refuge purposes..... | 1169 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Six game refuge leases in Preble County—Approval, four game refuge leases—Disapproval, two game refuge leases, in Preble County..... | 1705 |
| Five game refuge leases to land in Fulton County..... | 1589 |
| Three game refuge leases in Montgomery County..... | 1621 |
| Lease to land in Portage County, for game refuge purposes..... | 1751 |
| Lease—Prescribed form for game refuge..... | 1361 |
| Leases—State lands—How executed..... | 375 |
| Merger—Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined..... | 627 |
| Revenue—Collected by conservation commissioner from rentals for leases in or adjacent to state reservoir parks—Credited to general revenue fund of Ohio..... | 818 |
| Water leases—Pipes carrying water from Portage Lakes—Superintendent of Public Works and not Conservation Commissioner has authority to execute..... | 1597 |

CONSERVATION COUNCIL—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Leases—State lands—How executed..... | 375 |
| Realty—Contiguous to canal lands—Acquired by state canal commission as residence site for lock tender—Now under control of superintendent of public works—Not subject to transfer to conservation council..... | 736 |

CONSOLIDATED BANK—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Consolidation—Two national banking associations, state bank with national banking associations or two state banks having trust powers—When Superintendent of Banks may authorize withdrawal of funds from state treasurer—Right of consolidated bank to execute trusts of constituent trust companies discussed..... | 668 |
|--|-----|

CONSOLIDATION OF BANKS—

| | |
|--|------|
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000..... | 1028 |
|--|------|

CONSTABLE—

| | |
|--|------|
| Authority of township trustees to designate—No more than one may be named by township trustees for police duty..... | 1499 |
| Constable's paraphernalia—Township trustees have no authority to use township funds in the purchase of..... | 1787 |
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees..... | 95 |
| Motor vehicle—Sold on execution by order of justice of peace—Bill of sale signed by constable..... | 902 |
| Special constable—May not be appointed by justice of the peace when regular constables are inactive by reason of private business..... | 214 |
| Temporary removal from township does not vacate office..... | 946 |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees..... | 1109 |

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Initiative petition proposing constitutional amendment—Signatures obtained prior to effective date of new election law, valid—Additional names may be added to such petition filed in 1929..... | 222 |
|---|-----|

CONSTRUCTION—

| | |
|--|------|
| Bridges—State highway—County and state may cooperate in construction thereon | 1551 |
|--|------|

CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HIGHWAY—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Contractors—When denied gas tax refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied..... | 256 |

CONSTRUCTION OF ROAD—

| | |
|--|------|
| County commissioners—Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed..... | 1173 |
|--|------|

CONTAGIOUS DISEASE—

| | |
|--|------|
| Indigent sick—When non-resident of state is quarantined—County may assume payment for necessary groceries..... | 1335 |
|--|------|

CONTINUOUS TERM—

| | |
|--|------|
| Sentence of prisoner—Convicted of two or more felonies—Serving sentences cumulatively by order of court—Continuous term—When eligible for parole | 1924 |
|--|------|

CONTRACT—

Approval—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pittsburgh-Des Moines Steel Company, Pittsburgh, Pa., for construction of new water lines for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$26,800.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York | 138 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Boone, Eason & Wood, Bluefield, W. Va., for construction of porches for cottages, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 207 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert S. Harsh and Associates, Inc., Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with vocational training school building, Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,125.00..... | 221 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Arthur Ivone, Cincinnati, Ohio, for erection of memorial on state house grounds to Ohio veterans of World War at an expenditure of \$8,500.00..... | 291 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Samuel Plato, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of armory at Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$45,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company..... | 328 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower at Grafton State Farm, Grafton, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,088.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 345 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower for Ohio State Brick Plant, Junction City, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,245.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 346 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for repair and remodeling of ward 27, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,987.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company..... | 352 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of tunnels and roads at Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$24,725.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company..... | 353 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Hadlow, Hughes, Hick & Conrad, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with armory in Berea, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,825.00..... | 384 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Frank L. Matthees, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of sheep exhibit building at Ohio State Fair Grounds at an expenditure of \$87,973.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 400 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Freeman & Jones, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, for construction of water supply, Institution for Feeble-Minded at Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,100.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company..... | 451 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Garber and Woodward, Cincinnati, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with chemistry building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio..... | 530 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Garber and Woodward, Cincinnati, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with physical education building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio..... | 540 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the E. H. Sheldon Company, Muskegon, Michigan, for cabinet and soapstone contract for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,363.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company, Hammond, Ind. | 603 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,850.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 604 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Ronan and Ingleson, Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with administrative building, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio----- | 620 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of Cottage "S", Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$99,912.00—Surety Bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 647 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,520.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 648 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of addition to Memorial Building at Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,649.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 649 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage No. 2, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$190,400.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 660 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage No. 1, Institution for Feeble-minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$198,250.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 661 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of work shop, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,650.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 661 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of power house and chimney, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,060.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York-- | 662 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Snead & Co., of Jersey City, New Jersey, for construction of bookstacks for museum and library building, Ohio Archaeological and Historical Society, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,360.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland----- | 714 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Hiram Miller of Toledo, Ohio, for construction of implement shed for Toledo State Hospital, Toledo, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Surety and Casualty Company----- | 722 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson Electric Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electric work in Sheep Exhibit Building, Ohio State Fair Grounds, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,780.12—Surety bond executed by Globe Indemnity Company----- | 768 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Engelhoff Studios Company, Columbus, Ohio, for redecorating House of Representatives, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,600.00—Surety bond executed by American Surety Company of New York..... | 769 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. Elford and Son, Columbus, Ohio, for rehabilitation of Ohio State Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$51,000.00..... | 770 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for grading at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,750.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright..... | 770 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for construction of cement walk, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,639.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright..... | 772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and sewers in sheep exhibit building, Ohio State Fair Grounds at an expenditure of \$6,372.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 776 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for engineering services for physical education building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,450.00..... | 777 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for engineering services for Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,437.50..... | 778 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brooke Electric Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Memorial Building, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$650.00—Surety bond executed by Indemnity Insurance Company of North America..... | 785 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and John N. Bergen and Albert L. Bergen, Marietta, Ohio, for plumbing and heating the additions to the Memorial Building, Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,933.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company..... | 786 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company, Canton, Ohio, for construction of a cottage at the Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$78,580.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan..... | 788 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in Cottage "S", Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,817.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 807 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Power and Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Cottage "S", Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 828 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Kauffman Plumbing and Heating Company, Canton, Ohio, for plumbing work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,340.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 828 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York..... | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Walters Electric Company, Canton, Ohio, for electrical work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,460.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for construction and completion of general contract on greenhouse and service building at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station at Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,730.00—Surety bond executed by United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1038 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Middle States Construction Company, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Piqua, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$63,381.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York..... | 1054 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Gilchrist Construction Company, of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of contract for work on Cleveland State Hospital at an expenditure of \$105,040.00—Surety bond executed by Aetna Casualty and Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1082 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for completion and construction of general contract for Cleveland State Hospital, at expenditure of \$70,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1101 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,901.00—Surety bond executed by Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey..... | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The A. L. Rhoads Construction Company, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for completion of general contract, not including plumbing, heating and electrical work at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$62,890.00—Surety bond executed by Commercial Casualty Insurance Company of Newark, New Jersey..... | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio, and A. C. Harner, of Xenia, Ohio, for completion of contract for electrical work in building for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,095.00—Surety bond executed by Glens Falls Indemnity Company of Glens Falls, New York | 1225 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Hawkins Construction Company of Newark, Ohio, for general work in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,295.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1250 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Library Building at Ohio University; Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$40,552.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania ----- | 1251 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and York Ice Machinery Corporation, Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,777.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Guarantee Company----- | 1260 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the John C. Boehm Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,493.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York----- | 1260 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical wiring and equipment in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,425.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey ----- | 1261 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Springfield Boiler Company of Springfield, Illinois, for steam generating unit for power plant on the Ohio State University Campus at an expenditure of \$112,947.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1262 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. W. Hawes doing business as The Sewah Studios, Marietta, Ohio, for furnishing of markers, monuments and maps for the Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail at an expenditure of \$20,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company----- | 1271 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for elevator and dumb waiter and hand power garbage lift in a building known as storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company | 1271 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Weiss Heating and Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company----- | 1272 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and United Cork Companies, Cleveland, Ohio, for insulation in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,950.00—Surety bond executed by American Surety Company of New York ----- | 1288 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado of Columbus, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in school building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,194.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company, of Newark, New Jersey ----- | 1304 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Edward Roth of Pedro, Ohio, for completion of general contract not including mechanical trades for school building for Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company, of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1305 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and McCurren Brothers of Xenia, Ohio, for plumbing, water lines, sewer and electric work, exclusive of steel hay racks and metal feed mangers for horse barn at Farm, C. and I. Department, Wilberforce University, Wilberforce, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,935.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio----- | 1306 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Boyajohn and Barr, Inc., Columbus, Ohio, for general contract together with Alternates A, B, Nos. 2, 7, 8, and 9, for Physical Education Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$412,690.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1309 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Barnes-Joy Engineering Company of Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in school building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,607.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1310 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Physical Education Building and Equipment, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$49,024.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York ----- | 1310 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. S. Ursprung, Berea, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio National Guard Armory, Berea, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$47,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1327 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser of Oxford, Ohio, for the completion of general contract for central unit of Chemistry Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$74,678.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio ----- | 1431 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and George W. Timmons of Columbus, Ohio, for caretaker's cottage on Gibraltar Island at an expenditure of \$11,550.00—Surety bond executed by D. R. Roth and D. S. Myer----- | 1432 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating, and electrical work in the Tubercular Wards, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$33,475.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1440 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. L. Parkinson, Mansfield, Ohio, for heating at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company ----- | 1441 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Dawson and Finan for general work for laundry building and equipment at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,932.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1441 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Piscope-Gill Construction Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Mt. Vernon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$51,775.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1448 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Construction and Maintenance Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work on Physical Education Building, Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$7,952.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York----- | 1463 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Indiana Engineering and Construction Company, for remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$100,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company----- | 1485 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing work in Laundry Building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,545.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1488 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for elevators in cold storage, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, New York----- | 1489 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Albert B. Isabel and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work for cold storage storeroom, kitchen and bakery building, at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$57,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company, Buffalo, New York----- | 1490 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in the central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,422.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1497 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and P. C. O'Neill, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and ventilating system in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,533.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company, Chicago, Illinois--- | 1502 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. Elford & Son, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on building at London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$330,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company ----- | 1510 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Watts and Suhrbier Company, Toledo, Ohio, for general construction in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$199,537.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York-- | 1519 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bryce Heating and Ventilating Company of Toledo, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,195.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York— | 1519 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating in remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,407.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1520 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for pipe covering and insulation in a building known as Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,129.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company----- | 1521 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Skinner Engine Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, and Eric, Pennsylvania, for two engines and generators for Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,590.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company----- | 1536 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wiggins and Gillespie, Bowling Green, Ohio, for plumbing in Recitation and Departmental Building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,399.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio ----- | 1537 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Lord and Burnham Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for furnishing and erecting of greenhouse super-structure at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania----- | 1538 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in Laundry Building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,049.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1541 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. W. McGrath & Sons Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on Teachers' Training Building and equipment on campus of Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$339,645.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1545 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,774.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1546 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and heating and ventilating work for Teachers' Training Building and equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$47,550.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company ----- | 1547 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Tibbetts Plumbing-Heating Company, Union City, Indiana, for plumbing work in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York ----- | 1548 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating work in Laundry Building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of New York-- | 1549 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Gorman-Lavelle Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,872.00—Surety bond executed by the Consolidated Indemnity and Insurance Company of New York ----- | 1549 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Phoenix Ice Machine Company, of Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,895.00 Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan ----- | 1550 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Teachers' Training Building and equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$13,486.00—Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana ----- | 1553 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for temperature regulation in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,422.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1559 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bell and Lautzenheiser, Wooster, Ohio, for plumbing in new service building and base bid portion of greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,575.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1560 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Shepard Elevator Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for elevator in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,965.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1568 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. Connelly Boiler Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for one boiler and Westinghouse stoker, and brick work complete, for Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan----- | 1580 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henry P. Thompson Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for softening system and hot water heater blow-off system in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Orient, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,227.00—Surety bond executed by National Surety Company of New York----- | 1591 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brady Conveyors Corporation, Chicago, Illinois, for ash handling equipment in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,135.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1592 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Clyde Brindle, Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio, for dredging Kirkersville Feeder in Licking and Fairfield Counties, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,391.61—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company, New York----- | 1601 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$50,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland----- | 1612 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of State Armory Stable at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland----- | 1612 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Zeiher and Miller, Sandusky, Ohio, for general, plumbing and electrical work on carpenter shop, Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Home, Sandusky, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,750.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company----- | 1616 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Barnes-Joy Engineering Company, Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in recitation and departmental building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,040.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company, Detroit, Michigan----- | 1624 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Ronan and Ingleson, Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with remodeling Merrill Hall at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,800.00-- | 1631 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in the new east and west wing at the London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,504.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company----- | 1632 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Struck Construction Company, Louisville, Kentucky, and Cincinnati, Ohio, for construction and completion of general structural contract for Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,622,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1640 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and fire protection for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$95,130.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania----- | 1641 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the P. H. Meyer Company, Inc., Louisville, Kentucky, for heating and temperature control for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$99,250.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company----- | 1682 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the C. P. Wood Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for drinking water cooling system for Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,560.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Baltimore, Maryland ----- | 1683 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Paul L. Gilmore Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electric work for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$179,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company, New York----- | 1684 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert S. Leiby, Columbus, Ohio, for ventilation for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$44,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company ----- | 1685 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for transmission lines, central unit of Chemistry building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,210.00----- | 1692 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and J. W. Engle Engineering Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in new east and west wing, London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,962.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1706 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Oxford Hardware Company, Oxford, Ohio, for electrical work in stack room in library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$574.25—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1710 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Joseph L. Skeldon Engineering Company, Toledo, Ohio, for combined boiler, stoker and heaters, pumps, piping and accessories and insulation in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$120,063.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1710 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bertke Electric Company, Incorporated, Cincinnati, Ohio, for electrical work in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,990.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company, Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1711 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser, Oxford, Ohio, for combined wrecking, remodeling, furring and plastering for stack room in library at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1713 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The General Fireproofing Company, Youngstown, Ohio, for book stacks for stack room in library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,391.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1713 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Armstrong Cork and Insulation Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for insulation in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,325.00—Surety bond executed by the Massachusetts Bonding & Insurance Company | 1714 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Columbus Blank Book Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for library furniture and equipment for library building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio at an expenditure of \$10,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company | 1742 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for elevator and elevator doors in book stack room in library building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,275.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey | 1742 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Herman C. Weller of Columbus, Ohio, for Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$22,986.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company, New York | 1743 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the North Side Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,876.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey | 1751 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electrical Construction and Sales Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building for the Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey | 1759 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Standard Electric Company, Kent, Ohio, for electrical work in Administration Building at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,539.95—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Arthur W. Hornig, Sandusky, Ohio, for combined general plumbing and electrical work for remodeling cottage, Sandusky, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,135.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Art Metal Construction Company of Jamestown, New York, for book stack room equipment in library building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,736.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1785 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. and H. Jacobs Plumbing Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for plumbing work in power house and equipment building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,029.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1809 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Construction and Sales Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work for the remodeling of Industrial Building at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,735.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1847 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general and electrical work for repair and remodeling of Ward No. 20, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,883.00 Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1852 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing work for remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,972.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1852 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for general work for the remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,725.00 —Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York-- | 1853 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation of Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$11,471.00—Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana ----- | 1859 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and George H. Moore, Columbus, Ohio, for windows, Campbell Hall at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$20,087.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1860 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$2,542.00 —Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company----- | 1861 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for Physical Education Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$178,016.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland-- | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$5,065.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America-- | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$36,532.00 —Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York-- | 1863 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$10,455.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company----- | 1874 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for temperature regulation system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,664.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company ----- | 1875 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for pipe covering and insulation in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,594.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company, of New York ----- | 1876 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for ventilating system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,200.00—Surety bond executed by Guardian Casualty Company----- | 1877 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1878 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy of Columbus, Ohio, for equipment and lighting fixtures in Botany and Zoology Building on campus of Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$1,182.00----- | 1878 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and A. P. Hedges, Inc., Detroit, Michigan, for steel office partitions for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$4,986.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1879 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and James I. Barnes of Logansport, Indiana, and Springfield, Ohio, for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$92,320.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1880 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Metal Products, Inc., of Aurora, Illinois, for lockers and locker benches in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,012.25—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland ----- | 1884 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general work for cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,187.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1885 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Tallmadge Hardware Company of Columbus, Ohio, for finish hardware in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,482.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1886 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work for power house and equipment building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,795.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio----- | 1891 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for construction and completion of science room equipment for Teachers Training Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$5,962.50—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1893 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the C. H. Gosinger Machinery Company of Dayton, Ohio, for equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,683.74—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company..... | 1894 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The American Type Founders Company of Jersey City, New Jersey, and Cincinnati, Ohio, for installing equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,857.25—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1895 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pearl Sloop, Columbus, Ohio, for concrete drive at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,915.75—Surety bond executed by The Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York..... | 1896 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller, Gallipolis, Ohio, for plumbing in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,804.75—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1896 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and C. Louis Zull, Cincinnati, Ohio, for remodeling laundry building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,430.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, of New York..... | 1897 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller of Gallipolis, Ohio, for heating work in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,700.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1898 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Crook-Huston Company of Lancaster, Ohio, for general work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$36,097.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1899 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wayne Electric Company of Wooster, Ohio, for electrical work in base bid portion of greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,412.27—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1899 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating and ventilating for the stack room in library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,270.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio.. | 1900 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Products, Incorporated, of Aurora, Illinois, for steel locker and bench for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$18,200.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York.. | 1901 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures in Teachers Training Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,808.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 1902 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Clague and Strohl Company, Bowling Green, Ohio, for grading and seeding, Bowling Green State College, Bowling, Green, Ohio at an expenditure of \$8,960.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio | 1902 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. and H. Jacobs Plumbing Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for plumbing for remodeling Laundry Building at the Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$922.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1903 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and W. W. Wilson & Son, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for boundary and division fence with gates at Urbana Game Farm, Champaign County, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$23,123.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1904 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, of Akron, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York | 1905 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the J. E. Christian Company of Akron, Ohio, for general work for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$46,709.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pa. | 1905 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Romito Brothers Electric Construction Company, of Akron, Ohio, for electrical work for remodeling of Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,330.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York | 1906 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Robert S. Harsh and Associates, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical lines from Vocational Training School Building, Grade School Building and the High School Building and Chapel at Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$380.00 | 1907 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter, of Oxford, Ohio, for plumbing in Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$909.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1908 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Leo Herman of Bowling Green, Ohio, for general and plumbing work for remodeling of power house at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,076.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company of New York | 1908 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$961.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland | 1909 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. H. Hughes of Kent, Ohio, for flood and sanitary sewers for Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,465.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1910 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Hamilton Electric Company of Hamilton, Ohio, for electrical connections to Chemistry Building, and Physical Education Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,875.00..... | 1911 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for heating connections to Chemistry Building and Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,860.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1911 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Boltzhoover Electric Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for electrical work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,408.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1912 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell of Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in New Maumee Cottage at Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,665.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1913 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,390.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1914 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$960.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America.. | 1914 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for sidewalks and grading at the Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,678.00—Surety bond executed by Metta Ollin Wright and H. H. Hughes | 1915 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Akron Floors Company of Akron, Ohio, for repairing old floors in Science Hall in Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,143.14—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1916 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wilson Floors Company of Columbus, Ohio, for repairing and replacing old floors in Science Hall at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,509.34—Surety bond executed by the Royal Indemnity Company of New York..... | 1917 |
| Cooperative contract between Highway Department and the village of Seaman, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1074 |
| Cooperative contract for road improvement in Champaign County..... | 589 |
| Contracts and final resolutions for road improvements in Cuyahoga, Jefferson and Summit Counties..... | 1241 |
| Cooperative contract for road improvement in Erie County..... | 541 |
| Cooperative contracts and final resolution on road improvements in Franklin, Hamilton, Hancock, Paulding and Williams Counties..... | 455 |
| Final resolution and cooperative contract for road improvements in Geauga and Tuscarawas Counties..... | 612 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Henry and Vinton Counties and contract for Wayne County..... | 683 |
| Cooperative contracts for road improvements in Logan County..... | 588 |
| Final resolutions and contracts on road improvements in Lucas County.... | 87 |
| Cooperation contracts for road improvements in Marion, Tuscarawas, Columbiana, Franklin and Lucas Counties..... | 1554 |
| Final resolution and cooperative contract for road improvements in Stark, Gallia, Cuyahoga, Jefferson, Scioto and Henry Counties..... | 1033 |
| Final resolution for grade crossing in Licking County—Cooperative contract for approach to bridge in Williams County..... | 467 |
| Supplemental agreement for elimination of grade crossing over B. & O. R. R. in Butler County, Ohio..... | 333 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing over tracks of B. & O. R. R. near Lima, Allen County, Ohio..... | 170 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the New York Central Railroad Company for elimination of grade crossing near Springfield, Ohio..... | 1584 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Cincinnati & Lake Erie Railroad Company for elimination of grade crossing near Springfield, Clark County, Ohio | 1584 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Leonardsburg, Delaware County | 683 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Bellevue, Huron County.... | 266 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Toronto, Jefferson County, Ohio | 649 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Hebron, Licking County, Ohio | 311 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Lucas County..... | 1427 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing west of Toledo, Lucas County—New York Central and Toledo, Angola & Western Railway Companies.. | 423 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Newcomerstown, Tuscarawas County | 333 |
| Contracts on road improvements in Ashtabula, Cuyahoga and Williams Counties | 783 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Belmont and Geauga Counties..... | 702 |
| Contract for road improvement in Belmont County, Ohio..... | 1299 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract for road improvement in Carroll County, Ohio..... | 1190 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Carroll and Muskingum Counties..... | 1584 |
| Contract on road improvements in Delaware County..... | 619 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Franklin and Clark Counties..... | 1678 |
| Contracts on road improvements in Franklin, Union and Richland Counties | 807 |
| Contract for road improvement in Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1300 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton County..... | 196 |
| Contract for road improvement in Hamilton County..... | 684 |
| Contract for road improvement in Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 1810 |
| Contract for road improvement in Hamilton, Butler and Ottawa Counties and final resolutions for improvements in Lucas County..... | 1361 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton and Cuyahoga Counties.... | 1767 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton and Summit Counties..... | 702 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton and Warren Counties and Final Resolution for improvement in Cuyahoga County..... | 1133 |
| Contract for road improvement in Lucas County..... | 1758 |
| Contracts on road improvements in Mahoning, Mercer and Washington Counties | 249 |
| Contract on road improvement in Mahoning County..... | 829 |
| Contract for road improvements in Perry and Mercer Counties..... | 619 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Pickaway and Shelby Counties..... | 917 |
| Contract for road improvements in Stark and Union Counties..... | 1073 |
| Supplemental final resolution for extra work contract on road improvement in Henry County..... | 1794 |
| Three contracts between State of Ohio and Pennsylvania Railroad for grade crossing improvements in Noble, Fayette and Jefferson Counties..... | 1602 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio, the village of Brecksville and the Balti- more and Ohio Railroad Company, with reference to grade separation involving State Highway No. 36 and State Route 82, in village of Brecksville | 916 |
| Contract with Southern Ohio Public Service Company for relocation of power transmission line within grade elimination improvement with New York Central Railroad in Licking County..... | 482 |
| Contract between State of Ohio, County of Carroll and New York Central Railroad in matter of reconstruction of crossing under tracks of New York Central Railroad Company in Carroll County, Ohio..... | 1074 |
| Conditionally, of contract between State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company for surveys of bed and banks of the Muskingum River in Muskingum and Tuscarawas Counties at an expenditure of \$2,500.00 | 1356 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company to make surveys of the bed and banks of the Muskingum and Tuscarawas Rivers at an expenditure of \$5,000.00..... | 1418 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company for surveys of bed and banks of portion of Tuscarawas River at an expenditure of \$5,000.00..... | 1890 |
| Form of cooperative contract..... | 611 |
| Form of resolution to be used in proposals of cooperation with county commissioners in construction of bridges and viaducts..... | 435 |
| Contract for installation of meter and supply electric service at Grafton Farm, Grafton, Lorain County, Ohio..... | 112 |

CONTRACT—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between Director of Highways and the Norfolk & Western Railroad Company for construction of a grade separation project on State Highway No. 123 in Scioto County..... | 798 |
| Supplemental resolution covering extra work contract for road improvement in Franklin County..... | 1770 |
| Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized..... | 847 |
| Board of Education— | |
| Authority to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease | 1133 |
| Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statute—Power to prescribe that such drivers provide liability insurance..... | 249 |
| Sale of coal by member to vendor who has contracted to sell coal to said board—When valid or invalid..... | 1264 |
| Bond—Acceptance of contract bond by Highway Director—No substitution may thereafter be made for such original bond..... | 1603 |
| County commissioners—Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor or for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized..... | 368 |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor..... | 1136 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Bid for construction of Chemistry Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio | 1190 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Construction and Maintenance Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work on Physical Education Building and equipment, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio..... | 1303 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of power house and equipment at Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$63,446.00.. | 1724 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Executed by village board of education with superintendent of schools before date of repeal of Section 4740, General Code—Valid..... | 982 |
| For construction of addition to municipal hospital—Award to member of planning commission illegal..... | 1070 |
| Highway Improvement— | |
| Development of landslides—Awarding of extra work contract by highway director considered | 686 |
| State and county cooperating—Form of contract prescribed..... | 86 |
| Member—Board of Education—Voting for son as teacher—Subject to prosecution under Section 12932, General Code—Contract valid..... | 853 |
| Municipality— | |
| Contract for street lighting authorized by ordinance—Thirty day referendum period under provision of constitution..... | 28 |
| Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50..... | 651 |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Commission—Authorized to contract for furnishing of markers along Memorial Trail..... | 899 |
| Park commissioners—Contracts over \$500.00 must first be approved by city board of control..... | 1009 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| CONTRACT—Concluded. | |
| Partition fence—Legality of township trustees awarding contract for its construction to only bidder when proposal received after advertised date.... | 26 |
| Public contract—Transportation of school pupils—Board of education may modify or change such contract if changed conditions so warrant—Construction same as between natural persons..... | 1716 |
| Salary— | |
| County superintendent of schools—Contract entered into for specific salary which sum is to include personal traveling expenses—Board of education thereafter precluded from granting further allowance for traveling expenses | 1828 |
| Employes of board of education—Pro-rated over ten and twelve-month period by rule of board—Twelve-month plan is chosen and employe resigns—Basis on which said employe may then be paid..... | 1443 |
| School Bus Driver— | |
| Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of education—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffeur..... | 426 |
| Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor..... | 731 |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium..... | 1817 |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expense—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions..... | 1193 |
| State Office Building—Specifications—Standards set up accompanied by words "or equal" legal—General discussion..... | 874 |
| Village board of education—Teacher employed by contract for year 1929-1930—Entering into new contract for three year period beginning August 1, 1929, illegal..... | 893 |
| Waterworks—May be enlarged by a municipality and cost borne by adjoining municipality under Section 3973-1, General Code—Amount of water supplied said adjoining municipality not limited by Article XVIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution..... | 993 |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Test for determining whether insurance agents are employes within meaning of such law..... | 23 |
| CONTRACTOR— | |
| Contracts—Construction of Ohio State Office Building—Successful contractors may not use substitute articles or materials when..... | 1830 |
| Contractors—When denied gas tax refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| Partition fence—Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| Sale of gravel—No authority for county commissioners or county surveyor to sell from county pit..... | 1471 |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Test for determining whether insurance agents are employes within meaning of such law..... | 23 |

| CONTRIBUTING MEMBERSHIPS— | Page |
|--|------|
| Military law—Naval militia may not secure contributing memberships under Section 5193, G. C.----- | 507 |
| | |
| CONTRIBUTION— | |
| Election Law— | |
| Contributions by corporations to committee researching on taxation legislation for governor authorized----- | 1043 |
| Corrupt Practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory----- | 1155 |
| | |
| CONTRIBUTION OF FUNDS— | |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute ----- | 1038 |
| | |
| CONTRIBUTIONS— | |
| Independent agricultural society—Members residing in more than one county—Contributions from counties for junior club work—Appropriations by county commissioners under Section 9894, G. C.—Apportioning sums among counties illegal ----- | 124 |
| | |
| CONTROLLING BOARD— | |
| Power to authorize transfer of moneys under Section 4, House Bill 510, 88th General Assembly considered----- | 812 |
| Purchase of trail and historic markers must be made after competitive bidding unless controlling board provides otherwise----- | 532 |
| | |
| CONTROL OF FUNDS— | |
| County commissioners—Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners----- | 841 |
| | |
| CONVENTION— | |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury----- | 1091 |
| | |
| CONVEYANCE— | |
| Preparation of deed to convey premises described in House Bill No. 68 to Board of Education of Jefferson School District, Muskingum County, Ohio | 130 |
| | |
| CONVICTION— | |
| Sentence of prisoner—Convicted of two or more felonies—Serving sentences cumulatively by order of court—Continuous term—When eligible for parole | 1924 |
| | |
| COOPERATIVE AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION— | |
| Corporation—Farm organization formed under general corporation laws before passage of various cooperative agricultural association acts—Authority to accept provisions of Sections 10186-1 to 10186-30, inclusive, General Code | 885 |

| | Page |
|---|-------------|
| COOPERATIVE PROJECT— | |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expenses—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions----- | 1193 |
| COOPERATIVE TRADE ASSOCIATION— | |
| Corporation—Farm organization formed under general corporation laws before passage of various cooperative agricultural association acts—Authority to accept provisions of Sections 10186-1 to 10186-30, inclusive, General Code | 885 |
| CORPORATE STRUCTURE— | |
| Insurance—Admission to do business in Ohio—Foreign casualty company may not be denied admission account of its stock set-up in absence of express statutory inhibition ----- | 1472 |
| CORPORATION— | |
| Amendment of articles of incorporation—Cannot authorize directors to convert or reclassify shares----- | 1953 |
| Bank—Increase of capital stock not fully paid in within six months—Approval of reduction of capital stock by superintendent discretionary—Procedure in reducing capital stock outlined----- | 53 |
| Banking business—Specific corporation soliciting and receiving deposits and issuing promissory notes to secure funds for a working capital----- | 483 |
| Consolidation—Two national banking associations, state bank with national banking associations or two state banks having trust powers—When Superintendent of Banks may authorize withdrawal of funds from state treasurer—Right of consolidated bank to execute trusts of constituent trust companies discussed ----- | 668 |
| Criminal law—Corporation may be prosecuted for violation of Sections 7246 and 7248-1, G. C. ----- | 219 |
| Election law—Contributions by corporations to committee researching on taxation legislation for governor authorized----- | 1043 |
| Farm organization formed under general corporation laws before passage of various cooperative agricultural association acts—Authority to accept provisions of Sections 10186-1 to 10186-30, inclusive, General Code----- | 885 |
| "For profit"—Articles canceled for failure to make annual report and pay franchise tax—Filing of amendment to articles for change to "not for profit" prior to reinstatement denied----- | 272 |
| Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign states—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax----- | 1281 |
| Lease—Granting to lessee right to take water from state canal and use certain lands in connection therewith for 25 years—Invalid as statute then authorized term of 15 years only----- | 705 |
| Loaning money under specific plan—Held to be business of making loans on indorsed notes at interest rate exceeding 8% per annum—License for each branch office required----- | 247 |
| Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with Secretary of State before expiration of charter----- | 979 |
| Sale of property must be authorized by two-thirds of voting power—Exception State bank—Loaning money to holding corporation owning all or part of such bank's stock and accepting the corporate stock as security—When legal---- | 1314 151 |

| CORPORATION—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Tax and Taxation— | |
| Foreign corporation transacting business in Ohio—Stock in foreign corporation and bank deposits outside Ohio, possessed by such corporation, not taxable | 65 |
| Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed | 1102 |
| Tax Commission—May require corporations to file balance sheets with personal tax returns..... | 1122 |
| Temperance society—Property exempt from taxation if used exclusively for charitable purposes | 315 |
| CORRUPT PRACTICE— | |
| Candidate—Common Pleas Judge—Limited to expenditures of five hundred dollars each at primary and general election..... | 953 |
| Election Law— | |
| Contributions by corporations to committee researching on taxation legislation for governor authorized..... | 1043 |
| Corrupt Practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory..... | 1155 |
| Distribution of small blotter with campaign card on reverse side legal..... | 977 |
| Placard promoting nomination or election of candidate—Containing name and address of candidate only—Valid if issued by candidate..... | 997 |
| COST— | |
| Ditch improvement—Constructed by municipality within the corporation—County may not pay part cost of same even though benefited thereby—Suggested remedy | 44 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Impounding of dog—Dog warden may seize and impound when found running at large—Notice need not be given before dog is sold or destroyed—Sale price need not necessarily equal costs assessed—Redemption by owner discussed | 1512 |
| Municipality—Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| Sewerage system—Preliminary survey to determine approximate cost—Municipality has no authority to issue bonds for such survey—How such work may be compensated | 1395 |
| Waterworks—May be enlarged by a municipality and cost borne by adjoining municipality under Section 3973-1, General Code—Amount of water supplied said adjoining municipality not limited by Article XVIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution | 993 |
| COSTS— | |
| Affidavit of insanity—Filed against non-resident of county—Sanity finding by Probate Court—Costs not chargeable to person's county—Court's determination of residence binding upon other officials..... | 657 |

| | |
|---|------|
| COSTS—Concluded. | |
| Criminal Law— | Page |
| Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3 General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered | 1011 |
| Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |
| Judgment—For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount tax- able as costs | 1239 |
| Jury fees—Not taxable as costs against defendant in criminal case..... | 865 |
| Justice of peace—Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604 et seq., G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on con- dition that costs of prosecution are paid..... | 577 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |
| COUNCIL— | |
| Charter city—Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted | 172 |
| City council—Power to fix compensation for additional duties of president pro tem. | 424 |
| Dedication of land—Board of education may dedicate for street purposes— Council of a municipal corporation may accept and control such land as a public street..... | 1491 |
| Legal services—Proceedings to sell property of inmate of infirmary—Prose- cuting attorney may not be paid for such service..... | 1522 |
| Member of council—Surety bond furnished to municipality by insurance agency of which council member is salaried president—Deemed to have “interest” within meaning of Section 3808, General Code..... | 1917 |
| Moral obligation—Compensation of attorney assisting city solicitor who can- not legally collect—Not necessary for council to specifically name where such moral obligation recognized..... | 1524 |
| Municipality adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensa- tion as chairman and police justice..... | 294 |
| Offices compatible—Member of village council and secretary of the county agricultural society | 1791 |
| Police relief fund—Duty of council to maintain fund when there are no pen- sions to be paid—When council may legally repeal such legislation..... | 1367 |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception..... | 1068 |
| Village council—Right to lease municipal auditorium to individuals..... | 37 |
| COUNCILMAN— | |
| Board of trustees of firemen's pension fund—Councilmanic representatives not holding another public office within inhibition of city charter provision | 259 |
| COUNCIL-MANAGER PLAN— | |
| Municipality adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensation as chairman and police justice..... | 294 |

| COUNCIL MEMBER— | Page |
|---|------|
| Councilman—Beachwood village—May not be employed as school bus driver | 1237 |
| | |
| COUNCILMEN— | |
| Police relief fund—Councilmanic representatives on board of trustees lose membership when terms in council expire—How vacancies may be filled.. | 77 |
| Vacancies—Village council—Caused by failure of four old councilmen to hold over—Filled by old mayor's appointments after 30 days, if newly elected mayor fails to qualify----- | 184 |
| | |
| COUNCIL OF CITY— | |
| Firemen's pension fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation----- | 517 |
| | |
| COUNTY— | |
| Bridges—State highway—County and state may cooperate in construction thereon ----- | 1551 |
| County funds—Transfer thereof—No authority for transferring unappropriated balances in a county road fund to the bond retirement fund to meet a deficiency therein----- | 1680 |
| Feeble-minded child—Inmate of Children's Home maintained by two counties—County from which child committed to State's charge liable for support by express provision of statute----- | 1854 |
| School districts—Transfer of territory controlled by Section 4692, G. C.—County board of education should make an equitable division of the funds and indebtedness between school districts involved----- | 1864 |
| Wrongful commitment—Person placed in state hospital by probate judge—No liability against county----- | 757 |
| | |
| COUNTY AGRICULTURAL AGENT— | |
| Questions of tax levy for salary of county farm agent and for extending aid to county agricultural society submitted together on one ballot—Defeated—Such adverse vote may not be implied as against employment of said agent ----- | 342 |
| | |
| COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY— | |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Appropriating equal amounts to county and independent agricultural societies—Latter society may receive its appropriation notwithstanding former fails to use its appropriation----- | 1233 |
| Authority to buy land from agricultural society and lease same to such society in single transaction----- | 93 |
| Carrying insurance on buildings of agricultural society—Proceeds payable to such society when loss occurs----- | 616 |
| May allow county agricultural society to use county home farm property for fairs----- | 552 |
| Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners----- | 841 |
| Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness----- | 14 |

| | |
|--|------|
| COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY—Concluded. | Page |
| Offices compatible—Member of village council and secretary of the county agricultural society | 1791 |
| Realty—Owned by county and used by agricultural society for fairs—Conditions under which commissioners may sell part of such realty—Society's consent unnecessary—Proceeds payable into county treasury..... | 700 |
| COUNTY AUDITOR— | |
| County educational equalization fund—Held by county treasurer until apportioned by county board of education—How said fund paid to school districts | 589 |
| County treasurer—May be candidate for county auditor at primary without resigning treasurer's office..... | 718 |
| Duty to reappraise all realty other than that of public utilities in 1931—Mandatory | 1195 |
| Expenses—For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered..... | 816 |
| Fifteen cent fee chargeable for application for transfer of registration of motor vehicle..... | 1188 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrued..... | 960 |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expenses—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions..... | 1193 |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed..... | 1102 |
| Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner.. | 1107 |
| Unauthorized to reassess all realty in county after assessment made under Section 5548-1, General Code..... | 761 |
| Unauthorized to deduct from assessed valuation of taxpayer's realty the decrease in valuation resulting from appropriation of part of such realty for railroad purposes | 464 |
| Vacancy—Offices of county auditor and commissioner—When successors to appointees elected..... | 880 |
| COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION— | |
| Adding machine—May be purchased for a county superintendent of schools and assistants from county board of education fund..... | 805 |
| Payment of speaker's expenses at meeting provided for by Section 7706-1, G. C., unauthorized..... | 179 |
| School District— | |
| All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |
| Creation of new district—Action of county board of education not subject to attack except by remonstrance—Notice not required—County board may not conceal its action from residents of territory affected..... | 1419 |
| Transfer of school territory—Petition filed with county board of education to have rural school territory transferred to city—Such petition controls over earlier one requesting transfer of same territory to another rural district in same county—Conditions..... | 1202 |

| | |
|--|------|
| COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION—Concluded. | Page |
| Transfer of territory—Petition filed with county board of education by three-fourths of electors of territory—Consolidation of such territory by county board before acting on petition—Date when transfer effective for proportioning funds and indebtedness----- | 859 |
| COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS— | |
| Election law—Members of county boards of elections entitled to mileage from county treasurer for expenses in attending, via automobile, meeting at Columbus called by Secretary of State----- | 1024 |
| COUNTY BUILDING COMMISSION— | |
| Compensation fixed by common pleas court and paid from county treasury on said court's approval----- | 73 |
| COUNTY CHILDREN'S HOME— | |
| Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue----- | 755 |
| Offices compatible—Township trustee and trustee of county children's home | 650 |
| COUNTY CLERK— | |
| Payments—Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrence Law—Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor---- | 264 |
| COUNTY COMMISSIONERS— | |
| Adding machine—May be purchased for a county superintendent of schools and assistants from county board of education fund----- | 805 |
| Appropriating equal amounts to county and independent agricultural societies—Latter society may receive its appropriation notwithstanding former fails to use its appropriation----- | 1233 |
| Authority to buy land from agricultural society and lease same to such society in single transaction----- | 93 |
| Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head----- | 783 |
| Bond issue for addition to semi-public children's home unauthorized----- | 1252 |
| Bridges—State highway—County and state may cooperate in construction thereon ----- | 1551 |
| Carrying insurance on buildings of agricultural society—Proceeds payable to such society when loss occurs----- | 616 |
| Chauffeur—License and physician's fees for such employe not chargeable to board of education, township trustees or county commissioners----- | 431 |
| County agricultural society—Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness----- | 14 |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue----- | 755 |
| County hospital—Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go----- | 1836 |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor----- | 1136 |

| COUNTY COMMISSIONERS—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| Ditch improvement—Constructed by municipality within the corporation—County may not pay part cost of same even though benefited thereby—Suggested remedy..... | 44 |
| Duty to maintain all county roads—May eliminate county roads under Section 6966, General Code..... | 1228 |
| Expenses—For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered..... | 816 |
| Fees—County commissioners not entitled to receive fees provided for by Section 6602-14, General Code—Fees in instant case based on sewer and water improvements..... | 1625 |
| Hospital bills for indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Dept.—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing "crippled children appropriation fund"..... | 5 |
| Independent agricultural society—Members residing in more than one county—Contributions from counties for junior club work—Appropriations by county commissioners under Section 9894, G. C.—Apportioning sums among counties illegal..... | 124 |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| Inspectors—County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Condition noted..... | 826 |
| Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor or for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized..... | 368 |
| Legal counsel—Board of education and county commissioners may not hire outside counsel for aid in preparation of bond transcript—Exception noted | 1142 |
| Legal services—Proceedings to sell property of inmate of infirmary—Prosecuting Attorney may not be paid for such service..... | 1522 |
| May allow county agricultural society to use county home farm property for fairs..... | 552 |
| Motor vehicle license and first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only..... | 289 |
| Petition—County road improvement—Signatures of 51% of land owners necessary for commissioners to proceed by majority vote..... | 1131 |
| Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed..... | 1173 |
| Power to select part of county home farm as site for tuberculosis hospital.. | 1290 |
| Questions of tax levy for salary of county farm agent and for extending aid to county agricultural society submitted together on one ballot—Defeated—Such adverse vote may not be implied as against employment of said agent | 342 |
| Railway grade crossing—Action to eliminate taken by Director of Highways—County commissioners need not join to effect vacation of highway..... | 1752 |
| Realty—Owned by county and used by agricultural society for fairs—Conditions under which commissioners may sell part of such realty—Society's consent unnecessary—Proceeds payable into county treasury..... | 700 |

| COUNTY COMMISSIONERS—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Rented office space—Repair of building occupied by prosecuting attorney— County commissioners authorized to expend money for such work when there are no suitable rooms in court house----- | 1544 |
| Right to erect speakers' stand in cemetery considered----- | 381 |
| Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners----- | 841 |
| Road Improvement— | |
| County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Lat- ter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into—Litigation pend- ing—Return of money to municipality illegal----- | 277 |
| Petition of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable----- | 1160 |
| Roads—County commissioners jurisdiction—No limitation of authority on county roads outside a municipality—Such jurisdiction not in conflict with city planning commission----- | 1730 |
| Sale of gravel—No authority for county commissioners or county surveyor to sell from county pits----- | 1471 |
| Soldiers' relief—County commissioners must include in general levy amount certified by soldiers' commission—Exception—When budget commission may reduce such amount—Amount set up in budget must be appropriated by county commissioners----- | 1149 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commission—Secretary legally allowed reasonable compensa- tion for services----- | 435 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commissions—Meeting at Columbus called by governor— County commissioners may not reimburse members for expenses incurred through attendance----- | 1445 |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expense—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions----- | 1193 |
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized----- | 79 |
| Tax levy under Section 1222, General Code, outside fifteen mill limitation after January 1, 1930, unauthorized—Exception noted----- | 833 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised----- | 1170 |
| Traffic lights—Erected by county commissioners at road intersections—Town- ship trustees without authority to maintain----- | 1694 |
| Traveling expenses—Deputy county surveyor and county commissioners on business trip—Whether a proper charge against county discussed----- | 1241 |
| Unauthorized to cancel assessments levied to pay part of cost of state high- way when bonds issued----- | 194 |
| Unauthorized to pay for light used in sheriff's living quarters within the jail | 564 |
| Unauthorized to remit taxes charged against separately owned coal lands when excessive valuation claimed----- | 560 |
| Vacancy— | |
| County treasurer—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor to be elected----- | 781 |

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS—Concluded.

| | |
|---|------|
| Vacancy—Concluded. | Page |
| County treasurer—Unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots..... | 772 |
| Death of clerk of common pleas court shortly before beginning of his new term—How long appointee holds office..... | 630 |
| Offices of county auditor and commissioner—When successors to appointees elected | 880 |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioner's right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from incollectible assessments..... | 726 |

COUNTY DISTRIBUTING PIPES—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from incollectible assessments..... | 726 |
|---|-----|

COUNTY EMPLOYEE—

| | |
|-----------------------------------|------|
| Salary may not be garnisheed..... | 1060 |
|-----------------------------------|------|

COUNTY FAIR—

| | |
|--|------|
| County agricultural society—Retired officer—May create office of "Honorary Secretary"—Salary may be provided when..... | 1645 |
|--|------|

COUNTY HOME—

| | |
|---|----|
| County building commission—Compensation fixed by Common Pleas Court and paid from county treasury on said court's approval..... | 73 |
|---|----|

COUNTY HOME FARM—

| | |
|--|-----|
| County commissioners—May allow county agricultural society to use county home farm property for fairs..... | 552 |
|--|-----|

COUNTY HOSPITAL—

| | |
|--|------|
| Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go | 1836 |
|--|------|

COUNTY INFIRMARY—

| | |
|--|------|
| Inmate of county home—Comes into possession of property while resident there—Payment for support prior to inheritance may not be enforced..... | 1849 |
|--|------|

COUNTY INFIRMARY FARM—

| | |
|--|------|
| County commissioners—Power to select part of county home farm as site for tuberculosis hospital..... | 1290 |
|--|------|

COUNTY LAW LIBRARY ASSOCIATION—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Money arising under provision of Section 3056 G. C. payable to such association—Transferring title to property, purchased with such money, to municipal law library illegal..... | 146 |
|--|-----|

| COUNTY OFFICE— | Page |
|---|------|
| Election law—Signature to petition of candidate for an office in district larger than county and less than state may be secured in any one county within such district—Opinion No. 1340, 1929, approved..... | 614 |
| COUNTY RECORDER— | |
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder..... | 463 |
| Fee for making marginal reference to an assignment on original record of lease unauthorized | 1072 |
| Fee chargeable for filing assigned chattel mortgage—Opinion No. 3037, 1928, followed | 254 |
| COUNTY ROADS— | |
| Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor.. | 1136 |
| Motor vehicle license and first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only..... | 289 |
| Transfer of funds—Moneys in fund used for cooperating in state projects may be used for county road maintenance—Constitution not violated..... | 1773 |
| COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT— | |
| Residence—County school district—Board members thereof must reside in territory composing such district—Necessary for members of board to establish their residence in jurisdictional territory within reasonable time—Vacancies—How filled | 1479 |
| COUNTY SEALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES— | |
| Deputy sealer of weights and measures—Must charge for services..... | 70 |
| COUNTY SEAT— | |
| Election law—County board of elections—Maintaining permanent office in municipality other than county seat unauthorized..... | 804 |
| COUNTY'S PORTION OF COST— | |
| County commissioners—Funds from levy under Section 5625-6(e), G. C., not applicable for county's share of grade elimination cost—Levy under Section 6926, G. C., not obligated to pay bond issue, applicable for such cost..... | 349 |
| COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS— | |
| Adding machine—May be purchased for a county superintendent of schools and assistants from county board of education fund..... | 805 |
| Salary—County superintendent of schools—Contract entered into for specific salary which sum is to include personal traveling expenses—Board of education thereafter precluded from granting further allowance for traveling expenses | 1828 |
| Schools—Village and rural districts including former 4740 districts—Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |
| COUNTY SUPERVISION— | |
| County board of education—Unauthorized to elect assistant superintendents of schools to perform duties of local principals..... | 791 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| COUNTY SURVEYOR— | |
| County commissioners—Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor or for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized..... | 368 |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor | 1136 |
| Inspectors—County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Conditions noted..... | 826 |
| Negligence—Duties of an employe of county surveyor—County not liable in tort for negligent discharge of duties of such official employe when..... | 1842 |
| Vacancy—Office of county surveyor—Length of term of appointee..... | 904 |
| COUNTY TREASURER— | |
| County Educational Equalization Fund—Held by county treasurer until apportioned by county board of education—How said fund paid to school districts | 589 |
| May accept current taxes without payment of delinquent taxes and penalties.. | 831 |
| May be candidate for county auditor at primary without resigning treasurer's office | 718 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrued..... | 960 |
| Vacancy— | |
| County treasurer—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor to be elected | 781 |
| County treasurer—Unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots..... | 772 |
| COUNTY TREASURY— | |
| Election law—Members of county boards of elections entitled to mileage from county treasurer for expenses in attending, via automobile, meeting at Columbus called by Secretary of State..... | 1024 |
| COUNTY TUBERCULOSIS HOSPITAL— | |
| County commissioners—Power to select part of county home farm as site for tuberculosis hospital | 1290 |
| COURT— | |
| County Law Library—Domestic Relations Court—Fines and penalties collected in such court accrue to the use of law library association..... | 1607 |
| Creation of new township—Within limits of village situated in a township—Justice of peace of original township may hold civil, but not criminal, court in new township..... | 305 |
| Dependent child—Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court | 1315 |
| Probate Judge—Re-establishment of such office by electorate—Term for which elected | 1725 |

| COURT HOUSE— | Page |
|--|------|
| County buildings—Section 2333, G. C., construed—How to determine whether bond issue for extension to court house should be submitted to people—Incorporating in one resolution more than one improvement authorized..... | 226 |
| Rented office space—Repair of building occupied by prosecuting attorney—County commissioners authorized to expend money for such work when there are no suitable rooms in Court House..... | 1544 |
| | |
| COURTS— | |
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution—Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage..... | 1019 |
| | |
| CRABBE ACT— | |
| Fines—Resulting from violation of Section 6212-40, General Code, concerning pool rooms, etc.—Not distributed as fines and forfeited bonds of prohibition law violators | 798 |
| Justice of the peace—Right to issue search warrants throughout his county.. | 642 |
| | |
| CREATION OF NEW SCHOOL DISTRICT— | |
| Merger of school districts—Resolution of county board referring to rural school district instead of village school district not invalidated—Rural and village school boards determine amount of bond to be given by their clerks.. | 497 |
| Village School District—Requirements to become exempted village school district outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district discussed | 1004 |
| | |
| CREATION OF NEW TOWNSHIP— | |
| Within limits of village situated in a township—Justice of peace of original township may hold civil, but not criminal, court in new township..... | 305 |
| | |
| CREDITS— | |
| Civil service—Person drafted in world war and discharged six days later for physical deficiency not entitled to additional credit in examination..... | 1212 |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax..... | 1281 |
| | |
| CRIME— | |
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution—Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage..... | 1019 |
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole..... | 763 |
| | |
| CRIMINAL CASE— | |
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |
| Jurisdiction—Civil and criminal matters in Coventry and Norton townships—Justices of Peace cease to exercise as soon as municipal judge of Barberton is elected and qualified—Dockets and files must be turned over to Municipal Court | 1475 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| CRIMINAL CASE—Concluded. | |
| Prosecuting Attorney elect—Criminal cases pending—No responsibility charged to—Incumbent of office may employ prosecutor elect in preparation of cases for trial..... | 1651 |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury..... | 57 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |
| CRIMINAL LAW— | |
| Board of education—Sale of coal by member to vendor who has contracted to sell coal to said board—When valid or invalid..... | 1264 |
| Check drawn in one county without sufficient funds being in bank and mailed to addressee in another county—Proper venue for criminal charges..... | 253 |
| Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3, General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered | 1011 |
| Jury fees—Not taxable as costs against defendant in criminal case..... | 865 |
| Justice of the Peace— | |
| May legally engage in collection business, so long as his fees do not result from suits in his court..... | 1002 |
| Right to issue search warrants throughout his county..... | 642 |
| Person marrying in foreign state while having an undivorced spouse, said person living and cohabiting in Ohio—Prosecution for bigamy unauthorized.... | 99 |
| CRIMINAL PROSECUTION— | |
| Corporation may be prosecuted for violation of Sections 7246 and 7248-1, G. C. | 219 |
| CRIMINAL SYNDICALISM LAW— | |
| Initiative Petition—To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis—Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary.. | 740 |
| CRIPPLED CHILDREN APPROPRIATION— | |
| Hospital bills for indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Dept.—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing "crippled children appropriation fund" | 5 |
| CURRENT EXPENSES— | |
| Municipality—Amount of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not "debts" within constitution..... | 1293 |
| CURRENT TAXES— | |
| County treasurer—May accept current taxes without payment of delinquent taxes and penalties..... | 831 |

| CUSTODIAN— | Page |
|---|------|
| City school district—School buildings—Term “custodian” used in pension fund act construed—When heating plant engineer a custodian..... | 131 |
| Federal Funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to Federal authorities..... | 1699 |
| | |
| DAMAGES— | |
| County commissioners—No liability for negligence in maintenance of state highways | 1114 |
| Negligence—Duties of an employe of County Surveyor—County not liable in tort for negligent discharge of duties of such official employe when..... | 1842 |
| | |
| DANCE— | |
| Courts—Probate and Common Pleas combined—Common Pleas judge may issue dance permits outside municipalities..... | 579 |
| Marathon Dance—When it may be considered a public dance..... | 1722 |
| Public dance—Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary..... | 922 |
| | |
| DATE FIXING— | |
| Probate Court—When date of presumption of death on account of seven years absence must be fixed..... | 1180 |
| | |
| DATE OF TRANSFER— | |
| Transfer of territory—Petition filed with county board of education by three-fourths of electors of territory—Consolidation of such territory by county board before acting on petition—Date when transfer effective for proportioning funds and indebtedness..... | 859 |
| | |
| DAYTON— | |
| Municipality—Authority to compromise claim asserted by occupying tenants upon abandoned Miami and Erie canal lands..... | 543 |
| | |
| DEATH PRESUMPTION— | |
| Probate Court—When date of presumption of death on account of seven years absence must be fixed..... | 1180 |
| | |
| DEBTS— | |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not “debts” within constitution..... | 1293 |
| | |
| DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY— | |
| Election law—Right of candidate by method of declaration to sign and circulate own petition—Executing oaths to signatures authorized..... | 410 |
| | |
| DEDICATION OF LAND— | |
| Board of Education may dedicate for street purposes—Council of a municipal corporation may accept and control such land as a public street..... | 1491 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| DEDUCTION IN VALUATION— | |
| County auditor—Unauthorized to deduct from assessed valuation of taxpayer's realty the decrease in valuation resulting from appropriation of part of such realty for railroad purposes..... | 464 |
| DEED— | |
| Approval— | |
| Deed of the Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago and St. Louis Railroad Company, conveying to State of Ohio, land in the town of Carthage, Ohio.... | 1583 |
| Of a corrected deed to be executed by the Governor to the Quaker Oats Company of Akron, Ohio..... | 1087 |
| Board of education—Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld..... | 925 |
| Preparation of deed to convey premises described in House Bill No. 68 to Board of Education of Jefferson School District, Muskingum County, Ohio | 130 |
| Preparation of deed to convey premises described in House Bill No. 294 to City of Alliance, Stark County, for armory purposes..... | 150 |
| Township cemetery lot—Expense for recording of deed determined—Such expense retained by township clerk—Two trustees may execute said deed..... | 266 |
| DEED FORM— | |
| Approval— | |
| Deed form for relinquishment of surplus Miami and Erie Canal lands by city of Cincinnati..... | 53 |
| Deed form of a deed, conveying to Henry Rabe of Cincinnati, Ohio, surplus Miami and Erie Canal lands..... | 1270 |
| Deed form conveying Miami and Erie Canal Land in Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio, to Waymouth Finn..... | 1745 |
| DE FACTO— | |
| Jurisdiction—Where new township created—De facto exercise of authority in two townships by justice of peace—Judgments of justice valid when no knowledge of new township is shown—Who may receive dockets and papers of such justice..... | 1423 |
| DE FACTO OFFICER— | |
| Justice of peace—Who must administer his oath of office—Failure to take proper oath questioned only by quo warranto—De facto and de jure officers discussed | 118 |
| DEFICIENCY— | |
| County funds—Transfer thereof—No authority for transferring unappropriated balances in a county road fund to the bond retirement fund to meet a deficiency therein | 1680 |
| DEFICIT— | |
| State appropriations—Existence of deficit in the maintenance and repair fund of State Highway Department—State Auditor may make temporary transfer when | 1542 |
| DE JURE OFFICER— | |
| Justice of peace—Who must administer his oath of office—Failure to take proper oath questioned only by quo warranto—De facto and de jure officers discussed | 118 |

| | |
|---|------|
| DELINQUENCY— | Page |
| Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What Probate Courts may take jurisdiction..... | 722 |
| DELINQUENT— | |
| Partition fence—Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| DELINQUENT CHILDREN— | |
| Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of Juvenile Court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
| DELINQUENT LAND TAX CERTIFICATE— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure proceedings—What taxes abated..... | 31 |
| DELINQUENT LAND TAX SALE— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Sheriff's sale of land—Opinion No. 1746, 1930, and Opinion No. 1814, 1928, not in conflict..... | 1125 |
| DELINQUENT TAXES— | |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by tax commission—What notice should state—State treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already attached | 82 |
| County treasurer—May accept current taxes without payment of delinquent taxes and penalties..... | 831 |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon payment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder..... | 585 |
| Foreclosure of state's lien by single action—When delinquent assessments cover only one part of a tract of land, whole of tract is subject to lien—Conditions noted | 1869 |
| How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| DELINQUENT TAX LIST— | |
| Publication—Delinquent tax list—Democratic daily paper not existing in county—Auditor should publish such list in a Republican daily only..... | 167 |
| DELIVERY OF POISON— | |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
| DENTAL BOARD, OHIO STATE— | |
| Dentistry practice—Owner, employing dentist to do all dental work, required to be licensed—Use of trade name, not practicing under false name—Specific case | 492 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| DEPENDENT CHILD— | |
| Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court..... | 1315 |
| Dependent children—Father living but mother deceased—Legal settlement attained after twelve months residence with grandparents even though father resides in another county..... | 1857 |
| Juvenile Court—Jurisdiction of dependent child continues until child becomes twenty-one—Exception—Such jurisdiction unaffected by change of residence of parent | 509 |
| DEPENDENTS— | |
| Bond—Given to state conditioned for support of dependents of obligor—Proceeds from such bond, if forfeited, applicable for maintenance of dependent children | 778 |
| DEPOSIT— | |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim..... | 1301 |
| Inheritance tax—Joint deposit—Withdrawn by survivor after death of one party—Liability of Building and Loan Association for tax discussed..... | 1934 |
| Motor vehicle license—Applications made from residents of Ohio counties direct to Commissioner of Motor Vehicles—Fees should be returned to counties—Interest not chargeable against banks in Columbus holding such money for transmission—Exception..... | 534 |
| Municipal waterworks—May require that state agency using water comply with regulations | 127 |
| DEPOSITORY— | |
| Federal Funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to Federal authorities..... | 1699 |
| For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited.... | 1235 |
| DEPOSITS— | |
| Consolidation—Two national banking associations—State bank with national banking associations or two state banks having trust powers—When Superintendent of Banks may authorize withdrawal of funds from state treasurer—Right of consolidated bank to execute trusts of constituent trust companies discussed | 668 |
| DEPOSITS OF STATE FUNDS— | |
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000 | 1028 |
| DEPUTY CLERK— | |
| Election law—How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision | 325 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF MOTOR VEHICLES— | |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim..... | 1301 |
| DEPUTY OIL INSPECTOR— | |
| Flood method—For recovery of oil—Illegal—Methods for prevention of practice and how criminal prosecution instituted..... | 1055 |
| DEPUTY REGISTRATION CLERK— | |
| Election law—How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision | 325 |
| DEPUTY SHERIFF— | |
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees..... | 95 |
| DEPUTY STATE SUPERVISORS OF ELECTIONS— | |
| Election—Absent voters' ballots received by county election board but not delivered to precincts before close of polls—How defeated candidate may obtain relief | 181 |
| Members of board of elections—Compensation during 1931 based on population of counties obtained from 1930 federal census, if such census completed in 1930 | 232 |
| DEPUTY SURVEYOR— | |
| Travelling expenses—Deputy county surveyor and county commissioners on business trip—Whether a proper charge against county discussed..... | 1241 |
| DESERTION— | |
| Mother's pension—Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted..... | 1539 |
| DESIGNATION— | |
| Constable—Authority of township trustees to designate—No more than one may be named by township trustees for police duty..... | 1499 |
| DETECTIVE AGENCY— | |
| Application—For person to act as policeman—Governor may only commission persons upon application of organizations set forth in Section 9150, G. C.... | 296 |
| DETENTION HOME— | |
| How superintendent to be paid for sustenance of children..... | 208 |
| DEVISE— | |
| Construction of Will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest..... | 1655 |
| Real estate—Devised by will—Application to be filed with Probate judge requesting order for transfer upon tax duplicate and certificate to county recorder | 62 |

| DIMINUTION OF SENTENCE— | Page |
|--|------|
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole..... | 763 |
| | |
| DIP NET— | |
| Minnows—Catching by means of minnow traps and dip nets prohibited in inland fishing districts..... | 1130 |
| | |
| DIRECTOR— | |
| Conservancy district—Board members may be paid additional compensation for serving as secretary and treasurer—All members entitled to per diem, though working fraction of day only..... | 917 |
| | |
| DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION— | |
| Power to require that first grade high school hold nine-month school terms under penalty of reduction to second or third grade..... | 239 |
| | |
| DIRECTOR OF HEALTH— | |
| Approval, bond for the faithful performance of his duties as Chief of the Division of Vital Statistics—\$5,000.00—Irva C. Plummer..... | 917 |
| | |
| DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE— | |
| City cemetery—Authority of municipality to create trust fund for maintaining cemetery and require that portion of money from lot sales be deposited in such fund—Ordinance permitting service director to invest funds illegal.. | 192 |
| | |
| DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WELFARE— | |
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole..... | 763 |
| | |
| DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS— | |
| Realty—Contiguous to canal lands—Acquired by state canal commission as residence site for lock tender—Now under control of superintendent of public works—Not subject to transfer to conservation council..... | 736 |
| | |
| DISCOVERY— | |
| Patent—Ohio State University—New articles made or processes discovered through research in engineering laboratories and patents granted—Expense of research borne by outside agency—Such agency not entitled to assignment of patent in absence of contract..... | 1734 |
| | |
| DISPOSAL OF SEWAGE— | |
| Sewerage system—Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted | 1945 |
| | |
| DISTANCE FROM SCHOOL— | |
| Transportation of elementary pupils living more than two miles from school, discretionary—All pupils within same classification entitled to equal transportation facilities—Specific examples..... | 468 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| DISTRIBUTION OF FINES— | |
| Fines—Resulting from violation of Section 6212-40, General Code, concerning pool rooms, etc.—Not distributed as fines and forfeited bonds of prohibition law violators..... | 798 |
| DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL— | |
| General health district—Majority of such council must be present to transact business | 857 |
| DISTRICT PARK COMMISSION— | |
| Abandoned canal lands—Highway director may only use such lands in Lucas County for park purposes as are incidental to a highway—Lease of such lands to park district now unauthorized..... | 794 |
| DITCHES— | |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrued..... | 960 |
| DITCH IMPROVEMENT— | |
| Constructed by municipality within the corporation—County may not pay part cost of same even though benefited thereby—Suggested remedy..... | 44 |
| DIVISION OF BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS— | |
| Building and loan associations—Omission of fees depends upon funds available to state division on January the first of each year—Opinion 2028 modified | 1267 |
| DIVISION OF CHARITIES— | |
| Adoption—When child caring institution may consent to a child's adoption by proceedings in a foreign state..... | 655 |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
| DIVISION OF CONSERVATION— | |
| Realty—Contiguous to canal lands—Acquired by state canal commission as residence site for lock tender—Now under control of superintendent of public works—Not subject to transfer to conservation council..... | 736 |
| DIVISION OF FUNDS AND INDEBTEDNESS— | |
| School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |
| Village school district—Requirements to become exempted village school district outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district discussed | 1004 |
| DIVORCE— | |
| Mother's pension—Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted..... | 1539 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| DOCKET— | |
| Jurisdiction—Where new township created—De facto exercise of authority in two townships by justice of peace—Judgments of justice valid when no knowledge of new township is shown—Who may receive dockets and papers of such justice----- | 1423 |
| DOG— | |
| Impounding of dog—Dog warden may seize and impound when found running at large—Notice need not be given before dog is sold or destroyed—Sale price need not necessarily equal costs assessed—Redemption by owner discussed ----- | 1512 |
| DOG AND KENNEL FUND— | |
| Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund----- | 934 |
| DOG LICENSE— | |
| Dog law—Difference in duties of dog warden and police officer discussed—Dog warden and deputies may only impound dog when not wearing license tag—Police officer may seize any dog running at large----- | 1325 |
| DOGS— | |
| County commissioners—Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head ----- | 783 |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Commerce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation----- | 1175 |
| DOG WARDEN— | |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths----- | 1177 |
| Dog law—Difference in duties of dog warden and police officer discussed—Dog warden and deputies may only impound dog when not wearing license tag—Police officer may seize any dog running at large----- | 1325 |
| Impounding of dog—Dog warden may seize and impound when found running at large—Notice need not be given before dog is sold or destroyed—Sale price need not necessarily equal costs assessed—Redemption by owner discussed ----- | 1512 |
| Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund----- | 934 |
| DOMESTIC RELATIONS— | |
| County Law Library—Domestic Relations Court—Fines and penalties collected in such court accrue to the use of law library association----- | 1607 |
| Legal settlement—Married woman may lawfully acquire when justified in separating from husband—Not limited to settlement in that county in which husband resides.----- | 1482 |
| DOMESTIC RELATIONS COURT— | |
| Jurisdiction—Clerk of Common Pleas Court, Lucas County, also clerk of County Domestic Relations Court—Respective duties outlined----- | 1839 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| DOMESTIC RELATIONS DIVISION— | |
| Election law—How ballots prepared for electing two common pleas judges to assume office at a different time and a domestic relations judge—Candidates must designate judgeship sought..... | 600 |
| DONATION OF LAND— | |
| Township trustees—Power to accept donation of land for right of way in connection with improvement to avoid a grade crossing..... | 1183 |
| Trustees of Kent State College—When authorized to receive donation of land—Specific donation denied..... | 1285 |
| DRAFT— | |
| Payments—Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrens Law—Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor..... | 264 |
| DRAFTED SOLDIER— | |
| Civil service—Person drafted in World War and discharged six days later for physical deficiency not entitled to additional credit in examination.... | 1212 |
| DRAINS— | |
| Township road construction—Gasoline tax proceeds applicable for sewers and drains | 970 |
| DREDGING— | |
| Appropriation—Kirkersville feeder to Buckeye Lake—Intent of legislature—Ascertainment of—Reasonable interpretation of law in specific instance necessary | 1456 |
| Miami river—Dredging and improvement thereof—Expenditure of money—What amounts and by whom..... | 1648 |
| DRIVER— | |
| Board of education—Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statutes—Power to prescribe that such drivers shall provide liability insurance..... | 249 |
| Transportation of pupils—Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van..... | 1919 |
| DRIVER OF SCHOOL BUS— | |
| Board of education—May not pay chauffeur's license fee required of a school bus driver..... | 310 |
| Chauffeur's license—Operator of school bus transporting pupils and any employe operating motor vehicle must possess..... | 164 |
| Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of education—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffeur..... | 426 |
| School bus driver—Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor | 731 |
| Township trustee—May transport pupils in school district lying within his township | 188 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| DRIVEWAY— | |
| Municipal cemeteries—Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's portion applicable for repair of driveways in such cemetery----- | 1690 |
| Tax and taxation—Motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts—Municipality's portion applicable for park driveways—Conditions noted----- | 1112 |
| DRY CLEANING— | |
| Hat cleaning—Question of whether use of inflammable liquids for such purpose constitutes dry cleaning business, discussed----- | 432 |
| DWELLING HOUSE— | |
| Township cemetery—Within municipality—Legality of extension to within one hundred feet to dwelling house erected two hundred yards away since said cemetery was established----- | 1217 |
| EASEMENT— | |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease----- | 257 |
| EDUCATION— | |
| Compulsory education—Children must attend school to which assigned when—If insufficient educational advantages afforded, parent or guardian subject to penalty----- | 1886 |
| EDUCATIONAL EQUALIZATION FUND— | |
| Board of education—Authority to pay clerk's traveling expenses for conference with Department of Education on State Equalization Fund discussed | 587 |
| County Educational Equalization Fund—Held by county treasurer until apportioned by county board of education—How said fund paid to school districts ----- | 589 |
| EDUCATION DEPARTMENT— | |
| Board of education—Authority to pay clerk's traveling expenses for conference with Department of Education on State Equalization Fund discussed | 587 |
| EDUCATION, DIRECTOR OF— | |
| Board of education—When authorized to purchase musical instruments----- | 216 |
| Contract—Executed by village board of education with superintendent of schools before date of repeal of Section 4740, General Code—Valid----- | 982 |
| Federal funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to federal authorities | 1699 |
| School attendance—Certificate of family physician sufficient to show reason for pupil's non-attendance—Such physician's certificate may not be substituted for the one required under Section 4766-1, General Code for issuance of age and schooling certificate----- | 1199 |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium----- | 1817 |

| | |
|--|------|
| EDUCATION, DIRECTOR OF—Concluded. | Page |
| Transfer of school territory—Petition filed with county board of education to have rural school territory transferred to city—Such petition controls over earlier one requesting transfer of same territory to another rural district in same county—Conditions..... | 1202 |
| ELECTION— | |
| Absent voters' ballots received by county board but not delivered to precincts before close of polls—How defeated candidate may obtain relief..... | 181 |
| Board of Education— | |
| One of five newly elected members not qualified—How vacancy filled..... | 149 |
| Razing schoolhouse and attempting to issue bonds for new building by authority of repealed statute—Question of issuing bonds to be submitted only at November elections..... | 189 |
| Bond issue approved by one vote—Amount authorized insufficient because based on auditor's miscalculation—Collection of taxes unauthorized..... | 88 |
| Bond issue—Question must be submitted to electors at a November election—Exception | 609 |
| County treasurer—May be candidate for county auditor at primary without resigning treasurer's office..... | 718 |
| Election Law— | |
| How ballots prepared for electing two common pleas judges to assume office at a different time and a domestic relations judge—Candidates must designate judgeship sought..... | 600 |
| Signatures to petition of candidate for an office in district larger than county and less than state may be secured in any one county within such district—Opinion No. 1340, 1929, approved..... | 614 |
| Members of boards of elections—Compensation during 1931 based on population of counties obtained from 1930 census, if such census completed in 1930 | 232 |
| Municipal court of Marion—Judge holds office until successor qualifies after 1931 general election..... | 320 |
| Questions of tax levy for salary of county farm agent and for extending aid to county agricultural society submitted together on one ballot—Defeated—Such adverse vote may not be implied as against employment of said agent | 342 |
| Rural school board—Persons deprived of opportunity to vote—Duty of canvassing authority—Invoking quo warranto..... | 21 |
| School building—Destroyed by fire—Bonds issuable for rebuilding without vote of electors subject to limitations—Submission of question of bond issue at November election—Exception—Time of maturity of bonds..... | 695 |
| Unexpired term—State Treasurer—Time when person elected to short term may assume duties of office..... | 1636 |
| Vacancies—Village council—Caused by failure of four old councilmen to hold over—Filled by old mayor's appointments after 30 days, if newly elected mayor fails to qualify..... | 184 |
| Vacancy— | |
| County treasurer—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor to be elected | 781 |
| County treasurer—Unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots..... | 772 |

ELECTION—Concluded.

| | |
|--|------|
| Vacancy—Concluded. | Page |
| Death of clerk of Common Pleas Court shortly before beginning of his new term—How long appointee holds office..... | 630 |
| Offices of county auditor and commissioner—When successors to appointees elected | 880 |
| Office of county surveyor—Length of term of appointee..... | 904 |

ELECTION LAW—

| | |
|---|------|
| Authority of Secretary of State to prepare rules and instructions for conduct of elections—Duty of said official to prescribe form of registration cards, blanks and records..... | 120 |
| Board of elections—How purchases of supplies other than ballots to be made | 887 |
| Campaign committee organized prior to primary but for promotion of a candidate at general election only—Filing of statement within ten days after primary unnecessary | 1323 |
| Candidate—Common Pleas Judge—Limited to expenditures of five hundred dollars each at primary and general election..... | 953 |
| Combining precincts containing less than 250 voters—Board has discretionary power | 1296 |
| Committee or person other than candidate—Expenses in connection with election not limited—Itemized statement necessary..... | 1279 |
| Contributions by corporations to committee researching on taxation legislation for governor authorized..... | 1043 |
| Corrupt Practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory..... | 1155 |
| County board of elections—Maintaining permanent office in municipality other than county seat unauthorized..... | 804 |
| Distribution of small blotter with campaign card on reverse side legal..... | 977 |
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when..... | 1797 |
| Election ballots—Question of issuing bonds by a subdivision submitted to voters—Percentage necessary to carry measure—Blank and mutilated ballots not to be considered..... | 1676 |
| Filing of petition signed by 1% of total vote for governor and containing ticket of candidates to be nominated—Such candidates placed on ballot under independent column—Method for creation of new party..... | 742 |
| How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision..... | 325 |
| Initiative and referendum provisions apply to municipalities—Implied repeal of inconsistent provisions in Sections 4227-1 to 4227-13, G. C. | 298 |
| Initiative Petition— | |
| Proposing constitutional amendment—Signatures obtained prior to effective date of new election law, valid—Additional names may be added to such petition filed in 1929..... | 222 |
| To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis—Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary..... | 740 |
| When more than one line at the top may be used for the title..... | 1258 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| ELECTION LAW—Concluded. | |
| Judges and clerks of elections appointed under repealed Section 4853, General Code, entitled to compensation provided by Section 4785-28, General Code, at August, 1930, primary..... | 1083 |
| No requirement for registration in cities between 11,800 and 16,000 population—Right of such cities to require registration by ordinance—If registration required, county election board gets additional compensation..... | 931 |
| Placard promoting nomination or election of candidate—Containing name and address of candidate only—Valid if issued by candidate..... | 997 |
| Probate Judge— | |
| Re-establishment of such office by electorate—Term for which elected..... | 1725 |
| Vacancy—Successor elected—For what term—Takes office when..... | 1755 |
| Registration of elector by mail unauthorized..... | 765 |
| Registration of voter—Election—Additional time and facilities may be provided after general registration when..... | 1569 |
| Right of candidate by method of declaration to sign and circulate own petition—Executing oaths to signatures authorized..... | 410 |
| ELECTOR— | |
| Bond issue—Authorized by school district electors in 1925—Portion not issued before Uniform Bond Act effective, now issuable—Maturities..... | 33 |
| Election law—Registration of elector by mail unauthorized..... | 765 |
| Fire chief—Person residing in village one day before appointment ineligible for such position—Ordinance concerning appointments does not affect prior appointments | 612 |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village | 1119 |
| Initiative Petition—To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis—Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary.. | 740 |
| ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PUPILS— | |
| Board of education—Transportation for elementary pupils living less than two miles from school building within such board's discretion..... | 262 |
| ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHER— | |
| Teacher's certificate—Using special certificate for teaching certain subjects in high school to teach same subjects in elementary school authorized..... | 598 |
| ELIGIBILITY— | |
| Candidate—Prosecuting attorney—Not eligible unless an attorney at time of executing declaration of candidacy prior to circulating his petition..... | 906 |
| ELIMINATION OF COUNTY ROAD— | |
| County commissioners—Duty to maintain all county roads—May eliminate county roads under Section 6966, General Code..... | 1228 |
| ELIMINATION OF RAILWAY GRADE CROSSING— | |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |
| EMINENT DOMAIN— | |
| State office building—Commission's duty to appropriate property..... | 758 |

| EMPLOYEE— | Page |
|---|------|
| Adjutant General—Right to employ architect in connection with armory construction | 236 |
| Chauffeur's license—Municipal safety director, superintendent or engineer of waterworks, police and fire department members need not register—Test for determining what employes are chauffeurs..... | 511 |
| County tuberculosis hospital—Superintendent and employees within civil service | 711 |
| Negligence—Duties of an employe of county surveyor—County not liable in tort for negligent discharge of duties of such official employe when..... | 1842 |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |
| School bus driver—Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor | 731 |
| School district—Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations—How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed..... | 46 |
| Workmen's Compensation Law— | |
| Industrial Commission's duty to compensate public employes—Failure of premiums paid by political subdivision to cover claims—Temporary remedy | 200 |
| Volunteer village firemen as members of lawfully constituted fire department under an appointment or contract of hire entitled to law's benefits.. | 280 |
| | |
| EMPLOYEE OF BOARD OF EDUCATION— | |
| Board of education—Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time—Duty to fix employe's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow lot pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal..... | 139 |
| | |
| EMPLOYEES— | |
| City health district—Employes of such district do not come within the provisions of civil service act..... | 1348 |
| Civil Service—Employes of Toledo city school district come under jurisdiction of municipal civil service commission—Power specifically reserved by charter of city..... | 1666 |
| Civil service act—Officers and employes of exempted village, village, rural and county school districts are not within..... | 1350 |
| Workmen's Compensation—Law applicable to all employers and employes engaged in interstate commerce in Ohio—Exception—Where congress of the United States has enacted legislation establishing a rule of liability..... | 1503 |
| | |
| EMPLOYMENT— | |
| Assistant county superintendent of schools—Part time employment legal—One-half of salary not to exceed \$750 per year payable by state..... | 230 |
| Councilman—Beachwood village—May not be employed as school bus driver | 1237 |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor | 1136 |
| Inspectors—County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Condition noted..... | 826 |

| EMPLOYMENT OF TEACHER— | Page |
|---|------|
| Board of education—Rural and village—Teachers employed only after being nominated by county or assistant county superintendent of schools—Exception explained | 1014 |
| Member—Board of education—Voting for son as teacher—Subject to prosecution under Section 12932, General Code—Contract valid..... | 853 |
| | |
| ENGINEER— | |
| City school district—School buildings—Term “custodian” used in pension fund act construed—When heating plant engineer a custodian..... | 131 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |
| Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality’s proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction..... | 211 |
| | |
| ENTERTAINMENT— | |
| Marathon dance—When it may be considered a public dance..... | 1722 |
| | |
| EQUIPMENT— | |
| Municipality—Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing land with asphalt plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal..... | 416 |
| | |
| ERROR— | |
| Board of education—Razing schoolhouse and attempting to issue bonds for new building by authority of repealed statute—Question of issuing bonds to be submitted only at November elections..... | 189 |
| | |
| ESTABLISHMENT OF ROADS— | |
| County commissioners—Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed..... | 1173 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised..... | 1170 |
| | |
| ESTATE— | |
| Construction of will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest..... | 1655 |
| | |
| EXAMINATIONS— | |
| Civil service—Person drafted in World War and discharged six days later for physical deficiency not entitled to additional credit in examination.... | 1212 |
| Municipality—Right to pay foreign organization for furnishing questions for civil service examinations..... | 1211 |
| Optometry—Applicant must be twenty-one years of age to take examination for such practice..... | 984 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| EXCISE TAX— | |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by tax commission—What notice should state—State treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already attached | 82 |
| EXECUTION— | |
| Motor vehicle—Sold on execution by order of justice of peace—Bill of sale signed by constable..... | 902 |
| EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT— | |
| Board of education—Village school district—Notification to county board of intention to become exempted district ends authority of said county board over territory—Exemption of village district based on census taken more than reasonable time beforehand unauthorized..... | 1047 |
| Village school district—Requirements to become exempted village school district outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district discussed | 1004 |
| EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION— | |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed..... | 1102 |
| Temperance society—Property exempt from taxation if used exclusively for charitable purposes..... | 315 |
| EXPENDITURES— | |
| Election Law— | |
| Board of elections—How purchases of supplies other than ballots to be made Committee or person other than candidate—Expenses in connection with election not limited—Itemized statement necessary..... | 1279 |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute | 1038 |
| EXPENSES— | |
| Affidavit of insanity—Filed against non-resident of county—Sanity finding by probate court—Costs not chargeable to person's county—Court's determination of residence binding upon other officials..... | 657 |
| Board of education—Authority to pay clerk's traveling expenses for conference with Department of Education on State Equalization Fund discussed | 587 |
| Candidate—Common Pleas Judge—Limited to expenditures of five hundred dollars each at primary and general election..... | 953 |
| Charter city—Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted | 172 |
| County board of education—Payment of speaker's expenses at meeting provided for by Section 7706-1, G. C., unauthorized..... | 179 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head.... | 783 |
| Funds from levy under Section 5625-6 (e), G. C., not applicable for county's share of grade elimination cost—Levy under Section 6926, G. C., not obligated to pay bond issue, applicable for such cost..... | 349 |

EXPENSES—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| County Commissioners—Concluded. | |
| Unauthorized to pay for light used in sheriff's living quarters within the jail | 564 |
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| Detention home—How superintendent to be paid for sustenance of children | 208 |
| Ditch improvement—Constructed by municipality within the corporation—County may not pay part cost of same even though benefited thereby—Suggested remedy | 44 |
| Election Law— | |
| How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision | 325 |
| Members of county boards of elections entitled to mileage from county treasurer for expenses in attending, via automobile, meeting at Columbus called by Secretary of State..... | 1024 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered | 816 |
| Feeble-minded Child— | |
| Inmate of Children's Home maintained by two counties—County from which child committed to State's charge liable for support by express provision of statute..... | 1854 |
| Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable | 570 |
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation..... | 517 |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| Medical relief—For indigent residents of village—Chargeable to township... | 749 |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees or carry concealed weapons | 634 |
| Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction..... | 211 |
| Patent—Ohio State University—New articles made or processes discovered through research in engineering laboratories and patents granted—Expense of research borne by outside agency—Such agency not entitled to assignment of patent in absence of contract..... | 1734 |
| Poor relief—Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township | 382 |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |

| EXPENSES—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Salary—County superintendent of schools—Contract entered into for specific salary which sum is to include personal traveling expenses—Board of education thereafter precludes from granting further allowance for traveling expenses | 1828 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commissions—Meeting at Columbus called by governor—County commissioners may not reimburse members for expenses incurred through attendance | 1445 |
| Township cemetery lot—Expense for recording of deed determined—Such expense retained by township clerk—Two trustees may execute said deed..... | 266 |
| Township trustees—Furnishing of glasses to child to attend school authorized | 385 |
| Traveling expenses—Deputy county surveyor and county commissioners on business trip—Whether a proper charge against county discussed..... | 1241 |
| EXPENSE STATEMENT— | |
| Election Law— | |
| Campaign committee organized prior to primary but for promotion of a candidate at general election only—Filing of statement within ten days after primary unnecessary..... | 1323 |
| Committee or person other than candidate—Expenses in connection with election not limited—Itemized statement necessary..... | 1279 |
| Corrupt practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory..... | 1155 |
| EXPIRATION OF CHARTER— | |
| Corporation—Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with secretary of state before expiration of charter..... | 979 |
| EXPRESS COMPANY— | |
| Application—For person to act as policeman—Governor may only commission persons upon application of organizations set forth in Section 9150, G. C..... | 296 |
| EXTENSION OF CEMETERY— | |
| Township cemetery—Within municipality—Legality of extension to within one hundred feet to dwelling house erected two hundred yards away since said cemetery was established..... | 1217 |
| EXTENSION TO COURT HOUSE— | |
| County buildings—Section 2333, G. C., construed—How to determine whether bond issue for extension to court house should be submitted to people—Incorporating in one resolution more than one improvement authorized..... | 226 |
| EXTRA WORK— | |
| Highway improvement—Development of landslides—Awarding of extra work contract by highway director considered..... | 686 |
| FAIR BOARD— | |
| Offices compatible—Member of village council and secretary of the county agricultural society..... | 1791 |

| | |
|---|------|
| FAIR GROUNDS— | Page |
| County agricultural society—Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness..... | 14 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Authority to buy land from agricultural society and lease same to such society in single transaction..... | 93 |
| Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners..... | 841 |
| Realty—Owned by county and used by agricultural society for fairs—Conditions under which commissioners may sell part of such realty—Society's consent unnecessary—Proceeds payable into county treasury..... | 700 |
| FAIRMOUNT CHILDREN'S HOME— | |
| Feeble-minded child—Inmate of Children's Home maintained by 2 counties—County from which child committed to state's charge liable for support by express provision of statute..... | 1854 |
| FAIRS— | |
| County commissioners—May allow county agricultural society to use county home farm property for fairs..... | 552 |
| FARM— | |
| Grafton State Farm—Department of Public Welfare may not lease portions of farm for purposes of feeding hogs..... | 1673 |
| FARM ORGANIZATION— | |
| Corporation—Farm organization formed under general corporation laws before passage of various cooperative agricultural association acts—Authority to accept provisions of Sections 10186-1 to 10186-30, inclusive, General Code | 885 |
| FEDERAL CENSUS— | |
| Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Re-organization of Board of Education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed..... | 1338 |
| Census—Meaning of "last census"—When 1930 census deemed effective.... | 1428 |
| Salary—Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population..... | 1255 |
| FEDERAL FUNDS— | |
| Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to Federal authorities..... | 1699 |
| FEEBLE-MINDED CHILD— | |
| Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable... | 570 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| FEEBLE-MINDED INSTITUTION— | |
| Feeble-minded child—Inmate of children's home maintained by 2 counties— County from which child committed to State's charge liable for support by express provision of statute..... | 1854 |
| FEEBLE-MINDED MOTHER— | |
| Dependent child—Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court | 1315 |
| FEEDING OF CHILDREN— | |
| Detention home—How superintendent to be paid for sustenance of children.. | 208 |
| FEED STUFFS LAW— | |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Com- merce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation..... | 1175 |
| FEES— | |
| Affidavit of insanity—Filed against non-resident of county—Sanity finding by Probate Court—Costs not chargeable to person's county—Court's determi- nation of residence binding upon other officials..... | 657 |
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder..... | 463 |
| Board of Education— | |
| Authority to permit use of school building for kindergarten school conducted by a board member—Conditions noted..... | 966 |
| May not pay chauffeur's license fee required of a school bus driver..... | 310 |
| Building and Loan Associations— | |
| Omission of fees depends upon funds available to state division on January the first of each year—Opinion 2028 modified..... | 1267 |
| When annual fees to be omitted—How such fees constituting special fund, paid out—Who determines sufficiency of funds in order to omit said an- nual fees | 989 |
| Charter city—Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted.. | 172 |
| Chauffeur—License and physician's fees for such employe not chargeable to board of education, township trustees or county commissioners..... | 431 |
| Chauffeur's fee—Not subject to quarterly reduction—Registration not renew- able each year..... | 363 |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by Municipal Court bailliff | 1066 |
| County auditor—Fifteen cent fee chargeable for application for transfer of registration of motor vehicle..... | 1188 |
| County commissioners not entitled to receive fees provided for by Section 6602-14, General Code—Fees in instant case based on sewer and water im- provements | 1625 |
| County Recorder— | |
| Fee chargeable for filing assigned chattel mortgage—Opinion No. 3037, 1928, followed | 254 |
| Fee for making marginal reference to an assignment on original record of lease unauthorized | 1072 |

| FEES—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees..... | 95 |
| Deputy sealer of weights and measures—Must charge for services..... | 70 |
| Jury fees—Not taxable as costs against defendant in criminal case..... | 865 |
| Justice of the peace—May legally engage in collection business, so long as his fees do not result from suits filed in his court..... | 1002 |
| Kent State College—Fees collected from students matriculating therein—Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed..... | 1403 |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees or carry concealed weapons | 634 |
| Minnow dealers—License fees credited to general fund in state treasury.... | 340 |
| Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury..... | 186 |
| Resulting from civil cases—Village mayor and marshal may retain..... | 134 |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury..... | 57 |
| School bus driver—Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of education—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffeur..... | 426 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees..... | 1109 |
| FENCE— | |
| Partition Fence— | |
| Adjacent landowner required to cut down such small trees as come within term "brush" | 304 |
| Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| Legality of township trustees awarding contract for its construction to only bidder when proposal received after advertised date..... | 26 |
| FENCING OF SCHOOL LOT— | |
| Board of education—Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time—Duty to fix employe's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow lot pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal..... | 139 |
| FIFTEEN MILL LIMITATION— | |
| County commissioners—Tax levy under Section 1222, General Code, outside fifteen mill limitation after January 1, 1930, unauthorized—Exception noted issuance of bonds—Levy outside fifteen mill limitation may be made when—What effect Section 2, Article XII of the Constitution as amended, has on a levy when notes or bonds have been authorized and such bonds are outstanding—Conditions noted | 833 |
| | 1833 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| FILING OF ASSIGNMENT— | |
| County recorder—Fee chargeable for filing assigned chattel mortgage— Opinion No. 3037, 1928, followed | 254 |
| FILING OF INFORMATION— | |
| Criminal law—When information to be filed in Probate Court by prosecuting attorney—Exceptions | 68 |
| FILING OF NOTICE OF LIEN— | |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by Tax Commission—What notice should state—State Treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already attached | 82 |
| FILING OF REMONSTRANCES— | |
| Village School District—Requirements to become exempted village school dis- trict outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district dis- cussed | 1004 |
| FILLING STATION— | |
| Oil bottle—Use of such bottle for selling oil in filling stations upheld..... | 591 |
| FINAL JUDGMENT— | |
| Municipality—Amount of final judgments included in general levy within fif- teen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| FINAL RESOLUTIONS— | |
| Approval— | |
| Contract for road improvement in Hamilton, Butler and Ottawa Counties and final resolutions for improvement in Lucas County..... | 1361 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton and Warren Counties and final resolution for improvement in Cuyahoga County..... | 1133 |
| Cooperative contracts and final resolution on road improvements in Franklin, Hamilton, Hancock, Paulding and Williams Counties..... | 455 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Allen County..... | 186 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Cuyahoga County..... | 315 |
| Final resolutions for road improvement on Greenville-New Paris Road in Darke County, Ohio..... | 1154 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Fairfield County..... | 1704 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Fulton County..... | 688 |
| Final resolution and contract for road improvements in Geauga and Licking Counties | 226 |
| Final resolution and cooperative contract for road improvements in Geauga and Tuscarawas Counties | 612 |
| Final resolutions on road improvement in Hamilton County..... | 775 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 1401 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Hamilton and Madison Counties | 1733 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Henry and Richland Counties.. | 806 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Henry and Vinton Counties and contract for Wayne County | 683 |

FINAL RESOLUTIONS—Concluded.

| Approval—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Holmes County..... | 298 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Jefferson County..... | 185 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Jefferson County, Ohio..... | 1401 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Jefferson County, Ohio..... | 1442 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Knox County..... | 186 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Lake County, Ohio..... | 1672 |
| Final resolution for grade crossing in Licking County—Cooperative contract for approach to bridge in Williams County..... | 467 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Lorain County, Ohio..... | 1561 |
| Final resolutions and contracts on road improvements in Lucas County.... | 87 |
| Final resolutions in connection with road improvements in Lucas County.. | 1642 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Madison and Pickaway Counties | 1675 |
| Final resolution and cooperative contract for road improvements in Stark, Gallia, Cuyahoga, Jefferson, Scioto and Henry Counties..... | 1033 |
| Final resolution on road improvement in Van Wert County..... | 53 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Wood County, Ohio..... | 1948 |

FINANCE DIRECTOR OF—

| Approval— | |
|--|------|
| Abstract of title to lands of the Greenville Historical Society, in Neave Township, Darke County, Ohio..... | 912 |
| Abstract of title to land of Katherine H. Schlechty in Fort Jefferson, Darke County..... | 175 |
| Abstract of title to land of Greenville Historical Society in Neave Town- ship, Darke County..... | 176 |
| Encumbrance estimates relating to purchase of land in Neave Township, Darke County, Ohio..... | 1100 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of Carl W. and Lona Enzle in Fort Jefferson, Darke County..... | 177 |
| Deed to land of Greenville Historical Society in Fort Jefferson, Darke County | 174 |
| Minnow dealers—License fees credited to general fund in state treasury.... | 340 |

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE—

| | |
|---|------|
| Election law—Contributions by corporations to committee researching on tax- ation legislation for governor authorized..... | 1043 |
|---|------|

FINDING FOR RECOVERY—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Member—Board of education—Voting for son as teacher—Subject to prose- cution under Section 12932, General Code—Contract valid..... | 853 |
|---|-----|

FINES—

| | |
|---|------|
| County Law Library—Domestic Relations Court—Fines and penalties col- lected in such court accrue to the use of law library association..... | 1607 |
| County law library association—Money arising under provision of Section 3056, G. C., payable to such association—Transferring title to property, purchased with such money, to municipal law library illegal..... | 146 |
| Justice of peace—Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604, et seq., G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on condition that costs of prosecution are paid..... | 577 |

| FINES—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Municipal court—Akron—Deduction of allowance of county commissioners to judges, clerk and prosecuting attorney necessary before fines are turned over to law library association—Exception..... | 1140 |
| Resulting from violation of Section 6212-40, General Code, concerning pool rooms, etc.—Not distributed as fines and forfeited bonds of prohibition law violators..... | 798 |
| FINGER PRINT INVESTIGATION— | |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |
| FIRE— | |
| Bond issue—Question must be submitted to electors at a November election—Exception | 609 |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue..... | 755 |
| School building—Destroyed by fire—Bonds issuable for rebuilding without vote of electors subject to limitations—Submission of question of bond issue at November election—Exception—Time of maturity of bonds..... | 695 |
| FIRE CHIEF— | |
| Person residing in village one day before appointment ineligible for such position—Ordinance concerning appointments does not affect prior appointments | 612 |
| FIRE EQUIPMENT— | |
| Fire protection—Joint ownership of fire apparatus by townships unauthorized | 1187 |
| FIRE INSURANCE— | |
| Kinds of public property on which probate judge may write insurance—Limitation of premium—Probate judge may execute fidelity bond for treasurer of a public school library..... | 1434 |
| FIREMEN— | |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Volunteer village firemen as members of lawfully constituted fire department under an appointment or contract of hire entitled to law's benefits..... | 280 |
| FIREMEN'S INDEMNITY FUND— | |
| Municipality may not terminate when no provision for a firemen's pension fund has been made—Provisions of statute mandatory..... | 1613 |
| FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND— | |
| Board of trustees of firemen's pension fund—Councilmanic representatives not holding another public office within inhibition of city charter provision.... | 259 |
| Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation | 517 |
| Trustees of firemen's pension fund—Unauthorized to make rule that firemen must leave service on pension at a given age..... | 555 |

| FIRE PROTECTION— | Page |
|--|------|
| Volunteer fire company—Township trustees may enter into contract with such company to furnish fire protection to the township—May not make donation to such volunteer fire company to help construct building----- | 1500 |
| FIRE TRUCK— | |
| Chauffeur's license—Municipal safety director, superintendent or engineer of waterworks, police and fire department members need not register—Test for determining what employes are chauffeurs----- | 511 |
| FISCAL OFFICER— | |
| Merger—Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined----- | 627 |
| FISCAL YEAR— | |
| Building and loan associations—Omission of fees depends upon funds available to state division on January the first of each year—Opinion 2028 modified ----- | 1267 |
| FISH AND GAME— | |
| Lease—Prescribed form for game refuge----- | 1361 |
| FISHING DEVICES— | |
| Prohibited by laws of Ohio and states having jurisdiction over Ohio River—May not be possessed within one mile of such river—Confiscation----- | 71 |
| FLOOD METHOD— | |
| For recovery of oil—Illegal—Methods for prevention of practice and how criminal prosecution instituted----- | 1055 |
| FOOTBALL GAME— | |
| Schools—Collapse of bleachers on athletic field—Injury sustained by patrons in attendance at football game—No liability upon district or board of education in its corporate capacity----- | 1942 |
| FORCE ACCOUNT— | |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor----- | 1136 |
| Gasoline tax—Township's portion arising therefrom—Township trustees may proceed by force account----- | 1493 |
| FORECLOSURE— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure of State's lien by single action—When delinquent assessments cover only one part of a tract of land, whole of tract is subject to lien—Conditions noted----- | 1869 |
| FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS— | |
| Delinquent Taxes— | |
| Foreclosure proceedings—What taxes abated----- | 31 |
| Sheriff's sale of land—Opinion No. 1746, 1930 and Opinion No. 1814, 1928, not in conflict----- | 1125 |
| Sheriff—Right to collect first mortgage holder's claim and charge poundage where second mortgage holder buys property—When poundage not chargeable ----- | 97 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| FOREIGN CORPORATION— | |
| Tax and taxation—Foreign corporation transacting business in Ohio—Stock in foreign corporation and bank deposits outside Ohio, possessed by such corporation, not taxable..... | 65 |
| FOREIGN STATE— | |
| Adoption—When child caring institution may consent to a child's adoption by proceedings in a foreign state..... | 655 |
| FORFEITED APPEARANCE BOND— | |
| Appearance bond—Given to State in bastardy proceeding—Proper party to institute suit on such bond, when forfeited, determined..... | 688 |
| FORFEITED BOND— | |
| Bond—Given to state conditioned for support of dependents of obligor—Proceeds from such bond, if forfeited, applicable for maintenance of dependent children..... | 778 |
| FORFEITED LAND— | |
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| FORFEITURE PROCEEDING— | |
| Motor vehicle—Seized by officers while being used for transportation of intoxicating liquor—When owner is entitled to its return..... | 702 |
| FORM— | |
| Approval, form of cooperative contract..... | 611 |
| FORM OF CONTRACT— | |
| Highway improvement—State and county cooperating—Form of contract prescribed | 86 |
| FORM OF RESOLUTION— | |
| Approval, form of resolution to be used in proposals of cooperation with county commissioners in construction of bridges and viaducts..... | 435 |
| FORMS FOR LEASES— | |
| Leases—State lands—How executed..... | 375 |
| FORT McARTHUR— | |
| County commissioners—Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed..... | 1173 |
| FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION— | |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute..... | 1038 |
| FRANCHISE TAX— | |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax..... | 1281 |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by tax commission—What notice should state—State treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already attached..... | 82 |

| FUNDS— | Page |
|--|------|
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000 | 1028 |
| Board of Education | |
| Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |
| Right to construct school building from moneys in general fund when such construction not mentioned in purposes for which general levy made—Special levy unnecessary..... | 747 |
| Bond fund—Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exception..... | 1015 |
| Building and Loan Associations— | |
| Omission of fees depends upon funds available to state division on January the first of each year—Opinion 2028, modified..... | 1267 |
| When annual fees to be omitted—How such fees constituting special fund, paid out—Who determines sufficiency of funds in order to omit said annual fees | 989 |
| Constable's paraphernalia—Township trustees have no authority to use township funds in the purchase of..... | 1787 |
| County commissioners—Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners..... | 841 |
| County funds—Transfer thereof—No authority for transferring unappropriated balances in a county road fund to the bond retirement fund to meet a deficiency therein | 1680 |
| County hospital—Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go | 1836 |
| County roads—Transfer of funds—Moneys in fund used for cooperating in state projects may be used for county road maintenance—Constitution not violated | 1773 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Federal funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to Federal authorities.... | 1699 |
| Inspectors—County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Condition noted..... | 826 |
| Motor vehicle license—Applications made from residents of Ohio counties direct to Commissioner of Motor Vehicles—Fees should be returned to counties—Interest not chargeable against banks in Columbus holding such money for transmission—Exception | 534 |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute | 1038 |

| FUNDS—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception..... | 1068 |
| School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |
| School districts—Transfer of territory controlled by Section 4692, G. C.,—County Board of Education should make an equitable division of the funds and indebtedness between school districts involved..... | 1864 |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium..... | 1817 |
| State appropriations—Existence of deficit in the maintenance and repair fund of State Highway Department—State Auditor may make temporary transfer when | 1542 |
| State highway improvement—Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expense—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions..... | 1193 |
| Transfer of funds—Township trustees unauthorized to transfer moneys from general fund to road fund—Exception..... | 697 |
| FUNDS OF VILLAGE— | |
| Investment—Village may not invest treasury moneys not required for immediate use—Section 4296-1 et seq., discussed..... | 999 |
| FUNERAL EXPENSES— | |
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation..... | 517 |
| GAME REFUGE— | |
| Lease—Prescribed form for game refuge..... | 1361 |
| GARNISHEE FEE— | |
| Judgment—For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount taxable as costs | 1239 |
| GARNISHMENT— | |
| County employe—Salary may not be garnisheed..... | 1060 |
| GASOLINE TAX— | |
| And motor vehicle license tax—Municipality's proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction..... | 211 |
| Contractors—When denied gas tax refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |

| GASOLINE TAX—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Merger—Township with municipality—Latter only entitled to former's gas tax proceeds due at time of absorption..... | 624 |
| Motor vehicle license and first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only..... | 289 |
| Municipal cemeteries—Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's portion applicable for repair of driveways in such cemetery..... | 1690 |
| Municipality— | |
| Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50..... | 651 |
| Gasoline and vehicle license tax moneys applicable for constructing and repaving public alley | 1089 |
| Proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for traffic signs and paint for marking parking spaces and traffic lines..... | 1286 |
| Renting or installing traffic signals with receipts from motor vehicle license and gas taxes unauthorized..... | 35 |
| Right to use motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for improving streets by grading when such streets have not been improved by cindering and graveling | 292 |
| Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing land with asphalt plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal..... | 416 |
| Street signs—Purchasing and erecting—Municipal corporation—Motor vehicle license and gasoline tax receipts may not be used for such purpose..... | 1929 |
| Tax and taxation—Motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts—Municipality's portion applicable for park driveways—Conditions noted..... | 1112 |
| Township's portion arising therefrom—Township trustees may proceed by force account | 1493 |
| Township road construction—Gasoline tax proceeds applicable for sewers and drains | 970 |
| Township trustees—May not issue notes in anticipation of receipt of gas tax funds from state auditor..... | 824 |
| GASOLINE TAX FUNDS— | |
| Township trustee—Supervising road improvement financed by gas tax funds—Compensation in excess of \$250—Limit for township services unauthorized | 1012 |
| Township trustees—Right to \$2.50 a day for services on road improvements authorized by Section 5541-8, General Code—Condition noted..... | 1300 |
| GENERAL ASSEMBLY— | |
| Member thereof may also hold office of township trustee..... | 1848 |
| GENERAL ELECTION— | |
| Election law—Campaign committee organized prior to primary but for promotion of a candidate at general election only—Filing of statement within ten days after primary unnecessary..... | 1323 |

GENERAL FUND—

| | |
|---|------|
| Board of education—Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |
| Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund..... | 934 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Municipality— | |
| Council may, with Bureau's approval, create police relief fund by transferring moneys from general fund..... | 413 |
| One-half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |
| Soldiers' Relief—County commissioners must include in general levy amount certified by soldiers' commission—Exception—When budget commission may reduce such amount—Amount set up in budget must be appropriated by county commissioners..... | 1149 |

GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT—

| | |
|--|-----|
| District advisory council—General health district—Majority of such council must be present to transact business..... | 857 |
|--|-----|

GENERAL LEVY—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Board of education—Right to construct school building from moneys in general fund when such construction not mentioned in purposes for which general levy made—Special levy unnecessary..... | 747 |
|--|-----|

GENERAL REVENUE FUND—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Revenue—Collected by conservation commissioner from rentals for leases in or adjacent to state reservoir parks—Credited to general revenue fund of Ohio | 818 |
|---|-----|

GENERAL TAXATION BONDS—

| | |
|---|------|
| Municipality—One half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |
|---|------|

GIBRALTER ISLAND—

| | |
|---|------|
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and George W. Timmons of Columbus, Ohio, for caretaker's cottage on Gibraltar Island at an expenditure of \$11,550.00—Surety bond executed by D. R. Roth and D. S. Myer..... | 1432 |
|---|------|

GIRLS' INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL—

| | |
|--|------|
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of Juvenile Court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
|--|------|

| GLASSES— | Page |
|--|------|
| Township trustees—Furnishing of glasses to child to attend school authorized | 385 |
| | |
| GOLF COURSE— | |
| Board of park commissioners—Lands may not be acquired in another state for purposes enumerated..... | 1813 |
| | |
| GOOD CAUSE— | |
| Motor vehicle—Seized by officers while being used for transportation of intoxicating liquor—When owner is entitled to its return..... | 702 |
| | |
| GOOD TIME— | |
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole..... | 763 |
| | |
| GOVERNOR OF OHIO— | |
| Accountancy board—May not refuse certified public accountant of foreign state the C. P. A. degree on the ground that he is not a resident of Ohio.... | 567 |
| Application—For person to act as policeman—Governor may only commission persons upon application of organizations set forth in Section 9150, G. C.... | 296 |
| Election law—Contributions by corporations to committee researching on taxation legislation for governor authorized..... | 1043 |
| | |
| GRADE CROSSING— | |
| Approval— | |
| Agreement for elimination of grade crossing over tracks of B. & O. R. R. near Lima, Allen County, Ohio..... | 170 |
| Agreement between State of Ohio and The New York Central Railroad Company for elimination of grade crossing in Truro Township, Franklin County, Ohio | 1628 |
| Agreement for elimination of grade crossing near Frederickstown, Knox County | 771 |
| Agreement with Southern Ohio Public Service Company for relocation of power transmission line within grade elimination improvement with New York Central Railroad in Licking County, Ohio..... | 482 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Leonardsburg, Delaware County | 683 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Bellevue, Huron County... | 266 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Toronto, Jefferson County, Ohio | 649 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Hebron, Licking County, Ohio | 311 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing west of Toledo, Lucas County—New York Central and Toledo, Angola & Western Railway Companies... | 423 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Newcomerstown, Tuscarawas County | 333 |
| Supplemental agreement for elimination of grade crossing over B. & O. R. R. in Butler County, Ohio..... | 333 |
| Railway grade crossing—Action to eliminate taken by Director of Highways—County commissioners need not join to effect vacation of highway..... | 1752 |

| | | |
|--|--|------|
| GRADE CROSSING ELIMINATION— | | Page |
| Township trustees—Power to accept donation of land for right of way in connection with improvement to avoid a grade crossing----- | | 1183 |
| GRADE OF HIGH SCHOOL— | | |
| Director of education—Power to require that first grade high school hold nine-month school terms under penalty of reduction to second or third grade ----- | | 239 |
| GRADE SEPARATION— | | |
| Approval— | | |
| Contract between Director of Highways and the Norfolk & Western Railroad Company for construction of a grade separation project on State Highway No. 123 in Scioto County----- | | 798 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio, the village of Brecksville and the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, with reference to grade separation involving State Highway No. 36 and State Route 82, in village of Brecksville ----- | | 916 |
| County commissioners—Funds from levy under Section 5625-6 (e), G. C., not applicable for county's share of grade elimination cost—Levy under Section 6926, G. C., not obligated to pay bond issue, applicable for such cost | | 349 |
| GRADING STREETS— | | |
| Municipality—Right to use motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for improving streets by grading when such streets have not been improved by cindering and graveling----- | | 292 |
| GRAFTON FARM— | | |
| Approval— | | |
| Contract for installation of meter and supply electric service at Grafton Farm, Grafton, Lorain County, Ohio----- | | 112 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower at Grafton State Farm, Grafton, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,088.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company----- | | 345 |
| Grafton State Farm—Department of Public Welfare may not lease portions of farm for purpose of feeding hogs----- | | 1673 |
| GRAND JURY— | | |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury----- | | 1244 |
| GRAVEL— | | |
| Sale of gravel—No authority for county commissioners or county surveyor to sell from county pits----- | | 1471 |

| GUARDIAN— | Page |
|---|------|
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| Public record—Veterans' Bureau—Official must provide copy without charge in determining eligibility of veteran or guardian to receive money from such bureau | 1516 |
| Service of Summons—How minor may be served in civil action..... | 1686 |
| | |
| GUNS— | |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees or carry concealed weapons..... | 634 |
| | |
| HAT CLEANING— | |
| Question of whether use of inflammable liquids for such purpose constitutes dry cleaning business, discussed..... | 432 |
| | |
| HEALTH, DIRECTOR OF— | |
| City board of health—Local registrar of vital statistics comes within the provisions of civil service law and may be removed by such board..... | 1352 |
| City Health District— | |
| Employes of such district do not come within the provisions of civil service act | 1348 |
| Municipal ordinance not applicable to such district's employes..... | 210 |
| Municipality—May not erect sanitary plant without approval of state health department | 963 |
| Sewerage system—Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted..... | 1945 |
| | |
| HEALTH DISTRICT— | |
| City health district—Municipal ordinance not applicable to such district's employes | 210 |
| General Health District Board—Residence in district required of member thereof—Membership incompatible with office of township trustee..... | 1718 |
| | |
| HEATING PLANT— | |
| County buildings—Section 2333, G. C., construed—How to determine whether bond issue for extension to court house should be submitted to people—Incorporating in one resolution more than one improvement authorized.. | 226 |
| School building—Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant..... | 1397 |
| | |
| HEIR— | |
| Affidavit filed with county auditor for transfer of inherited realty—May be made by surviving spouse..... | 269 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| HIGH SCHOOL— | |
| Director of education—Power to require that first grade high school hold nine-month school terms under penalty of reduction to second or third grade | 239 |
| Transportation of pupils—Board of education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil—Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed.... | 1464 |
| HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL— | |
| Schools—Village and rural districts including former 4,740 districts—Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |
| HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER— | |
| Teacher's certificate—Using special certificate for teaching certain subjects in high school to teach same subjects in elementary school authorized..... | 598 |
| HIGHWAY— | |
| Bridges—State highway—County and state may cooperate in construction thereon | 1551 |
| Contractors—When denied gas tax refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| No liability for negligence in maintenance of state highways..... | 1114 |
| Unauthorized to cancel assessments levied to pay part of cost of state highway when bonds issued..... | 194 |
| Gasoline tax—Township's portion arising therefrom—Township trustees may proceed by force account..... | 1493 |
| Motor vehicle license and first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only..... | 289 |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied..... | 256 |
| HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION— | |
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized..... | 79 |
| HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT— | |
| Bond—Acceptance of contract bond by Highway Director—No substitution may thereafter be made for such original bond..... | 1603 |
| State appropriations—Existence of deficit in the maintenance and repair fund of State Highway Department—State Auditor may make temporary transfer when..... | 1542 |
| HIGHWAY DIRECTOR— | |
| Abandoned canal lands—Highway director may only use such lands in Lucas County for park purposes as are incidental to a highway—Lease of such lands to park district now unauthorized..... | 794 |
| HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT— | |
| State highway improvement—Form of advertisement for bids approved.... | 1052 |

HIGHWAYS, DIRECTOR OF—

| Approval— | Page |
|--|------|
| Abstract of title to land of the Rardin Brothers Company, Inc., in city of Athens, Athens County, Ohio..... | 644 |
| Abstract of title to land of Milton T. Dilts in the city of Troy, Miami County, Ohio..... | 425 |
| Abstract of title to land of Free Methodist Church of North America, Worthington Township, Richland County, Ohio..... | 199 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of land of Winifred McCurley, Ben F. Spencer and Martin Corfman in Bazetta Township, Trumbull County, Ohio..... | 1209 |
| Abstract of title to land of Clift C. Haller in city of Van Wert, Van Wert County, Ohio..... | 1642 |
| Agreement for elimination of grade crossing over tracks of B. & O. R. R. near Lima, Allen County, Ohio..... | 170 |
| Agreement between State of Ohio and The New York Central Railroad Company for elimination of grade crossing in Truro Township, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1628 |
| Agreement for elimination of grade crossing near Frederickstown, Knox County..... | 771 |
| Agreement with Southern Ohio Public Service Company for relocation of power transmission line within grade elimination improvement with New York Central Railroad in Licking County..... | 482 |
| Agreement for reconstruction of separated crossing over tracks of the New York Central Railroad Company near Elyria, Lorain County, Ohio..... | 1957 |
| Agreement for the elimination of grade crossing over B. & O. Railroad near Era, Madison County, Ohio..... | 1953 |
| Agreement between the State of Ohio and village of Richwood with reference to extra work contract for road improvement in Union County, Ohio..... | 1822 |
| Agreement for paving of approaches to Wabash Railroad in Williams County..... | 170 |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties as resident district deputy directors—J. H. Sweetman and John F. Gallier..... | 189 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as resident deputy—E. R. McCullough..... | 213 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as resident district deputy director—J. T. Maidlow..... | 319 |
| Bonds for the faithful performance of their duties—H. P. Chapman, as chief engineer of construction—Kent E. Wedekind, as resident district deputy director..... | 849 |
| Bond for the faithful performance of his duties as resident division deputy director—F. C. Barkhurst..... | 1250 |
| Certificate of title to land of the A. C. & Y. Terminal Properties Company in York Township, Medina County, Ohio..... | 1566 |
| Contracts on road improvements in Ashtabula, Cuyahoga and Williams Counties..... | 783 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Belmont and Geauga Counties..... | 702 |
| Contract for road improvement in Belmont County, Ohio..... | 1299 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Carroll and Muskingum Counties.... | 1584 |
| Contract for road improvement in Carroll County, Ohio..... | 1190 |
| Contracts and final resolutions for road improvements in Cuyahoga, Jefferson, and Summit Counties..... | 1241 |

HIGHWAYS, DIRECTOR OF—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract on road improvements in Delaware County..... | 619 |
| Contracts on road improvements in Franklin, Union and Richland Counties | 807 |
| Contract for road improvement in Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1300 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Franklin and Clark Counties..... | 1678 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton County..... | 196 |
| Contract for road improvement in Hamilton County..... | 684 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton and Summit Counties..... | 702 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton and Warren Counties and final resolution for improvement in Cuyahoga County..... | 1133 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Hamilton and Cuyahoga Counties.... | 1767 |
| Contract for road improvement in Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 1810 |
| Contract for road improvement in Hamilton, Butler and Ottawa Counties and final resolutions for improvement in Lucas County..... | 1361 |
| Contract for road improvement in Lucas County..... | 1758 |
| Contracts on road improvements in Mahoning, Mercer and Washington Counties | 249 |
| Contract on road improvement in Mahoning County..... | 829 |
| Contract for road improvements in Perry and Mercer Counties..... | 619 |
| Contracts for road improvements in Pickaway and Shelby Counties..... | 917 |
| Contract for road improvements in Stark and Union Counties..... | 1073 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Cincinnati & Lake Erie Railroad Company for elimination of grade crossing near Springfield, Clark County, Ohio | 1584 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the New York Central Railroad Com- pany for elimination of grade crossing near Springfield, Ohio..... | 1584 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Leonardsburg, Delaware County | 683 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Bellevue, Huron County.. | 266 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Toronto, Jefferson County, Ohio | 649 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing near Hebron, Licking County, Ohio | 311 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing west of Toledo, Lucas County— New York Central and Toledo, Angola & Western Railway Companies | 423 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Lucas County..... | 1427 |
| Contract for elimination of grade crossing in Newcomerstown, Tuscarawas County | 333 |
| Cooperative contract between Highway Department and the village of Seaman, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1074 |
| Cooperative contract for road improvement in Champaign County..... | 589 |
| Cooperative contract for road improvement in Erie County..... | 541 |
| Cooperative contracts and final resolution on road improvements in Franklin, Hamilton, Hancock, Paulding and Williams Counties..... | 455 |
| Cooperative contracts for road improvements in Logan County..... | 588 |
| Cooperation contracts for road improvements in Marion, Tuscarawas, Co- lumbiana, Franklin and Lucas Counties..... | 1554 |
| Three contracts between the State of Ohio and Pennsylvania Railroad for grade crossing improvements in Noble, Fayette and Jefferson Counties.. | 1602 |
| Contract between Director of Highways and the Norfolk & Western Railroad Company for construction of a grade separation project on State Highway No. 123 in Scioto County..... | 798 |

HIGHWAYS, DIRECTOR OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio, the village of Brecksville and the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, with reference to grade separation involving State Highway No. 36 and State Route 82, in village of Brecksville | 916 |
| Contract between State of Ohio, County of Carroll and New York Central Railroad in matter of reconstruction of crossing under tracks of New York Central Railroad Company in Carroll County, Ohio..... | 1074 |
| Deed to land of David S. Long and wife in Middletown, Guernsey County, Ohio | 52 |
| Deed to land of Edar C. Milar in Goshen Township, Tuscarawas County, Ohio | 102 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Allen County..... | 186 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Cuyahoga County..... | 315 |
| Final resolutions for road improvement on Greenville-New Paris Road in Darke County, Ohio..... | 1154 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Fairfield County..... | 1704 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Fulton County..... | 688 |
| Final resolution and contract for road improvements in Geauga and Licking Counties | 226 |
| Final resolution and cooperative contract for road improvements in Geauga and Tuscarawas Counties..... | 612 |
| Final resolutions on road improvement in Hamilton County..... | 775 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 1401 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Hamilton and Madison counties | 1733 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Henry and Vinton Counties and contract for Wayne County..... | 683 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Henry and Richland Counties... | 806 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Holmes County..... | 298 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Jefferson County..... | 185 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Jefferson County, Ohio..... | 1401 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Jefferson County, Ohio..... | 1442 |
| Final resolutions on road improvements in Knox County..... | 186 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Lake County, Ohio..... | 1672 |
| Final resolution for grade crossing in Licking County—Cooperative contract for approach to bridge in Williams County..... | 467 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Lorain County, Ohio..... | 1561 |
| Final resolutions and contracts on road improvements in Lucas County.. | 87 |
| Final resolutions in connection with road improvements in Lucas County.. | 1642 |
| Final resolutions for road improvements in Madison and Pickaway Counties | 1675 |
| Final resolution and cooperative contract for road improvements in Stark, Gallia, Cuyahoga, Jefferson, Scioto and Henry Counties..... | 1033 |
| Final resolution on road improvement in Van Wert County..... | 53 |
| Final resolution for road improvement in Wood County, Ohio..... | 1948 |
| Form of cooperative contract..... | 611 |
| Form of resolution to be used in proposals of cooperation with county commissioners in construction of bridges and viaducts..... | 435 |
| Supplemental agreement for elimination of grade crossing over B. & O. R. R. in Butler County, Ohio..... | 333 |
| Supplemental final resolution for extra work contract on road improvement in Henry County..... | 1794 |
| Supplemental resolutions on road improvements in Delaware County..... | 754 |

HIGHWAYS, DIRECTOR OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Supplemental resolution covering extra work contract for road improvement in Franklin County----- | 1770 |
| Warranty deed to land of Milton T. Dilts and wife in city of Troy, Miami County, Ohio----- | 1933 |
| Warranty deed to land of Winifred McCurley, Ben F. Spencer and Martin Corfman, in Bazetta Township, Trumbull County, Ohio----- | 1402 |
| Warranty deed to land of Edar C. Milar, in Goshen Township, Tuscarawas County, Ohio----- | 255 |
| Bond—Acceptance of contract bond by Highway Director—No substitution may thereafter be made for such original bond----- | 1603 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of Winifred McCurley, Ben F. Spencer and Martin Corfman in Bazetta Township, Trumbull County----- | 715 |
| Abstract of title to land in city of Van Wert, Van Wert County, Ohio----- | 1622 |
| Deed to land of Edar C. Milar in Goshen Township, Tuscarawas County | 44 |
| Highway Improvement— | |
| Development of landslides—Awarding of extra work contract by highway director considered----- | 686 |
| State and county cooperating—Form of contract prescribed----- | 86 |
| Permit—For operation of motor vehicle exceeding thirty feet—May not be continuous----- | 1045 |
| Railway grade crossing—Action to eliminate taken by Director of Highways—County Commissioners need not join to effect vacation of highway---- | 1752 |
| State highway improvement—Form of advertisement for bids approved---- | 1052 |
| State highway routes—When highway director may designate two one-way routes as continuation of highway through municipality—When two two-way routes—Form of record of designations----- | 18 |

HIGHWAY THROUGH MUNICIPALITY—

| | |
|---|----|
| State highway routes—When highway director may designate two one-way routes as continuation of highway through municipality—When two two-way routes—Form of record of designations----- | 18 |
|---|----|

HISTORICAL—

| | |
|---|------|
| Road markers—Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail—County commissioners have no authority to provide money for erection of such markers—Exception | 1527 |
|---|------|

HOSPITAL—

| | |
|---|------|
| Contract—For construction of addition to municipal hospital—Award to member of planning commission illegal----- | 1070 |
| County commissioners—Power to select part of county home farm as site for tuberculosis hospital----- | 1290 |
| County hospital—Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go----- | 1836 |
| County tuberculosis hospital—Superintendent and employees within civil service----- | 711 |

HOSPITAL BILLS—

| | |
|--|---|
| For indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Dept.—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing "crippled children appropriation fund"----- | 5 |
|--|---|

| HOSPITAL EXPENSES— | Page |
|---|------|
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation..... | 517 |
| | |
| HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES— | |
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and Engelhoff Studios Company, Columbus, Ohio, for redecorating House of Representatives, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,600.00—Surety bond executed by American Surety Company of New York..... | 769 |
| | |
| HUNTER'S AND TRAPPER'S LICENSE— | |
| Merger—Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined..... | 627 |
| | |
| HUSBAND— | |
| Legal settlement—Married woman may lawfully acquire when justified in separating from husband—Not limited to settlement in that county in which husband resides..... | 1482 |
| | |
| IMPOUND— | |
| Impounding of dog—Dog warden may seize and impound when found running at large—Notice need not be given before dog is sold or destroyed—Sale price need not necessarily equal costs assessed—Redemption by owner discussed | 1512 |
| | |
| IMPRESSION— | |
| Notarial seal—Use of rubber stamp and ink in affixing seal not a compliance with statute | 1803 |
| | |
| IMPROVEMENT— | |
| Fees—County commissioners not entitled to receive fees provided for by Section 6602-14, General Code—Fees in instant case based on sewer and water improvements | 1625 |
| Miami River—Dredging and improvement thereof—Expenditure of money—What amounts and by whom..... | 1648 |
| Municipality—May not authorize notes in anticipation of the levy of special assessments until resolution or ordinance determining to proceed with the improvement has been passed..... | 1365 |
| Waterworks—May be enlarged by a municipality and cost borne by adjoining municipality under Section 3973-1, General Code—Amount of water supplied said adjoining municipality not limited by Article XVIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution | 993 |
| | |
| IMPROVEMENT OF INTER-COUNTY HIGHWAY— | |
| Road improvement—Legislation started by county commissioners in 1926—Section 1214, General Code, as it then read, governs levying of assessments | 1114 |
| | |
| INCORPORATION OF MUNICIPALITY— | |
| Proceedings not hindered by repeal of Sections 3527 and 3528, G. C..... | 154 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| INCORPORATION OF TERRITORY— | |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village | 1119 |
| INCREASE OF CAPITAL STOCK— | |
| Bank—Increase of capital stock not fully paid in within six months—Approval of reduction of capital stock by superintendent discretionary—Procedure in reducing capital stock outlined..... | 53 |
| INDEBTEDNESS— | |
| Bond issue—Authorized by school district—Unaffected by transfer of portion of territory from district—Exception..... | 113 |
| County agricultural society—Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness..... | 14 |
| School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |
| School territory—County board of education makes transfer—Equitable division of bonded and other indebtedness should be made..... | 1827 |
| Transfer of territory—Petition filed with county board of education by three-fourths of electors of territory—Consolidation of such territory by county board before acting on petition—Date when transfer effective for proportioning funds and indebtedness..... | 859 |
| INDEMNITY FUND— | |
| Firemen's Indemnity Fund—Municipality may not terminate when no provision for a firemen's pension fund has been made—Provisions of statute mandatory | 1613 |
| INDEPENDENT— | |
| Election law—Filing of petition signed by 1% of total vote for governor and containing ticket of candidates to be nominated—Such candidates placed on ballot under independent column—Method for creation of new party..... | 742 |
| INDEPENDENT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY— | |
| County commissioners—Appropriating equal amounts to county and independent agricultural societies—Latter society may receive its appropriation notwithstanding former fails to use its appropriation..... | 1233 |
| Members residing in more than one county—Contributions from counties for junior club work—Appropriations by county commissioners under Section 9894, G. C.—Apportioning sums among counties illegal..... | 124 |
| INDEXING INSTRUMENT— | |
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder..... | 463 |
| INDIGENT CRIPPLED CHILDREN— | |
| Hospital bills for indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Dept.—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing "crippled children appropriation fund" | 5 |

| INDIGENT PERSON— | Page |
|---|------|
| Dependent children—Father living but mother deceased—Legal settlement attained after twelve months residence with grandparents, even though father resides in another county----- | 1857 |
| Medical relief—For indigent residents of village—Chargeable to township---- | 749 |
| Poor relief—Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township ----- | 382 |
| | |
| INDIGENT SICK— | |
| When non-resident of state is quarantined—County may assume payment for necessary groceries ----- | 1335 |
| | |
| INDORSEMENT— | |
| Certified check—Certain indorsement on face of check held to amount to certification ----- | 1220 |
| | |
| INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF OHIO— | |
| Approval— | |
| Bonds of Geneva Village School District, Ashtabula County—\$20,000.00--- | 514 |
| Bonds of village of St. Clairsville, Belmont County—\$122,000.00----- | 565 |
| Bonds of city of East Palestine, Columbiana County, Ohio—\$30,723.65----- | 1883 |
| Bonds of city of Bucyrus, Crawford County—\$21,000.00----- | 529 |
| Bonds of village of Brook Park, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$19,256.74----- | 206 |
| Bonds of village of West View, Cuyahoga County—\$26,900.00----- | 516 |
| Bonds of South Euclid-Lyndhurst Village School District, Cuyahoga County—\$71,000.00 ----- | 558 |
| Bonds of village of Strongsville, Cuyahoga County—\$33,399.00----- | 829 |
| Bonds of village of Maple Heights, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$150,000.00-- | 1575 |
| Bonds of Carroll Village School District, Fairfield County, \$3,000.00----- | 692 |
| Bonds of Franklin County—\$108,110.00----- | 105 |
| Bonds of Franklin County—\$138,971.00----- | 529 |
| Bonds of village of Upper Arlington, Franklin County, Ohio—\$65,000.00-- | 940 |
| Bonds of city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio—\$64,000.00----- | 1520 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$16,500.00----- | 1568 |
| Bonds of Guernsey County—\$37,309.04----- | 367 |
| Bonds of village of Silverton, Hamilton County, Ohio—\$69,168.84----- | 1673 |
| Bonds of city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio—\$50,000.00----- | 1693 |
| Bonds of Henry County, Ohio—\$29,640.00----- | 786 |
| Bonds of Henry County, Ohio—\$39,796.30----- | 1655 |
| Bonds of Highland County—\$17,678.00----- | 527 |
| Bonds of Highland County, Ohio—\$12,082.75----- | 757 |
| Bonds of village of Killbuck, Holmes County—\$35,000.00----- | 501 |
| Bonds of village of Willoughby, Lake County—\$133,358.85----- | 397 |
| Bonds of city of Campbell, Mahoning County, Ohio—\$12,200.00----- | 1788 |
| Bonds of Montgomery County, Ohio—\$75,000.00----- | 1846 |
| Bonds of Morrow County—\$24,960.84----- | 647 |
| Bonds of Morrow County—\$5,644.50----- | 647 |
| Bonds of Morrow County—\$47,806.06----- | 650 |
| Bonds of Morrow County—\$17,800.64----- | 654 |
| Bonds of Morrow County, Ohio—\$34,407.03----- | 1510 |
| Bonds of Morrow County, Ohio—\$9,172.44----- | 1654 |
| Bonds of Morrow County, Ohio—\$3,381.00----- | 1691 |

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF OHIO—Concluded.

| Approval—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Bonds of Morrow County, Ohio—\$13,346.42----- | 1715 |
| Bonds of city of Zanesville, Muskingum County, Ohio, \$6,000.00----- | 1589 |
| Bonds of village of Crooksville, Perry County—\$24,000.00----- | 261 |
| Bonds of village of New Lexington, Perry County, Ohio—\$120,000.00----- | 1518 |
| Bonds of city of Kent, Portage County, Ohio—\$95,087.01----- | 1575 |
| Bonds of Preble County, Ohio—\$11,550.00----- | 1575 |
| Bonds of village of Continental, Putnam County—\$9,000.00----- | 619 |
| Bonds of village of Belmore, Putnam County—\$17,732.00----- | 746 |
| Bonds of Sandusky County—\$56,907.97----- | 368 |
| Bonds of Clay Township Rural School District, Scioto County—\$34,000.00 | 130 |
| Bonds of city of Canton, Stark County, Ohio—\$3,500.00----- | 1518 |
| Bonds of city of Canton, Stark County, Ohio—\$17,163.60----- | 1577 |
| Bonds of city of Akron, Summit Co., Ohio—\$70,000.00----- | 1518 |
| Bonds of city of Warren, Trumbull County—\$21,500.00----- | 541 |
| Bonds of Bloomdale Village School District, Wood County—\$28,000.00---- | 530 |
| Bonds of Wyandot County—\$7,027.65----- | 169 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Bonds of village of Seaman, Adams County—\$7,500.00----- | 542 |
| Bonds of city of East Palestine, Columbiana County, Ohio—\$13,000.00---- | 1883 |
| Bonds of village of Cedarville, Greene County, Ohio—\$50,000.00----- | 1767 |
| Bonds of city of Steubenville, Jefferson County—\$16,600.00----- | 676 |
| Bonds of village of Crooksville, Perry County—\$24,000.00----- | 171 |
| Bonds of Middleport Village School District, Van Wert County—\$35,000.00 | 565 |
| Workmen's Compensation—Law applicable to all employers and employes en- gaged in interstate commerce in Ohio—Exception—Where congress of the United States has enacted legislation establishing a rule of liability----- | 1503 |
| Workmen's Compensation Law— | |
| Industrial Commission's duty to compensate public employes—Failure of premiums paid by political subdivision to cover claims—Temporary reme- dy ----- | 200 |
| Test for determining whether insurance agents are employes within mean- ing of such law----- | 23 |

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, DIVISION OF MINES—

| | |
|---|------|
| Flood method—For recovery of oil—Illegal—Methods for prevention of practice and how criminal prosecution instituted----- | 1055 |
|---|------|

INFIRMARY—

| | |
|---|------|
| Inmate of county home—Comes into possession of property while resident there—Payment for support prior to inheritance may not be enforced---- | 1849 |
| Public record—Book kept by Superintendent of Infirmary considered such— Former infirmary inmate may inspect this book at any reasonable time under supervision of superintendent----- | 1416 |

INFORMATION—

| | |
|--|----|
| Criminal law—When information to be filed in probate court by prosecuting attorney—Exceptions ----- | 68 |
|--|----|

INHERITANCE—

| | |
|---|------|
| Inmate of county home—Comes into possession of property while resident there—Payment for support prior to inheritance may not be enforced----- | 1849 |
|---|------|

| | Page |
|---|------|
| INHERITANCE TAX— | |
| Construction of will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest..... | 1655 |
| Joint deposit—Withdrawn by survivor after death of one party—Liability of Building and Loan Association for tax discussed..... | 1934 |
| Methods of determining rate—Prevalent assumption in line of succession.... | 1594 |
| Tax and taxation—Inheritance taxation of insurance trusts, discussed..... | 478 |
| Transfer of funds—Township trustees unauthorized to transfer moneys from general fund to road fund—Exception..... | 697 |
| INHERITANCE TAX PROCEEDS— | |
| Municipality—One-half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |
| INITIATIVE— | |
| Election law—Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and attorney general's certification printed..... | 407 |
| INITIATIVE AND REFERENDUM— | |
| Election law—Initiative and referendum provisions apply to municipalities—Implied repeal of inconsistent provisions in Sections 4227-1 to 4227-13, G. C. | 298 |
| INITIATIVE PETITION— | |
| To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis—Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary..... | 740 |
| When more than one line at the top may be used for the title..... | 1258 |
| Proposing constitutional amendment—Signatures obtained prior to effective date of new election law, valid—Additional names may be added to such petition filed in 1929..... | 222 |
| INJURED EMPLOYES— | |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Industrial Commission's duty to compensate public employes—Failure of premiums paid by political subdivision to cover claims—Temporary remedy | 200 |
| INJURED FIREMEN'S EXPENSES— | |
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation | 517 |
| INJURY— | |
| Schools—Collapse of bleachers on athletic field—Injury sustained by patrons in attendance at football game—No liability upon district or board of education in its corporate capacity..... | 1942 |
| INLAND FISHING DISTRICT— | |
| Minnows—Catching by means of minnow traps and dip nets prohibited in inland fishing districts..... | 1130 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| INMATE— | |
| Feeble-minded child—Inmate of Children's Home maintained by two counties—County from which child committed to State's charge liable for support by express provision of statute..... | 1854 |
| Inmate of county home—Comes into possession of property while resident there—Payment for support prior to inheritance may not be enforced..... | 1849 |
| Legal service—Proceedings to sell property of inmate of infirmary—Prosecuting Attorney may not be paid for such service..... | 1522 |
| Public record—Book kept by Superintendent of Infirmary considered such—Former infirmary inmate may inspect this book at any reasonable time under supervision of superintendent..... | 1416 |
| INSANE— | |
| Prisoner—Found insane before or after conviction and committed to Lima State Hospital—Conditions precedent for release upon restoration to reason | 389 |
| INSANE PERSON— | |
| Affidavit of insanity—Filed against non-resident of county—Sanity finding by probate court—Costs not chargeable to person's county—Court's determination of residence binding upon other officials..... | 657 |
| INSANE WARD— | |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| INSOLVENCY COURT JUDGE— | |
| Candidate—Common Pleas Judge—Limited to expenditure of five hundred dollars each at primary and general election..... | 953 |
| INSPECTION— | |
| Public record—Book kept by superintendent of infirmary considered such—Former infirmary inmate may inspect this book at any reasonable time under supervision of superintendent..... | 1416 |
| INSPECTORS— | |
| County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Condition noted..... | 826 |
| INSTALLATION— | |
| Municipality—Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| INSTITUTION— | |
| Grafton State Farm—Department of Public Welfare may not lease portions of farm for purposes of feeding hogs..... | 1673 |
| INSTITUTION FOR FEEBLE-MINDED— | |
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Freeman & Jones, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, for construction of water supply, Institution for Feeble-Minded at Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,100.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident Indemnity Company..... | 451 |

INSTITUTION FOR FEEBLE-MINDED—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage, No. 2, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$190,400.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York... | 660 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage No. 1, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$198,250.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 661 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of work shop, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,650.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 661 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of power house and chimney, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,060.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York... | 662 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henry P. Thompson Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for softening system in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Orient, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,227.00—Surety bond executed by National Surety Company of New York..... | 1591 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brady Conveyors Corporation, Chicago, Illinois, for ash handling equipment in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,135.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company..... | 1592 |
| Feeble-minded child—Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable..... | 570 |

INSTRUCTOR—

| | |
|---|------|
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not “debts” within constitution..... | 1293 |
|---|------|

INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Board of Education—When authorized to purchase musical instruments..... | 216 |
|---|-----|

INSTRUMENT OF WRITING—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder..... | 463 |
|--|-----|

INSURANCE—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Board of education—Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statutes—Power to prescribe that such drivers shall provide liability insurance..... | 249 |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue..... | 755 |
| County commissioners—Carrying insurance on buildings of agricultural society—Proceeds payable to such society when loss occurs..... | 616 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| INSURANCE—Concluded. | |
| Fire insurance—Kinds of public property on which probate judge may write insurance—Limitation of premium—Probate judge may execute fidelity bond for treasurer of a public school library..... | 1434 |
| Municipal court of Cleveland—Payment of premiums, from public moneys, for robbery insurance to protect funds in bailiff's custody unauthorized..... | 334 |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception..... | 1068 |
| INSURANCE AGENCY— | |
| Member of council—Surety bond furnished to municipality by insurance agency of which council member is salaried president—Deemed to have "interest" within meaning of Section 3808, General Code..... | 1917 |
| INSURANCE AGENT— | |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Test for determining whether insurance agents are employes within meaning of such law..... | 23 |
| INSURANCE COMPANY— | |
| Insurance—Admission to do business in Ohio—Foreign casualty company may not be denied admission account of its stock set-up in absence of express statutory inhibition..... | 1472 |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Test for determining whether insurance agents are employes within meaning of such law..... | 23 |
| INSURANCE POLICY— | |
| Tax and taxation—Inheritance taxation of insurance trusts, discussed..... | 478 |
| INSURANCE, SUPERINTENDENT OF— | |
| Insurance—Admission to do business in Ohio—Foreign casualty company may not be denied admission account of its stock set-up in absence of express statutory inhibition..... | 1472 |
| INTANGIBLE PROPERTY— | |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax.... | 1281 |
| INTEREST— | |
| Corporation loaning money under specific plan—Held to be business of making loans on indorsed notes at interest rate exceeding 8% per annum—License for each branch office required..... | 247 |
| Motor vehicle license—Applications made from residents of Ohio counties direct to Commissioner of Motor Vehicles—Fees should be returned to counties—Interest not chargeable against bank in Columbus holding such money for transmission—Exception..... | 534 |
| INTEREST RATE— | |
| Bonds—May be sold based on interest rate higher than that provided in legislation | 321 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| INTERSTATE COMMERCE— | |
| Workmen's compensation—Law applicable to all employers and employes engaged in interstate commerce in Ohio—Exception—Where congress of the United States has enacted legislation establishing a rule of liability----- | 1503 |
| INVALID ELECTION— | |
| Election—Rural school board—Persons deprived of opportunity to vote—Duty of canvassing authority—Invoking quo warranto----- | 21 |
| INVESTMENT— | |
| Village may not invest treasury moneys not required for immediate use—Sections 4296-1, et seq., discussed----- | 999 |
| INVESTMENT OF TRUST FUNDS— | |
| City cemetery—Authority of municipality to create trust fund for maintaining cemetery and require that portion of money from lot sales be deposited in such fund—Ordinance permitting service director to invest funds illegal-- | 192 |
| INVESTMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES— | |
| Tax and taxation—Investment trust certificates, representing interests in trust funds in foreign state, taxable when held by Ohio residents----- | 439 |
| JAIL— | |
| County commissions—Unauthorized to pay for light used in sheriff's living quarters within the jail----- | 564 |
| JANITOR— | |
| Board of education—Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time—Duty to fix employe's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal----- | 139 |
| City school district—School buildings—Term "custodian" used in pension fund act construed—When heating plant engineer a custodian----- | 131 |
| JANITOR SERVICE— | |
| Contract—Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized----- | 847 |
| JEWELRY— | |
| Chattel Loan Act—Jewelry and loans—Specific instance deemed to come within the provisions of such act----- | 1948 |
| JOINT DEPOSIT— | |
| Inheritance tax—Joint deposit—Withdrawn by survivor after death of one party—Liability of Building and Loan Association for tax discussed----- | 1934 |
| JOINT OWNERSHIP— | |
| Fire protection—Joint ownership of fire apparatus by townships unauthorized | 1187 |
| JOINT WATERWORKS— | |
| Waterworks—May be enlarged by a municipality and cost borne by adjoining municipality under Section 3973-1, General Code—Amount of water supplied said adjoining municipality not limited by Article XVIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution ----- | 993 |

| JUDGE— | Page |
|---|------|
| Compensation—Common pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement entitled to increase..... | 1075 |
| Election law—Corrupt practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory..... | 1155 |
| Municipal Court— | |
| Akron—Deduction of allowance of county commissioners to judges, clerk and prosecuting attorney necessary before fines are turned over to law library association—Exception..... | 1140 |
| Marion—Judge holds office until successor qualifies after 1931 general election | 320 |
| Salary—Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population..... | 1255 |
| JUDGE OF COMMON PLEAS COURT— | |
| Election Law— | |
| Committee or person other than candidate—Expenses in connection with election not limited—Itemized statement necessary..... | 1279 |
| How ballots prepared for electing two common pleas judges to assume office at a different time and a domestic relations judge—Candidates must designate judgeship sought..... | 600 |
| JUDGE OF ELECTION— | |
| Election Law—Judges and clerks of elections appointed under repealed section 4853, General Code, entitled to compensation provided by Section 4785-28, General Code, at August, 1930, primary..... | 1083 |
| JUDGMENT— | |
| Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized..... | 787 |
| Appearance bond—Given to State in bastardy proceeding—Proper party to institute suit on such bond, when forfeited, determined..... | 688 |
| For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount taxable as costs | 1239 |
| Jury fees—Not taxable as costs against defendant in criminal case..... | 865 |
| Justice of the peace—May legally engage in collection business, so long as his fees do not result from suits in his court..... | 1002 |
| Municipality—Amounts of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| JUNIOR CLUB WORK— | |
| Independent agricultural society—Members residing in more than one county —Contributions from counties for junior club work—Appropriations by county commissioners under Section 9894, G. C.—Apportioning sums among counties illegal | 124 |

JURISDICTION—

Civil and criminal matters in Coventry and Norton Townships—Justices of Peace cease to exercise as soon as municipal judge of Barberton is elected and qualified—Dockets and files must be turned over to Municipal Court... 1475

Clerk of Common Pleas Court, Lucas County, also Clerk of County Domestic Relations Court—Respective duties outlined..... 1839

Creation of new township—Within limits of village situated in a township—Justice of peace of original township may hold civil, but not criminal, court in new township..... 305

Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What Probate Courts may take jurisdiction..... 722

Dependent child—Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court 1315

Feeble-minded child—Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable 570

Justice of the peace—Right to issue search warrants throughout his county.. 642

Roads—County commissioners jurisdiction—No limitation of authority on county roads outside a municipality—Such jurisdiction not in conflict with city planning commission 1730

Where new township created—De facto exercise of authority in two townships by justice of peace—Judgments of justice valid when no knowledge of new township is shown—Who may receive dockets and papers of such justice... 1423

JURISDICTION OF CONSERVATION COUNCIL—

Leases—State lands—How executed..... 375

JURISDICTION OF JUVENILE COURT—

Juvenile Court—Jurisdiction of dependent child continues until child becomes twenty-one—Exception—Such jurisdiction unaffected by change of residence of parent 509

JURY FEES—

Not taxable as costs against defendant in criminal case..... 865

JUSTICE OF PEACE—

Creation of new township—Within limits of village situated in a township—Justice of peace of original township may hold civil, but not criminal, court in new township..... 305

Criminal law—When information to be filed in Probate Court by prosecuting attorney—Exceptions 68

Judgment—For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount taxable as costs..... 1239

Jurisdiction—

Civil and criminal matters in Coventry and Norton Townships—Justices of peace cease to exercise as soon as municipal judge of Barberton is elected and qualified—Dockets and files must be turned over to Municipal Court 1475

JUSTICE OF PEACE—Concluded.

| | |
|--|------|
| Jurisdiction—Concluded. | Page |
| Where new township created—De facto exercise of authority in two townships by justice of peace—Judgments of justice valid when no knowledge of new township is shown—Who may receive dockets and papers of such justice | 1423 |
| May legally engage in collection business, so long as his fees do not result from suits filed in his court..... | 1002 |
| Motor vehicle—Sold on execution by order of justice of peace—Bill of sale signed by constable..... | 902 |
| Offices incompatible—Justice of peace and marshal of village in same county | 448 |
| Right to issue search warrants throughout his county..... | 642 |
| Special constable—May not be appointed by justice of the peace when regular constables are inactive by reason of private business..... | 214 |
| Township officers—When vacancy exists a question of fact—Transfer of territory from one township to another—Residence of such officers—Retention of office requires persons to move within boundaries of township in which elected | 1460 |
| Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604 et seq., G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on condition that costs of prosecution are paid..... | 577 |
| Who must administer his oath of office—Failure to take proper oath questioned only by quo warranto—De facto and de jure officers discussed..... | 118 |

JUSTICE OF PEACE COURT—

| | |
|--|------|
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |
|--|------|

JUVENILE COURT—

| | |
|---|------|
| Dependent child—Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court | 1315 |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of Juvenile Court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
| Jurisdiction of dependent child continues until child becomes twenty-one—Exception—Such jurisdiction unaffected by change of residence of parent.... | 509 |

KENT STATE COLLEGE—

Approval—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Ronan and Ingleson, Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with administration building, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio..... | 620 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for grading at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,750.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright..... | 770 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for construction of cement walk, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,639.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright.. | 772 |

KENT STATE COLLEGE—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Indiana Engineering and Construction Company, for remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$100,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company..... | 1485 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating in remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,407.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1520 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Ronan and Ingleson, Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services, in connection with remodeling Merrill Hall at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,800.00..... | 1631 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Standard Electric Company, Kent, Ohio, for electrical work in Administration Building at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,539.95—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1772 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, of Akron, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York | 1905 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the J. E. Christian Company of Akron, Ohio, for general work for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$46,709.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pa..... | 1905 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Romito Brothers Electric Construction Company, of Akron, Ohio, for electrical work for remodeling of Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,330.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York..... | 1906 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. H. Hughes of Kent, Ohio, for flood and sanitary sewers for Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,465.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1910 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for sidewalks and grading at the Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,678.00—Surety bond executed by Metta Ollin Wright and H. H. Hughes | 1915 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Akron Floors Company of Akron, Ohio, for repairing old floors in Science Hall in Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,143.14—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1916 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wilson Floors Company of Columbus, Ohio, for repairing and replacing old floors in Science Hall at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,509.34—Surety bond executed by the Royal Indemnity Company of New York..... | 1917 |
| Fees collected from students matriculating therein—Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed..... | 1403 |
| Trustees of Kent State College—When authorized to receive donation of land —Specific donation denied | 1285 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| KINDERGARTEN SCHOOL— | |
| Board of education—Authority to permit use of school building for kindergarten school conducted by a board member—Conditions noted..... | 966 |
| KIRKERSVILLE FEEDER— | |
| Appropriation—Kirkersville feeder to Buckeye Lake—Intent of Legislature—Ascertainment of—Reasonable interpretation of law in specific instance necessary | 1456 |
| LABELING OF POISON— | |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
| LABELS— | |
| Agricultural seeds—Samples improperly labeled—What constitutes seizure by agriculture director—Vendor's signature to seizure blank unnecessary..... | 302 |
| LABORATORY— | |
| County commissioners—Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head | 783 |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
| LABORER— | |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor | 1136 |
| LAKE LANDS— | |
| Leases—State lands—How executed..... | 375 |
| LAND— | |
| Board of Park Commissioners—Lands may not be acquired in another state for purposes enumerated..... | 1813 |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon payment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder..... | 585 |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure of state's lien by single action—When delinquent assessments cover only one part of a tract of land, whole of tract is subject to lien—Conditions noted..... | 1869 |
| Grafton State Farm—Department of Public Welfare may not lease portions of farm for purposes of feeding hogs..... | 1673 |
| Municipality—Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing land with asphalt plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal..... | 416 |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial State Park—Within custody and management of commission—Continuing custody and management until completion of work authorized by Act—Commission may employ caretaker..... | 1450 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| LAND—Concluded. | |
| Railway grade crossing—Action to eliminate taken by Director of Highways— County commissioners need not join to effect vacation of highway..... | 1752 |
| School property—Board of education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed | 1871 |
| LAND OWNER— | |
| Petition—County road improvement—Signature of 51% of land owners neces- sary for commissioners to proceed by majority vote..... | 1131 |
| LANDS— | |
| Canal land—Terms of rental required by state when such land is taken over by a municipal corporation or other political subdivision—Difference in ap- praisal values—Rentals on leases already outstanding discussed..... | 1778 |
| Dedication of land—Board of education may dedicate for street purposes— Council of a municipal corporation may accept and control such land as a public street | 1491 |
| Trustees of Kent State College—When authorized to receive donation of land —Specific donation denied..... | 1285 |
| LANDSLIDE— | |
| Highway improvement—Development of landslides—Awarding of extra work contract by highway director considered..... | 686 |
| LAND TAX CERTIFICATE— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure proceedings—What taxes abated..... | 31 |
| LAW LIBRARY— | |
| County law library—Domestic Relations Court—Fines and penalties collected in such court accrue to the use of law library association..... | 1607 |
| LAW LIBRARY ASSOCIATION— | |
| County law library association—Money arising under provision of Section 3056 G. C., payable to such association—Transferring title to property, pur- chased with such money, to municipal law library illegal..... | 146 |
| Municipal Court—Akron—Deduction of allowance of county commissioners to judges, clerk and prosecuting attorney necessary before fines are turned over to law library association—Exception..... | 1140 |
| LEASE— | |
| Approval— | |
| Lease to canal land of Edward F. Love, Nelsonville, Athens County, Ohio.. | 1308 |
| Lease for right to lay across abandoned Hocking Canal, Berne Township, Fairfield County, Ohio, a double gas pipe—Ohio Fuel Gas Company, Co- lumbus, Ohio | 951 |
| Lease for right to lay double gas line across abandoned Hocking Canal in Berne Township, Fairfield County, Ohio, and across abandoned Ohio Canal in Liberty Township, Fairfield County, Ohio—Ohio Fuel Gas Com- pany | 1469 |
| Lease to Hocking Canal land in Green Township, Hocking County, Ohio— Sidney B. Hankinson, Haydenville, Ohio..... | 1276 |

LEASE—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal property in Shelby County, Ohio, for fish propagation purposes ----- | 1617 |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal lands near Village of Franklin, Ohio ----- | 746 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal Lands in Washington Township, Miami County, Ohio, for agricultural and park purposes—L. W. Statler of Dayton, Ohio ----- | 930 |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal Land in Monroe Township, Miami County—Toledo and Cincinnati Railroad Company ----- | 111 |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal land in Concord Township, Miami County—Toledo and Cincinnati Railroad Company ----- | 110 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal lands in city of Defiance, Defiance County, Ohio, for use of the Maumee Valley Oil Company ----- | 1555 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal land—James Riley, Ed. H. Hoelderle and the Cities Service Oil Company ----- | 1944 |
| Lease for right to erect poles and supporting anchor on easterly embankment of the abandoned Miami and Erie Canal lands in Van Buren Township, Montgomery County, Ohio ----- | 1470 |
| Lease for right to lay gas main across abandoned Miami and Erie Canal property in Mad River Township, Montgomery County, Ohio—Ohio Fuel Gas Company, Columbus, Ohio ----- | 929 |
| Lease to abandoned canal lands in the city of Defiance, Ohio—W. M. Bowen—Simon P. Patton ----- | 1941 |
| Lease for right to take water from Miami and Erie Canal for truck garden purposes—Wm. J. Taylor ----- | 1616 |
| Four leases to Canal Lands in Defiance, Montgomery, Miami and Allen Counties ----- | 1478 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal land in Cuyahoga County and lease for right to take water from same canal—American Steel & Wire Company ----- | 242 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in Lafayette Township, Coshocton County, Ohio, for pasturage and agricultural purposes—Irvin Snedeker ----- | 1952 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the city of Akron, Ohio, for the use of the Quaker Oats Company, Akron, Ohio, for general industrial and business purposes ----- | 1940 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the city of Akron, Ohio, for the use of the Quaker Oats Company, Akron, Ohio, for general industrial and business purposes ----- | 1939 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in city of Akron, Ohio, to be used for railway switch track purposes by The Quaker Oats Company ----- | 1746 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in city of Akron, Summit County—Quaker Oats Company ----- | 387 |
| Three leases to Canal Land in Coshocton, Tuscarawas and Licking Counties ----- | 1478 |
| Lease for right to use water taken from the Summit Level of the Ohio Canal above Lock No. 1, in the city of Akron, Summit County—The Thomas Phillips Company ----- | 899 |
| Lease for right to lay gas main along outer margin of berme embankment of Ohio Canal in Lawrence Township, Stark County, Ohio—Ohio Insulator Company ----- | 1956 |

LEASE—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Lease for the right to use portion of Ohio Canal, in Hanover Township, Licking County, Ohio, for purpose of drilling for oil and gas—A. M. Heisey & Company..... | 921 |
| Lease for right to lay sewer pipe for drainage purposes along Ohio Canal in Licking County—Pure Oil Company, Columbus, Ohio..... | 386 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in Washington Township, Scioto County, Ohio, for purpose of park, gasoline station and pipe line—Minamax Gas Company, Portsmouth, Ohio..... | 930 |
| Two leases in triplicate between Superintendent of Public Works and Pennsylvania Railroad Company to canal lands in city of Massillon, Stark County, Ohio | 1182 |
| Lease to canal land in village of Canal Fulton, Stark County, Ohio—G. A. Rogers and Ellis M. Schembechler..... | 1587 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the village of Canal Dover, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, for use of Ohio Power Company of Newark, Ohio, for pole line purposes..... | 916 |
| Lease to canal land in the city of New Philadelphia, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—B. H. Barnhouse | 912 |
| Leases to Ohio Canal land in Dover, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Kenmore, Summit County, Ohio, and Wainwright and Goshen Townships, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company..... | 1953 |
| Lease for right to take from level of abandoned Ohio Canal Lock No. 5, a limited amount of water—Ohio Public Service Company, Massillon, Ohio | 922 |
| Lease to land in Oxford Township, Coshocton County, Ohio, for cottage site and agricultural purposes—H. M. Fisher—George L. Ackerman..... | 911 |
| Lease to land in Muskingum County, for oil and gas purposes—William S. Foraker | 694 |
| Lease to land in Perry County, for oil and gas purposes—Frank W. Arnold | 808 |
| Lease for right to use water taken from the level of the Tuscarawas Feeder to East Reservoir in the city of Akron, Summit County, Ohio..... | 910 |
| Four game refuge leases..... | 1579 |
| One game refuge lease to land in Logan Township, Auglaize County, Ohio | 1605 |
| Five game refuge leases in Fulton and Franklin Counties..... | 1602 |
| Lease to lands of George C. and Martha Dittikofer in Fulton County for game refuge purposes..... | 1631 |
| Four game refuge leases..... | 974 |
| Three game refuge leases in Montgomery County, Ohio..... | 1625 |
| One game refuge lease..... | 183 |
| Two game refuge leases to land in Portage County..... | 1231 |
| Game refuge lease to land in Portage County..... | 1846 |
| Four game refuge leases—Disapproval, two game refuge leases in Preble County | 1705 |
| Two game refuge leases in Preble County..... | 1728 |
| Two game refuge leases..... | 800 |
| Lease between George Springer and Louise Crawford and State of Ohio to land in Clearcreek Township, Warren County, Ohio, for State Game Refuge purposes | 1169 |
| Two leases to land adjacent to and fronting upon the waters of Buckeye Lake, in Fairfield County, Ohio..... | 958 |

LEASE—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Ten leases to reservoir land at Buckeye Lake, Ohio..... | 1274 |
| Lease for right to use for private dock-landing and walkway purposes, certain land of Buckeye Lake at Thornport, Ohio—Roy Hammer..... | 1328 |
| Four reservoir land leases to land at Buckeye Lake, Lake St. Marys, East Reservoir and Lake Loramie..... | 1453 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Buckeye Lake, in Thorne Township, Perry County, Ohio—Leslie H. Frizzell..... | 1498 |
| Lease to Lillian C. Davis, Columbus, Ohio, for right to use for cottage site and landing purposes, state land at Buckeye Lake..... | 1747 |
| Lease for right to use and occupy for cottage site, dock-landing and business purposes only, state reservoir property in Indian Lake—E. W. Stumpp, Russell's Point, Ohio..... | 939 |
| Nine leases to certain parcels of land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake | 959 |
| Ten leases to parcels of land adjacent to waters of Indian Lake..... | 973 |
| Twelve reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.. | 975 |
| Ten reservoir land leases to land adjacent to waters of Indian Lake..... | 986 |
| Twelve reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake | 987 |
| Nine reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.. | 988 |
| Nine reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.. | 988 |
| Ten reservoir land leases to land adjacent to the waters of Indian Lake.... | 996 |
| Two leases to state reservoir land at Indian Lake..... | 1273 |
| Four leases to state reservoir land at Indian Lake, Ohio..... | 1275 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake—Don A. Detrick..... | 1277 |
| Three leases to reservoir lands at Indian Lake..... | 1585 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake—E. A. Siferd..... | 1586 |
| Lease for right to use for cottage site, boat house and dock landing, state reservoir lands in Stokes Township, Logan County, Ohio—J. Banning Smith | 1615 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake, Logan County, Ohio—Cyril E. Knotts | 1623 |
| Lease to reservoir land in Logan County, Ohio—Harry B. Hull..... | 1704 |
| Three leases to state reservoir land at Indian Lake..... | 1816 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Indian Lake for cottage site and docklanding purposes—John N. Stephenson | 1856 |
| Lease to state reservoir lands at Indian Lake for lawn and park purposes—J. R. Beatley..... | 1892 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Indian Lake for business, cottage sites, dock-landings and park purposes—Don A. Detrick..... | 1955 |
| Lease in triplicate, executed by Conservation Commissioner by which there is leased to Edward Dickmeier, of Cincinnati, Ohio, a parcel of state reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio..... | 1142 |
| Lease in triplicate, executed by Conservation Commissioner, by which there is leased to Albin Martin, of Cincinnati, Ohio, a parcel of state reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio..... | 1148 |
| Lease to certain parcel of reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio—Mrs. John M. Morgan..... | 1328 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake Loramie—Neal A. Strader..... | 1344 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio—Lula M. Morgan | 1586 |
| Two leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes..... | 1274 |

LEASE—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Lease to reservoir land at East Reservoir of Portage Lakes—C. A. Pierce.. | 1343 |
| Two leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes..... | 1585 |
| Leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes—C. A. Pierce and Nellie M. Kline | 1705 |
| Lease to land adjacent to and fronting upon Lake St. Marys—Mary Darragh | 952 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake St. Marys—Harry L. Hight..... | 1277 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake St. Marys—H. O. Waggener..... | 1347 |
| Lease for right to occupy and use for cottage site and landing purposes, outer slope of easterly embankment of Lake St. Marys—C. E. Shinkle.. | 1615 |
| Lease to state reservoir lands at Lake St. Marys—William Swartz and Emil Dohse | 1695 |
| Lease to H. W. Borchere of Dayton, Ohio, for cottage site and docklanding purposes, state reservoir lands at Lake St. Marys..... | 1759 |
| Lease to vacant lot in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, for use of the Department of Agriculture..... | 221 |
| Lease to property at 265 West Spring St., Columbus, Ohio, for use of Ohio Penitentiary | 398 |
| Lease to office rooms in Akron Savings and Loan Building, Akron, Ohio, for use of Department of Industrial Relations..... | 398 |
| Lease to office rooms in Lima, Ohio, for use of Department of Industrial Re- lations | 399 |
| Lease to office rooms for use of the Department of Industrial Relations at 240 North High Street, Columbus, Ohio..... | 482 |
| Lease for office rooms for use of the Department of Industrial Relations in the Ulmer Building, Cleveland, Ohio..... | 594 |
| Lease for office rooms for use of the State Fire Marshal in First National Building, Columbus, Ohio | 679 |
| Lease to office rooms in Rowlands Building, Columbus, Ohio, for use of the Department of Public Welfare..... | 776 |
| Lease to office rooms in building, 50 South Third Street, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Bureau of Motor Vehicles..... | 808 |
| Lease executed by Sophia M. Altmaier, to space in rear of Hartman Hotel Building and 142 East Main Street, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Depart- ment of Public Works for automobile parking purposes..... | 970 |
| Lease between State of Ohio and Ohio State Savings Association of Co- lumbus, for office space in Ohio State Savings Building, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Ohio State Medical Board..... | 1135 |
| Lease between Broad Third Realty Company and State of Ohio for office space in the Rowlands Building, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Department of Public Welfare..... | 1137 |
| Lease to office rooms in the Marshall Building, Cleveland, Ohio, for use of the state fire marshal..... | 1324 |
| Lease to rooms on East Gay Street, Columbus, Ohio, for use of the Ohio Bureau of Aeronautics..... | 1890 |
| Abandoned Canal Lands— | |
| Authority of Public Works Superintendent to execute new lease when mutual mistake existed in original lease..... | 1080 |
| Highway director may only use such lands in Lucas County for park pur- poses as are incidental to a highway—Lease of such lands to park district now unauthorized | 794 |

| LEASE—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder..... | 463 |
| Board of education—Authority to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease..... | 1133 |
| Canal land—Terms of rental required by state when such land is taken over by a municipal corporation or other political subdivision—Difference in appraisal values—Rentals on leases already outstanding discussed..... | 1778 |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease | 257 |
| County commissioners—Authority to buy land from agricultural society and lease same to such society in single transaction..... | 93 |
| County recorder—Fee for making marginal reference to an assignment on original record of lease unauthorized..... | 1072 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Authority for cancellation of lease to Ohio Canal land, between Newark and Hebron, Licking County, Ohio..... | 283 |
| Eighteen reservoir land leases..... | 39 |
| Five game refuge leases to land in Fulton County..... | 1589 |
| Lease for right of taking water from Lake St. Marys, Celina, Ohio—New York Central Railroad Company..... | 1620 |
| Lease for right to insert water pipes into Turkey Foot Channel at Portage Lakes, Summit County, Ohio, for use of the Turkey Foot Golf Club.... | 1618 |
| Lease to land in Portage County, for game refuge purposes..... | 1751 |
| Lease to land of R. B. Cochrane in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, for use of the Department of Agriculture..... | 137 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake for lawn and park purposes—J. R. Beatley..... | 1881 |
| Lease to office rooms for use of Dept. of Industrial Relations at 240 N. High St., Columbus, Ohio..... | 405 |
| Lease to office rooms for use of Department of Industrial Relations, in Ulmer Building, Cleveland, Ohio..... | 497 |
| Lease to premises of Sophia C. Altmaier, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, for use of State of Ohio..... | 949 |
| Lease in quadruplicate between The Broad Third Realty Company and State of Ohio for rooms in Rowlands Building, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio | 1085 |
| Lease between Arthur I. Vorys, Lowry S. Sater, Evelyn O. Seymour and Helen B. Pease and Director of Public Works, to rooms located on Gay Street, Columbus, Ohio..... | 1868 |
| Three game refuge leases in Montgomery County..... | 1621 |
| Two leases to certain parcels of land at Lake Loramie in Shelby County, Ohio | 958 |
| Grafton State Farm—Department of Public Welfare may not lease portions of farm for purposes of feeding hogs..... | 1673 |
| Granting to lessee right to take water from state canal and use certain lands in connection therewith for 25 years—Invalid as statute then authorized term of 15 years only..... | 705 |

| | |
|---|------|
| LEASE—Concluded. | |
| How lease to water rights may be canceled—Ohio Canal at Brecksville Dam in Cleveland, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—American Steel and Wire Company | 404 |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation---- | 679 |
| Prescribed form for game refuge----- | 1361 |
| Revenue—Collected by conservation commissioner from rentals for leases in or adjacent to state reservoir parks—Credited to general revenue fund of Ohio ----- | 818 |
| School building—Board of education may not construct on leased premises when—Faulty consideration ----- | 1760 |
| School property—Board of education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed ----- | 1871 |
| State lands—How executed----- | 375 |
| Water leases—Pipes carrying water from Portage Lakes—Superintendent of Public Works and not Conservation Commissioner has authority to execute | 1597 |
| LEASE OF AUDITORIUM— | |
| Village council—Right to lease municipal auditorium to individuals----- | 37 |
| LEASING WATER— | |
| Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water----- | 1788 |
| LEGAL ADVICE— | |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation---- | 679 |
| LEGAL COUNSEL— | |
| Board of education and county commissioners may not hire outside counsel for aid in preparation of bond transcript—Exception noted----- | 1142 |
| Prosecuting attorney elect—Criminal cases pending—No responsibility charged to—Incumbent of office may employ prosecutor elect in preparation of cases for trial ----- | 1651 |
| LEGAL SERVICES— | |
| Proceedings to sell property of inmate of infirmary—Prosecuting Attorney may not be paid for such service----- | 1522 |
| LEGAL SETTLEMENT— | |
| Dependent children—Father living but mother deceased—Legal settlement attained after twelve months residence with grandparents, even though father resides in another county----- | 1857 |
| Married woman may lawfully acquire when justified in separating from husband—Not limited to settlement in that county in which husband resides---- | 1482 |
| Township trustees—Furnishing of glasses to child to attend school authorized | 385 |
| LEGIONNAIRE— | |
| Soldiers' Relief Commission—Common Pleas judge must appoint one member from American Legion, wherever possible----- | 583 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| LEGISLATIVE INTENT— | |
| Appropriation—Kirkersville feeder to Buckeye Lake—Intent of Legislature —Ascertainment of—Reasonable interpretation of law in specific instance necessary | 1456 |
| LENGTH OF MOTOR VEHICLE— | |
| Motor vehicle exceeding 30 ft. in length—Authorized by permit to be driven on highways—Necessity for registration—Provision of conditional issue subject to securing of permit not to be incorporated in registration..... | 418 |
| LESSEE— | |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease | 257 |
| LEVY— | |
| Issuance of bonds—Levy outside fifteen mill limitation may be made when— What effect Section 2, Article XII of the Constitution as amended, has on a levy when notes or bonds have been authorized and such bonds are outstand- ing—Conditions noted | 1833 |
| Levy of taxes—Annexation of territory to Village School District—Taxes be- yond general tax limitations authorized by electors of original district— Extra levy may be spread over entire territory of newly constituted district.. | 1581 |
| Municipality—May not authorize notes in anticipation of the levy of special assessments until resolution or ordinance determining to proceed with the improvement has been passed..... | 1365 |
| Road improvement—Legislation started by county commissioners in 1926— Section 1214, General Code, as it then read, governs levying of assessments | 1114 |
| Soldiers' Relief—County commissioners must include in general levy amount certified by soldiers' commission—Exception—When budget commission may reduce such amount—Amount set up in budget must be appropriated by county commissioners | 1149 |
| LIABILITY— | |
| Bond—For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability be- fore expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners..... | 751 |
| Feeble-minded child—Inmate of Children's Home maintained by 2 counties— County from which child committed to State's charge liable for support by express provision of statute..... | 1854 |
| Workmen's Compensation—Law applicable to all employers and employes en- gaged in interstate commerce in Ohio—Exception—Where congress of the United States has enacted legislation establishing a rule of liability..... | 1503 |
| Wrongful commitment—Person placed in state hospital by probate judge—No liability against county..... | 757 |
| LIABILITY INSURANCE— | |
| Board of education—Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statutes—Power to prescribe that such drivers shall provide liability insurance..... | 249 |
| LIBRARY— | |
| County Law Library—Domestic Relations Court—Fines and penalties col- lected in such court accrue to the use of law library association..... | 1607 |

| LICENSE— | Page |
|--|------|
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution— Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage..... | 1019 |
| Corporation loaning money under specific plan—Held to be business of mak- ing loans on indorsed notes at interest rate exceeding 8% per annum— License for each branch office required..... | 247 |
| Dentistry practice—Owner, employing dentist to do all dental work, required to be licensed—Use of trade name, not practicing under false name—Specific case | 492 |
| Dog law—Difference in duties of dog warden and police officer discussed—Dog warden and deputies may only impound dog when not wearing license tag— Police officer may seize any dog running at large..... | 1325 |
| Public dance—Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary..... | 922 |
| Real estate examiners—Issuance of license to applicant to operate under more than one trade name authorized..... | 1116 |
| | |
| LICENSE FEE— | |
| Board of education—May not pay chauffeur's license fee required of a school bus driver | 310 |
| Chauffeur's fee—Not subject to quarterly reduction—Registration not renew- able each year..... | 363 |
| Minow dealers—License fees credited to general fund in state treasury..... | 340 |
| | |
| LIEN— | |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by tax commission—What notice should state—State treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already at- tached | 82 |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure proceedings—What taxes abated..... | 31 |
| Purchase of real estate—By Superintendent of Public Works—Provision for state's payment of taxes which are a lien on the property valid..... | 1063 |
| Water rent—On property sold to satisfy mortgage—Rights of municipality discussed | 1127 |
| | |
| LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR— | |
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when..... | 1797 |
| | |
| LIFE INSURANCE POLICY— | |
| Tax and taxation—Inheritance taxation of insurance trusts, discussed..... | 478 |
| | |
| LIGHTING EQUIPMENT— | |
| County commissioners—Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners..... | 841 |
| | |
| LIGHTING OF HIGHWAY— | |
| Traffic signal lights—Township trustees may not install such lights on roads.. | 75 |

| | |
|--|------|
| LIGHTING OF JAILER'S QUARTERS— | Page |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to pay for light used in sheriff's living quarters within the jail..... | 564 |
| LIGHTING OF STREETS— | |
| Municipality—Contract for street lighting authorized by ordinance—Thirty day referendum period under provision of constitution..... | 28 |
| LIMA STATE HOSPITAL— | |
| Prisoner—Found insane before or after conviction and committed to Lima State Hospital—Conditions precedent for release upon restoration to reason | 389 |
| LINE FENCE— | |
| Partition fence—Legality of township trustees awarding contract for its construction to only bidder when proposal received after advertised date..... | 26 |
| LINE OF SUCCESSION— | |
| Inheritance tax—Methods of determining rate—Prevalent assumption in line of succession | 1594 |
| LIQUIDATION OF BANK— | |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim..... | 1301 |
| LOAN— | |
| Chattel Loan Act—Jewelry and loans—Specific instance deemed to come within the provisions of such act..... | 1948 |
| LOAN COMPANY— | |
| Banking business—Specific corporation soliciting and receiving deposits and issuing promissory notes to secure funds for a working capital..... | 483 |
| LOANING OF MONEY— | |
| State bank—Loaning money to holding corporation owning all or part of such bank's stock and accepting the corporate stock as security—When legal.... | 151 |
| LOANS— | |
| Building and Loan Associations—Loaning primarily and continuously on chattels as security since January 1, 1913—Authorized to continue such loaning | 943 |
| LOANS ON INDORSED NOTES— | |
| Corporation loaning money under specific plan—Held to be business of making loans on indorsed notes at interest rate exceeding 8% per annum—License for each branch office required..... | 247 |
| LOCATION OF ROADS— | |
| County commissioners—Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed..... | 1173 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised..... | 1170 |

LONDON PRISON FARM—

| Approval— | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. Elford & Son, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on building at London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$330,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company----- | 1510 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in the new east and west wing at the London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,504.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company----- | 1632 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and J. W. Engle Engineering Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in new east and west wing, London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,962.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1706 |
| Controlling Board—Power to authorize transfer of moneys under Section 4, House Bill 510, 88th General Assembly considered----- | 812 |

LONGVIEW STATE HOSPITAL—

| Approval— | |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for repair and remodeling of Ward 27, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,987.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 352 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of tunnels and roads at Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$24,725.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 353 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating, and electrical work in the tubercular wards, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$33,475.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1440 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Joseph L. Skeldon Engineering Company, Toledo, Ohio, for combined boiler, stoker and heaters, pumps, piping and accessories and insulation in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$120,063.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1710 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bertke Electric Company, Incorporated, Cincinnati, Ohio, for electrical work in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,990.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company, Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1711 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. and H. Jacobs Plumbing Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for plumbing work in power house and equipment building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,029.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 1809 |

LONGVIEW STATE HOSPITAL—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general and electrical work for repair and remodeling of Ward No. 20, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,883.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1852 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work for power house and equipment building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,795.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1891 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and C. Louis Zull, Cincinnati, Ohio, for remodeling laundry building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,430.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, of New York..... | 1897 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. and H. Jacobs Plumbing Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for plumbing for remodeling laundry building at the Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$922.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1903 |
| Disapproval, contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of power house and equipment at Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$63,446.00 | 1724 |
| MACE— | |
| Constable's paraphernalia—Township trustees have no authority to use township funds in the purchase of..... | 1787 |
| MAINTENANCE— | |
| County commissioners—No liability for negligence in maintenance of state highways | 1114 |
| County roads—Transfer of funds—Moneys in fund used for cooperating in state projects may be used for county road maintenance—Constitution not violated | 1773 |
| Traffic lights—Erected by county commissioners at road intersections—Township trustees without authority to maintain..... | 1694 |
| MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR— | |
| County commissioners—Duty to maintain all county roads—May eliminate county roads under Section 6966, General Code..... | 1228 |
| MAINTENANCE OF CEMETERY— | |
| City cemetery—Authority of municipality to create trust fund for maintaining cemetery and require that portion of money from lot sales be deposited in such fund—Ordinance permitting service director to invest funds illegal.. | 192 |
| MAINTENANCE OF ROAD— | |
| County commissioners—Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed.... | 1173 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| MAJORITY— | |
| District advisory council—General health district—Majority of such council must be present to transact business..... | 857 |
| MANDAMUS— | |
| Dependent child—Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court..... | 1315 |
| MANSLAUGHTER— | |
| Aeronautics Laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution—Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage..... | 1019 |
| MAP— | |
| State highway routes—When highway director may designate two one-way routes as continuation of highway through municipality—When two two-way routes—Form of record of designations..... | 18 |
| MARATHON DANCE— | |
| When it may be considered a public dance..... | 1722 |
| MARGINAL REFERENCE— | |
| County recorder—Fee for making marginal reference to an assignment on original record of lease unauthorized..... | 1072 |
| MARIETTA— | |
| Fees—Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury..... | 186 |
| MARION— | |
| Municipal court of Marion—Judge holds office until successor qualifies after 1931 general election..... | 320 |
| MARKERS— | |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Commission—Authorized to contract for furnishing of markers along Memorial Trail..... | 899 |
| MARRIAGE— | |
| Person marrying in foreign state while having an undivorced spouse, said person living and cohabiting in Ohio—Prosecution for bigamy unauthorized | 99 |
| MARRIED WOMAN— | |
| Legal settlement—Married woman may lawfully acquire when justified in separating from husband—Not limited to settlement in that county in which husband resides..... | 1482 |
| MARSHAL— | |
| Fees—Resulting from civil cases—Village mayor and marshal may retain.. | 134 |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized..... | 787 |
| Offices incompatible—Justice of peace and marshal of village in same county | 448 |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury..... | 57 |

MASSILLON STATE HOSPITAL—

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company, Canton, Ohio, for construction of a cottage at the Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$78,580.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan | 788 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Kauffman Plumbing and Heating Company, Canton, Ohio, for plumbing work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,340.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 828 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nills, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York----- | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Walters Electric Company, Canton, Ohio, for electrical work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,460.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Skinner Engine Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, and Erie, Pennsylvania, for two engines and generators for Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,590.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company----- | 1536 |

MATERIALS—

| | |
|--|------|
| Contracts—Construction of Ohio State Office Building—Successful contractors may not use substitute articles or materials when----- | 1830 |
| Township road construction—Gasoline tax proceeds applicable for sewers and drains ----- | 970 |

MATURITY OF BONDS—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Bond issue—Authorized by school district electors in 1925—Portion not issued before Uniform Bond Act effective, now issuable—Maturities----- | 33 |
| School building—Destroyed by fire—Bonds issuable for rebuilding without vote of electors subject to limitations—Submission of question of bond issue at November election—Exception—Time of maturity of bonds----- | 695 |

MAYOR—

| | |
|--|------|
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees----- | 95 |
| Fees—Resulting from civil cases—Village mayor and marshal may retain---- | 134 |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized----- | 787 |
| Public dance—Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary----- | 922 |
| Vacancies—Village council—Caused by failure of four old councilmen to hold over—Filled by old mayor's appointments after 30 days, if newly elected mayor fails to qualify----- | 184 |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees----- | 1109 |

MEALS—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Detention home—How superintendent to be paid for sustenance of children-- | 208 |
|---|-----|

| | |
|---|------|
| MEASUREMENT— | Page |
| Leasing water—Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water | 1788 |
| Transportation of pupils—Distance from school—Rule for measuring distance discussed—Specific case considered..... | 1561 |
| MEDICAL RELIEF— | |
| For indigent residents of village—Chargeable to township..... | 749 |
| MEDICAL SERVICES— | |
| Poor relief—Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township | 382 |
| MEETING— | |
| Board of education—Special meeting called—Attended and participated in by entire membership—Advance notification deemed unnecessary to valid transaction of business | 1534 |
| County board of education—Payment of speaker's expenses at meeting provided for by Section 7706-1, G. C., unauthorized..... | 179 |
| Election law—Members of county boards of elections entitled to mileage from county treasurer for expenses in attending, via automobile, meeting at Columbus called by Secretary of State..... | 1024 |
| Township trustees—Per diem compensation for attending conferences with other boards of trustees concerning uniform systems of roads, cemeteries and poor relief | 274 |
| MEMBER— | |
| Board of education—Sale of coal by member to vendor who has contracted to sell coal to said board—When valid or invalid..... | 1264 |
| General Assembly—Member thereof may also hold office of township trustee | 1848 |
| General Health District Board—Residence in district required of member thereof—Membership incompatible with office of township trustee..... | 1718 |
| MEMBER OF COUNCIL— | |
| Surety bond furnished to municipality by insurance agency of which council member is salaried president—Deemed to have "interest" within meaning of Section 3808, General Code..... | 1917 |
| MEMBER OF ELECTION BOARD— | |
| Election law—Members of county boards of elections entitled to mileage from county treasurer for expenses in attending, via automobile, meeting at Columbus called by Secretary of State..... | 1024 |
| MEMBER OF SCHOOL BOARD— | |
| Contract—Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized..... | 847 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| MEMBERS— | |
| Residence—County school district—Board members thereof must reside in territory composing such district—Necessary for members of board to establish their residence in jurisdictional territory within reasonable time—Vacancies—How filled | 1479 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commissions—Meeting at Columbus called by governor—County commissioners may not reimburse members for expenses incurred through attendance | 1445 |
| MEMBERSHIP FEES— | |
| Charter city—Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted..... | 172 |
| MEMORIAL— | |
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and Arthur Ivone, Cincinnati, Ohio, for erection of memorial on state house grounds to Ohio veterans of World War at an expenditure of \$8,500.00..... | 291 |
| MEMORIAL BUILDING— | |
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brooke Electric Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Memorial Building, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$650.00—Surety bond executed by Indemnity Insurance Company of North America..... | 785 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and John N. Bergen and Albert L. Bergen, Marietta, Ohio, for plumbing and heating the additions to the Memorial Building, Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,933.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company..... | 786 |
| MERGER— | |
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000 | 1028 |
| Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined | 627 |
| Township with municipality—Latter only entitled to former's gas tax proceeds due at time of absorption..... | 624 |
| School districts—Issuing bonds for school houses—Combined proceeds may not be used on schoolhouse in merged district..... | 1215 |
| METAL DISKS— | |
| Municipality—Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| METER— | |
| Leasing water—Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water | 1788 |
| METHYL ALCOHOL— | |
| Sale of alcohol—Synthetic methyl alcohol may be sold only by a registered pharmacist—Exception | 1707 |
| Synthetic methyl alcohol—Sale of—Requirements to be met..... | 1744 |

| | |
|--|------|
| MIAMI RIVER— | Page |
| Dredging and improvement thereof—Expenditure of money—What amounts and by whom ----- | 1648 |
| MIAMI UNIVERSITY— | |
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Garber and Woodward, Cincinnati, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with chemistry building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio----- | 530 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Garber and Woodward, Cincinnati, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with physical education building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio----- | 540 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for engineering services for physical education building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,450.00----- | 777 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for engineering services for chemistry building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,437.50----- | 778 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser of Oxford, Ohio, for the completion of general contract for central unit of Chemistry Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$74,678.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1431 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in the central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,422.00 Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1497 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and P. C. O'Neill, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and ventilating system in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,533.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company, Chicago, Illinois-- | 1502 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for pipe covering and insulation in a building known as central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,129.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company----- | 1521 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Tibbetts Plumbing-Heating Company, Union City, Indiana, for plumbing work in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York----- | 1548 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for temperature regulation in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,422.00 —Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1559 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Shepard Elevator Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for elevator in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,965.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1568 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for transmission lines, central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,210.00----- | 1692 |

MIAMI UNIVERSITY—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Oxford Hardware Company, Oxford, Ohio, for electrical work in stack room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$574.25—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1710 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser, Oxford, Ohio, for combined wrecking, remodeling, furring and plastering for stack room in Library at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1713 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The General Fireproofing Company, Youngstown, Ohio, for book stacks for stack room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,391.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1713 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for Physical Education Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$178,016.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for temperature regulation system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,664.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company ----- | 1875 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for pipe covering and insulation in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,594.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1876 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for ventilating system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,200.00—Surety bond executed by Guardian Casualty Company----- | 1877 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1878 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Metal Products, Inc., of Aurora, Illinois, for lockers and locker benches in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,012.25—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland | 1884 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Tallmadge Hardware Company of Columbus, Ohio, for finish hardware in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,482.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1886 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating and ventilating for the stack room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,270.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1900 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter, of Oxford, Ohio, for plumbing in Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$909.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1908 |

| | |
|---|------|
| MIAMI UNIVERSITY—Concluded. | |
| Approval—Concluded. | Page |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Hamilton Electric Company of Hamilton, Ohio, for electrical connections to Chemistry Building, and Physical Education Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,875.00----- | 1911 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for heating connections to Chemistry Building and Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,860.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1911 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Boltzhoover Electric Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for electrical work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,408.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1912 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,390.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1914 |
| Disapproval, bid for construction of Chemistry building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio----- | 1190 |
| MIAMI UNIVERSITY, SECRETARY OF— | |
| Approval, abstract of title to land of Don Shera, in village of Oxford, Butler County, Ohio----- | 623 |
| MICHIGAN— | |
| Board of park commissioners—Lands may not be acquired in another state for purposes enumerated----- | 1813 |
| MILEAGE— | |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury----- | 57 |
| MINNOW DEALERS' LICENSE FEES— | |
| Credited to general fund in state treasury----- | 340 |
| MINNOWS— | |
| Catching by means of minnow traps and dip nets prohibited in inland fishing districts----- | 1130 |
| MINOR— | |
| Adoption—Right of mother under twenty-one to consent to her child's adoption or surrender it to an agency under terms of Sections 1352-12 and 1352-13, G. C.----- | 356 |
| Service of summons—How minor may be served in civil action----- | 1686 |
| MISDEMEANOR— | |
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution—Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage----- | 1019 |
| Criminal law—Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3, General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered----- | 1011 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| MISTAKE— | |
| Lease—Abandoned canal lands—Authority of Public Works Superintendent to execute new lease when mutual mistake existed in original lease..... | 1080 |
| MONEYS— | |
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000..... | 1028 |
| Building and Loan associations—When annual fees to be omitted—How such fees constituting special fund, paid out—Who determines sufficiency of funds in order to omit said annual fees..... | 989 |
| Chattel loan act—Jewelry and loans—Specific instance deemed to come within the provisions of such act..... | 1948 |
| County roads—Transfer of funds—Moneys in fund used for cooperating in state projects may be used for county road maintenance—Constitution not violated | 1773 |
| Federal funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to federal authorities.... | 1699 |
| Inheritance tax—Joint deposit—Withdrawn by survivor after death of one party—Liability of Building and Loan Association for tax discussed..... | 1934 |
| Investment—Village may not invest treasury moneys not required for immediate use—Sections 4296-1, et seq., discussed..... | 999 |
| MORAL CLAIM— | |
| Partition fence—Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| MORAL OBLIGATION— | |
| Board of education—Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—No liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later..... | 157 |
| Compensation of attorney assisting city solicitor who cannot legally collect—Not necessary for council to specifically name where such moral obligation recognized | 1524 |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of bienium..... | 1817 |
| MORTGAGE— | |
| County recorder—Fee chargeable for filing assigned chattel mortgage—Opinion No. 3037, 1928, followed..... | 254 |
| Mortgagee not required to wait until full expiration of 21 years from last due date before same can be refiled—Affidavit must be filed therewith—No physical attachment necessary..... | 1329 |
| Sheriff—Right to collect first mortgage holder's claim and charge poundage where second mortgage holder buys property—When poundage not chargeable | 97 |
| Water rent—On property sold to satisfy mortgage—Rights of municipality discussed | 1127 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| MORTGAGEE— | |
| Motor vehicle—Mortgagee repossessing a vehicle must deliver to purchaser all bills of sale—When clerk of courts may make certified copies for such mortgagee | 197 |
| MOTHER— | |
| Adoption—Right of mother under twenty-one to consent to her child's adoption or surrender it to an agency under terms of Sections 1352-12 and 1352-13, G. C. | 356 |
| MOTHER'S PENSION— | |
| Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted..... | 1539 |
| MOTION PICTURE SHOWS— | |
| Village council—Right to lease municipal auditorium to individuals..... | 37 |
| MOTOR VEHICLE— | |
| Chauffeur's License— | |
| Municipal safety director, superintendent or engineer of waterworks, police and fire department members need not register—Test for determining what employes are chauffeurs..... | 511 |
| Operator of school bus transporting pupils and any employe operating motor vehicle must possess..... | 164 |
| Contractors—When denied gas tax refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| County auditor—Fifteen cent fee chargeable for application for transfer of registration of motor vehicle..... | 1188 |
| Exceeding 30 feet in length—Authorized by permit to be driven on highways—Necessity for registration—Provision of conditional issue subject to securing of permit not to be incorporated in registration..... | 418 |
| Mortgagee repossessing a vehicle must deliver to purchaser all bills of sale—When clerk of courts may make certified copies for such mortgagee..... | 197 |
| Permit—For operation of motor vehicle exceeding thirty feet—May not be continuous | 1045 |
| School bus driver—Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of education—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffeur..... | 426 |
| Seized by officers while being used for transportation of intoxicating liquor—When owner is entitled to its return..... | 702 |
| Sold on execution by order of justice of peace—Bill of sale signed by constable | 902 |
| MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX— | |
| And first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only | 289 |
| And gasoline tax—Municipality's proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction..... | 211 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim..... | 1301 |

| MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |
| Motor vehicle license—Applications made from residents of Ohio counties direct to Commissioner of Motor Vehicles—Fees should be returned to counties—Interest not chargeable against banks in Columbus holding such money for transmission—Exception..... | 534 |
| Municipal cemeteries—Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's portion applicable for repair of driveways in such cemetery..... | 1690 |
| Municipality— | |
| Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50..... | 651 |
| Gasoline and vehicle license moneys applicable for constructing and repaving public alley | 1089 |
| Proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for traffic signs and paint for marking parking spaces and traffic lines..... | 1286 |
| Renting or installing traffic signals with receipts from motor vehicle license and gas taxes unauthorized..... | 35 |
| Right to use motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for improving streets by grading when such streets have not been improved by cindering and graveling | 292 |
| Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing land with asphalt plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal..... | 416 |
| Street signs—Purchasing and erecting—Municipal corporation—Motor vehicle license and gasoline tax receipts may not be used for such purpose..... | 1929 |
| Tax and taxation—Motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts—Municipality's portion applicable for park driveways—Conditions noted..... | 1112 |
| MUNICIPAL AIRPORT— | |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed..... | 1102 |
| MUNICIPAL COUNCIL— | |
| Union cemetery—Board must have representative from township trustees and municipal council—Third member may be outsider—Vacancy created in such board when term of said township trustee or councilman expires.... | 472 |
| MUNICIPAL COURT— | |
| Akron—Deduction of allowance of county commissioners to judges, clerk and prosecuting attorney necessary before fines are turned over to law library association—Exception | 1140 |
| County law library association—Money arising under provision of Section 3056 G. C., payable to such association—Transferring title to property, purchased with such money, to municipal law library illegal..... | 146 |

| | |
|---|------|
| MUNICIPAL COURT—Concluded. | Page |
| Jurisdiction—Civil and criminal matters in Coventry and Norton Townships —Justices of peace cease to exercise as soon as municipal judge of Barberton is elected and qualified—Dockets and files must be turned over to Municipal Court | 1475 |
| Of Marion—Judge holds office until successor qualifies after 1931 general election | 320 |
| MUNICIPAL COURT OF CLEVELAND— | |
| Payment of premiums, from public moneys, for robbery insurance to protect funds in bailiff's custody unauthorized..... | 334 |
| MUNICIPALITY— | |
| Abandoned canal lands—Granted originally to a municipality with reverter provision—How state may regain title..... | 105 |
| Adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensation as chair- man and police justice..... | 294 |
| Amount of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limi- tation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments —Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non- contractual obligations | 676 |
| Authority to compromise claim asserted by occupying tenants upon abandoned Miami and Erie canal lands..... | 543 |
| Bond fund—Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exception..... | 1015 |
| Canal land—Terms of rental required by state when such land is taken over by a municipal corporation or other political subdivision—Difference in ap- praisal values—Rentals on leases already outstanding discussed..... | 1778 |
| Census—Meaning of "last census"—When 1930 census deemed effective..... | 1428 |
| Charter city—Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted | 172 |
| Chauffeur's license—Municipal safety director, superintendent or engineer of waterworks, police and fire department members need not register—Test for determining what employes are chauffeurs..... | 511 |
| City cemetery—Authority of municipality to create trust fund for maintaining cemetery and require that portion of money from lot sales be deposited in such fund—Ordinance permitting service director to invest funds illegal.... | 192 |
| City council—Power to fix compensation for additional duties of president pro tem | 424 |
| City health district—Municipal ordinance not applicable to such district's em- ployes | 210 |
| Civil service—Employes of Toledo city school district come under jurisdiction of municipal civil service commission—Power specifically reserved by char- ter of city | 1666 |
| Contract— | |
| For construction of addition to municipal hospital—Award to member of planning commission illegal..... | 1070 |
| For street lighting authorized by ordinance—Thirty day referendum period under provision of constitution..... | 28 |

| MUNICIPALITY—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| Councilman—Beachwood village—May not be employed as school bus driver | 1237 |
| Council may, with Bureau's approval, create police relief fund by transferring moneys from general fund..... | 413 |
| Dedication of land—Board of education may dedicate for street purposes—Council of a municipal corporation may accept and control such land as a public street | 1491 |
| Depository—For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited | 1235 |
| Ditch improvement—Constructed by municipality within the corporation—County may not pay part cost of same even though benefited thereby—Suggested remedy | 44 |
| Election Law— | |
| County board of elections—Maintaining permanent office in municipality other than county seat unauthorized..... | 804 |
| Initiative and referendum provisions apply to municipalities—Implied repeal of inconsistent provisions in Sections 4227-1 to 4227-13, G. C..... | 298 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50..... | 651 |
| Firemen's Indemnity Fund—Municipality may not terminate when no provision for a firemen's pension fund has been made—Provisions of statute mandatory | 1613 |
| Gasoline and vehicle license tax moneys applicable for constructing and repaving public alley | 1089 |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |
| Incorporation— | |
| Of municipality—Proceedings not hindered by repeal of Sections 3527, 3528 G. C. | 154 |
| Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village.. | 1119 |
| Investment—Village may not invest treasury moneys not required for immediate use—Sections 4296-1 et seq., discussed..... | 999 |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized..... | 787 |
| May not authorize notes in anticipation of the levy of special assessments until resolution or ordinance determining to proceed with the improvement has been passed | 1365 |
| May not erect sanitary plant without approval of state health department.... | 963 |
| Member of council—Surety bond furnished to municipality by insurance agency of which council member is salaried president—Deemed to have "interest" within meaning of Section 3808, General Code..... | 1917 |

MUNICIPALITY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Merger— | |
| Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined | 627 |
| Township with municipality—Latter only entitled to former's gas tax proceeds due at time of absorption..... | 624 |
| Moral obligation—Compensation of attorney assisting city solicitor who cannot legally collect—Not necessary for council to specifically name where such moral obligation recognized..... | 1524 |
| Municipal cemeteries—Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's portion applicable for repair of driveways in such cemetery..... | 1690 |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute | 1038 |
| Municipal waterworks—May require that state agency using water comply with regulations | 127 |
| One-half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |
| Police relief fund—Duty of council to maintain fund when there are no pensions to be paid—When council may legally repeal such legislation..... | 1367 |
| Proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for traffic signs and paint for marking parking spaces and traffic lines..... | 1286 |
| Public officers—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |
| Renting or installing traffic signals with receipts from motor vehicle license and gas taxes unauthorized..... | 35 |
| Right to pay foreign organization for furnishing questions for civil service examinations | 1211 |
| Right to use motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for improving streets by grading them when such streets have not been improved by cindering and graveling | 292 |
| Road improvement—County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Latter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into—Litigation pending—Return of money to municipality illegal..... | 277 |
| Roads—County commissioners jurisdiction—No limitation of authority on county roads outside a municipality—Such jurisdiction not in conflict with city planning commission..... | 1730 |
| Sewerage System— | |
| Preliminary survey to determine approximate cost—Municipality has no authority to issue bonds for such survey—How such work may be compensated | 1395 |
| Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted | 1945 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrued..... | 960 |
| State highway routes—When highway director may designate two one-way routes as continuation of highway through municipality—When two two-way routes—Form of record of designations..... | 18 |
| Street signs—Purchasing and erecting—Municipal corporation—Motor vehicle license and gasoline tax receipts may not be used for such purpose..... | 1929 |

| MUNICIPALITY—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Tax and taxation—Motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts—Municipality's portion applicable for park driveways—Conditions noted..... | 1112 |
| Township cemetery—Within municipality—Legality of extension to within one hundred feet of dwelling house erected two hundred yards away since said cemetery was established..... | 1217 |
| Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal..... | 416 |
| Vacation of street—Adjutant general unauthorized to file written consent to vacation of municipal street upon which armory property abuts..... | 455 |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees..... | 1109 |
| Water rent—On property sold to satisfy mortgage—Rights of municipality discussed | 1127 |
| Waterworks—May be enlarged by a municipality and cost borne by adjoining municipality under Section 3973-1, General Code—Amount of water supplied said adjoining municipality not limited by Article XVIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution | 993 |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from uncollectible assessments..... | 726 |
| MUNICIPAL JUDGE— | |
| Municipal court of Marion—Judge holds office until successor qualifies after 1931 general election | 320 |
| MUNICIPAL TREASURY— | |
| Fees—Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury..... | 186 |
| MUSIC— | |
| Board of education—When authorized to purchase musical instruments..... | 216 |
| MUTILATED BALLOTS— | |
| Election ballots—Question of issuing bonds by a subdivision submitted to voters—Percentage necessary to carry measure—Blank and mutilated ballots not to be considered..... | 1676 |
| NAME OF STREET— | |
| Street signs—Purchasing and erecting—Municipal corporation—Motor vehicle license and gasoline tax receipts may not be used for such purpose..... | 1929 |
| NAVAL MILITIA— | |
| Military law—Naval militia may not secure contributing memberships under Section 5193, G. C..... | 507 |
| NEGLIGENCE— | |
| County commissioners—No liability for negligence in maintenance of state highways | 1114 |
| Duties of an employe of county surveyor—County not liable in tort for negligent discharge of duties of such official employe when..... | 1842 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| NEPHEW— | |
| Inheritance tax—Methods of determining rate—Prevalent assumption in line of succession..... | 1594 |
| NEWSPAPER— | |
| Publication—Delinquent tax list—Democratic daily paper not existing in county—Auditor should publish such list in a Republican daily only..... | 167 |
| NIECE— | |
| Inheritance tax—Methods of determining rate—Prevalent assumption in line of succession..... | 1594 |
| NOMINATING PETITION— | |
| Election law—Filing of petition signed by 1% of total vote for governor and containing ticket of candidates to be nominated—Such candidates placed on ballot under independent column—Method for creation of new party | 742 |
| NON-CHARTER MUNICIPALITY— | |
| Municipalities—Non-charter and charter—Former may not contribute funds to American Legion post for Fourth of July celebration—When latter may contribute | 1038 |
| NON-CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS— | |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized..... | 787 |
| Municipality—Amount of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| NON-LIABILITY— | |
| Schools—Collapse of bleachers on athletic field—Injury sustained by patrons in attendance at football game—No liability upon district or board of education in its corporate capacity..... | 1942 |
| NON-RESIDENT— | |
| Indigent sick—When non-resident of state is quarantined—County may assume payment for necessary groceries..... | 1335 |
| NON-SUPPORT— | |
| Bond—Given to state conditioned for support of dependents of obligor—Proceeds from such bond, if forfeited, applicable for maintenance of dependent children | 778 |
| NOTARIAL SEAL— | |
| Use of rubber stamp and ink in affixing seal not a compliance with statute.. | 1803 |
| NOTARY PUBLIC— | |
| Justice of peace—Who must administer his oath of office—Failure to take proper oath questioned only by quo warranto—De facto and de jure officers discussed | 118 |
| Notarial seal—Use of rubber stamp and ink in affixing seal not a compliance with statute | 1803 |

| "NOT FOR PROFIT" CORPORATION— | Page |
|--|------|
| Corporation "for profit"—Articles canceled for failure to make annual report and pay franchise tax—Filing of amendment to articles for change to "not for profit" prior to reinstatement denied..... | 272 |
| Temperance society—Property exempt from taxation if used exclusively for charitable purposes | 315 |
| NOTE— | |
| Approval— | |
| Notes of village of Powhatan Point, Belmont County, Ohio—\$18,803.00.. | 1563 |
| Notes of Tuscarawas Township—Rural School District, Stark County, Ohio—\$35,000.00 | 1786 |
| Notes of Newton Township Rural School District, Trumbull County, Ohio—\$27,000.99 | 1587 |
| Notes of Sugarcreek-Shanesville Village School District, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—\$85,000.00 | 1788 |
| NOTE ISSUE— | |
| Township Trustees— | |
| May not issue notes in anticipation of receipt of gas tax funds from state auditor | 824 |
| Purchase of road machinery under terms of Section 7201, General Code, by issuance of township notes to seller of such machinery authorized—Issuance of notes other than to such seller unauthorized..... | 595 |
| NOTES— | |
| Issuance of bonds—Levy outside fifteen mill limitation may be made when—What effect Section 2, Article XII of the Constitution as amended, has on a levy when notes or bonds have been authorized and such bonds are outstanding—Conditions noted..... | 1833 |
| Municipality—May not authorize notes in anticipation of the levy of special assessments until resolution or ordinance determining to proceed with the improvement has been passed..... | 1365 |
| Road improvement—County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Latter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into—Litigation pending—Return of money to municipality illegal..... | 277 |
| School building—Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant..... | 1397 |
| NOTICE— | |
| Agricultural seeds—Samples improperly labeled—What constitutes seizure by agricultural director—Vendor's signature to seizure blank unnecessary.... | 302 |
| County auditor—Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner..... | 1107 |
| Election law—Placard promoting nomination or election of candidate—Containing name and address of candidate only—Valid if issued by candidate.. | 997 |
| School district—Creation of new district—Action of county board of education not subject to attack except by remonstrance—Notice not required—County board may not conceal its action from residents of territory affected | 1419 |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied..... | 256 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| NOTICE OF LIEN— | |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by tax commission—What notice should state—State treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already attached | 82 |
| NOTICE OF PENALTY— | |
| Election law—Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and attorney general's certification printed..... | 407 |
| NOTIFICATION— | |
| Board of education—Special meeting called—Attended and participated in by entire membership—Advance notification deemed unnecessary to valid transaction of business..... | 1534 |
| Bond—For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners... | 751 |
| NUISANCE— | |
| Sewerage system—Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted | 1945 |
| OATH— | |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
| OATH OF OFFICE— | |
| Justice of peace—Who must administer his oath of office—Failure to take proper oath questioned only by quo warranto—De facto and de jure officers discussed | 118 |
| OFFENSE— | |
| Criminal law—Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3, General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered..... | 1011 |
| OFFICE— | |
| Board of trustees of firemen's pension fund—Councilmanic representatives not holding another public office within inhibition of city charter provision | 259 |
| Election law—County board of elections—Maintaining permanent office in municipality other than county seat unauthorized..... | 804 |
| Probate Judge— | |
| Re-establishment of such office by electorate—Term for which elected..... | 1725 |
| Vacancy—Successor elected—For what term—Takes office when..... | 1755 |
| Prosecuting attorney-elect—Criminal cases pending—No responsibility charged to—Incumbent of office may employ prosecutor-elect in preparation of cases for trial..... | 1651 |
| Rented office space—Repair of building occupied by prosecuting attorney—County commissioners authorized to expend money for such work when there are no suitable rooms in court house..... | 1544 |
| Unexpired term—State treasurer—Time when person elected to short term may assume duties of office..... | 1636 |

| OFFICE SUPPLIES— | Page |
|--|------|
| Adding machine—May be purchased for a county superintendent of schools and assistants from county board of education fund..... | 805 |
| | |
| OFFICER— | |
| Contract—For construction of addition to municipal hospital—Award to member of planning commission illegal..... | 1070 |
| County agricultural society—Retired officer—May create office of “Honorary Secretary”—Salary may be provided when..... | 1645 |
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when..... | 1797 |
| Jurisdiction—Where new township created—De facto exercise of authority in two townships by justice of peace—Judgments of justice valid when no knowledge of new township is shown—Who may receive docketts and papers of such justice..... | 1423 |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees or carry concealed weapons..... | 634 |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |
| Township officers—When vacancy exists a question of fact—Transfer of territory from one township to another—Residence of such officers—Retention of office requires persons to move within boundaries of township in which elected..... | 1460 |
| | |
| OFFICES COMPATIBLE— | |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by municipal court bailiff | 1066 |
| General Assembly—Member thereof may also hold office of township trustee | 1848 |
| Township trustee and trustee of county children’s home..... | 650 |
| | |
| OFFICES INCOMPATIBLE— | |
| General Health District Board—Residence in district required of member thereof—Membership incompatible with office of township trustee..... | 1718 |
| Justice of peace and marshal of village in same county..... | 448 |
| | |
| OHIO ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to premises of Cora M. Artrip in the village of New Rumley, Harrison County, Ohio..... | 915 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Snead & Co., of Jersey City, New Jersey, for construction of bookstacks for museum and library building, Ohio Archaeological and Historical Society, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,360.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 714 |
| Deeds to land of Minnie Shrum in Franklin County and C. F. Kettering in Montgomery County | 40 |
| Disapproval, abstract of title to land of Cora M. Artrip in village of New Rumley, Harrison County, Ohio..... | 840 |
| | |
| OHIO BOARD OF CLEMENCY— | |
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole..... | 763 |

OHIO HOSPITAL FOR EPILEPTICS—

Approval—

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Boone, Eason & Wood, Bluefield, W. Va., for construction of porches for cottages, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 207 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of Cottage "S", Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$99,912.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company..... | 647 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in Cottage "S", Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,817.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 807 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Power and Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Cottage "S", Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 828 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general work for cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,187.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford, Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1885 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller, Gallipolis, Ohio, for plumbing in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,804.75—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland | 1896 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller of Gallipolis, Ohio, for heating work in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,700.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland | 1898 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Electric Power and Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$961.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland | 1909 |

OHIO NATIONAL GUARD—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Military law—Naval militia may not secure contributing memberships under Section 5193, G. C. | 507 |
|---|-----|

OHIO NATIONAL GUARD ARMORY—

| | |
|---|------|
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and R. S. Ursprung, Berea, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio National Guard Armory, Berea, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$47,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1327 |
|---|------|

OHIO REFORMATORY FOR WOMEN—

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado of Columbus, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in school building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,194.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey ----- | 1304 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Edward Roth of Pedro, Ohio, for completion of general contract not including mechanical trades for school building for Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1305 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Barnes-Joy Engineering Company of Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in school building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,607.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1310 |

OHIO REVOLUTIONARY MEMORIAL COMMISSION—

| | |
|--|------|
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and E. W. Hawes doing business as The Sewah Studios, Marietta, Ohio, for furnishing of markers, monuments and maps for the Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail at an expenditure of \$20,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company | 1271 |
|--|------|

OHIO REVOLUTIONARY MEMORIAL COMMISSION, CHMN. OF—

| | |
|--|------|
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Commission—Authorized to contract for furnishing of markers along Memorial Trail----- | 899 |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial State Park—Within custody and management of commission—Continuing custody and management until completion of work authorized by act—Commission may employ caretaker----- | 1450 |
| Purchase of trail and historic markers must be made after competitive bidding unless controlling board provides otherwise----- | 532 |
| Road markers—Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail—County commissioners have no authority to provide money for erection of such markers—Exception | 1527 |

OHIO REVOLUTIONARY MEMORIAL TRAIL—

| | |
|--|------|
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and E. W. Hawes doing business as The Sewah Studios, Marietta, Ohio, for furnishing of markers, monuments and maps for the Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail at an expenditure of \$20,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company | 1271 |
|--|------|

OHIO RIVER—

| | |
|---|----|
| Fishing devices—Prohibited by laws of Ohio and states having jurisdiction over Ohio River may not be possessed within one mile of such river—Confiscation ----- | 71 |
|---|----|

OHIO SOLDIERS' & SAILORS' ORPHANS' HOME—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pittsburgh-Des Moines Steel Company, Pittsburgh, Pa., for construction of new water lines for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$26,800.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York. | 138 |

OHIO SOLDIERS' & SAILORS' ORPHANS' HOME—Concluded.

| Approval—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert S. Harsh and Associates, Inc., Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with vocational training school building, Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,125.00----- | 221 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,901.00—Contract bond executed by Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The A. L. Rhoads Construction Company, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for completion of general contract, not including plumbing, heating and electrical work, at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$62,890.00—Contract bond executed by Commercial Casualty Insurance Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio, and A. C. Harner, of Xenia, Ohio, for completion of contract for electrical work in building for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,095.00—Surety bond executed by Glens Falls Indemnity Company of Glens Falls, New York ----- | 1225 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the C. H. Gosinger Machinery Company of Dayton, Ohio, for equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,683.74—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1894 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The American Type Founders Company of Jersey City, New Jersey and Cincinnati, Ohio, for installing equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,857.25—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1895 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Robert S. Harsh and Associates, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical lines from Vocational Training School Building, Grade School Building and the High School Building and Chapel at Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$380.00 ----- | 1907 |

OHIO STATE ARMORY—

Approval—

| | |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Middle States Construction Company, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Piqua, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$63,381.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York----- | 1054 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Piscope-Gill Construction Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Mt. Vernon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$51,775.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1448 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$50,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland----- | 1612 |

| | |
|--|------|
| OHIO STATE ARMORY—Concluded. | |
| Approval—Concluded. | Page |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of State Armory Stable at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 1612 |
| OHIO STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION— | |
| Approval— | |
| Petition for certification as to the form of certain proposed law known as Safety Responsibility Law | 1644 |
| Petition for certification as to the form of proposed law known as the "Drivers' License Law of Ohio"..... | 1644 |
| OHIO STATE BOARD OF OPTOMETRY— | |
| Optometry—Applicant must be twenty-one years of age to take examination for such practice..... | 984 |
| OHIO STATE BRICK PLANT— | |
| Approval, Contract between State of Ohio and W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower for Ohio State Brick Plant, Junction City, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,245.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 346 |
| OHIO STATE FAIR GROUNDS— | |
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Frank L. Matthaes, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of sheep exhibit building at Ohio State Fair Grounds at an expenditure of \$87,973.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company | 400 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson Electric Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electric work in Sheep Exhibit Building, Ohio State Fair Grounds, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,780.12—Surety bond executed by Globe Indemnity Company..... | 768 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and sewers in sheep exhibit building, Ohio State Fair Grounds, at an expenditure of \$6,372.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 776 |
| OHIO STATE OFFICE BUILDING— | |
| Contracts—Construction of Ohio State Office Building—Successful contractors may not use substitute articles or materials when..... | 1830 |
| OHIO STATE PENITENTIARY— | |
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and E. Elford and Son, Columbus, Ohio, for rehabilitation of Ohio State Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$51,000.00..... | 770 |
| OHIO STATE PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION— | |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees or carry concealed weapons | 634 |

OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY—

| Approval— | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the E. H. Sheldon Company, Muskegon, Michigan, for cabinet and soapstone contract for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,363.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company ----- | 603 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,850.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 604 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,520.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 648 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Springfield Boiler Company of Springfield, Illinois, for steam generating unit for power plant on the Ohio State University Campus at an expenditure of \$112,947.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1262 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Physical Education Building and equipment, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$49,024.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York ----- | 1310 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Construction and Maintenance Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work on Physical Education Building, Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$7,952.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York----- | 1463 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. W. McGrath & Sons Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on Teachers' Training Building and Equipment on campus of Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$339,645.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1545 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and heating and ventilating work for Teachers' Training Building and Equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$47,550.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company ----- | 1547 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Teachers' Training Building and Equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$13,486.00—Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana----- | 1553 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Herman C. Weller of Columbus, Ohio, for Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$22,986.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company, New York----- | 1743 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the North Side Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,876.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1751 |

OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation of Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$11,471.00— Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana ----- | 1859 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and George H. Moore, Columbus, Ohio, for windows, Campbell Hall at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$20,087.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1860 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$2,542.00 —Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company----- | 1861 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$5,065.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America-- | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$36,532.00 —Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York.. | 1863 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$10,455.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company----- | 1874 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy of Columbus, Ohio, for equipment and Lighting fixtures in Botany and Zoology Building on campus of Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$1182.00----- | 1878 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and A. P. Hedges, Inc., Detroit, Michigan, for steel office partitions for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$4,986.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1879 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and James I. Barnes, of Logansport, Indiana, and Springfield, Ohio, for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$92,320.00— Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1880 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for construction and completion of Science Room equipment for Teachers Training Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$5,962.50—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 1893 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Products, Incorporated, of Aurora, Illinois, for steel locker and bench for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$18,200.00— Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York--- | 1901 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures in Teachers Training Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,808.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1902 |

| OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Disapproval, contract between State of Ohio and Electric Construction and Maintenance Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work on Physical Education Building and equipment, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio | 1303 |
| Patent—Ohio State University—New articles made or processes discovered through research in engineering laboratories and patents granted—Expense of research borne by outside agency—Such agency not entitled to assignment of patent in absence of contract..... | 1734 |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not “debts” within constitution..... | 1293 |
| | |
| OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS MANAGER OF— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to lot owned by Etta Dempsey, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 495 |
| Abstracts of title to lots owned by John W. Havens, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 489 |
| Abstract of title to land of Eliza B. Walls in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 724 |
| Abstract of title to land of Elizabeth Wilson Mullock in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 725 |
| Abstract of title to land of Pearl Davis in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 734 |
| Abstract of title to lot of Louise Schreyer and Benjamin Schreyer, in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 938 |
| Abstract of title to lands of Arthur F. Miller, Charlotte E. Pungs, Florence A. Legg and Grace Miller, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio.... | 976 |
| Abstract of title relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of certain tract of land of Minnie M. Daniel, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio | 1036 |
| Abstract of title and warranty deed to lands of Arthur F. Miller, Charlotte E. Pungs, Florence A. Legg and Grace Miller in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1065 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of land of Charles E. Coe in Clinton Township, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1159 |
| Abstract of title to land of Ray B. Levering in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1307 |
| Abstract of title to land of Bessie R. McCague in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1430 |
| Abstract of title to land of Eve A. Butler in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1496 |
| Abstract of title to land of Catherine Green in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1647 |
| Warranty deed to land of Minnie M. Daniel and John J. Daniel in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1074 |

| | |
|--|------|
| OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY, PRESIDENT OF— | Page |
| Patent—Ohio State University—New articles made or processes discovered through research in engineering laboratories and patents granted—Expense of research borne by outside agency—Such agency not entitled to assignment of patent in absence of contract----- | 1734 |
| Questions of tax levy for salary of county farm agent and for extending aid to county agricultural society submitted together on one ballot—Defeated—Such adverse vote may not be implied as against employment of said agent ----- | 342 |
| OHIO UNIVERSITY— | |
| Approval— | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Hawkins Construction Company of Newark, Ohio, for general work in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,295.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio---- | 1250 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$40,552.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania----- | 1251 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical wiring and equipment in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,425.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey ----- | 1261 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Columbus Blank Book Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for library furniture and equipment for Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company----- | 1742 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for elevator and elevator doors in book stack room in Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,275.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1742 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Art Metal Construction Company of Jamestown, New York, for book stack room equipment in Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,736.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1785 |
| OIL AND GAS LEASES— | |
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder----- | 463 |
| OIL BOTTLE— | |
| Use of such bottle for selling oil in filling stations upheld----- | 591 |
| OIL WELLS— | |
| Flood method—For recovery of oil—Illegal—Methods for prevention of practice and how criminal prosecution instituted----- | 1055 |

| OMISSION— | Page |
|---|------|
| Building and Loan Associations—When annual fees to be omitted—How such fees constituting special fund, paid out—Who determines sufficiency of funds in order to omit said annual fees----- | 989 |
| | |
| OMISSION OF FEES— | |
| Building and loan associations—Omission of fees depends upon funds available to state division on January the first of each year—Opinion 2028 modified ----- | 1267 |
| | |
| OPTION CLAUSE— | |
| Board of education—Authority to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease----- | 1133 |
| | |
| OPTOMETRY— | |
| Applicant must be twenty-one years of age to take examination for such practice ----- | 984 |
| | |
| ORDINANCE— | |
| City health district—Municipal ordinance not applicable to such district's employes ----- | 210 |
| Election law—No requirement for registration in cities between 11,800 and 16,000 population—Right of such cities to require registration by ordinance —If registration required, county election board gets additional compensation ----- | 931 |
| Fire chief—Person residing in village one day before appointment ineligible for such position—Ordinance concerning appointments does not affect prior appointments----- | 612 |
| Municipality—Contract for street lighting authorized by ordinance—Thirty day referendum period under provision of constitution----- | 28 |
| Police relief fund—Duty of council to maintain fund when there are no pensions to be paid—When council may legally repeal such legislation---- | 1367 |
| | |
| ORDINANCE CASE— | |
| Fees—Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury----- | 186 |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury----- | 57 |
| | |
| PAINESVILLE— | |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by municipal court bailiff ----- | 1066 |
| | |
| PAINT— | |
| Municipality—Proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for traffic signs and paint for marking parking spaces and traffic lines----- | 1286 |
| | |
| PARENT— | |
| Compulsory education—Children must attend school to which assigned when —If insufficient educational advantages afforded, parent or guardian subject to penalty----- | 1886 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| PARK— | |
| Abandoned canal lands—Highway director may only use such lands in Lucas County for park purposes as are incidental to a highway—Lease of such lands to park district now unauthorized..... | 794 |
| PARK COMMISSIONERS— | |
| Contracts over \$500.00 must first be approved by city board of control..... | 1009 |
| PARK DISTRICT— | |
| Board of Park Commissioners—Lands may not be acquired in another state for purposes enumerated..... | 1813 |
| PARK DRIVEWAY— | |
| Tax and taxation—Motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts—Municipality's portion applicable for park driveways—Conditions noted..... | 1112 |
| PARKS— | |
| Revenue—Collected by conservation commissioner from rentals for leases in or adjacent to state reservoir parks—Credited to general revenue fund of Ohio | 818 |
| PARLIAMENTARY LAW— | |
| Board of education—When it shall be considered to have suspended rules of parliamentary procedure—Conduct of its proceedings..... | 1363 |
| PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE— | |
| Board of education—Special meeting called—Attended and participated in by entire membership—Advance notification deemed unnecessary to valid transaction of business..... | 1534 |
| PAROLE— | |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole..... | 763 |
| Sentence of prisoner—Convicted of two or more felonies—Serving sentences cumulatively by order of court—Continuous term—When eligible for parole | 1924 |
| PARTITION— | |
| Partition fence—Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| PARTITION FENCE— | |
| Adjacent landowner required to cut down such small trees as come within term "brush"..... | 304 |
| Legality of township trustees awarding contract for its construction to only bidder when proposal received after advertised date..... | 26 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| PARTY CONTROLLING COMMITTEE— | |
| Election law—Corrupt practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations— | |
| Filing statement of such contributions mandatory----- | 1155 |
| PASTURING— | |
| Board of education—Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time— | |
| Duty to fix employe's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow lot pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal----- | 139 |
| PATENT— | |
| Ohio State University—New articles made or processes discovered through research in engineering laboratories and patents granted—Expense of research borne by outside agency—Such agency not entitled to assignment of patent in absence of contract----- | 1734 |
| PATRIOTIC ORGANIZATION— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed----- | 1371 |
| PAVING— | |
| Approval, agreement for paving of approaches to Wabash Railroad in Williams County ----- | 170 |
| Road improvement—County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Latter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into— | |
| Litigation pending—Return of money to municipality illegal----- | 277 |
| PAY-IN-ORDER— | |
| Payments—Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrens Law—Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor | 264 |
| PAYMENT— | |
| Board of education—Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld----- | 925 |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized----- | 787 |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not "debts" within constitution----- | 1293 |
| PAYMENT FOR NECESSITIES— | |
| Election law—Board of elections—How purchases of supplies other than ballots to be made----- | 887 |
| PAYMENT OF TAXES— | |
| Purchase of real estate—By Superintendent of Public Works—Provision for state's payment of taxes which are a lien on the property valid----- | 1063 |
| PAYMENTS— | |
| Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrens Law— | |
| Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor----- | 264 |

| PENALTIES— | Page |
|---|------|
| County Law Library—Domestic Relations Court—Fines and penalties collected in such court accrue to the use of law library association----- | 1607 |
| | |
| PENALTY— | |
| County Law Library Association—Money arising under provision of Section 3056, G. C., payable to such association—Transferring title to property, purchased with such money, to municipal law library illegal----- | 146 |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon payment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder----- | 585 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrues----- | 960 |
| | |
| PENDING PROCEEDINGS— | |
| Road improvement—Legislation started by county commissioners in 1926—Section 1214, General Code, as it then read, governs levying of assessments | 1114 |
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized----- | 79 |
| | |
| PENITENTIARY— | |
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole----- | 763 |
| | |
| PENSION— | |
| Firemen's Indemnity Fund—Municipality may not terminate when no provision for a firemen's pension fund has been made—Provisions of statute mandatory----- | 1613 |
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in workmen's compensation----- | 517 |
| Mother's pension—Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted----- | 1539 |
| Police relief fund—Duty of council to maintain fund when there are no pensions to be paid—When council may legally repeal such legislation---- | 1367 |
| | |
| PENSION FUND— | |
| City school district—School buildings—Term "custodian" used in pension fund act construed—When heating plant engineer a custodian----- | 131 |
| | |
| PER DIEM EMPLOYMENT— | |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized----- | 1030 |
| | |
| PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT— | |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease----- | 257 |

| | |
|---|------|
| PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT FUND— | Page |
| Board of education—Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |
| PERMIT— | |
| Courts—Probate and Common Pleas combined—Common Pleas judge may issue dance permits outside municipalities..... | 579 |
| Marathon dance—When it may be considered a public dance..... | 1722 |
| Motor vehicle exceeding 30 feet in length—Authorized by permit to be driven on highways—Necessity for registration—Provision of conditional issue subject to securing of permit not to be incorporated in registration..... | 418 |
| For operation of motor vehicle exceeding thirty feet—May not be continuous | 1045 |
| Public dance—Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary..... | 922 |
| PERPETUAL SUCCESSION— | |
| Corporation—Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with secretary of state before expiration of charter..... | 979 |
| PERSONAL SERVICE— | |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not "debts" within constitution..... | 1293 |
| PERSONALTY— | |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed..... | 1102 |
| PERSONALTY RETURN— | |
| Tax Commission—May require corporations to file balance sheets with personal tax returns..... | 1122 |
| PETITION— | |
| Approval— | |
| Petition for initiation of law to repeal criminal syndicalist law..... | 1635 |
| Petition for certification as to the form of certain proposed law known as Safety Responsibility Law..... | 1644 |
| Petition for certification as to the form of proposed law known as the "Drivers' License Law of Ohio"..... | 1644 |
| County road improvement—Signature of 51% of land owners necessary for commissioners to proceed by majority vote..... | 1131 |
| Election Law— | |
| Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and attorney general's certification printed..... | 407 |
| Right of candidate by method of declaration to sign and circulate own petition—Executing oaths to signatures authorized..... | 410 |
| Signatures to petition of candidate for an office in district larger than county and less than state may be secured in any one county within such district—Opinion No. 1340, 1929, approved..... | 614 |
| Incorporation of municipality—Proceedings not hindered by repeal of Sections 3527, 3528, G. C..... | 154 |

PETITION—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Initiative Petition— | |
| Proposing constitutional amendment—Signatures obtained prior to effective date of new election law, valid—Additional names may be added to such petition filed in 1929..... | 222 |
| When more than one line at the top may be used for the title..... | 1258 |
| Road improvement—Petition of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable | 1160 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised..... | 1170 |
| Transfer of School Territory— | |
| County board unauthorized to transfer territory to rural or village school district of adjoining county—Where property and taxes vest when territory transferred to adjacent county district..... | 474 |
| Petition filed with county board of education to have rural school territory transferred to city—Such petition controls over earlier one requesting transfer of same territory to another rural district in same county—Conditions | 1202 |
| Transfer of territory—Petition filed with county board of education by three-fourths of electors of territory—Consolidation of such territory by county board before acting on petition—Date when transfer effective for proportioning funds and indebtedness..... | 859 |
| | |
| PETITION FOR CANDIDATE— | |
| Election law—Person authorized to sign all petitions of his party's candidates for a given office..... | 684 |
| | |
| PHARMACIST— | |
| Sale of alcohol—Synthetic methyl alcohol may be sold only by a registered pharmacist—Exception | 1707 |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
| | |
| PHARMACY, STATE BOARD OF— | |
| Sale of alcohol—Synthetic methyl alcohol may be sold only by a registered pharmacist—Exception | 1707 |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
| Synthetic methyl alcohol—Sale of—Requirements to be met..... | 1744 |
| | |
| PHYSICIAN'S CERTIFICATE— | |
| School attendance—Certificate of family physician sufficient to show reason for pupil's non-attendance—Such physician's certificate may not be substituted for the one required under Section 4766-1, General Code, for issuance of age and schooling certificate..... | 1199 |
| | |
| PIGEONS— | |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Commerce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation..... | 1175 |

| PILOT— | Page |
|--|------|
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution— Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage..... | 1019 |
| | |
| PIPES— | |
| Leasing water—Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water | 1788 |
| | |
| PLACARD— | |
| Election law—Placard promoting nomination or election of candidate—Con- taining name and address of candidate only—Valid if issued by candidate | 997 |
| | |
| PLANNING COMMISSION— | |
| Roads—County commissioners' jurisdiction—No limitation of authority on county roads outside a municipality—Such jurisdiction not in conflict with city planning commission..... | 1730 |
| | |
| PLANNING COMMISSIONER— | |
| Contract—For construction of addition to municipal hospital—Award to member of planning commission illegal..... | 1070 |
| | |
| PLANS— | |
| County commissioners—Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor or for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized..... | 368 |
| Public buildings—Plans filed in state auditor's office become state property and may not be withdrawn..... | 323 |
| | |
| POISON— | |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unreg- istered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
| Synthetic methyl alcohol—Sale of—Requirements to be met..... | 1744 |
| | |
| POLICE— | |
| Constable—Authority of township trustees to designate—No more than one may be named by township trustees for police duty..... | 1499 |
| | |
| POLICE CHIEF— | |
| Chief of police—Painesville—May be appointed appraiser by municipal court bailiff | 1066 |
| | |
| POLICE COURT— | |
| Fees—Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury..... | 186 |
| | |
| POLICE DEPARTMENT— | |
| Members—Of city police—Right to create fund other than police relief fund Condition noted | 638 |

| | |
|---|------|
| POLICE JUDGE— | Page |
| Fees—Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury..... | 186 |
| POLICE JUSTICE— | |
| Municipality adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensation as chairman and police justice..... | 294 |
| POLICEMEN— | |
| Application—For person to act as policeman—Governor may only commission persons upon application of organizations set forth in Section 9150, G. C. | 296 |
| POLICE OFFICER— | |
| Dog law—Difference in duties of dog warden and police officer discussed—Dog warden and deputies may only impound dog when not wearing license tag—Police officer may seize any dog running at large..... | 1325 |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees or carry concealed weapons..... | 634 |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |
| POLICE PATROL— | |
| Chauffeur's license—Municipal safety director, superintendent or engineer of waterworks, police and fire department members need not register—Test for determining what employes are chauffeurs..... | 511 |
| POLICE PROTECTION— | |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village | 1119 |
| POLICE RELIEF FUND— | |
| Councilmanic representatives on board of trustees lose membership when terms in council expire—How vacancies may be filled..... | 77 |
| Duty of council to maintain fund when there are no pensions to be paid—When council may legally repeal such legislation..... | 1367 |
| Members—Of city police—Right to create fund other than police relief fund—Condition noted..... | 638 |
| Municipality—Council may, with Bureau's approval, create police relief fund by transferring moneys from general fund..... | 413 |
| POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION— | |
| Election law—Corrupt Practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory..... | 1155 |
| POLITICAL PARTY— | |
| Election law—Filing of petition signed by 1% of total vote for governor and containing ticket of candidates to be nominated—Such candidates placed on ballot under independent column—Method for creation of new party..... | 742 |

POLITICAL SUBDIVISION—

Page

Canal land—Terms of rental required by state when such land is taken over by a municipal corporation or other political subdivision—Difference in appraisal values—Rentals on leases already outstanding discussed----- 1778

POLLUTION—

Sewerage system—Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless.—Exceptions noted ----- 1945

POOL ROOMS—

Fines—Resulting from violation of Section 6212-40, General Code, concerning pool rooms, etc.—Not distributed as fines and forfeited bonds of prohibition law violators----- 798

POOR RELIEF—

Dependent children—Father living but mother deceased—Legal settlement attained after twelve months residence with grandparents, even though father resides in another county----- 1857
 Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township 382
 Medical relief—For indigent residents of village—Chargeable to township-- 749

POPULATION—

Census—Meaning of "last census"—When 1930 census deemed effective---- 1428
 Election law—No requirement for registration in cities between 11,800 and 16,000 population—Right of such cities to require registration by ordinance—If registration required, county election board gets additional compensation ----- 931
 Federal census—Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Reorganization of board of education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed----- 1338
 Salary—Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population----- 1255

PORTAGE LAKES—

Water leases—Pipes carrying water from Portage Lakes—Superintendent of Public Works and not Conservation Commissioner has authority to execute ----- 1597

POUNDAGE—

Sheriff—Right to collect first mortgage holder's claim and charge poundage where second mortgage holder buys property—When poundage not chargeable ----- 97

POWER TRANSMISSION LINE—

Approval, agreement with Southern Ohio Public Service Company for relocation of power transmission line within grade elimination improvement with New York Central Railroad in Licking County----- 482

| | Page |
|---|------|
| PRECINCTS— | |
| Election law—Combining precincts containing less than 250 voters—Board has discretionary power..... | 1296 |
| Registration of voter—Election—Additional time and facilities may be provided after general registration when..... | 1569 |
| PREFERRED CLAIM— | |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim..... | 1301 |
| PREMISES— | |
| School building—Board of education may not construct on leased premises when—Faulty consideration | 1760 |
| PREMIUM— | |
| Fire insurance—Kinds of public property on which probate judge may write insurance—Limitation of premium—Probate judge may execute fidelity bond for treasurer of a public school library..... | 1434 |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception..... | 1068 |
| School bus driver—Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor | 731 |
| PRESIDENT PRO TEM— | |
| City council—Power to fix compensation for additional duties of president pro tem..... | 424 |
| PRIMARY— | |
| County treasurer—May be candidate for county auditor at primary without resigning treasurer's office..... | 718 |
| Election Law— | |
| Campaign committee organized prior to primary but for promotion of a candidate at general election only—Filing of statement within ten days after primary unnecessary..... | 1323 |
| Person authorized to sign all petitions of his party's candidates for a given office | 684 |
| PRIMARY ELECTION— | |
| Bond issue—Question must be submitted to electors at November election—Exception | 609 |
| PRINCIPAL OF SCHOOL— | |
| County board of education—Unauthorized to elect assistant superintendents of schools to perform duties of local principals..... | 791 |
| Schools—Village and rural districts including former 4740 districts—Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| PRISONER— | |
| Found insane before or after conviction and committed to Lima State Hospital —Conditions precedent for release upon restoration to reason..... | 389 |
| Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behaviour, but not to parole..... | 763 |
| Sentence of prisoner—Convicted of two or more felonies—Serving sentences cumulatively by order of court—Continuous term—When eligible for parole | 1924 |
| PRIVATE CORPORATION— | |
| Offices compatible—Member of village council and secretary of the county agricultural society..... | 1791 |
| PRIVATE SCHOOL— | |
| Board of education—Authority to permit use of school building for kinder- garten school conducted by a board member—Conditions noted..... | 966 |
| PROBATE COURT— | |
| Affidavit of insanity—Filed against non-resident of county—Sanity finding by probate court—Costs not chargeable to person's county—Court's de- termination of residence binding upon other officials..... | 657 |
| Courts—Probate and Common Pleas combined—Common Pleas judge may issue dance permits outside municipalities..... | 579 |
| Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What probate courts may take jurisdiction..... | 722 |
| Fire insurance—Kinds of public property on which probate judge may write insurance—Limitation of premium—Probate judge may execute fidelity bond for treasurer of a public school library..... | 1434 |
| When date of presumption of death on account of seven years' absence must be fixed..... | 1180 |
| Wrongful commitment—Person placed in state hospital by probate judge— No liability against county..... | 757 |
| PROBATE JUDGE— | |
| Candidate—Common Pleas judge—Limited to expenditures of five hundred dollars each at primary and general election..... | 953 |
| Re-establishment of such office by electorate—Term for which elected..... | 1725 |
| Vacancy—Successor elected—For what term—Takes office when..... | 1755 |
| PROBATION— | |
| Justice of peace—Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604, et seq., G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on condition that costs of prosecution are paid..... | 577 |
| PROCEEDINGS— | |
| Board of education—When it shall be considered to have suspended rules of parliamentary procedure—Conduct of its proceedings..... | 1363 |
| PROCEEDINGS IN AID OF EXECUTION— | |
| County employe—Salary may not be garnisheed..... | 1060 |

| PROCEEDINGS PENDING— | Page |
|---|------|
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized---- | 79 |
| | |
| PROCLAMATION— | |
| Federal census—Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Reorganization of board of education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed----- | 1338 |
| | |
| PRODUCTION OF OIL— | |
| Flood method—For recovery of oil—Illegal—Methods for prevention of practice and how criminal prosecution instituted----- | 1055 |
| | |
| PROFESSOR— | |
| Personal service claims—Ohio State University—Vacation with pay or lump sum payment for serving for twelve quarterly periods in succession—Payable from current appropriations—Not "debts" within constitution----- | 1293 |
| | |
| PROHIBITION COMMISSIONER— | |
| Justice of the peace—Right to issue search warrants throughout his county-- | 642 |
| | |
| PROMISE— | |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium----- | 1817 |
| | |
| PROPERTY— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed----- | 1371 |
| Construction of will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest----- | 1655 |
| Fire insurance—Kinds of public property on which probate judge may write insurance—Limitation of premium—Probate judge may execute fidelity bond for treasurer of a public school library----- | 1434 |
| Inmate of county home—Comes into possession of property while resident there—Payment for support prior to inheritance may not be enforced----- | 1849 |
| Mortgage—Mortgagee not required to wait until full expiration of 21 years from last due date before same can be refiled—Affidavit must be filed therewith—No physical attachment necessary----- | 1329 |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial State Park—Within custody and management of commission—Continuing custody and management until completion of work authorized by act—Commission may employ caretaker----- | 1450 |
| School property—Board of education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed----- | 1871 |
| Tax levy—Rural school district authorized to levy beyond certain tax limitations—Village school district annexed to such contiguous rural school district—Thereafter tax levy in excess of certain tax limitations may be spread over entire territory of new district----- | 1679 |

| PROPERTY RIGHTS— | Page |
|--|------|
| Probate court—When date of presumption of death on account of seven years' absence must be fixed..... | 1180 |
| | |
| PROSECUTING ATTORNEY— | |
| Candidate—Prosecuting attorney—Not eligible unless an attorney at time of executing declaration of candidacy prior to circulating his petition..... | 906 |
| Criminal law—When information to be filed in probate court by prosecuting attorney—Exceptions | 68 |
| Legal counsel—Appointed to aid prosecuting attorney in criminal trial— Compensation for preparing case authorized..... | 116 |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation | 679 |
| Rented office space—Repair of building occupied by prosecuting attorney— County commissioners authorized to expend money for such work when there are no suitable rooms in court house..... | 1544 |
| Adams County— | |
| Courts—Probate and Common Pleas combined—Common Pleas judge may issue dance permits outside municipalities..... | 579 |
| Allen County— | |
| Dedication of land—Board of education may dedicate for street purposes— Council of a municipal corporation may accept and control such land as a public street..... | 1491 |
| School districts—Issuing bonds for school houses—Combined proceeds may not be used on schoolhouse in merged district..... | 1215 |
| Ashtabula County— | |
| Bond—Given to state conditioned for support of dependents of obligor— Proceeds from such bond, if forfeited, applicable for maintenance of dependent children..... | 778 |
| County employe—Salary may not be garnisheed..... | 1060 |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure proceedings—What taxes abated..... | 31 |
| Election law—How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision..... | 325 |
| Negligence—Duties of an employe of county surveyor—County not liable in tort for negligent discharge of duties of such official employe when.. | 1842 |
| Notarial seal—Use of rubber stamp and ink in affixing seal not a compliance with statute..... | 1803 |
| Publication—Delinquent tax list—Democratic daily paper not existing in county—Auditor should publish such list in a Republican daily only.... | 167 |
| Road—Continuous in village and township—Township may agree to construct and maintain within village—No such agreement may be made with city..... | 1487 |
| School property—Board of education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed..... | 1871 |
| Temperance society—Property exempt from taxation if used exclusively for charitable purposes..... | 315 |
| Traffic lights—Erected by county commissioners at road intersections— Township trustees without authority to maintain..... | 1694 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Athens County— | |
| Members—Of associations to apprehend felons and misdemeanants organized under Sections 10200, et seq., General Code—May not receive fees or carry concealed weapons..... | 634 |
| Vacancy—Death of clerk of Common Pleas Court shortly before beginning of his new term—How long appointee holds office..... | 630 |
| Auglaize County— | |
| School building—Board of education may not construct on leased premises when—Faulty consideration | 1760 |
| School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |
| Belmont County— | |
| Election law—Signatures to petition of candidate for an office in district larger than county and less than state may be secured in any one county within such district—Opinion No. 1340, 1929, approved..... | 614 |
| Township cemetery—Within municipality—Legality of extension to within one hundred feet of dwelling house erected two hundred yards away since said cemetery was established..... | 1217 |
| Brown County— | |
| House Bill No. 343—Proviso added to Section 4696, G. C., relates only to transfers of school territory authorized by said section..... | 421 |
| Vacancy—County treasurer unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots..... | 772 |
| Butler County— | |
| County auditor—Duty to reappraise all realty other than that of public utilities in 1931, mandatory..... | 1195 |
| Road improvement—Legislation started by county commissioners in 1926—Section 1214, General Code, as it then read, governs levying of assessments | 1114 |
| Carroll County— | |
| Bond issue—Authorization voted by electors—Decision of board of education not to issue—May thereafter reconsider..... | 1926 |
| Election ballots—Question of issuing bonds by a subdivision submitted to voters—Percentage necessary to carry measure—Blank and mutilated ballots not to be considered..... | 1676 |
| School districts—Transfer of territory controlled by Section 4692, G. C.—County board of education should make an equitable division of the funds and indebtedness between school districts involved..... | 1864 |
| Clermont County— | |
| Inspectors—County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Condition noted..... | 826 |
| Sewerage system—Preliminary survey to determine approximate cost—Municipality has no authority to issue bonds for such survey—How such work may be compensated..... | 1395 |
| Transportation of pupils—Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van | 1919 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Clinton County— | |
| Board of education—One of five newly elected members not qualified— How vacancy filled..... | 149 |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Ex- ception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
| Contract—Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized.. | 847 |
| Election law—Placard promoting nomination or election of candidate— Containing name and address of candidate only—Valid if issued by candidate | 997 |
| Vacancies—Village council—Caused by failure of four old councilmen to hold over—Filled by old mayor's appointments after 30 days, if newly elected mayor fails to qualify..... | 184 |
| Vacancy—Offices of county auditor and commissioner—When successors to appointees elected..... | 880 |
| Columbiana County— | |
| Tax Commission—May require corporations to file balance sheets with personal tax returns..... | 1122 |
| Coshocton County— | |
| Sale of gravel—No authority for county commissioners or county surveyor to sell from county pits..... | 1471 |
| Crawford County— | |
| Check drawn in one county without sufficient funds being in bank and mailed to addressee in another county—Proper venue for criminal charges.... | 253 |
| Election law—Distribution of small blotter with campaign card on reverse side legal..... | 977 |
| School bus driver—Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of edu- cation—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffer..... | 426 |
| Cuyahoga County— | |
| Appearance bond—Given to State in bastardy proceeding—Proper party to institute suit on such bond, when forfeited, determined..... | 688 |
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| Mortgage—Mortgagee not required to wait until full expiration of 21 years from last due date before same can be refiled—Affidavit must be filed therewith—No physical attachment necessary..... | 1329 |
| Schools—Village and rural districts including former 4740 districts— Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |
| Wrongful commitment—Person placed in state hospital by probate judge— No liability against county..... | 757 |
| Darke County— | |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue..... | 755 |
| Partition fence—Adjacent landowner required to cut down such small trees as come within term "brush"..... | 304 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Defiance County— | |
| Fire protection—Joint ownership of fire apparatus by townships unauthorized | 1187 |
| Probate Court—When date of presumption of death on account of seven years absence must be fixed..... | 1180 |
| Delaware County— | |
| Justice of peace—Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604 et seq. G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on condition that costs of prosecution are paid..... | 577 |
| Erie County— | |
| County buildings—Section 2333, G. C., construed—How to determine whether bond issue for extension to court house should be submitted to people—Incorporating in one resolution more than one improvement authorized | 226 |
| County Educational Equalization Fund—Held by county treasurer until apportioned by county board of education—How said fund paid to school districts | 589 |
| Motor vehicle license and first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only..... | 289 |
| Realty—Owned by county and used by agricultural society for fairs—Conditions under which commissioners may sell part of such realty—Society's consent unnecessary—Proceeds payable into county treasury..... | 700 |
| School district—Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately.... | 312 |
| Teacher's certificate—Using special certificate for teaching certain subjects in high school to teach same subjects in elementary school authorized.... | 598 |
| Fairfield County— | |
| County agricultural society—Retired officer—May create office of "Honorary Secretary"—Salary may be provided when..... | 1645 |
| County roads—Transfer of funds—Moneys in fund used for cooperating in state projects may be used for county road maintenance—Constitution not violated | 1773 |
| Service of summons—How minor may be served in civil action..... | 1686 |
| Township road—Portion bounded on both sides by state property—Maintained primarily by township trustees..... | 238 |
| Fayette County— | |
| Board of education—When it shall be considered to have suspended rules of parliamentary procedure—Conduct of its proceedings..... | 1363 |
| Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund..... | 934 |
| Offices compatible—Township trustee and trustee of county children's home | 650 |
| Prosecuting attorney elect—Criminal cases pending—No responsibility charged to—Incumbent of office may employ prosecutor elect in preparation of cases for trial..... | 1651 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Franklin County— | |
| Public record—Veterans' Bureau—Official must provide copy without charge in determining eligibility of veteran or guardian to receive money from such bureau | 1516 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commission—Common Pleas judge must appoint one member from American Legion, wherever possible..... | 583 |
| Fulton County— | |
| Village board of education—Teacher employed by contract for year 1929-1930—Entering into new contract for three-year period beginning August 1, 1929, illegal | 893 |
| Volunteer fire company—Township trustees may enter into contract with such company to furnish fire protection to the township—May not make donation to such volunteer fire company to help construct building..... | 1500 |
| Gallia County— | |
| District advisory council—General health district—Majority of such council must be present to transact business..... | 857 |
| Geauga County— | |
| County treasurer—May be candidate for county auditor at primary without resigning treasurer's office | 718 |
| Criminal law—Corporation may be prosecuted for violation of Sections 7246 and 7248-1, G. C. | 219 |
| Township trustees—Must purchase road machinery at competitive bidding when cost exceeds five hundred dollars..... | 450 |
| Guernsey County— | |
| City cemetery—Authority of municipality to create trust fund for maintaining cemetery and require that portion of money from lot sales be deposited in such fund—Ordinance permitting service director to invest funds illegal | 192 |
| Election—Bond issue approved by one vote—Amount authorized insufficient because based on auditor's miscalculation—Collection of taxes unauthorized | 88 |
| Hancock County— | |
| Certified check—Certain indorsement on face of check held to amount to certification | 1220 |
| County agricultural society—Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness..... | 14 |
| Transfer of funds—Township trustees unauthorized to transfer moneys from general fund to road fund—Exception..... | 697 |
| Hardin County— | |
| Adding machine—May be purchased for a county superintendent of schools and assistants from county board of education fund..... | 805 |
| Board of education—Razing schoolhouse and attempting to issue bonds for new building by authority of repealed statute—Question of issuing bonds to be submitted only at November elections..... | 189 |
| County commissioners—Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed.. | 1173 |
| Criminal law—Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3, General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered..... | 1011 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Hardin County—Concluded. | |
| Inheritance tax—Methods of determining rate—Prevalent assumption in line of succession----- | 1594 |
| Legal settlement—Married woman may lawfully acquire when justified in separating from husband—Not limited to settlement in that county in which husband resides----- | 1482 |
| Motor vehicle—Sold on execution by order of justice of peace—Bill of sale signed by constable----- | 902 |
| Township trustee—May transport pupils in school district lying within his township----- | 188 |
| Harrison County— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure of state's lien by single action—When delinquent assessments cover only one part of a tract of land, whole of tract is subject to lien—Conditions noted----- | 1869 |
| Henry County— | |
| Village board of education—Members not entitled to compensation----- | 809 |
| Highland County— | |
| Cemetery—Platted as part of village and dedicated to public use—Title in said village----- | 909 |
| Holmes County— | |
| Board of education—Village school district—Notification to county board of intention to become exempted district ends authority of said county board over territory—Exemption of village district based on census taken more than reasonable time beforehand unauthorized----- | 1047 |
| Person marrying in foreign state while having an undivorced spouse, said person living and cohabiting in Ohio—Prosecution for bigamy unauthorized----- | 99 |
| Residence—County school district—Board members thereof must reside in territory composing such district—Necessary for members of board to establish their residence in jurisdictional territory within reasonable time—Vacancies—How filled----- | 1479 |
| Huron County— | |
| School district—Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations—How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed----- | 46 |
| Jefferson County— | |
| County commissioners—Right to erect speaker's stand in cemetery considered----- | 381 |
| Schools—Collapse of bleachers on athletic field—Injury sustained by patrons in attendance at football game—No liability upon district or board of education in its corporate capacity----- | 1942 |
| Village school district—Requirements to become exempted village school district outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district discussed----- | 1004 |
| Knox County— | |
| Mother's pension—Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted----- | 1539 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Lake County— | |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from uncollectible assessments..... | 726 |
| Lawrence County— | |
| Constable—Temporary removal from township does not vacate office..... | 946 |
| County recorder—Fee for making marginal reference to an assignment on original record of lease unauthorized..... | 1072 |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized..... | 787 |
| Municipality—Amounts of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| Special constable—May not be appointed by justice of the peace when regular constables are inactive by reason of private business..... | 214 |
| Licking County— | |
| Board of education—Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld..... | 925 |
| Cemetery—Located outside municipality and without any ownership—Title vested in township trustees..... | 898 |
| County commissioners—Power to select part of county home farm as site for tuberculosis hospital..... | 1290 |
| Criminal law—When information to be filed in Probate Court by prosecuting attorney—Exceptions | 68 |
| Indigent sick—When non-resident of state is quarantined—County may assume payment for necessary groceries..... | 1335 |
| Partition fence—Legality of township trustees awarding contract for its construction to only bidder when proposal received after advertised date.... | 26 |
| Petition—County road improvement—Signatures of 51% of land owners necessary for commissioners to proceed by majority vote..... | 1131 |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation | 679 |
| Public contract—Transportation of school pupils—Board of education may modify or change such contract if changed conditions so warrant—Construction same as between natural persons..... | 1716 |
| Road Improvement— | |
| County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Latter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into—Litigation pending—Return of money to municipality illegal..... | 277 |
| Road improvement—Petition of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable..... | 1160 |
| Township trustees—Abandonment of a township road unauthorized..... | 604 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Licking County—Concluded. | |
| Transfer of territory—Petition filed with county board of education by three-fourths of electors of territory—Consolidation of such territory by county board before acting on petition—Date when transfer effective for proportioning funds and indebtedness..... | 859 |
| Logan County— | |
| Partition fence—Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| Lorain County— | |
| Board of education—Right to construct school building from moneys in general fund when such construction not mentioned in purposes for which general levy made—Special levy unnecessary..... | 747 |
| Gasoline tax—Township's portion arising therefrom—Township trustees may proceed by force account..... | 1493 |
| Hospital bills for indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Dept.—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing "crippled children appropriation fund" | 5 |
| Lucas County— | |
| Abandoned canal lands—Highway director may only use such lands in Lucas County for park purposes as are incidental to a highway—Lease of such lands to park district now unauthorized..... | 794 |
| Board of education—Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—No liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later..... | 157 |
| Board of Park Commissioners—Lands may not be acquired in another state for purposes enumerated..... | 1813 |
| Election law—Committee or person other than candidate—Expenses in connection with election not limited—Itemized statement necessary.... | 1279 |
| Issuance of bonds—Levy outside fifteen mill limitation may be made when—What effect Section 2, Article XII of the Constitution as amended, has on a levy when notes or bonds have been authorized and such bonds are outstanding—Conditions noted..... | 1833 |
| Salary—Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population..... | 1255 |
| Madison County— | |
| Deputy sealer of weights and measures—Must charge for services..... | 70 |
| Mahoning County— | |
| Election law—How ballots prepared for electing two common pleas judges to assume office at a different time and a domestic relations judge—Candidates must designate judgeship sought..... | 600 |
| Fees—County commissioners not entitled to receive fees provided for by Section 6602-14, General Code—Fees in instant case based on sewer and water improvements..... | 1625 |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village | 1119 |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied..... | 256 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Marion County— | |
| Marathon dance—When it may be considered a public dance..... | 1722 |
| Municipal court of Marion—Judge holds office until successor qualifies after 1931 general election..... | 320 |
| Township trustees—Power to accept donation of land for right of way in connection with improvement to avoid a grade crossing..... | 1183 |
| Medina County— | |
| Vacancy—Office of county surveyor—Length of term of appointee..... | 904 |
| Meigs County— | |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to remit taxes charged against sep- arately owned coal lands when excessive valuation claimed..... | 560 |
| School building—Destroyed by fire—Bonds issuable for rebuilding without vote of electors subject to limitations—Submission of question of bond issue at November election—Exception—Time of maturity of bonds.... | 695 |
| Mercer County— | |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon payment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder | 585 |
| School district—Creation of new district—Action of county board of edu- cation not subject to attack except by remonstrance—Notice not required —County board may not conceal its action from residents of territory affected | 1419 |
| Miami County— | |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor..... | 1136 |
| Municipality—Contract for street lighting authorized by ordinance—Thirty day referendum period under provision of constitution..... | 28 |
| Monroe County— | |
| Board of Education— | |
| Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time—Duty to fix em- ployee's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow lot pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal..... | 139 |
| Special meeting called—Attended and participated in by entire member- ship—Advance notification deemed unnecessary to valid transaction of business | 1534 |
| Cemetery lot—Township trustees may adopt rule providing for transfer of title from decedent to an heir or next of kin..... | 1041 |
| Compulsory education—Children must attend school to which assigned when—If insufficient educational advantages afforded, parent or guardian subject to penalty..... | 1886 |
| Constable's paraphernalia—Township trustees have no authority to use township funds in the purchase of..... | 1787 |
| Election law—Combining precincts containing less than 250 voters—Board has discretionary power..... | 1296 |
| Poor relief—Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township | 382 |
| Public record—Book kept by Superintendent of Infirmary considered such —Former infirmary inmate may inspect this book at any reasonable time under supervision of Superintendent..... | 1416 |
| Transportation of pupils—Distance from school—Rule for measuring dis- tance discussed—Specific case considered..... | 1561 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Montgomery County— | |
| Board of education—Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund..... | 941 |
| Chauffeur—License and physician's fees for such employe not chargeable to board of education, township trustees or county commissioners..... | 431 |
| County funds—Transfer thereof—No authority for transferring unappropriated balances in a county road fund to the bond retirement fund to meet a deficiency therein..... | 1680 |
| Ditch improvement—Constructed by municipality within the corporation—County may not pay part cost of same even though benefited thereby—Suggested remedy | 44 |
| Election law—Corrupt Practice sections—Contributions of candidate to party committees not considered in determining personal expense limitations—Filing statement of such contributions mandatory..... | 1155 |
| Motor vehicle—Mortgagee repossessing a vehicle must deliver to purchaser all bills of sale—When clerk of courts may make certified copies for such mortgagee..... | 197 |
| Township officers—When vacancy exists a question of fact—Transfer of territory from one township to another—Residence of such officers—Retention of office requires persons to move within boundaries of township in which elected..... | 1460 |
| Morgan County— | |
| Bond issue—Question must be submitted to electors at a November election Exception | 609 |
| Morrow County— | |
| Election—Absent voters' ballots received by county election board but not delivered to precincts before close of polls—How defeated candidate may obtain relief..... | 181 |
| Muskingum County— | |
| Affidavit filed with county auditor for transfer of inherited realty—May be made by surviving spouse..... | 269 |
| County commissioners—Carrying insurance on buildings of agricultural society—Proceeds payable to such society when loss occurs..... | 616 |
| School building—Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant..... | 1397 |
| Transfer of school territory—County board unauthorized to transfer territory to rural or village school district of adjoining county—Where property and taxes vest when territory transferred to adjacent county district | 474 |
| Noble County— | |
| Motor vehicle—Seized by officers while being used for transportation of intoxicating liquor—When owner is entitled to its return..... | 702 |
| Paulding County— | |
| Transportation of pupils—Board of education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil—Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed | 1464 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Perry County— | |
| Board of education—Sale of coal by member to vendor who has contracted to sell coal to said board—When valid or invalid..... | 1264 |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to cancel assessments levied to pay part of cost of state highway when bonds issued..... | 194 |
| County treasurer—May accept current taxes without payment of delinquent taxes and penalties..... | 831 |
| Pickaway County— | |
| County auditor—Unauthorized to deduct from assessed valuation of taxpayer's realty the decrease in valuation resulting from appropriation of part of such realty for railroad purposes..... | 464 |
| County recorder—Fee chargeable for filing assigned chattel mortgage—Opinion No. 3037, 1928, followed..... | 254 |
| Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What probate courts may take jurisdiction..... | 722 |
| Vacancy—County treasurer—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor to be elected..... | 781 |
| Pike County— | |
| Candidate—Prosecuting attorney—Not eligible unless an attorney at time of executing declaration of candidacy prior to circulating his petition.... | 906 |
| Justice of peace—Who must administer his oath of office—Failure to take proper oath questioned only by quo warranto—De facto and de jure officers discussed..... | 118 |
| Legal counsel—Appointed to aid prosecuting attorney in criminal trial—Compensation for preparing case authorized..... | 116 |
| Rented office space—Repair of building occupied by prosecuting attorney—County commissioners authorized to expend money for such work when there are no suitable rooms in court house..... | 1544 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. court but not in J. P. court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before grand jury..... | 1244 |
| Portage County— | |
| County hospital—Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go..... | 1836 |
| School district—Having incorporated village within its boundaries and total tax valuation of half-million dollars—Constitutes village school district—Exception | 10 |
| Township trustees—Purchase of road machinery under terms of Section 7201, General Code, by issuance of township notes to seller of such machinery authorized—Issuance of notes other than to such seller unauthorized | 595 |
| Putnam County— | |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury..... | 57 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commission—Secretary legally allowed reasonable compensation for services..... | 435 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Richland County— | |
| Bond issue—Authorized by school district—Unaffected by transfer of portion of territory from district—Exception..... | 113 |
| County commissioners—Right to install lighting equipment or partly pay cost of its installation on grounds of agricultural society—Funds appropriated to such society to be controlled and expended by commissioners..... | 841 |
| Levy of taxes—Annexation of territory to village school district—Taxes beyond general tax limitations authorized by electors of original district—Extra levy may be spread over entire territory of newly constituted district..... | 1581 |
| Ross County— | |
| Township trustees—Right to \$2.50 a day for services on road improvements authorized by Section 5541-8, General Code—Condition noted..... | 1300 |
| Sandusky County— | |
| Legal services—Proceedings to sell property of inmate of infirmary—Prosecuting attorney may not be paid for such service..... | 1522 |
| Township trustees—Furnishing of glasses to child to attend school authorized..... | 385 |
| Scioto County— | |
| County commissioners—May allow county agricultural society to use county home farm property for fairs..... | 552 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised..... | 1170 |
| Seneca County— | |
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |
| Inmate of county home—Comes into possession of property while resident there—Payment for support prior to inheritance may not be enforced.. | 1849 |
| Minnows—Catching by means of minnow traps and dip nets prohibited in inland fishing districts..... | 1130 |
| Probate judge—Vacancy—Successor elected—For what term—Takes office when..... | 1755 |
| Shelby County— | |
| Fire insurance—Kinds of public property on which probate judge may write insurance—Limitation of premium—Probate judge may execute fidelity bond for treasurer of a public school library..... | 1434 |
| Stark County— | |
| Candidate—Common Pleas judge—Limited to expenditures of five hundred dollars each at primary and general election..... | 953 |
| County Auditor— | |
| Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner..... | 1107 |
| Unauthorized to reassess all realty in county after assessment made under Section 5548-1, General Code..... | 761 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head.. | 783 |
| Duty to maintain all county roads—May eliminate county roads under Section 6966, General Code..... | 1228 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Stark County—Concluded. | |
| County law library association—Money arising under provision of Section 3056 G. C., payable to such association—Transferring title to property, purchased with such money, to municipal law library illegal..... | 146 |
| County tuberculosis hospital—Superintendent and employees within civil service | 711 |
| General Health District Board—Residence in district required of member thereof—Membership incompatible with office of township trustee..... | 1718 |
| Incorporation of municipality—Proceedings not hindered by repeal of Sections 3527, 3528, G. C..... | 154 |
| Roads—County commissioners jurisdiction—No limitation of authority on county roads outside a municipality—Such jurisdiction not in conflict with city planning commission..... | 1730 |
| Summit County— | |
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder..... | 463 |
| General Assembly—Member thereof may also hold office of township trustee | 1848 |
| Justice of the peace—May legally engage in collection business, so long as his fees do not result from suits filed in his court..... | 1002 |
| Trumbull County— | |
| Board of education—Authorized to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease..... | 1133 |
| Census—Meaning of "last census"—When 1930 census deemed effective.... | 1428 |
| City school district—Territory not transferrable from such district..... | 42 |
| County commissioners—Authority to buy land from agricultural society and lease same to such society in single transaction..... | 93 |
| Judgment—For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount taxable as costs | 1239 |
| School territory—Transfer from exempted village or city district to adjoining district—Right of county board of education to annex adjoining territory—Opinion 1377, 1930, modified..... | 359 |
| Transportation of elementary pupils living more than two miles from school, discretionary—All pupils within same classification entitled to equal transportation facilities—Specific examples..... | 468 |
| Tuscarawas County— | |
| County building commission—Compensation fixed by Common Pleas Court and paid from county treasury on said court's approval..... | 73 |
| Election law—Judges and clerks of elections appointed under repealed Section 4853, General Code, entitled to compensation provided by Section 4785-28, General Code, at August 1930 primary..... | 1083 |
| Feeble-minded child—Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable..... | 570 |
| Union County— | |
| Jury fees—Not taxable as costs against defendant in criminal case..... | 865 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Van Wert County— | |
| Board of education—Rural and village—Teachers employed only after being nominated by county or assistant county superintendent of schools—Exception explained | 1014 |
| Bonds—May be sold based on interest rate higher than that provided in legislation | 321 |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to pay for light used in sheriff's living quarters within the jail..... | 564 |
| Vinton County— | |
| Township road construction—Gasoline tax proceeds applicable for sewers and drains | 970 |
| Township trustee—Supervising road improvement financed by gas tax funds—Compensation in excess of \$250 limit for township services unauthorized | 1012 |
| Warren County— | |
| Village council—Right to lease municipal auditorium to individuals..... | 37 |
| Washington County— | |
| County commissioners—No liability for negligence in maintenance of state highways | 1114 |
| Dog law—Difference in duties of dog warden and police officer discussed—Dog warden and deputies may only impound dog when not wearing license tag—Police officer may seize any dog running at large..... | 1325 |
| Public dance—Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary..... | 922 |
| School transportation laws—Apply to all pupils under twenty-one..... | 1224 |
| Wayne County— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Sheriff's sale of land—Opinion No. 1746, 1930, and Opinion No. 1814, 1928, not in conflict..... | 1125 |
| Williams County— | |
| Board of education—May not pay chauffeur's license fee required of a school bus driver..... | 310 |
| School territory—County board of education makes transfer—Equitable division of bonded and other indebtedness should be made..... | 1827 |
| Wood County— | |
| Bridges—State highway—County and state may cooperate in construction thereon | 1551 |
| Street signs—Township trustees have no authority to erect signs indicating names of roads or streets..... | 1515 |
| Wyandot County— | |
| Director of education—Power to require that first grade high school hold nine-month school terms under penalty of reduction to second or third grade | 239 |

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY ELECT—

| | |
|--|------|
| Criminal cases pending—No responsibility charged to—Incumbent of office may employ prosecutor elect in preparation of cases for trial..... | 1651 |
|--|------|

PUBLICATION—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
|--|-----|

| PUBLICATION—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Delinquent tax list—Democratic daily paper not existing in county—Auditor should publish such list in a Republican daily paper----- | 167 |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessment levied----- | 256 |
| PUBLIC BUILDINGS— | |
| State Office Building—Specifications—Standards set up accompanied by words "or equal" legal—General discussion----- | 874 |
| PUBLIC CONTRACT— | |
| Transportation of school pupils—Board of education may modify or change such contract if changed conditions so warrant—Construction same as between natural persons----- | 1716 |
| PUBLIC CORPORATION— | |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village ----- | 1119 |
| PUBLIC DANCE— | |
| Courts—Probate and Common Pleas combined—Common Pleas judge may issue dance permits outside municipalities----- | 579 |
| Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary----- | 922 |
| Marathon dance—When it may be considered a public dance----- | 1722 |
| PUBLIC EMPLOYEES— | |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Industrial Commission's duty to compensate public employes—Failure of premiums paid by political subdivision to cover claims—Temporary remedy----- | 200 |
| PUBLIC FUNDS— | |
| Municipality—Authority to compromise claim asserted by occupying tenants upon abandoned Miami and Erie canal lands----- | 543 |
| PUBLIC OFFICE— | |
| Board of trustees of firemen's pension fund—Councilmanic representatives not holding another public office within inhibition of city charter provision | 259 |
| PUBLIC RECORD— | |
| Book kept by Superintendent of Infirmary considered such—Former infirmary inmate may inspect this book at any reasonable time under supervision of superintendent ----- | 1416 |
| Veterans' Bureau—Official must provide copy without charge in determining eligibility of veteran or guardian to receive money from such bureau----- | 1516 |
| PUBLIC SCHOOL— | |
| School transportation laws—Apply to all pupils under twenty-one----- | 1224 |

| | |
|--|------|
| PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION, CHAIRMAN OF— | Page |
| Board of education—Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statutes—Power to prescribe that such drivers shall provide liability insurance..... | 249 |
| PUBLIC UTILITY— | |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed..... | 1102 |
| PUBLIC UTILITY EXCISE TAX— | |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by tax commission—What notice should state—State treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already attached..... | 82 |
| PUBLIC WELFARE DEPARTMENT— | |
| Feeble-minded child—Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable..... | 570 |
| Hospital bills for indigent crippled children committed to Welfare Department—Payable from general county fund—Budget commission may provide definite sum to pay such bills—Establishing “crippled children appropriation fund” | 5 |
| PUBLIC WELFARE, DIRECTOR OF— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of Naaman R. Canaday, Jr., city of Gallipolis, Gallia County | 241 |
| Abstract of title to land of the Otterbein Home in Turtle Creek Township, Warren County, Ohio..... | 329 |
| Contract for installation of meter and supply electric service at Grafton Farm, Grafton, Lorain County, Ohio..... | 112 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower at Grafton State Farm, Grafton, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,088.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 345 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower for Ohio State Brick Plant, Junction City, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,245.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 346 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Hiram Miller of Toledo, Ohio, for construction of implement shed for Toledo State Hospital, Toledo, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Surety and Casualty Company..... | 722 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Skinner Engine Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, and Erie, Pennsylvania, for two engines and generators for Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,590.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 1536 |

PUBLIC WELFARE, DIRECTOR OF—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. Connelly Boiler Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for one boiler and Westinghouse Stoker, and brick work complete, for Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan..... | 1580 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henry P. Thompson Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for softening system and hot water heater blow-off system in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Orient, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,227.00—Surety bond executed by National Surety Company of New York..... | 1591 |
| Deed to land of State of Ohio in city of Toledo, Lucas County, to be sold to the city of Toledo..... | 9 |
| Adoption— | |
| Right of mother under twenty-one to consent to her child's adoption or surrender it to an agency under terms of Sections 1352-12 and 1352-13, General Code..... | 356 |
| When child caring institution may consent to a child's adoption by proceedings in a foreign state..... | 655 |
| Controlling Board—Power to authorize transfer of moneys under Section 4, House Bill 510, 88th General Assembly considered..... | 812 |
| Dependent child—Born while mother confined in feeble-minded institution on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court..... | 1315 |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
| Grafton State Farm—Department of Public Welfare may not lease portions of farm for purposes of feeding hogs..... | 1673 |
| Juvenile court—Jurisdiction of dependent child continues until child becomes twenty-one—Exception—Such jurisdiction unaffected by change of residence of parent..... | 509 |
| Prisoner—Found insane before or after conviction and committed to Lima State Hospital—Conditions precedent for release upon restoration to reason | 389 |
| Sentence of prisoner—Convicted of two or more felonies—Serving sentences cumulatively by order of court—Continuous term—When eligible for parole | 1924 |

PUBLIC WORKS—

| | |
|---|------|
| Certified check—Certain indorsement on face of check held to amount to certification..... | 1220 |
| Water leases—Pipes carrying water from Portage Lakes—Superintendent of Public Works, and not Conservation Commissioner has authority to execute | 1597 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—

| | |
|---|------|
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago and St. Louis Railway Company in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 821 |
| Certificate of title to land of Wylie E. Potts, in Bethel Township, Clark County, Ohio..... | 1410 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pittsburgh-Des Moines Steel Company, Pittsburgh, Pa., for construction of new water lines for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$26,800.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 138 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Boone, Eason & Wood, Bluefield, W. Va., for construction of porches for cottages, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 207 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert S. Harsh and Associates, Inc., Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with vocational training school building, Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,125.00..... | 221 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Arthur Ivone, Cincinnati, Ohio, for erection of memorial on state house grounds to Ohio veterans of World War at an expenditure of \$8,500.00..... | 291 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for repair and remodeling of Ward 27, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,987.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company..... | 352 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of tunnels and roads at Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$24,725.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company..... | 353 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Frank L. Matthaes, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of sheep exhibit building at Ohio State Fair Grounds at an expenditure of \$87,973.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 400 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Freeman & Jones, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, for construction of water supply, Institution for Feeble-minded at Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,100.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company..... | 451 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Garber and Woodward, Cincinnati, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with chemistry building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio..... | 530 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Garber and Woodward, Cincinnati, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with physical education building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio..... | 540 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the E. H. Sheldon Company, Muskegon, Michigan, for cabinet and soapstone contract for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,363.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company, Hammond, Ind..... | 603 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,850.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 604 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Ronan and Ingleson, Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with administration building, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio..... | 620 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of Cottage "S," Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$99,912.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 647 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,520.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 648 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of addition to Memorial Building at Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,649.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 649 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage No. 2, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$190,400.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 660 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage No. 1, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$198,250.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 661 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of work shop, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,650.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 661 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of power house and chimney, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,060.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York-- | 662 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Snead & Co., of Jersey City, New Jersey, for construction of bookstacks for museum and library building, Ohio Archaeological and Historical Society, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,360.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland----- | 714 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson Electric Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electric work in Sheep Exhibit Building, Ohio State Fair Grounds, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,780.12—Surety bond executed by Globe Indemnity Company----- | 768 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Engelhoff Studios Company, Columbus, Ohio, for redecorating House of Representatives, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,600.00—Surety bond executed by American Surety Company of New York----- | 769 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. Elford and Son, Columbus, Ohio, for rehabilitation of Ohio State Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$51,000.00----- | 770 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for grading at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,750.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright----- | 770 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for construction of cement walk, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,639.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright ----- | 772 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and sewers in sheep exhibit building, Ohio State Fair Grounds, at an expenditure of \$6,372.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 776 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for engineering services for physical education building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,450.00..... | 777 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for engineering services for chemistry building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,437.50..... | 778 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brooke Electric Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Memorial Building, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$650.00—Surety bond executed by Indemnity Insurance Company of North America..... | 785 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and John N. Bergen and Albert L. Bergen, Marietta, Ohio, for plumbing and heating the additions to the Memorial Building, Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,933.00,—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company..... | 786 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company Canton, Ohio, for construction of a cottage at the Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$78,580.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan | 788 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in Cottage "S," Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,817.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 807 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Power and Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Cottage "S," Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company..... | 828 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Kauffman Plumbing and Heating Company, Canton, Ohio, for plumbing work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,340.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 828 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York..... | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Walters Electric Company, Canton, Ohio, for electrical work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,460.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for construction and completion of general contract on greenhouse and service building at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station at Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,730.00—Surety bond executed by United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1038 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Gilchrist Construction Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of contract for work on Cleveland State Hospital at an expenditure of \$105,040.00—Surety bond executed by Aetna Casualty and Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1082 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for completion and construction of general contract for Cleveland State Hospital, at expenditure of \$70,400.00—Surety bond executed by The Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1101 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,901.00—Contract bond executed by Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey..... | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The A. L. Rhoads Construction Company, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for completion of general contract, not including plumbing, heating and electrical work at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$62,890.00—Contract bond executed by Commercial Casualty Insurance Company of Newark, New Jersey..... | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and A. C. Harner, of Xenia, Ohio, for completion of contract for electrical work in building for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,095.00—Surety bond executed by Glens Falls Indemnity Company of Glens Falls, New York | 1225 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Hawkins Construction Company of Newark, Ohio, for general work in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,295.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1250 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$40,552.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania | 1251 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and York Ice Machinery Corporation, Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,777.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Guarantee Company..... | 1260 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the John C. Boehm Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,493.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York..... | 1260 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical wiring and equipment in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,425.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey | 1261 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Springfield Boiler Company of Springfield, Illinois, for steam generating unit for power plant on the Ohio State University Campus at an expenditure of \$112,947.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1262 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for elevator and dumb waiter and hand power garbage lift in a building known as storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company | 1271 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Weiss Heating and Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company----- | 1272 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and United Cork Companies, Cleveland, Ohio, for insulation in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,950.00—Surety bond executed by American Surety Company of New York ----- | 1288 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado of Columbus, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in School Building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,194.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company, of Newark, New Jersey ----- | 1304 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Edward Roth of Pedro, Ohio, for completion of general contract not including mechanical trades, for School Building for Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1305 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and McCurren Brothers of Xenia, Ohio, for plumbing, water lines, sewer and electric work, exclusive of steel hay racks and metal feed mangers for horse barn at Farm, C. and I. Department, Wilberforce University, Wilberforce, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,935.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio----- | 1306 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Boyajohn and Barr, Inc., Columbus, Ohio, for general contract together with Alternates A, B, Nos. 2, 7, 8, and 9, for Physical Education Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$412,690.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1309 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Barnes-Joy Engineering Company of Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in School Building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,607.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Conecticut ----- | 1310 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Physical Education Building and equipment, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$49,024.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1310 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser of Oxford, Ohio, for the completion of general contract for Central Unit of Chemistry Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$74,678.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio | 1431 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and George W. Timmons of Columbus, Ohio, for caretaker's cottage on Gibraltar Island at an expenditure of \$11,550.00—Surety bond executed by D. R. Roth and D. S. Myer..... | 1432 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating, and electrical work in the Tubercular Wards, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$33,475.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1440 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. L. Parkinson, Mansfield, Ohio, for heating at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company | 1441 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Dawson and Finan for general work for Laundry Building and equipment at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,932.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey..... | 1441 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Construction and Maintenance Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work on Physical Education Building, Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$7,952.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York..... | 1463 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Indiana Engineering and Construction Company, for remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$100,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company..... | 1485 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing work in Laundry Building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,545.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1488 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for elevators in cold storage, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, New York..... | 1489 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Albert B. Isabel and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work for cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$57,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company, Buffalo, New York..... | 1490 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in the Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,422.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1497 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and P. C. O'Neill, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and ventilating system in Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,533.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company, Chicago, Illinois-- | 1502 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. Elford & Son, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on building at London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$330,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company ----- | 1510 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Watts and Suhrbier Company, Toledo, Ohio, for general construction in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$199,537.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1519 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bryce Heating and Ventilating Company of Toledo, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,195.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York ----- | 1519 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating in remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,407.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1520 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for pipe covering and insulation in a building known as Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,129.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company ----- | 1521 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wiggins and Gillespie, Bowling Green, Ohio, for plumbing in Recitation and Departmental Building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,399.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio ----- | 1537 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Lord and Burnham Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for furnishing and erecting of greenhouse super-structure at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania----- | 1538 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in Laundry Building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,049.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1541 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. W. McGrath & Sons Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on Teachers' Training Building and equipment on campus of Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$339,645.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1545 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,774.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1546 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and heating and ventilating work for Teachers' Training Building and equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$47,550.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company ----- | 1547 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Tibbetts Plumbing-Heating Company, Union City, Indiana, for plumbing work in Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York----- | 1548 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating work in Laundry Building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of New York | 1549 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Gorman-Lavelle Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,872.00—Surety bond executed by the Consolidated Indemnity and Insurance Company of New York----- | 1549 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Phoenix Ice Machine Company, of Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,895.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan ----- | 1550 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Teachers' Training Building and equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$13,486.00—Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana ----- | 1553 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for temperature regulation in Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,422.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1559 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bell and Lautzenheiser, Wooster, Ohio, for plumbing in new Service Building and base bid portion of greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,575.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company ----- | 1560 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Shepard Elevator Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for elevator in Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,965.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company----- | 1568 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brady Conveyors Corporation, Chicago, Illinois, for ash handling equipment in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,135.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1592 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Clyde Brindle, Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio, for dredging Kirkersville Feeder in Licking and Fairfield Counties, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,391.61—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company, New York----- | 1601 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Zeiher and Miller, Sandusky, Ohio, for general, plumbing and electrical work on carpenter shop, Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Home, Sandusky, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,750.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company----- | 1616 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Barnes-Joy Engineering Company, Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in Recitation and Departmental Building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,040.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company, Detroit, Michigan----- | 1624 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Ronan and Ingleson, Columbus, Ohio, for architectural services in connection with remodeling Merrill Hall at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,800.00----- | 1631 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in the new east and west wing at the London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,504.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company----- | 1632 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Fosdick and Hilmer, Cincinnati, Ohio, for transmission lines, central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,210.00----- | 1692 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and J. W. Engle Engineering Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in new east and west wing, London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,962.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1706 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Oxford Hardware Company, Oxford, Ohio, for electrical work in stack room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$574.25—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio---- | 1710 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Joseph L. Skeldon Engineering Company, Toledo, Ohio, for combined boiler, stoker and heaters, pumps, piping and accessories and insulation in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$120,063.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1710 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bertke Electric Company, Incorporated, Cincinnati, Ohio, for electrical work in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,990.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company, Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1711 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser, Oxford, Ohio, for combined wrecking, remodeling, furring and plastering for stack room in Library at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1713 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and The General Fireproofing Company, Youngstown, Ohio, for book stacks for stack room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,391.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1713 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Armstrong Cork and Insulation Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for insulation in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,325.00—Surety bond executed by the Massachusetts Bonding & Insurance Company----- | 1714 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Columbus Blank Book Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for library furniture and equipment for Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company----- | 1742 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for elevator and elevator doors in book stack room in Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,275.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1742 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Herman C. Weller of Columbus, Ohio, for Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$22,986.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company, New York----- | 1743 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the North Side Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,876.00 Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1751 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Construction and Sales Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building for the Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1759 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Standard Electric Company, Kent, Ohio, for electrical work in Administration Building at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,539.95—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Arthur W. Hornig, Sandusky, Ohio, for combined general plumbing and electrical work for remodeling cottage, Sandusky, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,135.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Art Metal Construction Company of Jamestown, New York, for book stack room equipment in Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,736.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1785 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. and H. Jacobs Plumbing Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for plumbing work in power house and equipment building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,029.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1809 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Construction and Sales Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work for the remodeling of Industrial Building at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,735.00—Surety bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey..... | 1847 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general and electrical work for repair and remodeling of Ward No. 20, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,883.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1852 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing work for remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,972.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1852 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for general work for the remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,725.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York..... | 1853 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation of Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures for Physical Education Building, at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$11,471.00—Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana | 1859 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and George H. Moore, Columbus, Ohio, for windows, Campbell Hall at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$20,087.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1860 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$2,542.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company..... | 1861 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for Physical Education Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$178,016.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland... | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$5,065.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$36,532.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York | 1863 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$10,455.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company..... | 1874 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for temperature regulation system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,664.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company | 1875 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for pipe covering and insulation in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,594.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1876 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for ventilating system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,200.00—Surety bond executed by Guardian Casualty Company..... | 1877 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1878 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy of Columbus, Ohio, for equipment and lighting fixtures in Botany and Zoology Building on campus of Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$1,182.00... | 1878 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and A. P. Hedges, Inc., Detroit, Michigan, for steel office partitions for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$4,986.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company..... | 1879 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and James I. Barnes of Logansport, Indiana, and Springfield, Ohio, for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$92,320.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1880 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Metal Products, Inc., of Aurora, Illinois, for lockers and locker benches in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,012.25—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland | 1884 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general work for cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,187.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1885 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Tallmadge Hardware Company of Columbus, Ohio, for finish hardware in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,482.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1886 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work for power house and equipment building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,795.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1891 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for construction and completion of Science Room Equipment for Teachers' Training Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$5,962.50—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1893 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the C. H. Gosiger Machinery Company of Dayton, Ohio, for equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,683.74—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company..... | 1894 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The American Type Founders Company, of Jersey City, New Jersey, and Cincinnati, Ohio, for installing equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,857.25—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1895 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pearl Sloop, Columbus, Ohio, for concrete drive at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,915.75—Surety bond executed by The Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York..... | 1896 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller, Gallipolis, Ohio, for plumbing in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,804.75—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1896 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and C. Louis Zull, Cincinnati, Ohio, for remodeling Laundry Building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,430.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, of New York..... | 1897 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller of Gallipolis, Ohio, for heating work in Cottage for Tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,700.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1898 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Crook-Huston Company, of Lancaster, Ohio, for general work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$36,097.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1899 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wayne Electric Company of Wooster, Ohio, for electrical work in base bid portion of greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,412.27—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1899 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating and ventilating for the stack room in library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,270.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1900 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Metal Products, Incorporated, of Aurora, Illinois, for steel locker and bench for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$18,200.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 1901 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Clague and Strohl Company, Bowling Green, Ohio, for grading and seeding, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$8,960.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio ----- | 1902 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures in Teachers Training Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,808.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1902 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. and H. Jacobs Plumbing Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for plumbing for remodeling Laundry Building at the Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$922.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York ----- | 1903 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and W. W. Wilson & Son, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for boundary and division fence with gates at Urbana Game Farm, Champaign County, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$23,123.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York ----- | 1904 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the J. E. Christian Company of Akron, Ohio, for general work for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$46,709.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pa.----- | 1905 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, of Akron, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York ----- | 1905 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Romito Brothers Electric Construction Company, of Akron, Ohio, for electrical work for remodeling of Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,330.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York ----- | 1906 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Robert S. Harsh and Associates, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical lines from Vocational Training School Building, Grade School Building, and the High School Building and Chapel at Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$380.00----- | 1907 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter, of Oxford, Ohio, for plumbing in Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$909.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1908 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Leo Herman of Bowling Green, Ohio, for general and plumbing work for remodeling of Power House at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,076.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company of New York ----- | 1908 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Cottage for Tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$961.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland ----- | 1909 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. H. Hughes of Kent, Ohio, for flood and sanitary sewers for Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,465.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1910 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Hamilton Electric Company of Hamilton, Ohio, for electrical connections to Chemistry Building, and Physical Education Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,875.00..... | 1911 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for heating connections to Chemistry Building and Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,860.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1911 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Boltzhoover Electric Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for electrical work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,408.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut | 1912 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell of Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in New Maumee Cottage at Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,665.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1913 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,390.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1914 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$930.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America... .. | 1914 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for sidewalks and grading at the Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,678.00—Surety bond executed by Metta Ollin Wright and H. H. Hughes | 1915 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Akron Floors Company of Akron, Ohio, for repairing old floors in Science Hall in Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,143.14—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1916 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wilson Floors Company of Columbus, Ohio, for repairing and replacing old floors in Science Hall at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,509.34—Surety bond executed by the Royal Indemnity Company of New York..... | 1917 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company for surveys of bed and banks of portion of Tuscarawas River at an expenditure of \$5,000.00..... | 1890 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company to make surveys of the bed and banks of the Muskingum and Tuscarawas Rivers at an expenditure of \$5,000.00..... | 1418 |
| Conditionally, of contract between State of Ohio and the Dayton Morgan Engineering Company for surveys of bed and banks of the Muskingum River in Muskingum and Tuscarawas Counties at an expenditure of \$2,500.00 | 1356 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Deed form conveying Miami and Erie Canal land in Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio, to Waymouth Finn..... | 1745 |
| Deed form for relinquishment of surplus Miami and Erie Canal lands by city of Cincinnati..... | 53 |
| Deed form of a deed, conveying to Henry Rabe, of Cincinnati, Ohio, surplus Miami and Erie Canal lands..... | 1270 |
| Deed of the Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago and St. Louis Railroad Company, conveying to State of Ohio, land in the town of Carthage, Ohio..... | 1583 |
| Lease to land in Oxford Township, Coshocton County, Ohio, for cottage site and agricultural purposes—H. M. Fisher—George L. Ackerman..... | 911 |
| Lease for right to use water taken from the Summit Level of the Ohio Canal above Lock No. 1, in the city of Akron, Summit County—The Thomas Phillips Company..... | 899 |
| Lease for right to use water taken from the level of the Tuscarawas Feeder to East Reservoir in the city of Akron, Summit County, Ohio..... | 910 |
| Lease for right to take from level of abandoned Ohio Canal above Lock No. 5, a limited amount of water—Ohio Public Service Company, Massillon, Ohio..... | 922 |
| Lease for right to take water from Miami and Erie canal for truck garden purposes—Wm. J. Taylor..... | 1616 |
| Lease for right to lay double gas line across abandoned Hocking Canal in Berne Township, Fairfield County, Ohio, and across abandoned Ohio Canal in Liberty Township, Fairfield County, Ohio—Ohio Fuel Gas Company..... | 1469 |
| Lease for right to lay across abandoned Hocking Canal, Berne Township, Fairfield County, Ohio, a double gas pipe—Ohio Fuel Gas Company, Columbus, Ohio..... | 951 |
| Lease to Hocking Canal land in Green Township, Hocking County, Ohio—Sidney B. Hankinson, Haydenville, Ohio..... | 1276 |
| Lease to canal land of Edward F. Love, Nelsonville, Athens County, Ohio..... | 1308 |
| Lease for right to erect poles and supporting anchor on easterly embankment of the abandoned Miami and Erie Canal lands in Van Buren Township, Montgomery County, Ohio..... | 1470 |
| Lease for right to lay gas main across abandoned Miami and Erie Canal property in Mad River Township, Montgomery County, Ohio—Ohio Fuel Gas Company, Columbus, Ohio..... | 929 |
| Four leases to canal lands in Defiance, Montgomery, Miami and Allen Counties..... | 1478 |
| Lease to abandoned canal lands in the city of Defiance, Ohio—W. M. Bowen—Simon P. Patton..... | 1941 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal land—James Riley, Ed. H. Hoelderle, and the Cities Service Oil Company..... | 1944 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal property in Shelby County, Ohio, for fish propagation purpose..... | 1617 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal lands in Washington Township, Miami County, Ohio, for agricultural and park purposes—L. W. Statler of Dayton, Ohio..... | 930 |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal lands near village of Franklin, Ohio..... | 746 |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal land in Monroe Township, Miami County—Toledo and Cincinnati Railroad Company..... | 111 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Lease to abandoned Miami and Erie Canal land in Concord Township, Miami County—Toledo and Cincinnati Railroad Company----- | 110 |
| Lease to Miami and Erie Canal lands in city of Defiance, Defiance County, Ohio, for use of the Maumee Valley Oil Company----- | 1555 |
| Lease for right to lay gas main along outer margin of berme embankment of Ohio Canal in Lawrence Township, Stark County, Ohio—Ohio Insulator Company ----- | 1956 |
| Lease for the right to use portion of Ohio Canal, in Hanover Township, Licking County, Ohio, for purpose of drilling for oil and gas—A. M. Heisey & Company----- | 921 |
| Lease for right to lay sewer pipe for drainage purposes along Ohio Canal in Licking County—Pure Oil Company, Columbus, Ohio----- | 386 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the village of Canal Dover, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, for use of Ohio Power Company of Newark, Ohio, for pole line purposes ----- | 916 |
| Leases to Ohio Canal land in Dover, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Kenmore, Summit County, Ohio, and Wainwright and Goshen Townships, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company----- | 1953 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in city of Akron, Summit County—Quaker Oats Company ----- | 387 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in Washington Township, Scioto County, Ohio, for purpose of park, gasoline station and pipe line—Minamax Gas Company, Portsmouth, Ohio----- | 930 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal land in Cuyahoga County and lease for right to take water from same canal—American Steel & Wire Company----- | 242 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in Lafayette Township, Coshocton County, Ohio, for pasturage and agricultural purposes—Irvin Snedeker----- | 1952 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the city of Akron, Ohio, for the use of the Quaker Oats Company, Akron, Ohio, for general industrial and business purposes ----- | 1940 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in the city of Akron, Ohio, for the use of the Quaker Oats Company, Akron, Ohio, for general industrial and business purposes ----- | 1939 |
| Lease to Ohio Canal lands in city of Akron, Ohio, to be used for railway switch track purposes by The Quaker Oats Company----- | 1746 |
| Lease to canal land in the city of New Philadelphia, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—B. H. Barnhouse ----- | 912 |
| Lease to canal land in village of Canal Fulton, Stark County, Ohio—G. A. Rogers and Ellis M. Schembechler----- | 1587 |
| Two leases in triplicate between Superintendent of Public Works and Pennsylvania Railroad Company to canal lands in city of Massillon, Stark County, Ohio----- | 1182 |
| Lease to vacant lot in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, for use of the Department of Agriculture----- | 221 |
| Lease to property at 265 West Spring St., Columbus, Ohio, for use of Ohio Penitentiary----- | 398 |
| Lease to office rooms in Akron Savings and Loan Building, Akron, Ohio, for use of Department of Industrial Relations----- | 398 |
| Lease to office rooms in Lima, Ohio, for use of Department of Industrial Relations ----- | 399 |

PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Lease to office rooms for use of the Department of Industrial Relations at 240 North High Street, Columbus, Ohio..... | 482 |
| Lease for office rooms for use of the Department of Industrial Relations in the Ulmer Building, Cleveland, Ohio..... | 594 |
| Lease for office rooms for use of the State Fire Marshal in First National Building, Columbus, Ohio..... | 679 |
| Lease to office rooms in Rowlands Building, Columbus, Ohio, for use of the Department of Public Welfare..... | 776 |
| Lease to office rooms in building, 50 South Third Street, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Bureau of Motor Vehicles..... | 808 |
| Lease executed by Sophia M. Altmaier, to space in rear of Hartman Hotel Building and 142 East Main Street, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Department of Public Works for automobile parking purposes..... | 970 |
| Lease between State of Ohio and Ohio State Savings Association of Columbus, for office space in Ohio State Savings Building, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Ohio State Medical Board..... | 1135 |
| Lease between Broad Third Realty Company and State of Ohio for office space in the Rowlands Building, Columbus, Ohio, for use of Department of Public Welfare..... | 1137 |
| Lease to office rooms in the Marshall Building, Cleveland, Ohio, for use of the state fire marshal..... | 1324 |
| Lease to rooms on East Gay street, Columbus, Ohio, for use of the Ohio Bureau of Aeronautics..... | 1890 |
| Three leases to Canal Land in Coshocton, Tuscarawas and Licking Counties | 1478 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of driveway in city of Hamilton to the Pauline M. Schwartz Company, Hamilton, Ohio..... | 101 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie canal land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 371 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie canal land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 452 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie canal land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 453 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie canal land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 458 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie canal land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 459 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie canal land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 460 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie canal land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 461 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of canal land in Starr Township, Hocking County..... | 285 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of canal land in Green Township, Hocking County..... | 287 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale of Ohio canal lands in Wayne Township, Pickaway County, Ohio, to Pennsylvania, Ohio and Detroit Railroad Company..... | 1098 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale to Elizabeth Bell of Akron, Ohio, of land in city of Akron, Summit County, Ohio..... | 1231 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale to W. E. Wright Company of Akron, Ohio, of land in that city..... | 1232 |

| PUBLIC WORKS, SUPERINTENDENT OF—Continued. | | Page |
|---|--|------|
| Abandoned canal lands—Granted originally to a municipality with reverter provision—How state may regain title..... | | 105 |
| Appropriation—Kirkersville feeder to Buckeye Lake—Intent of legislature—Ascertainment of—Reasonable interpretation of law in specific instance necessary | | 1456 |
| Canal land—Terms of rental required by state when such land is taken over by a municipal corporation or other political subdivision—Difference in appraisal values—Rentals on leases already outstanding discussed..... | | 1778 |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease | | 257 |
| Disapproval— | | |
| Authority for cancellation of lease to Ohio canal land between Newark and Hebron, Licking County, Ohio..... | | 283 |
| Bid for construction of Chemistry Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio | | 1190 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Construction and Maintenance Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work on Physical Education Building and Equipment, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio..... | | 1303 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of power house and equipment at Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$63,446.00.. | | 1724 |
| Eighteen reservoir land leases..... | | 39 |
| Lease to office rooms for use of Department of Industrial Relations at 240 North High Street, Columbus, Ohio..... | | 405 |
| Lease to office rooms for use of Department of Industrial Relations, in Ulmer Building, Cleveland, Ohio..... | | 497 |
| Lease to premises of Sophia C. Altmaier, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, for use of State of Ohio..... | | 949 |
| Lease in quadruplicate between The Broad Third Realty Company and State of Ohio for rooms in Rowlands Building, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | | 1085 |
| Lease between Arthur I. Vorys, Lowry S. Sater, Evelyn O. Seymour and Helen B. Pease and Director of Public Works to rooms located on Gay Street, Columbus, Ohio | | 1868 |
| How lease to water rights may be canceled—Ohio canal at Brecksville Dam in Cleveland, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—American Steel and Wire Company | | 404 |
| Lease— | | |
| Abandoned canal lands—Authority of Public Works Superintendent to execute new lease when mutual mistake existed in original lease..... | | 1080 |
| Granting to lessee right to take water from state canal and use certain lands in connection therewith for 25 years—Invalid as statute then authorized term of 15 years only..... | | 705 |
| Leasing water—Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water | | 1788 |
| Miami river—Dredging and improvement thereof—Expenditure of money—What amounts and by whom..... | | 1648 |
| Purchase of real estate—By Superintendent of Public Works—Provision for state's payment of taxes which are a lien on the property valid..... | | 1063 |

| | |
|--|------|
| PUBLIC WORKS—SUPERINTENDENT OF—Concluded. | Page |
| State office building—Commission's duty to appropriate property----- | 758 |
| Superintendent of Public Works—Authority to sell state lands acquired under terms of canal fund act, 24 O. L. 58 (1826)----- | 850 |
| Water leases—Pipes carrying water from Portage Lakes—Superintendent of Public Works and not Conservation Commissioner has authority to execute | 1597 |
| PUPIL— | |
| Compulsory education—Children must attend school to which assigned when —If insufficient educational advantages afforded, parent or guardian subject to penalty ----- | 1886 |
| Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What Probate Courts may take jurisdiction----- | 722 |
| Public contract—Transportation of school pupils—Board of education may modify or change such contract if changed conditions so warrant—Construction same as between natural persons----- | 1716 |
| School attendance—Certificate of family physician sufficient to show reason for pupil's non-attendance—Such physician's certificate may not be substituted for the one required under Section 4766-1, General Code, for issuance of age and schooling certificate----- | 1199 |
| School transportation laws—Apply to all pupils under twenty-one----- | 1224 |
| Transportation of Pupils— | |
| Board of education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil—Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed----- | 1464 |
| Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van----- | 1919 |
| Distance from school—Rule for measuring distance discussed—Specific case considered ----- | 1561 |
| PURCHASE— | |
| Board of education—Authority to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease----- | 1133 |
| Street signs—Purchasing and erecting—Municipal corporation—Motor vehicle license and gasoline tax receipts may not be used for such purpose----- | 1929 |
| PURCHASE OF LAND— | |
| Municipality—Use of motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes for purchasing land with asphalt plant or for erecting same unauthorized—When use of said taxes for purchasing equipment for such a plant legal----- | 416 |
| PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE— | |
| Board of education—Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld----- | 925 |
| By Superintendent of Public Works—Provisions for state's payment of taxes which are a lien on the property valid----- | 1063 |
| County commissioners—Authority to buy land from agricultural society and lease same to such society in single transaction----- | 93 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| PURCHASES— | |
| Election law—Board of elections—How purchases of supplies other than ballots to be made----- | 887 |
| QUARANTINE— | |
| Indigent sick—When non-resident of state is quarantined—County may assume payment for necessary groceries----- | 1335 |
| QUINCY DAM— | |
| Miami river—Dredging and improvement thereof—Expenditure of money—What amounts and by whom----- | 1648 |
| QUORUM— | |
| District advisory council—General health district—Majority of such council must be present to transact business----- | 857 |
| QUO WARRANTO— | |
| Election—Rural school board—Persons deprived of opportunity to vote—Duty of canvassing authority—Invoking quo warranto----- | 21 |
| RABBITS— | |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Commerce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation----- | 1175 |
| RABIES— | |
| County commissioners—Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head----- | 783 |
| RAILROAD GRADE SEPARATION— | |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered----- | 1034 |
| RAILWAY GRADE CROSSING— | |
| Action to eliminate taken by Director of Highways—County Commissioners need not join to effect vacation of highway----- | 1752 |
| RATES— | |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from uncollectible assessments----- | 726 |
| RATING OF HIGH SCHOOL— | |
| Director of education—Power to require that first grade high school hold nine-month school terms under penalty of reduction to second or third grade----- | 239 |
| REAL ESTATE— | |
| Affidavit filed with county auditor for transfer of inherited realty—May be made by surviving spouse----- | 269 |
| Board of education—Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld----- | 925 |

| | |
|--|------|
| REAL ESTATE—Concluded. | Page |
| Corporation—Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with secretary of state before expiration of charter----- | 979 |
| County Auditor— | |
| Duty to reappraise all realty other than that of public utilities in 1931, mandatory ----- | 1195 |
| Unauthorized to deduct from assessed valuation of tax-payer's realty the decrease in valuation resulting from appropriation of part of such realty for railroad purposes----- | 464 |
| Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner ----- | 1107 |
| Unauthorized to reassess all realty in county after assessment made under Section 5548-1, General Code----- | 761 |
| County hospital—Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go----- | 1836 |
| County treasurer—May accept current taxes without payment of delinquent taxes and penalties----- | 831 |
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions----- | 204 |
| Delinquent taxes—Sheriff's sale of land—Opinion No. 1746, 1930, and Opinion No. 1814, 1928, not in conflict----- | 1125 |
| Devised by will—Application to be filed with probate judge requesting order for transfer upon tax duplicate and certificate to county recorder----- | 62 |
| Purchase of real estate—By Superintendent of Public Works—Provision for state's payment of taxes which are a lien on the property valid----- | 1063 |
| Realty—Owned by county and used by agricultural society for fairs—Conditions under which commissioners may sell part of such realty—Society's consent unnecessary—Proceeds payable into county treasury----- | 700 |
| State office building—Commission's duty to appropriate property----- | 758 |
| Superintendent of Public Works—Authority to sell state lands acquired under terms of canal fund act, 24 O. L. 58 (1826)----- | 850 |
| Tax and taxation—Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed----- | 1102 |
| Water rent—On property sold to satisfy mortgage—Rights of municipality discussed ----- | 1127 |
| REAL ESTATE BROKER— | |
| Real estate examiners—Issuance of license to applicant to operate under more than one trade name authorized----- | 1116 |
| REAL ESTATE BROKER'S BOND— | |
| Bond—For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners-- | 751 |
| REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE— | |
| Mortgage—Mortgagee not required to wait until full expiration of 21 years from last due date before same can be refiled—Affidavit must be filed therewith—No physical attachment necessary----- | 1329 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| REAPPRAISAL OF REALTY— | |
| County auditor—Duty to reappraise all realty other than that of public utilities in 1931, mandatory..... | 1195 |
| REASSESSMENT— | |
| County auditor—Unauthorized to reassess all realty in county after assessment made under Section 5548-1, General Code..... | 761 |
| REBUILDING— | |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue..... | 755 |
| RECHECK— | |
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when..... | 1797 |
| RECOGNIZANCE— | |
| Appearance bond—Given to State in bastardy proceeding—Proper party to institute suit on such bond, when forfeited, determined..... | 688 |
| RECONSIDERATION— | |
| Bond issue—Authorization voted by electors—Decision of board of education not to issue—May thereafter reconsider..... | 1926 |
| RECONSTRUCTION OF HIGHWAY— | |
| State highway improvement—County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied..... | 256 |
| RECORD— | |
| State highway routes—When highway director may designate two one-way routes as continuation of highway through municipality—When two two-way routes—Form of record of designations..... | 18 |
| RECORDER— | |
| Assignment—Oil and gas leases assigned in one instrument—Recording fees chargeable by county recorder..... | 463 |
| RECORDING OF DEED— | |
| Township cemetery lot—Expense for recording of deed determined—Such expense retained by township clerk—Two trustees may execute said deed..... | 266 |
| RECORDING OF DELIVERY— | |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal..... | 1311 |
| RECORDING OF WILL— | |
| Real estate—Devised by will—Application to be filed with probate judge requesting order for transfer upon tax duplicate and certificate to county recorder..... | 62 |

| | |
|---|------|
| RECORDS— | Page |
| Jurisdiction—Clerk of Common Pleas Court, Lucas County, also clerk of County Domestic Relations—Respective duties outlined..... | 1839 |
| RECOVERY OF OIL— | |
| Flood method—For recovery of oil—Illegal—Methods for prevention of practice and how criminal prosecution instituted..... | 1055 |
| RECREATION DIRECTOR— | |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury..... | 1091 |
| REDEMPTION— | |
| Impounding of dog—Dog warden may seize and impound when found running at large—Notice need not be given before dog is sold or destroyed—Sale price need not necessarily equal costs assessed—Redemption by owner dis- cussed | 1512 |
| REDUCTION OF CAPITAL STOCK— | |
| Bank—Increase of capital stock not fully paid in within six months—Approval of reduction of capital stock by superintendent discretionary—Procedure in reducing capital stock outlined..... | 53 |
| REDUCTION OF FEE— | |
| Chauffeur's fee—Not subject to quarterly reduction—Registration not renew- able each year..... | 363 |
| REFERENDUM— | |
| Election law—Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and attorney gen- eral's certification printed..... | 407 |
| Municipality—Contract for street lighting authorized by ordinance—Thirty day referendum period under provision of constitution..... | 28 |
| REFERENDUM PETITION— | |
| Initiative petition—When more than one line at the top may be used for the title | 1258 |
| REFUND OF TAXES— | |
| Contractors—When denied gas tax refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| REGISTRAR— | |
| City board of health—Local registrar of vital statistics comes within the pro- visions of civil service law and may be removed by such board..... | 1352 |
| REGISTRATION— | |
| County auditor—Fifteen cent fee chargeable for application for transfer of registration of motor vehicle..... | 1188 |
| Motor vehicle exceeding 30 ft. in length—Authorized by permit to be driven on highways—Necessity for registration provision of conditional issue sub- ject to securing of permit not to be incorporated in registration..... | 418 |
| Registration of voter—Election—Additional time and facilities may be pro- vided after general registration when..... | 1569 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| REGISTRATION BY MAIL— | |
| Election law—Registration of elector by mail unauthorized..... | 765 |
| REGISTRATION CARDS— | |
| Election law—Authority of Secretary of State to prepare rules and instructions for conduct of elections—Duty of said official to prescribe form of registration cards, blanks and records..... | 120 |
| REGISTRATION CITY— | |
| Election law—No requirement for registration in cities between 11,800 and 16,000 population—Right of such cities to require registration by ordinance—If registration required, county election board gets additional compensation | 931 |
| REGISTRATION EXPENSES— | |
| Election law—How compensation of deputy clerk and assistants in board of elections paid by county—How expenses other than salaries certified and paid—Registration expenses paid by county and charged back against subdivision | 325 |
| REGULATION— | |
| Feed stuffs—Used for feeding of rabbits and pigeons but not dogs within meaning of such words in Section 1144, General Code—Articles of Commerce used in feeding dogs, subject to regulation..... | 1175 |
| REHABILITATION— | |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium..... | 1817 |
| REHABILITATION ACT— | |
| Federal funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to Federal authorities..... | 1699 |
| REIMBURSEMENT— | |
| County commissioners—Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head..... | 783 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian | 663 |
| Road improvement—County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Latter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into—Litigation pending—Return of money to municipality illegal..... | 277 |
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized..... | 79 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| REINSTATEMENT OF CORPORATION— | |
| Corporation "for profit"—Articles canceled for failure to make annual report and pay franchise tax—Filing of amendment to articles for change to "not for profit" prior to reinstatement denied..... | 272 |
| RE-ISSUANCE OF NOTES— | |
| Road improvement—County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Latter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into—Litigation pending—Return of money to municipality illegal..... | 277 |
| RELEASE— | |
| Bond—For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners.. | 751 |
| RELEASE OF PRISONER— | |
| Prisoner—Found insane before or after conviction and committed to Lima State Hospital—Conditions precedent for release upon restoration to reason | 389 |
| RELEASE OF TAXES— | |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to remit taxes charged against separately owned coal lands when excessive valuation claimed..... | 560 |
| RELIEF TO POOR— | |
| Poor relief—Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township | 382 |
| RELOCATION OF HIGHWAY— | |
| Highway improvement—Development of landslides—Awarding of extra work contract by highway director considered..... | 686 |
| REMONSTRANCE— | |
| School district—Creation of new district—Action of county board of education not subject to attack except by remonstrance—Notice not required—County board may not conceal its action from residents of territory affected..... | 1419 |
| REMOVAL FROM TOWNSHIP— | |
| Constable—Temporary removal from township does not vacate office..... | 946 |
| RENT— | |
| Rented office space—Repair of building occupied by prosecuting attorney—County commissioners authorized to expend money for such work when there are no suitable rooms in court house..... | 1544 |
| School property—Board of education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed | 1871 |
| RENTAL— | |
| Canal land—Terms of rental required by state when such land is taken over by a municipal corporation or other political subdivision—Difference in appraisal values—Rentals on leases already outstanding discussed..... | 1778 |
| Leasing water—Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water | 1788 |
| School building—Board of education may not construct on leased premises when—Faulty consideration | 1760 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| RENTAL OF BUS— | |
| Board of education—Authority to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease..... | 1133 |
| RENTAL OF SIGNATURE MACHINE— | |
| Expenses—For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered..... | 816 |
| RENTAL OF TRAFFIC SIGNALS— | |
| Municipality—Renting or installing traffic signals with receipts from motor vehicle license and gas taxes unauthorized..... | 35 |
| RENTALS— | |
| Revenue—Collected by conservation commissioner from rentals for leases in or adjacent to state reservoir parks—Credited to general revenue fund of Ohio | 818 |
| RE-ORGANIZATION— | |
| Federal census—Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Re-organization of board of education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed..... | 1338 |
| REPAIR— | |
| Rented office space—Repair of building occupied by prosecuting attorney—County commissioners authorized to expend money for such work when there are no suitable rooms in court house..... | 1544 |
| School building—Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant..... | 1397 |
| REPAIR OF ROAD— | |
| Township road—Portion bounded on both sides by state property—Maintained primarily by township trustees..... | 238 |
| REPAIRS— | |
| Contract—Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized..... | 847 |
| REPAVING OF STREET— | |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Municipality—Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50 | 651 |
| REPEAL BY IMPLICATION— | |
| Election law—Initiative and referendum provisions apply to municipalities—Implied repeal of inconsistent provisions in Sections 4227-1 to 4227-13, G. C. | 298 |

| | |
|--|------|
| REPORT— | Page |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax..... | 1281 |
| REPOSSESSION OF CANAL LAND— | |
| Abandoned canal lands—Granted originally to a municipality with reverter provision—How state may regain title..... | 105 |
| REPOSSESSION OF MOTOR VEHICLE— | |
| Motor vehicle—Mortgagee repossessing a vehicle must deliver to purchaser all bills of sale—When clerk of courts may make certified copies for such mortgagee | 197 |
| REPRESENTATIVE— | |
| General Assembly—Member thereof may also hold office of township trustee.. | 1848 |
| RESEARCH— | |
| Patent—Ohio State University—New articles made or processes discovered through research in engineering laboratories and patents granted—Expense of research borne by outside agency—Such agency not entitled to assignment of patent in absence of contract..... | 1734 |
| RESERVE FUNDS— | |
| Depository—For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited | 1235 |
| RESERVOIR LANDS— | |
| Approval— | |
| Lease to reservoir land at Buckeye Lake, in Thorne Township, Perry County, Ohio—Leslie H. Frizzell..... | 1498 |
| Three leases to reservoir lands at Indian Lake..... | 1585 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake—E. A. Siferd..... | 1586 |
| Lease for right to use for cottage site, boat house and dock landing, state reservoir lands in Stokes Township, Logan County, Ohio—J. Banning Smith | 1615 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Indian Lake, Logan County, Ohio—Cyril E. Knotts | 1623 |
| Lease to reservoir land in Logan County, Ohio—Harry B. Hull..... | 1704 |
| Three leases to state reservoir land at Indian Lake..... | 1816 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Indian Lake for cottage site and docklanding purposes—John N. Stephenson..... | 1856 |
| Lease to reservoir land at Indian Lake for business, cottage sites, docklandings and park purposes—Don A. Detrick..... | 1955 |
| Lease to state reservoir land at Lake Loramie, Shelby County, Ohio—Lula M. Morgan | 1586 |
| Two leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes..... | 1585 |
| Leases to reservoir land at Portage Lakes—C. A. Pierce and Nellie M. Kline | 1705 |
| Lease to state reservoir lands at Lake St. Marys—William Swartz and Emil Dohse | 1695 |
| Leases—State lands—How executed..... | 375 |

| RESIDENCE— | Page |
|--|------|
| Accountancy board—May not refuse certified public accountant of foreign state the C. P. A. degree on ground that he is not a resident of Ohio..... | 567 |
| Affidavit of insanity—Filed against non-resident of county—Sanity finding by Probate Court—Costs not chargeable to person's county—Court's determination of residence binding upon other officials..... | 657 |
| County school district—Board members thereof must reside in territory composing such district—Necessary for members of board to establish their residence in jurisdictional territory within reasonable time—Vacancies—How filled | 1479 |
| Dependent children—Father living but mother deceased—Legal settlement attained after twelve months residence with grandparents, even though father resides in another county..... | 1857 |
| Feeble-minded child—Residing in Ohio for over a year but not having legal settlement in any county—Jurisdiction of county where child now resides to order commitment to feeble-minded institution—Where maintenance of such child chargeable..... | 570 |
| General health district board—Residence in district required of member thereof—Membership incompatible with office of township trustee..... | 1718 |
| Juvenile Court—Jurisdiction of dependent child continues until child becomes twenty-one—Exception—Such jurisdiction unaffected by change of residence of parent..... | 509 |
| Legal settlement—Married woman may lawfully acquire when justified in separating from husband—Not limited to settlement in that county in which husband resides | 1482 |
| Township officers—When vacancy exists a question of fact—Transfer of territory from one township to another—Residence of such officers—Retention of office requires persons to move within boundaries of township in which elected | 1460 |
| Transportation of Pupils— | |
| Board of education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil—Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed..... | 1464 |
| Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van..... | 1919 |
| | |
| RESIDENT— | |
| City health district—Municipal ordinance not applicable to such district's employes | 210 |
| Fire chief—Person residing in village one day before appointment ineligible for such position—Ordinance concerning appointments does not affect prior appointments | 612 |
| Poor relief—Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township | 382 |
| | |
| RESIDUE— | |
| Construction of will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest..... | 1655 |

| | |
|--|------|
| RESOLUTION— | Page |
| Approval, form of resolution to be used in proposals of cooperation with county commissioners in construction of bridges and viaducts..... | 435 |

| | |
|--|------|
| RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY— | |
| Municipality—May not authorize notes in anticipation of the levy of special assessments until resolution or ordinance determining to proceed with the improvement has been passed..... | 1365 |
| Road improvement—Petition of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable. | 1160 |

| | |
|--|------|
| RETIRE— | |
| County agricultural society—Retired officer—May create office of “Honorary Secretary”—Salary may be provided when..... | 1645 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM—

| | |
|--|------|
| Approval— | |
| Bonds of village of Seaman, Adams County—\$4,000.00..... | 827 |
| Bonds of Sprigg Township Rural School District, Adams County—\$25,000.00 | 884 |
| Bonds of village of Seaman, Adams County, Ohio—\$3,500.00..... | 1074 |
| Bonds of city of Conneaut, Ashtabula County, Ohio—\$63,000.00..... | 1486 |
| Bonds of Ashtabula County, Ohio—\$6,660.00..... | 1786 |
| Bonds of Jefferson Village School District, Ashtabula County, Ohio—\$150,000.00 | 1891 |
| Bonds of Saybrook Township Rural School District, Ashtabula County, Ohio—\$55,000.00 | 1957 |
| Bonds of Ames-Bern Rural School District, Athens County—\$2,100.00.. | 319 |
| Bonds of Ames-Bern Rural School District, Athens County—\$65,000.00.. | 539 |
| Bonds of Carthage Township Rural School District, Athens County—\$18,000.00 | 885 |
| Bonds of Belmont County—\$167,240.00..... | 319 |
| Bonds of Belmont County—\$190,577.02..... | 527 |
| Bonds of Wheeling Township Rural School District, Belmont County—\$14,000.00 | 799 |
| Bonds of village of Powhatan Point, Belmont County, Ohio—\$15,097.70.... | 1142 |
| Bonds of Belmont County, Ohio—\$150,000.00..... | 1225 |
| Bonds of Martins Ferry City School District, Belmont County, Ohio—\$8,500.00 | 1288 |
| Bonds of Belmont County, Ohio—\$20,000.00..... | 1433 |
| Bonds of village of Holloway, Belmont County, Ohio—\$11,000.00..... | 1601 |
| Bonds of Belmont County, Ohio—\$148,819.00..... | 1675 |
| Bonds of Bellaire City School District, Belmont County, Ohio—\$10,000.00 | 1769 |
| Bonds of Higginsport Village School District, Brown County—\$10,000.00 | 169 |
| Bonds of Lewis Township Rural School District, Brown County—\$15,000.00 | 405 |
| Bonds of Ripley Village School District, Brown County, Ohio—\$30,000.00 | 1009 |
| Bonds of Fairfield Township Rural School District, Butler County—\$150,000.00 | 319 |
| Bonds of Madison Township Rural School District, Butler County, Ohio—\$25,000.00 | 1422 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT
SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Bonds of Brown Township Rural School District, Carroll County, \$4,100.00 | 857 |
| Bonds of New Harrisburg Rural School District, Carroll County, Ohio— \$17,000.00 ----- | 1777 |
| Bonds of Urbana City School District, Champaign County—\$75,000.00---- | 247 |
| Bonds of Wayne Rural School District, Champaign County, Ohio—\$1,000.00 | 1399 |
| Bonds of Adams Rural School District, Champaign County, Ohio— \$25,000.00 ----- | 1560 |
| Bonds of Clark County, Ohio—\$92,664.16----- | 435 |
| Bonds of Springfield Township Rural School District, Clark County, Ohio \$9,000.00 ----- | 1100 |
| Bonds of Clark County, Ohio—\$59,557.85----- | 1403 |
| Bonds of Springfield City School District, Clark County, Ohio—\$12,000.00 | 1450 |
| Bonds of Clark County, Ohio—\$41,050.00----- | 1729 |
| Bonds of Mad River Township Rural School District, Clark County, Ohio \$60,000.00 ----- | 1748 |
| Bonds of Miami Township Rural School District, Clermont County— \$55,000.00 ----- | 127 |
| Bonds of Goshen Township Centralized Rural School District, Clermont County—\$12,000.00 ----- | 389 |
| Bonds of Moscow Consolidated Rural School District, Clermont County, Ohio—\$54,000.00 ----- | 892 |
| Bonds of Williamsburg Rural School District, Clermont County, Ohio— \$5,000.00 ----- | 1706 |
| Bonds of Amelia Consolidated Rural School District, Clermont County, Ohio—\$60,000.00 ----- | 1833 |
| Bonds of Tate Township, Clermont County, Ohio—\$5,700.00----- | 1933 |
| Bonds of Reesville Rural School District, Clinton County—\$22,000.00---- | 412 |
| Bonds of city of Wilmington, Clinton County, Ohio—\$15,000.00----- | 1847 |
| Bonds of city of Salem, Columbiana County, Ohio—\$19,700.00----- | 1238 |
| Bonds of New Waterford Village School District, Columbiana County, Ohio—\$65,000.00 ----- | 1289 |
| Bonds of village of Leetonia, Columbiana County, Ohio—\$1,500.00----- | 1400 |
| Bonds of village of Lisbon, Columbiana County, Ohio—\$57,000.00----- | 1678 |
| Bonds of village of Warsaw, Coshocton County, Ohio—\$4,986.92----- | 1433 |
| Bonds of village of Crestline, Crawford County, Ohio—\$10,000.00----- | 1238 |
| Bonds of Euclid Village School District, Cuyahoga County—\$114,000.00-- | 421 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County—\$2,188.49----- | 447 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County—\$1,496.70----- | 447 |
| Bonds of North Olmsted Village School District, Cuyahoga County— \$34,500.00 ----- | 451 |
| Bonds of village of Olmsted Falls, Cuyahoga County—\$21,000.00----- | 472 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County—\$3,421.14----- | 526 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County—\$5,823.80----- | 526 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County—\$3,770.93----- | 527 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County—\$18,000.00----- | 531 |
| Bonds of North Olmsted Village School District, Cuyahoga County— \$295,000.00 ----- | 754 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$10,251.22-- | 1235 |
| Bonds of Cleveland Heights Village School District, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$20,000.00 ----- | 1279 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Bonds of Parma Village School District, Cuyahoga County, Ohio— \$35,000.00 ----- | 1360 |
| Bonds of Shaker Heights Village School District, Cuyahoga County, Ohio —\$28,000.00 ----- | 1400 |
| Bonds of city of Cleveland Heights, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$3,000.00.. | 1411 |
| Bonds of village of Shaker Heights, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$73,000.00.. | 1428 |
| Bonds of village of Bedford, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$51,000.00..... | 1440 |
| Bonds of village of Brecksville, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$35,000.00..... | 1580 |
| Bonds of Parma Village School District, Cuyahoga County, Ohio— \$37,000.00 ----- | 1596 |
| Bonds of Shaker Heights Village School District, Cuyahoga County, Ohio— \$175,000.00 ----- | 1707 |
| Bonds of Village of Bedford, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$73,500.00..... | 1729 |
| Bonds of Independence Village School District, Cuyahoga County, Ohio— \$85,000.00 ----- | 1771 |
| Bonds of city of Greenville, Darke County, Ohio—\$14,840.00..... | 1399 |
| Bonds of village of Versailles, Darke County, Ohio—\$11,660.00..... | 1449 |
| Bonds of Margaretta Township Rural School District, Erie County— \$17,000.00 ----- | 434 |
| Bonds of Berlin Rural School District, Erie County—\$4,900.00..... | 816 |
| Bonds of city of Sandusky, Erie County, Ohio—\$37,300.00..... | 1471 |
| Bonds of Erie County, Ohio—\$7,750.00..... | 1576 |
| Bonds of city of Sandusky, Erie County, Ohio—\$50,000.00..... | 1621 |
| Bonds of city of Washington, Fayette County—\$23,463.00..... | 434 |
| Bonds of village of Grandview Heights, Franklin County—\$62,000.00.... | 731 |
| Bonds of Westerville Village School District, Franklin County, Ohio— \$125,000.00 ----- | 1510 |
| Bonds of Upper Arlington Village School District, Franklin County, Ohio —\$75,000.00 ----- | 1631 |
| Bonds of Grandview Heights Exempted Village School District, Franklin County, Ohio—\$170,000.00..... | 1816 |
| Bonds of Sharon Township, Franklin County, Ohio—\$6,000.00..... | 1854 |
| Bonds of village of Westerville, Franklin County, Ohio—\$7,701.29..... | 1928 |
| Bonds of Archbold Village School District, Fulton County—\$95,000.00.... | 451 |
| Bonds of Lyons Centralized School District, Fulton County—\$20,000.00.... | 630 |
| Bonds of Pettisville Village School District, Fulton County, Ohio— \$78,000.00 ----- | 1409 |
| Bonds of Raccoon Township Rural School District, Gallia County— \$27,000.00 ----- | 183 |
| Bonds of Crown City Village School District, Gallia County—\$4,000.00.... | 583 |
| Bonds of city of Gallipolis, Gallia County, Ohio—\$15,000.00..... | 1439 |
| Bonds of Raccoon Rural School District, Gallia County, Ohio—\$600.00.. | 1587 |
| Bonds of Guyan Rural School District, Gallia County, Ohio—\$735.00..... | 1758 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$12,528.00..... | 1289 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$10,500.00..... | 1290 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$18,470.65..... | 1290 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$17,971.50..... | 1427 |
| Bonds of village of Chardon, Geauga County, Ohio—\$9,500.00..... | 1449 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$33,435.41..... | 1576 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$6,500.00..... | 1619 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$20,994.26..... | 1636 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT
SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$4,500.00..... | 1642 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$14,485.34..... | 1693 |
| Bonds of village of Cedarville, Greene County, Ohio—\$22,000.00..... | 1754 |
| Bonds of village of Cedarville, Greene County, Ohio—\$2,000.00..... | 1754 |
| Bonds of Lore City Village School District, Guernsey County—\$4,000.00.. | 169 |
| Bonds of Pleasant City Village School District, Guernsey County— \$6,500.00 | 171 |
| Bonds of Guernsey County—\$43,000.00..... | 646 |
| Bonds of Cumberland-Spencer Rural School District, Guernsey County— \$55,000.00 | 726 |
| Bonds of Guernsey County, Ohio—\$26,833.61..... | 1419 |
| Bonds of Guernsey County, Ohio—\$79,928.69..... | 1503 |
| Bonds of Cambridge City School District, Guernsey County—10,000.00.. | 1707 |
| Bonds of Wills Rural School District, Guernsey County, Ohio—\$45,000.00 | 1883 |
| Bonds of Sharonville Village School District, Hamilton County—\$30,000.00 | 375 |
| Bonds of North College Hill Village School District, Hamilton County— \$150,000.00 | 646 |
| Bonds of Sharonville Village School District, Hamilton County—\$1,500.00 | 757 |
| Bonds of Colerain Township Rural School District, Hamilton County, Ohio—\$52,000.00 | 1226 |
| Bonds of Deer Park Village School District, Hamilton County, Ohio— \$3,800.00 | 1284 |
| Bonds of Plainville Rural School District, Hamilton County, Ohio— \$175,000.00 | 1431 |
| Bonds of village of Terrace Park, Hamilton County, Ohio—\$6,500.00..... | 1434 |
| Bonds of Springdale Rural School District, Hamilton County, Ohio— \$1,490.00 | 1541 |
| Bonds of Runyan Rural School District, Hamilton County, Ohio—\$670.00 | 1606 |
| Bonds of Hancock County—\$39,300.00..... | 649 |
| Bonds of Freeport Village School District, Harrison County—\$32,000.00.. | 404 |
| Bonds of Franklin Township Rural School District, Harrison County— \$5,000.00 | 857 |
| Bonds of Cadiz Village School District, Harrison County, Ohio—\$50,000.00 | 1328 |
| Bonds of Henry County, Ohio—\$5,000.00..... | 1401 |
| Bonds of Napoleon Exempted Village School District, Henry County, Ohio—\$5,011.69 | 1518 |
| Bonds of Henry County, Ohio—\$30,000.00..... | 1692 |
| Bonds of Concord Township Rural School District, Highland County— \$10,000.00 | 406 |
| Bonds of village of Greenfield, Highland County, Ohio—\$25,000.00..... | 1629 |
| Bonds of Laurel Rural School District—Hocking County, Ohio—\$3,500.00 | 1370 |
| Bonds of Laurel Rural School District, Hocking County, Ohio—\$600.00.. | 1752 |
| Bonds of Glenmont Rural School District, Holmes County, Ohio—\$30,000.00 | 1620 |
| Bonds of New Haven Township Rural School District, Huron County— \$2,000.00 | 207 |
| Bonds of city of Jackson, Jackson County, Ohio—\$20,000.00..... | 1601 |
| Bonds of Washington Township Rural School District, Jackson County, Ohio—\$1,140.00 | 1718 |
| Bonds of village of Oak Hill, Jackson County, Ohio—\$8,000.00..... | 1786 |
| Bonds of Toronto Village School District, Jefferson County, Ohio— \$20,426.25 | 1628 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT
 SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Bonds of Toronto Village School District, Jefferson County, Ohio— \$100,000.00 ----- | 1636 |
| Bonds of Warren Consolidated Village School District, Jefferson County, Ohio—\$140,000.00 ----- | 1794 |
| Bonds of Mt. Pleasant Village School District, Jefferson County, Ohio— \$46,000.00 ----- | 1795 |
| Bonds of village of Fredericktown, Knox County, Ohio, \$6,593.56----- | 1019 |
| Bonds of village of Fredericktown, Knox County, Ohio—\$6,840.66----- | 1055 |
| Bonds of Lake County—\$3,413.96----- | 57 |
| Bonds of Willoughby Rural School District, Lake County—\$65,000.00----- | 531 |
| Bonds of Willoughby Rural School District, Lake County—\$12,900.00----- | 579 |
| Bonds of city of Painesville, Lake County, Ohio—\$15,000.00----- | 1263 |
| Bonds of Willoughby Village School District, Lake County—\$35,500.00-- | 1360 |
| Bonds of Lake County, Ohio—\$39,500.00----- | 1402 |
| Bonds of Elizabeth Township Rural School District, Lawrence County— \$2,550.00 ----- | 806 |
| Bonds of city of Ironton, Lawrence County, Ohio—\$7,697.54----- | 1718 |
| Bonds of Hanging Rock Village School District, Lawrence County, Ohio— \$18,500.00 ----- | 1748 |
| Bonds of Waterloo Rural School District, Lawrence County, Ohio— \$10,000.00 ----- | 1822 |
| Bonds of Newark City Schol District, Licking County, Ohio—\$20,000.00-- | 1678 |
| Bonds of Pataskala Village School District, Licking County, Ohio— \$50,000.00 ----- | 1785 |
| Bonds of Stokes Township Rural School District, Logan County— \$110,000.00 ----- | 841 |
| Bonds of village of Sheffield Lake, Lorain County, Ohio—\$23,200.00----- | 1675 |
| Bonds of village of Amherst, Lorain County, Ohio—\$64,229.52----- | 1682 |
| Bonds of city of Elyria, Lorain County, Ohio—\$25,000.00----- | 1693 |
| Bonds of village of Avon Lake, Lorain County—\$55,398.58----- | 1729 |
| Bonds of Sylvania Village School District, Lucas County—\$230,000.00----- | 322 |
| Bonds of Sylvania Village School District, Lucas County—\$35,000.00----- | 630 |
| Bonds of village of Ottawa Hills, Lucas County, Ohio—\$27,083.59----- | 1236 |
| Bonds of Washington Township Rural School District, Lucas County, Ohio —\$20,000.00 ----- | 1419 |
| Bonds of Sylvania Village School District, Lucas County, Ohio—\$25,000.00 | 1568 |
| Bonds of Adams Township Rural School District, Lucas County, Ohio— \$10,000.00 ----- | 1619 |
| Bonds of Stokes Township Rural School District, Madison County— \$50,000.00 ----- | 41 |
| Bonds of Stokes Township Rural School District, Madison County, Ohio— \$2,800.00 ----- | 1322 |
| Bonds of Pike Township Centralized School District, Madison County, Ohio —\$20,000.00 ----- | 1434 |
| Bonds of Canaan Township Rural School District, Madison County, Ohio— \$4,500.00 ----- | 1715 |
| Bonds of Green Rural School District, Mahoning County—\$24,000.00----- | 516 |
| Bonds of Struthers City School District, Mahoning County, Ohio— \$42,000.00 ----- | 1249 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT
SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Bonds of Poland Village School District, Mahoning County, Ohio— \$32,000.00 ----- | 1263 |
| Bonds of city of Campbell, Mahoning County, Ohio—\$185,216.55----- | 1619 |
| Bonds of Canfield Village School District, Mahoning County, Ohio— \$55,000.00 ----- | 1682 |
| Bonds of Ellsworth Rural School District, Mahoning County, Ohio— \$7,000.00 ----- | 1730 |
| Bonds of Boardman Rural School District, Mahoning County, Ohio— \$170,000.00 ----- | 1930 |
| Bonds of Grand Township, Marion County—\$6,649.48----- | 415 |
| Bonds of Salt Rock Township, Marion County—\$2,836.52----- | 771 |
| Bonds of Bowling Green Township, Marion County—\$7,600.00----- | 833 |
| Bonds of Big Island Township, Marion County, Ohio—\$3,600.00----- | 1015 |
| Bonds of Scott Township, Marion County, Ohio—\$1,717.39----- | 1589 |
| Bonds of Scott Township, Marion County, Ohio—\$2,684.53----- | 1625 |
| Bonds of Tully Township, Marion County—\$4,869.71----- | 1693 |
| Bonds of Granger Township Rural School District, Medina County— \$80,000.00 ----- | 397 |
| Bonds of village of Medina, Medina County, Ohio—\$13,000.00----- | 1307 |
| Bonds of Sharon Township Rural School District, Medina County, Ohio— \$1,929.00 ----- | 1584 |
| Bonds of Columbia Township Rural School District, Meigs County—\$900.00 | 130 |
| Bonds of Syracuse Village School District, Meigs County—\$24,000.00---- | 183 |
| Bonds of Salisbury Township Rural School District, Meigs County— \$1,000.00 ----- | 206 |
| Bonds of Harrisonville-Scipio Consolidated School District, Meigs County —\$33,500.00 ----- | 230 |
| Bonds of Harrisonville—Scipio Consolidated School District, Meigs County, \$900.00 ----- | 841 |
| Bonds of Olive-Orange Rural School District, Meigs County, Ohio— \$33,500.00 ----- | 1270 |
| Bonds of Meigs County, Ohio—\$5,000.00----- | 1458 |
| Bonds of Meigs County, Ohio—\$5,000.00----- | 1459 |
| Bonds of Meigs County, Ohio—\$6,700.00----- | 1459 |
| Bonds of Meigs County, Ohio—\$2,000.00----- | 1459 |
| Bonds of Meigs County, Ohio—\$8,000.00----- | 1459 |
| Bonds of St. John Rural School District, Mercer County—\$35,000.00---- | 501 |
| Bonds of city of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio—\$21,000.00----- | 1408 |
| Bonds of village of Milton, Miami County, Ohio—\$6,000.00----- | 1672 |
| Bonds of city of Troy, Miami County, Ohio—\$15,000.00----- | 1892 |
| Bonds of Hannibal Rural School District, Monroe County—\$1,600.00----- | 57 |
| Bonds of Summit Special Rural School District, Monroe County—\$30,000.00 | 821 |
| Bonds of Seneca Township Rural School District, Monroe County, Ohio— \$20,000.00 ----- | 1768 |
| Bonds of Jackson Township Rural School District, Monroe County, Ohio— \$636.00 ----- | 1892 |
| Bonds of Van Buren Township Rural School District, Montgomery County—\$500,000.00 ----- | 367 |
| Bonds of village of Germantown, Montgomery County, Ohio—\$20,000.00-- | 1694 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT
 SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Bonds of Wayne Township Rural School District, Montgomery County, Ohio—\$2,000.00 ----- | 1715 |
| Bonds of the village of West Carrollton, Montgomery County, Ohio—\$48,310.00 ----- | 1718 |
| Bonds of Bennington Township Rural School District, Morrow County—\$50,000.00 ----- | 501 |
| Bonds of Mt. Gilead Village School District, Morrow County, Ohio—\$28,000.00 ----- | 1577 |
| Bonds of Salem-Adams Rural School District, Muskingum County—\$15,000.00 ----- | 229 |
| Bonds of Meigs Township Rural School District, Muskingum County—\$9,000.00 ----- | 859 |
| Bonds of Salem-Adams Rural School District, Muskingum County, Ohio—\$1,400.00 ----- | 1231 |
| Bonds of city of Zanesville, Muskingum County, Ohio—\$10,000.00 ----- | 1576 |
| Bonds of Harris Township, Ottawa County, Ohio—\$18,000.00 ----- | 1403 |
| Bonds of Portage Township Rural School District, Ottawa County, Ohio—\$45,000.00 ----- | 1944 |
| Bonds of Brown Township Rural School District, Paulding County—\$20,000.00 ----- | 683 |
| Bonds of Scioto Township Rural School District, Pickaway County—\$20,000.00 ----- | 400 |
| Bonds of Pickaway County, Ohio—\$22,520.93 ----- | 1485 |
| Bonds of Perry Township Rural School District, Pike County—\$13,000.00 .. | 638 |
| Bonds of Benton Township Rural School District, Pike County—\$6,000.00 .. | 646 |
| Bonds of Mantua Village School District, Portage County—\$90,000.00 ----- | 192 |
| Bonds of Dixon Township Rural School District, Preble County—\$29,000.00 | 434 |
| Bonds of Monroe Township Rural School District, Putnam County—\$65,000.00 ----- | 646 |
| Bonds of Putnam County—\$5,392.70 ----- | 880 |
| Bonds of Putnam County, Ohio—\$2,294.11 ----- | 1433 |
| Bonds of Putnam County, Ohio—\$1,883.44 ----- | 1692 |
| Bonds of village of Bellville, Richland County—\$13,212.26 ----- | 565 |
| Bonds of Butler Village School District, Richland County—\$12,000.00 ---- | 583 |
| Bonds of Plymouth Village School District, Richland and Huron Counties—\$75,000.00 ----- | 731 |
| Bonds of Huntington Township Rural School District, Ross County—\$38,000.00 ----- | 516 |
| Bonds of Harrison Township Rural School District, Ross County—\$8,000.00 ----- | 531 |
| Bonds of Rollersville Rural School District, Sandusky County—\$6,000.00 | 187 |
| Bonds of village of South Webster, Scioto County, Ohio—\$3,900.00 ---- | 1399 |
| Bonds of Bloom Township Rural School District, Scioto County, Ohio—\$40,000.00 ----- | 1400 |
| Bonds of Portsmouth City School District, Scioto County, Ohio—\$5,000.00 | 1408 |
| Bonds of village of New Boston, Scioto County, Ohio—\$92,000.00 ----- | 1443 |
| Bonds of village of New Boston, Scioto County, Ohio—\$15,000.00 ---- | 1511 |
| Bonds of village of New Boston, Scioto County, Ohio—\$30,000.00 ---- | 1511 |
| Bonds of Portsmouth City School District, Scioto County, Ohio—\$16,000.00 ----- | 1808 |
| Bonds of Tiffin City School District, Seneca County—\$135,000.00 ----- | 538 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT
SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Bonds of Orange Township Rural School District, Shelby County— \$49,602.67 ----- | 382 |
| Bonds of Clinton Township Rural School District, Shelby County— \$40,000.00 ----- | 400 |
| Bonds of Sidney City School District, Shelby County, Ohio—\$15,000.00 | 1729 |
| Bonds of Stark County—\$60,000.00----- | 492 |
| Bonds of Stark County—\$63,000.00----- | 529 |
| Bonds of Greentown Rural School District, Stark County—\$4,000.00---- | 540 |
| Bonds of village of North Canton, Stark County, Ohio—\$64,222.35---- | 1259 |
| Bonds of city of Canton, Stark County, Ohio—\$24,615.08----- | 1577 |
| Bonds of Boston Township Rural School District, Summit County— \$110,000.00 ----- | 542 |
| Bonds of city of Cuyahoga Falls, Summit County—\$11,000.00----- | 558 |
| Bonds of city of Cuyahoga Falls, Summit County, Ohio—\$60,000.00---- | 1423 |
| Bonds of city of Cuyahoga Falls, Summit County, Ohio—\$18,000.00---- | 1433 |
| Bonds of village of Hudson, Summit County, Ohio—63,000.00----- | 1492 |
| Bonds of Cuyahoga Falls City School District, Summit County, Ohio— \$50,000.00 ----- | 1733 |
| Bonds of village of Mogadore, Summit County, Ohio—\$23,178.03----- | 1839 |
| Bonds of Bath Township Rural School District, Summit County, Ohio— \$8,000.00 ----- | 1928 |
| Bonds of Liberty Township Rural School District, Trumbull County— \$35,000.00 ----- | 65 |
| Bonds of Fowler Township Rural School District, Trumbull County— \$40,000.00 ----- | 76 |
| Bonds of Howland Township Rural School District, Trumbull County —\$60,000.00 ----- | 374 |
| Bonds of Fowler Township Rural School District, Trumbull County— \$2,100.00 ----- | 683 |
| Bonds of city of Warren, Trumbull County, Ohio—\$18,500.00----- | 1427 |
| Bonds of city of Girard, Trumbull County, Ohio—\$13,600.00----- | 1449 |
| Bonds of Weathersfield Township, Trumbull County, Ohio—\$25,000.00-- | 1568 |
| Bonds of village of Newton Falls, Trumbull County, Ohio—\$24,233.47-- | 1577 |
| Bonds of Brookfield Township Rural School District, Trumbull County, Ohio—\$41,000.00 ----- | 1675 |
| Bonds of Sugar Creek Township School District, Tuscarawas County— \$6,000.00 ----- | 385 |
| Bonds of village of Newcomerstown, Tuscarawas County—\$6,917.00----- | 684 |
| Bond of Goshen Township Rural School District, Tuscarawas County— \$40,000.00 ----- | 833 |
| Bonds of village of Sugar Creek, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—\$15,178.61 | 1576 |
| Bonds of village of Newcomerstown, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—\$14,050.00 | 1816 |
| Bonds of Marysville Village School District, Union County—\$137,500.00 | 412 |
| Bonds of Marysville Village School District, Union County—\$6,250.00--- | 645 |
| Bonds of Hoaglin-Jackson Rural School District, Van Wert County— \$122,000.00 ----- | 8 |
| Bonds of village of Ohio City, Van Wert County—\$25,000.00----- | 412 |
| Bonds of Middle Point Village School District, Van Wert County, Ohio —\$2,300.00 ----- | 1126 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT
 SYSTEM—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Bonds of Middle Point Village School District, Van Wert County, Ohio—\$24,000.00 | 1794 |
| Bonds of village of McArthur, Vinton County, Ohio—\$5,000.00..... | 996 |
| Bonds of Carlisle Rural School District, Warren County—\$75,000.00.... | 650 |
| Bonds of village of Lebanon, Warren County, Ohio—\$7,500.00..... | 1263 |
| Bonds of village of Franklin, Warren County, Ohio—\$17,000.00..... | 1758 |
| Bonds of village of Franklin, Warren County, Ohio—\$6,500.00..... | 1847 |
| Bonds of Wesfield Rural School District, Washington County—\$1,600.00 | 754 |
| Bonds of Barlow Rural School District, Washington County, Ohio—\$2,000.00 | 1442 |
| Bonds of village of West Salem, Wayne County, Ohio—\$7,500.00..... | 1399 |
| Bonds of city of Wooster, Wayne County, Ohio—\$8,701.33..... | 1712 |
| Bonds of city of Wooster, Wayne County, Ohio—\$2,813.40..... | 1712 |
| Bonds of city of Wooster, Wayne County, Ohio—\$8,183.38..... | 1712 |
| Bonds of Canaan Township Rural School District, Wayne County, Ohio—\$5,000.00 | 1730 |
| Bonds of Brady Township School District, Williams County, Ohio—\$10,000.00 | 1431 |
| Bonds of Cygnet Village School District, Wood County, Ohio—\$113,000.00 | 1400 |
| Bonds of Perrysburg Village School District, Wood County, Ohio—\$14,000.00 | 1419 |
| Bonds of village of Perrysburg, Wood County, Ohio—\$53,530.00..... | 1629 |
| Bonds of Bowling Green City School District, Wood County, Ohio—\$25,000.00 | 1730 |
| Bonds of Carey Village School District, Wyandot County—\$120,000.00 | 76 |
| Bonds of Wyandot County, Ohio—\$4,550.00..... | 1579 |
| Bonds of Wyandot County, Ohio—\$7,833.18..... | 1817 |
| Bonds of Wyandot County, Ohio—\$2,008.94..... | 1817 |
| Bonds of Wyandot County, Ohio—\$4,571.56..... | 1817 |
| Bonds of McCutchenville Rural School District, Wyandot County, Ohio—\$35,000.00 | 1859 |
| Notes of Jefferson Village School District, Ashtabula County—\$150,000.00 | 214 |
| Notes of village of Powhatan Point, Belmont County, Ohio—\$18,803.00 | 1563 |
| Notes of Adams Rural School District, Champaign County—\$25,000.00 | 280 |
| Notes of Mad River Township Rural School District, Clark County—\$60,000.00 | 322 |
| Notes of Grandview Heights Exempted Village School District, Franklin County—\$175,000.00 | 197 |
| Notes of Norwich Township Rural School District, Franklin County—\$85,000.00 | 280 |
| Notes of Toronto Village School District, Jefferson County—\$100,000.00 | 367 |
| Notes of Mentor Rural School District, Lake County—\$200,000.00..... | 311 |
| Notes of Stokes Township Rural School District, Madison County—\$50,000.00 | 173 |
| Notes of Canfield Village School District, Mahoning County—\$55,000.00 | 416 |
| Notes of Covington Village School District, Miami County—\$150,000.00.. | 298 |
| Notes of Hopewell Township Rural School District, Muskingum County—\$89,000.00 | 208 |

RETIREMENT BOARD—STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM—Concluded.

Approval—Concluded.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Notes of New Concord-Union Rural School District, Muskingum County—\$75,000.00 ----- | 412 |
| Notes of Portage Township Rural School District, Ottawa County—\$45,000.00 ----- | 403 |
| Notes of Grover Hill Rural School District, Paulding County—\$45,000.00 | 415 |
| Notes of Junction City-Jackson Village School District, Perry County—\$70,000.00 ----- | 226 |
| Notes of Hopewell Township Rural School District, Perry County—\$65,000.00 ----- | 268 |
| Notes of Townsend Township Rural School District, Sandusky County—\$45,000.00 ----- | 255 |
| Notes of Lawrence Township Rural School District, Stark County—\$44,000.00 ----- | 345 |
| Notes of Jackson Township Rural School District, Stark County—\$80,000.00 ----- | 542 |
| Notes of Louisville Village School District, Stark County—\$90,000.00 | 558 |
| Notes of Tuscarawas Township Rural School District, Stark County, Ohio—\$35,000.00 ----- | 1786 |
| Notes of Newton Township Rural School District, Trumbull County, Ohio—\$27,000.00 ----- | 1587 |
| Notes of Sugarcreek-Shanesville Village School District, Tuscarawas County, Ohio—\$85,000.00----- | 1788 |
| Notes of Sycamore Rural School District, Wyandot County—\$4,500.00 | 39 |

Disapproval—

| | |
|---|------|
| Bonds of Jefferson Township School District, Adams County—\$462.00---- | 388 |
| Bonds of Ames-Berne Rural School District, Athens County—\$65,000.00 | 103 |
| Bonds of Carthage Township Rural School District, Athens County—\$18,000.00 ----- | 104 |
| Bonds of Russellville-Jefferson School District, Brown County—\$42,000.00 | 169 |
| Bonds of village of North Olmsted, Cuyahoga County—\$9,986.08----- | 527 |
| Bonds of city of Cleveland Heights, Cuyahoga County, Ohio—\$70,000.00 | 1768 |
| Bonds of Geauga County, Ohio—\$4,500.00----- | 1620 |
| Bonds of village of Cedarville, Greene County, Ohio—\$7,500.00----- | 1784 |
| Bonds of Arlington School District, Hancock County, Ohio—\$5,000.00-- | 1777 |
| Bonds of Concord Township Rural School District, Highland County—\$10,000.00 ----- | 392 |
| Bonds of Jackson-Farmersville School District, Montgomery County, Ohio—\$5,000.00 ----- | 1795 |
| Bonds of Massillon City School District, Stark County, Ohio—\$5,000.00 | 1777 |
| Bonds of Trumbull County, Ohio—\$35,000.00----- | 1409 |
| Bonds of Salem Village School District, Washington County, Ohio—\$8,000.00 ----- | 1234 |
| Bonds of Salem-Liberty Rural School District, Washington County, Ohio—\$8,000.00 ----- | 1695 |

RE-TRANSFER OF TERRITORY—

| | |
|--|-----|
| House Bill No. 343—Proviso added to Section 4696, G. C., relates only to transfers of school territory authorized by said section----- | 421 |
|--|-----|

| | |
|--|------|
| REVOLUTIONARY MEMORIAL STATE PARK— | Page |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial State Park—Within custody and management of commission—Continuing custody and management until completion of work authorized by Act—Commission may employ caretaker----- | 1450 |
| REVOLUTIONARY TRAIL— | |
| Road markers—Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail—County commissioners have no authority to provide money for erection of such markers—Exception ----- | 1527 |
| REVOLVER— | |
| Constable's paraphernalia—Township trustees have no authority to use township funds in the purchase of----- | 1787 |
| RIVER— | |
| Miami River—Dredging and improvement thereof—Expenditure of money —What amounts and by whom----- | 1648 |
| ROAD— | |
| Continuous in village and township—Township may agree to construct and maintain within village—No such agreement may be made with city---- | 1487 |
| County commissioners' jurisdiction—No limitation of authority on county roads outside a municipality—Such jurisdiction not in conflict with city planning commission----- | 1730 |
| Railway grade crossing—Action to eliminate taken by Director of Highways— County Commissioners need not join to effect vacation of highway----- | 1752 |
| Street signs—Township trustees have no authority to erect signs indicating names of roads or streets----- | 1515 |
| Township road—Portion bounded on both sides by state property—Maintained primarily by township trustees----- | 238 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised----- | 1170 |
| Township trustees—Abandonment of a township road unauthorized----- | 604 |
| Traffic signal lights—Township trustees may not install such lights on roads | 75 |
| ROAD CONSTRUCTION— | |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered----- | 1034 |
| ROAD FUND— | |
| County funds—Transfer thereof—No authority for transferring unappropriated balances in a county road fund to the bond retirement fund to meet a deficiency therein ----- | 1680 |
| ROAD GRADER— | |
| Township trustees—Purchase of road machinery under terms of Section 7201, General Code, by issuance of township notes to seller of such machinery authorized—Issuance of notes other than to such seller unauthorized----- | 595 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| ROAD IMPROVEMENT— | |
| County and municipality cooperating on highway within municipality—Latter's portion of expense paid and contract entered into—Litigation pending—Return of money to municipality illegal..... | 277 |
| Inspectors—County road improvements—Hiring and fixing of compensation of such inspectors within discretion of surveyor—Condition noted..... | 826 |
| Legislation started by county commissioners in 1926—Section 1214, General Code, as it then read, governs levying of assessments..... | 1114 |
| Motor vehicle license and first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only..... | 289 |
| Petition— | |
| County road improvement—Signature of 51% of land owners necessary for commissioners to proceed by majority vote..... | 1131 |
| Of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable..... | 1160 |
| State Highway Improvement— | |
| Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expense—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions | 1193 |
| County cooperating with highway director—Publication of notices, other than those for bids and condemnation proceedings, unnecessary when no assessments levied | 256 |
| Township road construction—Gasoline tax proceeds applicable for sewers and drains | 970 |
| Township Trustees— | |
| Power to accept donation of land for right of way in connection with improvement to avoid a grade crossing..... | 1183 |
| Right to \$2.50 a day for services on road improvements authorized by Section 5541-8, General Code—Condition noted..... | 1300 |
| Supervising road improvement financed by gas tax funds—Compensation in excess of \$250 limit for township services unauthorized..... | 1012 |
| | |
| ROAD MACHINERY— | |
| Motor vehicle license and first gasoline tax moneys applicable for purchasing machinery for maintaining county roads—Second gas tax funds for purchasing machinery for road construction only..... | 289 |
| Township Trustees— | |
| Must purchase road machinery at competitive bidding when cost exceeds \$500 | 450 |
| Purchase of road machinery under terms of Section 7201, General Code, by issuance of township notes to seller of such machinery authorized— Issuance of notes other than to such seller unauthorized..... | 595 |
| | |
| ROAD MARKERS— | |
| Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail—County commissioners have no authority to provide money for erection of such markers—Exception..... | 1527 |

ROADS—

| | Page |
|---|------|
| County Commissioners— | |
| Duty to maintain all county roads—May eliminate county roads under Section 6966, General Code..... | 1228 |
| Power to locate and establish public road leading to historic site—Construction and maintenance of such road discussed..... | 1173 |
| County Roads— | |
| Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor | 1136 |
| Transfer of funds—Moneys in fund used for cooperating in state projects may be used for county road maintenance—Constitution not violated.... | 1773 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrued..... | 960 |

ROBBERY INSURANCE—

| | |
|---|------|
| Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception | 1068 |
| Municipal court of Cleveland—Payment of premiums, from public moneys, for robbery insurance to protect funds in baliff's custody unauthorized | 334 |

ROUTES FOR TRAFFIC—

| | |
|---|----|
| State highway routes—When highway director may designate two one-way routes as continuation of highway through municipality—When two two-way routes—Form of record of designations..... | 18 |
|---|----|

RUBBER STAMP—

| | |
|--|------|
| Notarial seal—Use of rubber stamp and ink in affixing seal not a compliance with statute | 1803 |
|--|------|

RULES—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Election law—Authority of Secretary of State to prepare rules and instructions for conduct of elections—Duty of said official to prescribe form of registration cards, blanks and records..... | 120 |
|--|-----|

RURAL BOARD OF EDUCATION—

| | |
|--|------|
| Board of education—Rural and village—Teachers employed only after being nominated by county or assistant county superintendent of schools—Exception explained..... | 1014 |
|--|------|

RURAL SCHOOL DISTRICT—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Merger of school districts—Resolution of county board referring to rural school district instead of village school district not invalidated—Rural and village school boards determine amount of bond to be given by their clerks | 497 |
| School district—Having incorporated village within its boundaries and total tax valuation of half-million dollars—Constitutes village school district—Exception | 10 |

SAFETY ZONE—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Municipality—Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones payable from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
|---|-----|

| SALARY— | Page |
|--|------|
| Assistant county superintendent of schools—Part time employment legal —One half of salary not to exceed \$750 per year payable by state----- | 230 |
| Appellate judges entering office before 1930 census—Not increased by change in county population----- | 1255 |
| Board of education—Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time —Duty to fix employe's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow lot pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal ----- | 139 |
| City council—Power to fix compensation for additional duties of president pro tem----- | 424 |
| Compensation—Common pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement entitled to increase----- | 1075 |
| County agricultural society—Retired officer—May create office of "Honorary Secretary"—Salary may be provided when----- | 1645 |
| County employe—Salary may not be garnisheed----- | 1060 |
| County Superintendent of Schools—Contract entered into for specific salary which sum is to include personal traveling expenses—Board of Education thereafter precluded from granting further allowance for traveling ex- penses ----- | 1828 |
| Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund----- | 934 |
| Election law—Judges and clerks of elections appointed under repealed Section 4853, General Code, entitled to compensation provided by Section 4785-28, General Code at August 1930 primary----- | 1083 |
| Employes of Board of Education—Pro-rated over ten and twelve-month period by rule of Board—Twelve-month plan is chosen and employe resigns—Basis on which said employe may then be paid----- | 1443 |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving— Payable from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding ----- | 845 |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assess- ments unauthorized----- | 1030 |
| Fees—County commissioners not entitled to receive fees provided for by Section 6602-14, General Code—Fees in instant case based on sewer and water improvements----- | 1625 |
| Judgment—Against municipality for salaries of mayor and marshal—Based on non-contractual obligation—Payment by bond issue unauthorized----- | 787 |
| Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction-- | 211 |
| Municipality adopting council-manager government—Council taking office may fix its members' salaries—Chairman entitled to additional compensa- tion as chairman and police justice----- | 294 |
| Questions of tax levy for salary of county farm agent and for extending aid to county agricultural society submitted together on one ballot defeated— Such adverse vote may not be implied as against employment of said agent | 342 |
| School district—Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations —How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed----- | 46 |

SALE—

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval— | |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale to Elizabeth Bell of Akron, Ohio, of land in city of Akron, Summit County, Ohio..... | 1231 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale to W. E. Wright Company of Akron, Ohio, of land in that city..... | 1232 |
| Board of education—Sale of coal by member to vendor who has contracted to sell coal to said board—When valid or invalid..... | 1264 |
| County hospital—Construction pursuant to authority of electors—How to proceed—When county commissioners may sell real estate—Fund into which proceeds may go..... | 1836 |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon payment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder..... | 585 |
| Motor Vehicle— | |
| Seized by officers while being used for transportation of intoxicating liquor—When owner is entitled to its return..... | 702 |
| Sold on execution by order of justice of peace—Bill of sale signed by constable..... | 902 |
| Sale of alcohol—Synthetic methyl alcohol may be sold only by a registered pharmacist—Exception..... | 1707 |
| Sale of gravel—No authority for county commissioners or county surveyor to sell from county pit..... | 1471 |
| Sewerage system—Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted..... | 1948 |
| Superintendent of Public Works—Authority to sell state lands acquired under terms of canal fund act, 24 O. L. 58 (1826)..... | 850 |
| Synthetic methyl alcohol—Sale of—Requirements to be met..... | 1744 |
| Water rent—On property sold to satisfy mortgage—Rights of municipality discussed..... | 1127 |

SALE OF PROPERTY—

| | |
|--|------|
| Corporation—Sale of property must be authorized by two-thirds of voting power—Exception..... | 1314 |
|--|------|

SALE OF REALTY—

| | |
|--|------|
| Delinquent taxes—Sheriff's sale of land—Opinion No. 1746, 1930, and Opinion No. 1814, 1928, not in conflict..... | 1125 |
| Realty—Owned by county and used by agricultural society for fairs—Conditions under which commissioners may sell part of such realty—Society's consent unnecessary—Proceeds payable into county treasury..... | 700 |

SALE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS—

| | |
|---|-----|
| School district—Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately..... | 312 |
|---|-----|

SALE OF SUPPLIES—

| | |
|---|-----|
| City board of health—Member may be interested in firm which sells supplies to city..... | 392 |
|---|-----|

| SANITARY PLANT— | Page |
|--|------|
| Municipality—May not erect sanitary plant without approval of state health department | 963 |
| | |
| SANITARY SEWERS— | |
| Sewerage system—Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted | 1945 |
| | |
| SANITATION— | |
| School building—Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant..... | 1397 |
| | |
| SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION— | |
| Building and Loan Associations—Loaning primarily and continuously on chattles as security since January 1, 1913—Authorized to continue such loaning | 943 |
| | |
| SCHOOL— | |
| Board of education—When authorized to purchase musical instruments..... | 216 |
| Compulsory education—Children must attend school to which assigned when—If insufficient educational advantages afforded, parent or guardian subject to penalty | 1886 |
| County children's home—Addition for school and chapel purposes destroyed by fire—Condition necessary for right of commissioners to rebuild with insurance money and funds from bond issue..... | 755 |
| Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What Probate Courts may take jurisdiction..... | 722 |
| Director of education—Power to require that first grade high school hold nine-month school terms under penalty of reduction to second or third grade | 239 |
| Public contract—Transportation of school pupils—Board of education may modify or change such contract if changed conditions so warrant—Construction same as between natural persons..... | 1716 |
| School attendance—Certificate of family physician sufficient to show reason for pupil's non-attendance—Such physician's certificate may not be substituted for the one required under Section 4766-1, General Code, for issuance of age and schooling certificate..... | 1199 |
| School building—Board of education may not construct on leased premises when—Faulty consideration | 1760 |
| School transportation laws—Apply to all pupils under twenty-one..... | 1224 |
| Transportation of elementary pupils living more than two miles from school, discretionary—All pupils within same classification entitled to equal transportation facilities—Specific examples..... | 468 |
| Transportation of Pupils— | |
| Board of education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil—Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed..... | 1464 |
| Distance from school—Rule for measuring distance discussed—Specific case considered | 1561 |
| Village and rural districts including former 4740 districts—Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |

SCHOOL ATTENDANCE—

Page

Township trustees—Furnishing of glasses to child to attend school authorized

SCHOOL BUILDING—

Board of education—

Authority to permit use of school building for kindergarten school conducted by a board member—Conditions noted----- 966

Razing schoolhouse and attempting to issue bonds for new building by authority of repealed statute—Question of issuing bonds to be submitted only at November elections----- 189

Resolving to employ architect to prepare preliminary schoolhouse plans with condition that contract will be made with him for general supervision when bonds approved—No liability if issue fails and different project undertaken later----- 157

Right to construct school building from moneys in general fund when such construction not mentioned in purposes for which general levy made—Special levy unnecessary----- 747

Bond issue—Question must be submitted to electors at a November election—Exception ----- 609

Destroyed by fire—Bonds issuable for rebuilding without vote of electors subject to limitations—Submission of question of bond issue at November election—Exception—Time of maturity of bonds----- 695

Election—Bond issue approved by one vote—Amount authorized insufficient because based on auditor's miscalculation—Collection of taxes unauthorized 88

Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant----- 1397

School district—Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately 312

SCHOOL BUS—

Board of education—Authority to lease school bus with privilege of purchase at termination of lease----- 1133

Justice of peace—Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604 et seq. G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on condition that costs of prosecution are paid----- 577

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER—

Councilman—Beachwood village—May not be employed as school bus driver 1237

SCHOOL BUS LAW—

Criminal law—Defendant not liable for costs when acquitted of violation of Section 12604-3, General Code—Circumstances under which complaining witness liable for costs considered----- 1011

SCHOOL DEPOSITS—

School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education----- 1117

| SCHOOL DISTRICT— | Page |
|---|------|
| All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education----- | 1117 |
| Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately----- | 312 |
| Board of education— | |
| Rural and village—Teachers employed only after being nominated by county or assistant county superintendent of schools—Exception explained | 1014 |
| Village school district—Notification to county board of intention to become exempted district ends authority of said county board over territory—Exemption of village district based on census taken more than reasonable time beforehand unauthorized----- | 1047 |
| Bond issue— | |
| Authorization voted by electors—Decision of board of education not to issue—May thereafter reconsider----- | 1926 |
| Authorized by school district electors in 1925—Portion not issued before Uniform Bond Act effective, now issuable—Maturities----- | 33 |
| Authorized by school district—Unaffected by transfer of portion of territory from district—Exception----- | 113 |
| Bonds—May be sold based on interest rate higher than that provided in legislation ----- | 321 |
| City school district— | |
| School buildings—Term “custodian” used in pension fund act construed—When heating plant engineer a custodian----- | 131 |
| Territory not transferable from such district----- | 42 |
| Civil Service—Employes of Toledo city school district come under jurisdiction of municipal civil service commission—Power specifically reserved by charter of city----- | 1666 |
| Civil service act—Officers and employes of exempted village, village, rural and county school districts are not within----- | 1350 |
| County board of education—Unauthorized to elect assistant superintendents of schools to perform duties of local principals----- | 791 |
| County Educational Equalization Fund—Held by County Treasurer until apportioned by County Board of Education—How said fund paid to school districts----- | 589 |
| Creation of new district—Action of County Board of Education not subject to attack except by remonstrance—Notice not required—County Board may not conceal its’ action from residents of territory affected----- | 1419 |
| Election—Rural school board—Persons deprived of opportunity to vote—Duty of canvassing authority—Invoking quo warranto----- | 21 |
| Federal census—Affecting classification of school districts—Deemed completed thirty days after the issuance of a proclamation by Secretary of State announcing such population—Reorganization of Board of Education to conform with law governing increase in population discussed----- | 1338 |
| Having incorporated village within its boundaries and total tax valuation of half-million dollars—Constitutes village school district—Exception----- | 10 |
| House Bill No. 343—Proviso added to Section 4696, G. C. relates only to transfers of school territory authorized by said section----- | 421 |
| Levy of taxes—Annexation of territory to Village School District—Taxes beyond general tax limitations authorized by electors of original district—Extra levy may be spread over entire territory of newly constituted district | 1581 |

| SCHOOL DISTRICT—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Merger of school districts—Resolution of county board referring to rural school district instead of village school district not invalidated—Rural and village school boards determine amount of bond to be given by their clerks | 497 |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |
| Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations—How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed..... | 46 |
| School Districts— | |
| Issuing bonds for school houses—Combined proceeds may not be used on schoolhouse in merged district..... | 1215 |
| Transfer of territory controlled by Section 4692, G. C.—County board of education should make an equitable division of the funds and indebtedness between school districts involved..... | 1864 |
| School property—Board of education holds title in trust for use of public schools of district—When board may rent or lease—Contract for other uses discussed | 1871 |
| School Territory— | |
| County board of education makes transfer—Equitable division of bonded and other indebtedness should be made..... | 1827 |
| Transfer from exempted village or city district to adjoining district—Right of county board of education to annex adjoining territory—Opinion 1377, 1930, modified | 359 |
| Tax levy—Rural school district authorized to levy beyond certain tax limitations—Village school district annexed to such contiguous rural school district—Thereafter tax levy in excess of certain tax limitations may be spread over entire territory of new district..... | 1679 |
| Transfer of territory—Petition filed with county board of education by three-fourths of electors of territory—Consolidation of such territory by county board before acting on petition—Date when transfer effective for proportioning funds and indebtedness..... | 859 |
| Transfer of School Territory— | |
| County board unauthorized to transfer territory to rural or village school district of adjoining county—Where property and taxes vest when territory transferred to adjacent county district..... | 474 |
| Petition filed with county board of education to have rural school territory transferred to city—Such petition controls over earlier one requesting transfer of same territory to another rural district in same county—Conditions | 1202 |
| Transportation of pupils—Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van..... | 1919 |
| Village board of education—Members not entitled to compensation..... | 809 |
| Village school district—Requirements to become exempted village school district outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district discussed | 1004 |
| Vocational school—Board of education unauthorized to admit non-resident pupils free of charge—How and when school district may authorize pupil's instruction in foreign district—Basis of fixing tuition charges for non-residents | 502 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| SCHOOL FUNDS— | |
| Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium..... | 1817 |
| SCHOOL GROUNDS— | |
| Board of education—Power to employ janitor for reasonable length of time—Duty to fix employe's salary at definite monetary rate—Rural board may allow lot pasturing—Barbed wire fencing of lot in municipality, legal.... | 139 |
| SCHOOLHOUSE— | |
| School districts—Issuing bonds for school houses—Combined proceeds may not be used on schoolhouse in merged district..... | 1215 |
| SCHOOL LAND— | |
| Board of education—Right to purchase land with stipulation of reverter upon happening of certain contingency upheld..... | 925 |
| SCHOOL LIBRARY DISTRICT— | |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |
| SCHOOL TERRITORY— | |
| County Board of Education makes transfer—Equitable division of bonded and other indebtedness should be made..... | 1827 |
| SCHOOL WAGON— | |
| Transportation of pupils—Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van | 1919 |
| SCHOOLS— | |
| Salary—County Superintendent of Schools—Contract entered into for specific salary which sum is to include personal traveling expenses—Board of Education thereafter precluded from granting further allowance for traveling expenses..... | 1828 |
| SEAL— | |
| Notarial seal—Use of rubber stamp and ink in affixing seal not a compliance with statute..... | 1803 |
| SEALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES— | |
| Deputy sealer of weights and measures—Must charge for services..... | 70 |
| SEARCH WARRANT— | |
| Justice of the peace—Right to issue search warrants throughout his county | 642 |

| SECRETARY— | Page |
|--|------|
| Conservancy district—Board members may be paid additional compensation for serving as secretary and treasurer—All members entitled to per diem, though working fraction of day only----- | 917 |
| SECRETARY OF SOLDIERS' RELIEF COMMISSION— | |
| Soldiers' Relief Commission—Secretary legally allowed reasonable compensation for services----- | 435 |
| SECRETARY OF STATE— | |
| Approval— | |
| Amendment of the articles of incorporation of The Celina Mutual Casualty Company of Celina, Ohio----- | 1497 |
| Amendment to articles of incorporation of The Mutual Plate Glass Insurance Company of Shelby, Ohio----- | 1486 |
| Articles of incorporation of The Alliance Life and Accident Insurance Company, Alliance, Ohio ----- | 1822 |
| Articles of incorporation of the Cleveland Mutual Casualty Company of Cleveland, Ohio ----- | 735 |
| Articles of incorporation of the General Mutual Life Insurance Company of Van Wert, Ohio----- | 721 |
| Articles of incorporation of Loyal Matrons of America, of Lorain, Ohio-- | 721 |
| Articles of incorporation of The Middle Western Insurance Company----- | 1748 |
| Articles of incorporation of the Mutual Benefit Association of Empire Steel Corporation, Cleveland Plant of Cleveland, Ohio----- | 620 |
| Articles of incorporation of the Mutual Benefit Association of Empire Steel Corporation, Niles Plant, Niles, Ohio----- | 619 |
| Articles of incorporation of the "Pan-Mikrasiatic Society"----- | 1750 |
| Articles of incorporation of the "Repair Machinists' Benefit Association of Ohio" ----- | 1749 |
| Articles of incorporation of the "Societa' Mutuo Sucorso Bugnarese of Youngstown, Ohio"----- | 1750 |
| Articles of incorporation of the St. Petri Mutual Fire Insurance Association of Toledo ----- | 397 |
| Articles of incorporation of the St. Petri Mutual Fire Insurance Association of Toledo, Ohio ----- | 803 |
| Articles of incorporation of the State Automobile Insurance Association of Columbus, Ohio ----- | 1195 |
| Articles of incorporation of The Western and Southern Fire Insurance Company, Cincinnati, Ohio ----- | 1812 |
| Petition for initiation of law to repeal criminal syndicalist law----- | 1635 |
| Chauffeur's fee—Not subject to quarterly reduction—Registration not renewable each year ----- | 363 |
| Chauffeur's license—Operator of school bus transporting pupils and any employe operating motor vehicle must possess----- | 164 |
| Corporation— | |
| Farm organization formed under general corporation laws before passage of various cooperative agricultural association acts—Authority to accept provisions of Sections 10186-1 to 10186-30, inclusive, General Code----- | 885 |
| Realty—Certificate for perpetual succession must be filed with Secretary of State before expiration of charter----- | 979 |
| "For profit"—Articles canceled for failure to make annual report and pay franchise tax—Filing of amendment to articles for change to "not for profit" prior to reinstatement denied----- | 272 |

SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Disapproval— | |
| Amendment to articles of incorporation of the First Hungarian Dramatic and Sick Benefit Society of Lorain, Ohio----- | 1770 |
| Articles of incorporation of the Alliance Life and Accident Insurance Company, Alliance, Ohio----- | 1790 |
| Articles of incorporation of the American Veterans Insurance Association of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1206 |
| Articles of incorporation of The Ohio Mutual Indemnity Company, Inc. -- | 1954 |
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when----- | 1797 |
| Election Law— | |
| Authority of Secretary of State to prepare rules and instructions for conduct of elections—Duty of said official to prescribe form of registration cards, blanks and records----- | 120 |
| Board of elections—How purchases of supplies other than ballots to be made ----- | 887 |
| Campaign committee organized prior to primary but for promotion of a candidate at general election only—Filing of statement within ten days after primary unnecessary----- | 1323 |
| Filing of petition signed by 1% of total vote for governor and containing ticket of candidates to be nominated—Such candidates placed on ballot under independent column—Method for creation of new party----- | 742 |
| Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and attorney general's certification printed ----- | 407 |
| Initiative and referendum provisions apply to municipalities—Implied repeal of inconsistent provisions in Sections 4227-1 to 4227-13, G. C. ----- | 298 |
| No requirement for registration in cities between 11,800 and 16,000 population—Right of such cities to require registration by ordinance—If registration required, county election board gets additional compensation ---- | 931 |
| Person authorized to sign all petitions of his party's candidates for a given office ----- | 684 |
| Registration of elector by mail unauthorized----- | 765 |
| Right of candidate by method of declaration to sign and circulate own petition—Executing oaths to signatures authorized----- | 410 |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim----- | 1301 |
| Initiative Petition— | |
| Proposing constitutional amendment—Signatures obtained prior to effective date of new election law, valid—Additional names may be added to such petition filed in 1929----- | 222 |
| To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis —Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary----- | 740 |
| When more than one line at the top may be used for the title----- | 1258 |
| Motor vehicle exceeding 30 ft. in length—Authorized by permit to be driven on highways—Necessity for registration—Provision of conditional issue subject to securing of permit not to be incorporated in registration----- | 418 |
| Motor vehicle license—Applications made from residents of Ohio counties direct to Commissioner of Motor Vehicles—Fees should be returned to counties—Interest not chargeable against banks in Columbus holding such money for transmission—Exception----- | 534 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| SECRETARY OF STATE—Concluded. | |
| Probate judge—Re-establishment of such office by electorate—Term for which elected | 1725 |
| Registration of voter—Election—Additional time and facilities may be provided after general registration when..... | 1569 |
| SECURITY— | |
| Building and Loan Associations—Loaning primarily and continuously on chattels as security since January 1, 1913—Authorized to continue such loaning | 943 |
| State bank—Loaning money to holding corporation owning all or part of such bank's stock and accepting the corporate stock as security—When legal | 151 |
| SEEDS— | |
| Agricultural seeds—Samples improperly labeled—What constitutes seizure by agricultural director—Vendor's signature to seizure blank unnecessary | 302 |
| SEIZURE— | |
| Agricultural seeds—Samples improperly labeled—What constitutes seizure by agricultural director—Vendor's signature to seizure blank unnecessary | 302 |
| Motor vehicle—Seized by officers while being used for transportation of intoxicating liquor—When owner is entitled to its return..... | 702 |
| SEMI-PUBLIC CHILDREN'S HOME— | |
| County commissioners—Bond issue for addition to semi-public children's home unauthorized..... | 1252 |
| SEMI-TRAILER— | |
| Permit—For operation of motor vehicle exceeding thirty feet—May not be continuous | 1045 |
| SENTENCE— | |
| Justice of peace—Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604 et seq. G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on condition that costs of prosecution are paid..... | 577 |
| Prisoner—Sentenced by court to serve a minimum term which is the statutory maximum for his crime—Entitled to diminution of sentence for good behavior, but not to parole..... | 763 |
| SENTENCE OF PRISONER— | |
| Convicted of two or more felonies—Serving sentences cumulatively by order of court—Continuous term—When eligible for parole..... | 1924 |
| SERVICE BY PUBLICATION— | |
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| SERVICE IN BUSINESS OF TOWNSHIP— | |
| Township trustees—Per diem compensation for attending conferences with other boards of trustees concerning uniform systems of roads, cemeteries and poor relief..... | 274 |

| | |
|--|------|
| SERVICE OF SUMMONS— | Page |
| How minor may be served in civil action..... | 1686 |
| SEWER— | |
| Fees—County commissioners not entitled to receive fees provided for by Section 6602-14, General Code—Fees in instant case based on sewer and water improvements..... | 1625 |
| SEWERAGE— | |
| Sewerage system— | |
| Preliminary survey to determine approximate cost—Municipality has no authority to issue bonds for such survey—How such work may be compensated | 1395 |
| Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted | 1945 |
| SEWER DISTRICTS— | |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county, but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from uncollectible assessments..... | 726 |
| SEWERS— | |
| Township road construction—Gasoline tax proceeds applicable for sewers and drains | 970 |
| SHARES OF STOCK— | |
| Tax and taxation—Foreign corporation transacting business in Ohio—Stock in foreign corporation and bank deposits outside Ohio, possessed by such corporation, not taxable..... | 65 |
| SHERIFF— | |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to pay for light used in sheriff's living quarters within the jail..... | 564 |
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees..... | 95 |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon payment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder..... | 585 |
| Right to collect first mortgage holder's claim and charge poundage where second mortgage holder buys property—When poundage not chargeable..... | 97 |
| Service of summons—How minor may be served in civil action..... | 1686 |
| SHERIFF'S SALE— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Sheriff's sale of land—Opinion No. 1746, 1930, and Opinion No. 1814, 1928, not in conflict..... | 1125 |
| SHORTHAND REPORTER— | |
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |

| | |
|--|------|
| SHORTHAND REPORTER—Concluded. | Page |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |
| SIGNALS— | |
| Traffic lights—Erected by county commissioners at road intersections—Township trustees without authority to maintain..... | 1694 |
| SIGNATURES— | |
| Election Law— | |
| Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and attorney general's certification printed | 407 |
| Person authorized to sign all petitions of his party's candidates for a given office | 684 |
| Right of candidate by method of declaration to sign and circulate own petition—Executing oaths to signatures authorized..... | 410 |
| Signatures to petition of candidate for an office in district larger than county and less than state may be secured in any one county within such district—Opinion No. 1340, 1929, approved..... | 614 |
| Initiative Petition— | |
| Proposing constitutional amendment—Signatures obtained prior to effective date of new election law, valid—Additional names may be added to such petition filed in 1929 | 222 |
| To be submitted to Attorney General for certification of form and synopsis—Signatures of at least one hundred electors necessary..... | 740 |
| Petition—County road improvement—Signature of 51% of land owners necessary for commissioners to proceed by majority vote..... | 1131 |
| SIGNATURE TO AFFIDAVIT— | |
| Affidavit filed with county auditor for transfer of inherited realty—May be made by surviving spouse..... | 269 |
| SIGN POSTS— | |
| Road markers—Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail—County commissioners have no authority to provide money for erection of such markers—Exception | 1527 |
| SIGNS— | |
| Street signs—Township trustees have no authority to erect signs indicating names of roads or streets..... | 1515 |
| SINKING FUND— | |
| Bond fund—Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exception..... | 1015 |
| Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund | 934 |
| Repeal by implication—Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code, governing a board of trustees of the Library Sinking Fund—Impliedly repealed by Uniform Bond Act and Budget Law..... | 800 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| SINKING FUND TRUSTEE— | |
| Depository—For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited | 1235 |
| SMALL LOAN ACT— | |
| Corporation loaning money under specific plan—Held to be business of making loans on indorsed notes at interest rate exceeding 8% per annum—License for each branch office required..... | 247 |
| SMITH-HUGHES ACT— | |
| Vocational school—Board of education unauthorized to admit non-resident pupils free of charge—How and when school district may authorize pupil's instruction in foreign district—Basis of fixing tuition charges for non-residents | 502 |
| SOFT DRINK PLACES— | |
| Fines—Resulting from violation of Section 6212-40, General Code, concerning pool rooms, etc.—Not distributed as fines and forfeited bonds of prohibition law violators | 798 |
| SOLDIERS' AND SAILORS' HOME— | |
| Approval, contract between the State of Ohio and Zeiher and Miller, Sandusky, Ohio, for general, plumbing and electrical work in Carpenter Shop, Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Home, Sandusky, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,750.00—Surety bond executed by the American Surety Company..... | 1616 |
| SOLDIERS' RELIEF COMMISSION— | |
| Common Pleas judge must appoint one member from American Legion, wherever possible | 583 |
| Secretary legally allowed reasonable compensation for services..... | 435 |
| Soldiers' relief—County commissioners must include in general levy amount certified by soldiers' commission—Exception—When budget commission may reduce such amount—Amount set up in budget must be appropriated by county commissioners | 1149 |
| Soldiers' Relief Commissions—Meeting at Columbus called by governor—County commissioners may not reimburse members for expenses incurred through attendance | 1445 |
| SPEAKER— | |
| County board of education—Payment of speaker's expenses at meeting provided for by Section 7706-1, G. C., unauthorized..... | 179 |
| SPEAKERS' STAND— | |
| County commissioners—Right to erect speakers' stand in cemetery considered | 381 |
| SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS— | |
| Municipality—One-half of inheritance tax proceeds exceeding general bonded debt but not general and special assessment bonded debt—Excess over general bonded debt not payable into general fund..... | 1222 |

| SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS— | Page |
|---|------|
| Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrues..... | 960 |
| Road improvement—Petition of property owners not acted upon within statutory time by county commissioners—Passage of resolution of necessity evinces intention not to proceed under said petition—Special assessment not cancellable | 1160 |
| | |
| SPECIAL CONSTABLE— | |
| May not be appointed by justice of the peace when regular constables are inactive by reason of private business..... | 214 |
| | |
| SPECIAL ELECTION— | |
| Bond issue—Question must be submitted to electors at November election—Exception | 609 |
| | |
| SPECIFICATIONS— | |
| County commissioners—Inviting bids on other plans than those prepared by surveyor for bridge construction—When awarding of contract on a patented plan authorized..... | 368 |
| Public buildings—Plans filed in state auditor's office become state property and may not be withdrawn | 323 |
| State office Building—Specifications—Standards set up accompanied by words "or equal" legal—General discussion..... | 874 |
| | |
| SPOUSE— | |
| Affidavit filed with county auditor for transfer of inherited realty—May be made by surviving spouse..... | 269 |
| | |
| STAMP— | |
| Notarial seal—Use of rubber stamp and ink in affixing seal not a compliance with statute..... | 1803 |
| | |
| STATE— | |
| Bridges—State highway—County and state may cooperate in construction thereon | 1551 |
| | |
| STATE AID— | |
| School funds—Promise of state aid by Director of Education with approval of controlling board constitutes a moral obligation—When such promise considered a legal obligation—If definite contract entered into prior to January 1, 1931, money may be expended after close of biennium..... | 1817 |
| | |
| STATE BANK— | |
| Loaning money to holding corporation owning all or part of such bank's stock and accepting the corporate stock as security—When legal..... | 151 |
| | |
| STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY— | |
| Accountancy board—May not refuse certified public accountant of foreign state the C. P. A. degree on ground that he is not a resident of Ohio..... | 567 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| STATE BOARD OF REAL ESTATE EXAMINERS— | |
| Bond—For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners— | 751 |
| Issuance of license to applicant to operate under more than one trade name authorized | 1116 |
| STATE CASE— | |
| Fees—Received by Marietta police judge and officer in state and ordinance cases—Paid into municipal treasury | 186 |
| STATE HIGHWAY— | |
| County commissioners—No liability for negligence in maintenance of state highways | 1114 |
| County commissioners—Unauthorized to cancel assessments levied to pay part of cost of state highway when bonds issued..... | 194 |
| STATE HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT— | |
| Contract between state and county for latter's proportion of expenses—Right of county auditor to amend fiscal certificate when actual cost is less than estimated cost—Exceptions..... | 1193 |
| Form of advertisement for bids approved..... | 1052 |
| STATE HOSPITAL— | |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| Wrongful commitment—Person placed in state hospital by probate judge—No liability against county..... | 757 |
| STATE INSTITUTION— | |
| Township road—Portion bounded on both sides by state property—Maintained primarily by township trustees..... | 238 |
| STATE INSURANCE FUND— | |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Industrial Commission's duty to compensate public employes—Failure of premiums paid by political subdivision to cover claims—Temporary remedy | 200 |
| STATE LANDS— | |
| Superintendent of Public Works—Authority to sell state lands acquired under terms of canal fund act, 24 O. L. 58 (1826)..... | 850 |
| STATE NORMAL COLLEGE, PRESIDENT OF— | |
| Approval, abstract of title to land of Henry Apel, in the city of Bowling Green, Wood County, Ohio..... | 1556 |
| STATE OFFICE BUILDING, CHIEF ARCHITECT OF— | |
| Contracts—Construction of Ohio State Office Building—Successful contractors may not use substitute articles or materials when..... | 1830 |
| Specifications—Standards set up accompanied by words "or equal" legal—General discussion..... | 874 |

STATE OFFICE BUILDING COMMISSION—

| Approval— | Page |
|--|------|
| Abstract of title to premises of Benjamin C. Vail in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 866 |
| Abstract of title to real estate of Walter E. Isaly in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 868 |
| Abstract of title to lands and premises of Grace R. Peters, Florence P. Schoedinger and Mary Louise Duboc in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 869 |
| Abstract of title to premises of the Volunteers of America in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 870 |
| Abstract of title to land of the Volunteers of America in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 871 |
| Abstract of title to premises of Edward R. Jacobs in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 892 |
| Abstract of title to premises of Clara Alice Williard in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 897 |
| Abstract of title to real estate of Walter E. Isaly, trustee, in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 903 |
| Abstract of title relating to proposed purchase of a certain tract of land in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1017 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to purchase of land of Anna Binder, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1086 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of land, owned by Volunteers of America, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1185 |
| Abstract of title to land of Anna Roessler, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1198 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase of land owned by The Van Sickle Realty Company, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1226 |
| Abstract of title to land in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1266 |
| Abstract of title to land of Margaret G. Pulling and Robin Pulling in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1414 |
| Abstract of title to land of G. Stark Frambes, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1563 |
| Abstract of title to land of Frances B. Webb in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1564 |
| Abstract of title to land of Lewis C. Barker and Marie Barker in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1578 |
| Abstract of title to land of Grant D. Curtis, in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1633 |
| Abstract of title to land of Grant D. Curtis in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1671 |
| Abstract of title to land in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio-- | 1823 |
| Abstract of title to land of Henriette J. Corrodi in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1844 |
| Two abstracts of title to land in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1411 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Struck Construction Company, Louisville, Kentucky and Cincinnati, Ohio, for construction and completion of general structural contract for Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,622,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1640 |

STATE OFFICE BUILDING COMMISSION—Concluded.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Concluded. | |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and fire protection for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$95,130.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania..... | 1641 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the P. H. Meyer Company, Inc., Louisville, Kentucky, for heating and temperature control for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$99,250.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 1682 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the C. P. Wood Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for drinking water cooling system for Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,560.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Baltimore, Maryland | 1683 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Paul L. Gilmore Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electric work for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$179,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company, New York..... | 1684 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert S. Leiby, Columbus, Ohio, for ventilation for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$44,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company | 1685 |
| Warranty deed of Benjamin C. Vail conveying to the State of Ohio lands in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 884 |
| Warranty deed of Clare Alice Williard conveying to the State of Ohio lands in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 925 |
| Warranty deed of Grace R. Peters, conveying to the State of Ohio, property in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 940 |
| Warranty deed of Edward H. Jacobs and Mary Elizabeth Jacobs, conveying land in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, to the State of Ohio..... | 951 |
| Warranty deed to land of Anna Roessler in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1226 |
| Warranty deed to lands of Irene B. Ross in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1454 |
| State Office Building— | |
| Commission's duty to appropriate property..... | 758 |
| Specifications—Standards set up accompanied by words "or equal" legal—General discussion..... | 874 |

STATE POLICE—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Application—For person to act as policeman—Governor may only commission persons upon application of organizations set forth in Section 9150, G. C. | 296 |
|--|-----|

STATE RESERVOIR LAND—

| | |
|---|------|
| Approval, lease to H. W. Borchers of Dayton, Ohio, for cottage site and dock-landing purposes, state reservoir lands at Lake St. Marys..... | 1759 |
| Causeway constructed across Buckeye Lake by a lessee of an easement—Duty of State Conservation Division to repair such causeway after cancellation of lease | 257 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| STATE RESERVOIR PARK— | |
| Realty—Contiguous to canal lands—Acquired by state canal commission as residence site for lock tender—Now under control of superintendent of public works—Not subject to transfer to conservation council..... | 736 |
| Revenue—Collected by conservation commissioner from rentals for leases in or adjacent to state reservoir parks—Credited to general revenue fund of Ohio | 818 |
| STATE TREASURER— | |
| Unexpired term—State treasurer—Time when person elected to short term may assume duties of office..... | 1636 |
| STATE TREASURY— | |
| Kent State College—Fees collected from students matriculating therein— | |
| Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed.. | 1403 |
| Payments—Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrens Law—Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor..... | 264 |
| STATUS OF TITLE— | |
| Approval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of F. V. Kirschner in Adams County, Ohio..... | 514 |
| Abstract of title to land of Elizabeth McManis in Jefferson Township, Adams County | 576 |
| Abstract of title to lands of C. A. Watts in Franklin Township, Adams County, Ohio | 1332 |
| Abstract of title to land of G. F. Thomas, in Jefferson Township, Adams County, Ohio | 1359 |
| Abstract of title to land of Marcella Tripp in Green Township, Adams County, Ohio | 1696 |
| Abstract of title to land in Franklin Township, Adams County, Ohio..... | 1697 |
| Abstract of title to land of the Rardin Brothers Company, Inc., in city of Athens, Athens County, Ohio..... | 644 |
| Abstract of title to land of Don Shera, in village of Oxford, Butler County, Ohio | 623 |
| Abstract of title to certain land in Salem Township, Champaign County, Ohio | 1345 |
| Abstract of title to land of Katherine H. Schlechty in Fort Jefferson, Darke County | 175 |
| Abstract of title to land of Greenville Historical Society in Neave Township, Darke County | 176 |
| Abstract of title to lands of the Greenville Historical Society, in Neave Township, Darke County, Ohio..... | 912 |
| Abstract of title to land owned by Orië T. England in Walnut Township, Fairfield County, Ohio..... | 1126 |
| Abstracts of title to lots owned by John W. Havens, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 489 |
| Abstract of title to lot owned by Etta Dempsey, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio | 495 |
| Abstract of title to land of Eliza B. Walls in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio | 724 |
| Abstract of title to land of Elizabeth Wilson Mullock in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 725 |

STATUS OF TITLE—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Abstract of title to land of Pearl Davis in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio ----- | 734 |
| Abstract of title to premises of Benjamin C. Vail in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio ----- | 866 |
| Abstract of title to real estate of Walter E. Isaly in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio ----- | 868 |
| Abstract of title to lands and premises of Grace R. Peters, Florence P. Schoedinger and Mary Louise Duboc in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio ----- | 869 |
| Abstract of title to premises of the Volunteers of America in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 870 |
| Abstract of title to land of the Volunteers of America in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 871 |
| Abstract of title to premises of Edward R. Jacobs in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio ----- | 892 |
| Abstract of title to premises of Clara Alice Williard in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio ----- | 897 |
| Abstract of title to real estate of Walter E. Isaly, trustee, in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 903 |
| Abstract of title to lot of Louise Schreyer and Benjamin Schreyer, in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 938 |
| Abstract of title to lands of Arthur F. Miller, Charlotte E. Pungs, Florence A. Legg and Grace Miller, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio---- | 976 |
| Abstract of title relating to proposed purchase of a certain tract of land in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1017 |
| Abstract of title relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of certain tract of land of Minnie M. Daniel, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio ----- | 1036 |
| Abstract of title and warranty deed to lands of Arthur F. Miller, Charlotte E. Pungs, Florence A. Legg and Grace Miller in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1065 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to purchase of land of Anna Binder, city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio | 1086 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of land of Charles E. Coe in Clinton Township, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1159 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of land, owned by Volunteers of America, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1185 |
| Abstract of title to land of Anna Roessler, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1198 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase of land owned by The Van Sickle Realty Company, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1226 |
| Abstract of title to land in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1266 |
| Abstract of title to land of Ray B. Levering in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1307 |
| Abstract of title to land of Margaret G. Pulling and Robin Pulling in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1414 |
| Abstract of title to land of Bessie R. McCague in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio----- | 1430 |

STATUS OF TITLE—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Abstract of title to land of Eve A. Butler, in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1496 |
| Abstract of title to land of G. Stark Frambes, in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1563 |
| Abstract of title to land of Frances B. Webb in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1564 |
| Abstract of title to land of Lewis C. Barker and Marie Barker in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1578 |
| Abstract of title to land of Grant D. Curtis in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1633 |
| Abstract of title to land of Catherine Green in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1647 |
| Abstract of title to land of Grant D. Curtis in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1671 |
| Abstract of title to land in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio | 1823 |
| Abstract of title to land of Henriette J. Corrodi in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1844 |
| Abstract of title to land of Naaman R. Canaday, Jr., city of Gallipolis, Gallia County, Ohio..... | 241 |
| Abstract of title to land of Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago and St. Louis Railway Company in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 821 |
| Abstract of title to premises of Cora M. Artrip in the village of New Rumley, Harrison County, Ohio..... | 915 |
| Abstract of title to land of Charles A. Hammond, in Benton Township, Hocking County, Ohio..... | 972 |
| Abstract of title to lands of Amos A. Stoltz in Perry Township, Hocking County, Ohio..... | 1331 |
| Abstract of title to land of Charles H. May in the city of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio..... | 8 |
| Abstract of title to land of Charles H. May in city of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio..... | 271 |
| Abstract of title to land of Milton T. Dilts in the city of Troy, Miami County, Ohio..... | 425 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Gerlach, Jr., and Annie E. Gerlach in city of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio..... | 1808 |
| Abstract of title to land of George D. Nye and Cresse Nye, Benton Township, Pike County..... | 401 |
| Abstract of title to land of Free Methodist Church of North America, Worthington Township, Richland County, Ohio..... | 199 |
| Abstract of title to land of Vaughters Kramer Company, Huntington Township, Ross County..... | 156 |
| Abstract of title to land of Marcella Tripp in Franklin Township, Ross County..... | 539 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate to land of Ellmer H. Ernst and Helen M. Ernst, in Franklin Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 1248 |
| Abstract of title to land of Beatrice Bietzel in Franklin Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 1336 |
| Abstract of title to land of Mary Herb, Katherine Thomas, Frank Herb and Mary Miller in Franklin Township, Ross County, Ohio..... | 1590 |
| Abstract of title to land of Lester P. Blosser in Rarden and Brush Creek Townships, Scioto County..... | 29 |

STATUS OF TITLE—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Abstract of title to land of Volney S. Taylor and C. W. Miller in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 341 |
| Abstract of title to land of Mary Pyles in Brushcreek Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 402 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Tipton in Nile Township, Scioto County ----- | 559 |
| Abstract of title to land of Richard H. Tremper et al, in Washington Township, Scioto County----- | 621 |
| Abstract of title to land of Addie P. Boyer in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 692 |
| Abstract of title to land of H. C. Feyler in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio ----- | 709 |
| Abstract of title to land of W. F. Seymour in Washington Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 750 |
| Abstract of title to land of H. C. Feyler in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio ----- | 789 |
| Abstract of title to land of Hester A. Martin and William P. Martin in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 1269 |
| Abstract of title to land of John S. Cuppett in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 1593 |
| Abstract of title to land of J. K. Maynard, Mahala Murray and Mary Maynard in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 1795 |
| Abstract of title to land of William J. O'Brien and Ella Crowe in Union Township, Scioto County, Ohio----- | 1930 |
| Abstract of title to land of the city of Alliance, Stark County, in said city, to be conveyed to the State of Ohio for armory purposes----- | 92 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase by State of Ohio of land of Winifred McCurley, Ben F. Spencer and Martin Corfman in Bazetta Township, Trumbull County, Ohio----- | 1209 |
| Abstract of title to land of Clift C. Haller in city of Van Wert, Van Wert County, Ohio----- | 1642 |
| Abstract of title to land of the Otterbein Home in Turtle Creek Township, Warren County, Ohio----- | 329 |
| Abstract of title, warranty deed and encumbrance estimate relating to proposed purchase of State of Ohio of land of J. Wiley West, in Marietta Township, Washington County, Ohio----- | 1138 |
| Abstract of title to land of Henry Apel, in the city of Bowling Green, Wood County, Ohio----- | 1556 |
| Certificate of title to land of Wylie E. Potts, in Bethel Township, Clark County, Ohio----- | 1410 |
| Certificate of title to land of the A. C. & Y. Terminal Properties Company in York Township, Medina County, Ohio----- | 1566 |
| Corrected abstract of title to land of J. Wiley West in Marietta Township, Washington County, Ohio----- | 1558 |
| Corrected abstract of title to land of Ada R. Brand in Franklin Township, Adams County, Ohio----- | 1688 |
| Deed of the Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago and St. Louis Railroad Company, conveying to State of Ohio, land in the town of Carthage, Ohio ----- | 1583 |

STATUS OF TITLE—Continued.

| Approval—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Deed to land of David S. Long and wife in Middletown, Guernsey County, Ohio | 52 |
| Deed to land of State of Ohio in city of Toledo, Lucas County, to be sold to the city of Toledo..... | 9 |
| Deeds to land of Minnie Shrum in Franklin County and C. F. Kettering in Montgomery County | 40 |
| Deed to land of Edar C. Milar in Goshen Township, Tuscarawas County, Ohio | 102 |
| Encumbrance estimate to land of Vaughters Kramer Company in Ross County | 196 |
| Encumbrance estimates relating to purchase of land in Neave Township, Darke County, Ohio..... | 1100 |
| Of a corrected deed to be executed by the Governor to the Quaker Oats Company of Akron, Ohio..... | 1087 |
| Two abstracts of title to land in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio | 1411 |
| Warranty deed of Benjamin C. Vail conveying to the State of Ohio lands in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 884 |
| Warranty deed of Clare Alice Williard conveying to the State of Ohio lands in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 925 |
| Warranty deed of Grace R. Peters, conveying to the State of Ohio, property in Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 940 |
| Warranty deed of Edward H. Jacobs and Mary Elizabeth Jacobs, conveying land in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio, to the State of Ohio..... | 951 |
| Warranty deed to land of Minnie M. Daniel and John J. Daniel in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1074 |
| Warranty deed to land of Anna Roessler in city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1226 |
| Warranty deed to lands of Irene B. Ross in the city of Columbus, Franklin County, Ohio..... | 1454 |
| Warranty deed to land of Cora M. Artrip and Benjamin Artrip in town of New Rumley, Harrison County, Ohio..... | 1552 |
| Warranty deed to land of Milton T. Dilts and wife in city of Troy, Miami County, Ohio..... | 1933 |
| Warranty deed to land of Winifred McCurley, Ben F. Spencer and Martin Corfman, in Bazetta Township, Trumbull County, Ohio..... | 1402 |
| Warranty deed to land of Edar C. Milar, in Goshen Township, Tuscarawas County, Ohio..... | 255 |
| Cemetery— | |
| Located outside municipality and without any ownership—Title vested in township trustees..... | 898 |
| Platted as part of village and dedicated to public use—Title in said village | 909 |
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| Disapproval— | |
| Abstract of title to land of Carl W. and Lona Enzle in Fort Jefferson, Darke County..... | 177 |

STATUS OF TITLE—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Disapproval—Concluded. | |
| Abstract of title to land of Cora M. Artrip in village of New Rumley, Harrison County, Ohio..... | 840 |
| Abstract of title to land of Forest E. Roberts in Mifflin Township, Pike County, Ohio..... | 178 |
| Abstract of title to land of C. C. Belleson in Mifflin Township, Pike County, Ohio..... | 1810 |
| Abstract of title to land of Volney S. Taylor and C. W. Miller in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 145 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Tipton in Nile Township, Scioto County | 574 |
| Abstract of title to land of W. F. Seymour in Washington Township, Scioto County..... | 640 |
| Abstract of title to land of Addie P. Boyer in Niles Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 645 |
| Abstract of title to land of William Tipton in Nile Township, Scioto County, Ohio..... | 1556 |
| Abstract of title to land of Winifred McCurley, Ben F. Spencer and Martin Corfman in Bazetta Township, Trumbull County..... | 715 |
| Abstract of title to land in city of Van Wert, Van Wert County, Ohio.. | 1622 |
| Deed to land of Greenville Historical Society in Fort Jefferson, Darke County | 174 |
| Deed to land of Edar C. Milar in Goshen Township, Tuscarawas County | 44 |
| Examination of deed to land of Ida and Peter Sarno in city of Canton, Stark County, where request is made for execution of deed by Governor to correct defect..... | 653 |
| Preparation of deed to convey premises described in House Bill No. 294 to city of Alliance, Stark County, for armory purposes..... | 150 |

STENOGRAPHER—

| | |
|--|------|
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |
| Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury..... | 1244 |

STOCK—

| | |
|--|------|
| Insurance—Admission to do business in Ohio—Foreign casualty company may not be denied admission account of its stock set-up in absence of express statutory inhibition..... | 1472 |
| State bank—Loaning money to holding corporation owning all or part of such bank's stock and accepting the corporate stock as security—When legal.... | 151 |
| Tax and taxation—Foreign corporation transacting business in Ohio—Stock in foreign corporation and bank deposits outside Ohio, possessed by such corporation, not taxable..... | 65 |

STOREROOM—

| | |
|--|------|
| Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
|--|------|

| STREET— | Page |
|--|------|
| Dedication of land—Board of education may dedicate for street purposes— Council of a municipal corporation may accept and control such land as a public street | 1491 |
| Municipality—Cost of metal disks and their installation in safety zones pay- able from proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes..... | 790 |
| Vacation of street—Adjutant general unauthorized to file written consent to vacation of municipal street upon which armory property abuts..... | 455 |
| STREET CONSTRUCTION— | |
| Engineering services—For municipal street construction and repaving—Pay- able from gas and motor vehicle license moneys without competitive bidding | 845 |
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |
| Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction..... | 211 |
| Municipality—Fifty per cent of its proceeds from gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for constructing and repaving streets by contract only—Competitive bidding unnecessary when cost of improvement under \$50 | 651 |
| STREET IMPROVEMENT— | |
| Engineers—Employed by municipality on per diem basis—When salaries properly included as part of cost of specific improvement and payable from assessments—Reimbursement of general fund from special assessments unauthorized | 1030 |
| Municipality—Right to use motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for im- proving streets by grading when such streets have not been improved by cindering and graveling..... | 292 |
| STREET LIGHTING— | |
| Municipality—Contract for street lighting authorized by ordinance—Thirty- day referendum period under provision of constitution..... | 28 |
| STREETS— | |
| Street signs—Township trustees have no authority to erect signs indicating names of roads or streets..... | 1515 |
| STREET SIGNS— | |
| Purchasing and erecting—Municipal corporation—Motor vehicle license and gasoline tax receipts may not be used for such purpose..... | 1929 |
| STUDENTS— | |
| Kent State College—Fees collected from students matriculating therein— Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed... | 1403 |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregis- tered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and re- cording legal | 1311 |
| SUBDIVISION— | |
| City health district—Employes of such district do not come within the pro- visions of civil service act..... | 1348 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| SUBDIVISION—Concluded. | |
| Election ballots—Question of issuing bonds by a subdivision submitted to voters—Percentage necessary to carry measure—Blank and mutilated ballots not to be considered..... | 1676 |
| Municipality—Amount of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| SUBSCRIPTION FEES— | |
| Charter city—Payment, from general fund, of money for subscription and membership fees of specific organizations unauthorized—Exceptions noted | 172 |
| SUBSTITUTION— | |
| Bond—Acceptance of contract bond by Highway Director—No substitution may thereafter be made for such original bond..... | 1603 |
| Contracts—Construction of Ohio State Office Building—Successful contractors may not use substitute articles or materials when..... | 1830 |
| SUMMER RESORT TERRITORY— | |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village | 1119 |
| SUMMONS— | |
| Service of summons—How minor may be served in civil action..... | 1686 |
| SUPERINTENDENT OF DETENTION HOME— | |
| Detention home—How superintendent to be paid for sustenance of children.. | 208 |
| SUPERINTENDENT OF INFIRMARY— | |
| Public record—Book kept by Superintendent of Infirmary considered such—Former infirmary inmate may inspect this book at any reasonable time under supervision of superintendent..... | 1416 |
| SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS— | |
| Assistant county superintendent of schools—Part time employment legal—One-half of salary not to exceed \$750 per year payable by state..... | 230 |
| Contract—Executed by village board of education with superintendent of schools before date of repeal of Section 4740, General Code—Valid..... | 982 |
| Salary—Employes of board of education—Pro-rated over ten and twelve-month period by rule of board—Twelve-month plan is chosen and employe resigns—Basis on which said employe may then be paid..... | 1443 |
| School attendance—Certificate of family physician sufficient to show reason for pupil's non-attendance—Such physician's certificate may not be substituted for the one required under Section 4766-1, General Code, for issuance of age and schooling certificate..... | 1199 |
| Schools—Village and rural districts including former 4740 districts—Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |

| | |
|---|------|
| SUPERINTENDENT OF TUBERCULOSIS HOSPITAL— | Page |
| County tuberculosis hospital—Superintendent and employees within civil service | 711 |
| SUPERVISION— | |
| Schools—Village and rural districts including former 4740 districts—Supervised by county superintendent and assistants—School principals perform administrative duties under such superintendents..... | 346 |
| SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTIONS— | |
| Approval— | |
| Supplemental final resolution for extra work contract on road improvement in Henry County..... | 1794 |
| Supplemental resolution covering extra work contract for road improvement in Franklin County..... | 1770 |
| Supplemental resolutions on road improvements in Delaware County..... | 754 |
| SUPPLEMENTARY TAX FORMS— | |
| Tax Commission—May require corporations to file balance sheets with personal tax returns..... | 1122 |
| SUPPLIES— | |
| City board of health—Member may be interested in firm which sells supplies to city..... | 392 |
| Contract—Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized | 847 |
| Election law—Board of elections—How purchases of supplies other than ballots to be made..... | 887 |
| SUPPORT— | |
| Delinquent children—Paroled but not finally discharged from industrial schools—Not subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court—Support chargeable to state and not county from which they are committed..... | 1319 |
| Delinquent child—Born while mother confined in feeble minded institution, on visit to county other than Franklin and Clark, her birthplace—Courts having jurisdiction—What county chargeable for support—Right to mandamus court..... | 1315 |
| Inmate of County Home—Comes into possession of property while resident there—Payment for support prior to inheritance may not be enforced.... | 1849 |
| SURETY— | |
| Bond— | |
| Acceptance of contract bond by Highway Director—No substitution may thereafter be made for such original bond..... | 1603 |
| For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners.... | 751 |
| Member of council—Surety bond furnished to municipality by insurance agency of which council member is salaried president—Deemed to have "interest" within meaning of Section 3808, General Code..... | 1917 |

SURETY BOND—

Approval—

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Samuel Plato, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of armory at Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$45,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company ----- | 328 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Gilchrist Construction Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of contract for work on Cleveland State Hospital at an expenditure of \$105,040.00—Surety Bond executed by Aetna Casualty and Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1082 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. S. Ursprung, Berea, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio National Guard Armory, Berea, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$47,000.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1327 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Piscope-Gill Construction Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Mt. Vernon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$51,775.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1448 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for Plumbing Work in Laundry Building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,545.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1488 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for temperature regulation in Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,422.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1559 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The General Fireproofing Company, Youngstown, Ohio, for Book Stacks for Stack Room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio at an expenditure of \$9,391.00.—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1713 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Arthur W. Hornig, Sandusky, Ohio, for combined general plumbing and electrical work for Remodeling Cottage, Sandusky, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,135.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Art Metal Construction Company of Jamestown, New York for Book Stack Room Equipment in Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio at an expenditure of \$29,736.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1785 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Modern Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for Plumbing Work for Remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,972.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1852 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Johnson Service Company, Cincinnati Ohio, for Temperature Regulation System in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,664.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company | 1875 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Tallmadge Hardware Company of Columbus, Ohio, for Finish Hardware in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,482.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1886 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wayne Electric Company of Wooster, Ohio, for Electrical Work in Base bid portion of Greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,412.27—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1899 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Boltzhoover Electric Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for Electrical Work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,408.00—Surety Bond executed by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1912 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and McCurren Brothers of Xenia, Ohio, for Plumbing Water Lines, Sewer and Electrical Work, exclusive of Steel Hay Racks and Metal Feed Mangers for Horse Barn at Farm, C. and I. Department, Wilberforce University, Wilberforce, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,935.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1306 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for General Work for Power House and Equipment Building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,795.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1891 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Crook-Huston Company, of Lancaster, Ohio, for General Work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$36,097.00.—Surety Bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1899 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage, No. 2, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$190,400.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 660 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of Cottage No. 1, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$198,250.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 661 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of work shop, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,650.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 661 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Robert H. Evans and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of power house and chimney, Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,060.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 662 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Engelhoff Studios Company, Columbus, Ohio, for redecorating House of Representatives, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,600.00—Surety bond executed by American Surety Company of New York..... | 769 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and United Cork Companies, Cleveland, Ohio, for insulation in Storeroom, Cold Storage, Kitchen and Equipment Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,950.00—Surety Bond executed by American Surety Company of New York..... | 1288 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Power Equipment Company Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in the Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,422.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1497 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for pipe covering and insulation in a building, known as Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,129.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company..... | 1521 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Zeiher and Miller, Sandusky, Ohio for General, Plumbing and Electrical Work on Carpenter Shop, Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Home, Sandusky, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,750.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company..... | 1616 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. H. Jacobs Plumbing Company, Cincinnati Ohio for Plumbing Work in Power House and Equipment Building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,029.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1809 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$10,455.00.—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company..... | 1874 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Keasbey and Mattison Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for Pipe covering and Insulation in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,594.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1876 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the W. M. Welch Manufacturing Company of Chicago, Illinois, for construction and completion of Science Room Equipment for Teachers Training Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$5,962.50—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York..... | 1893 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The American Type Founders Company of Jersey City, New Jersey and Cincinnati, Ohio, for installing equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,857.25—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 1895 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and D. and H. Jacobs Plumbing Company of Cincinnati, Ohio for Plumbing for Remodeling Laundry Building at the Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$922.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 1903 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and W. W. Wilson & Son, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for Boundary and Division Fence with Gates at Urbana Game Farm, Champaign County, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$23,123.00—Surety Bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York----- | 1904 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The A. L. Rhoads Construction Company, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for completion of General Contract, not including Plumbing, Heating and Electrical Work at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$62,890.00—Contract bond executed by Commercial Casualty Insurance Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Dawson and Finan for General Work for Laundry Building and Equipment at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,932.00—Surety Bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey ----- | 1441 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in Laundry Building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,049.00. —Surety Bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1541 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Harrington Electric Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for Electrical Work in Cold Storage, Storeroom, Kitchen and Bakery Building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,774.00—Surety Bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1546 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for Elevator and Elevator Doors in Book Stack Room in Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,275.00—Surety Bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1742 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the North Side Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for Heating and Plumbing in Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,876.00—Surety Bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1751 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Construction and Sales Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for electrical work in Storeroom, Cold Storage, Kitchen and Equipment Building for the Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety Bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1759 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Construction and Sales Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for Electrical Work for the Remodeling of Industrial Building at Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,735.00—Surety Bond executed by the Commercial Casualty Insurance Company, Newark, New Jersey----- | 1847 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for Heating and Plumbing in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$40,552.00—Surety Bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania----- | 1251 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in the new east and west wing at the London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$56,504.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company----- | 1632 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and fire protection for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$95,130.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania----- | 1641 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Samuel A. Esswein Heating and Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for equipment for Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$2,542.00—Surety bond executed by the Commonwealth Casualty Company----- | 1861 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Gorman-Lavelle Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland, State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,872.00—Surety bond executed by the Consolidated Indemnity and Insurance Company of New York----- | 1549 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the E. H. Sheldon Company, Muskegon, Michigan, for cabinet and soapstone contract for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$27,363.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company, Hammond, Ind.----- | 603 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and P. C. O'Neill, Columbus, Ohio, for heating and ventilating system in central unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,533.00—Surety bond executed by the Continental Casualty Company, Chicago, Illinois-- | 1502 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Weiss Heating and Plumbing Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for plumbing in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company----- | 1272 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Tibbetts Plumbing-Heating Company, Union City, Indiana, for plumbing work in Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,870.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York..... | 1548 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Columbus Blank Book Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for library furniture and equipment for Library Building at the Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Equitable Casualty and Surety Company | 1742 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pearl Sloop, Columbus, Ohio, for concrete drive at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,915.75—Surety bond executed by The Equitable Casualty and Surety Company of New York..... | 1896 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Middle States Construction Company, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Piqua, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$63,381.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York..... | 1054 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the John C. Boehm Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,493.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York..... | 1260 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Paul L. Gilmore Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electric work for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$179,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company, New York..... | 1684 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Romito Brothers Electric Construction Company, of Akron, Ohio, for electrical work for remodeling of Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,330.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York | 1906 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Boone, Eason & Wood, Bluefield, W. Va., for construction of porches for cottages, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 207 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Snead & Co., of Jersey City, New Jersey, for construction of bookstacks for museum and library building, Ohio Archaeological and Historical Society, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,360.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 714 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of Ohio State Armory at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$50,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 1612 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company of Canton, Ohio, for construction and completion of State Armory Stable at Alliance, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland..... | 1612 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bertke Electric Company, Incorporated, Cincinnati, Ohio, for electrical work in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,990.00—Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company, Baltimore, Maryland ----- | 1711 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Metal Products, Inc., of Aurora, Illinois, for lockers and locker benches in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,012.25 Surety bond executed by the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland | 1884 |
| Contract between State of Ohio, and A. C. Harner, of Xenia, Ohio, for completion of contract for electrical work in building for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,095.00—Surety bond executed by Glens Falls Indemnity Company of Glens Falls, New York----- | 1225 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,850.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 604 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Frank L. Matthaes, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of sheep exhibit building at Ohio State Fair Grounds at an expenditure of \$87,973.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company ----- | 400 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Pharmacy and Bacteriology Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$21,520.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 648 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Westerman Construction Company, Columbus, Ohio, for construction of addition to Memorial Building at Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,649.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 649 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and sewers in sheep exhibit building, Ohio State Fair Grounds, at an expenditure of \$6,372.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 776 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in Cottage "S," Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,817.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company-- | 807 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Power and Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Cottage "S," Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,839.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 828 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The W. H. Spohn Plumbing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,901.00—Contract bond executed by Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1208 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Electric Power Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical wiring and equipment in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,425.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1261 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wuellner and Theado of Columbus, Ohio, for combined plumbing and heating work in School Building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$7,194.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1304 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Edward Roth of Pedro, Ohio, for completion of general contract not including mechanical trades, for School Building for Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$29,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, New Jersey----- | 1305 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Struck Construction Company, Louisville, Kentucky, and Cincinnati, Ohio, for construction and completion of general structural contract for Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,622,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1640 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Robert S. Leiby, Columbus, Ohio, for ventilation for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$44,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1685 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and J. W. Engle Engineering Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in New East and West Wing, London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,962.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1706 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Herman C. Weller of Columbus, Ohio, for Home Management House at Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$22,986.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company, New York----- | 1743 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and L. R. Kennedy, Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures in Teachers Training Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,808.00—Surety bond executed by the Globe Indemnity Company----- | 1902 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York----- | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Albert B. Isabel and Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work for cold storage, storeroom, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$57,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company, Buffalo, New York----- | 1490 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for heating work in Laundry Building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of New York-- | 1549 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, Akron, Ohio, for ventilating system, in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,200.00—Surety bond executed by Guardian Casualty Company----- | 1877 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Pitsch-Nilles, Incorporated, of Akron, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Guardian Casualty Company of Buffalo, New York ----- | 1905 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for repair and remodeling of Ward 27, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,987.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 352 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of tunnels and roads at Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$24,725.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 353 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Freeman & Jones, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, for construction of water supply, Institution for Feeble-Minded at Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$9,100.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 451 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for construction of Cottage "S", Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$99,912.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company----- | 647 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Standard Electric Company, Kent, Ohio, for electrical work in Administration Building at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,539.95—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general and electrical work for repair and remodeling of Ward No. 20, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,883.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1852 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and George H. Moore, Columbus, Ohio, for windows, Campbell Hall at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$20,087.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1860 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Barnes-Joy Engineering Company of Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in School Building, Ohio Reformatory for Women, Marysville, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,607.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1310 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating, and electrical work in the Tubercular Wards, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$33,475.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut----- | 1440 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and R. Burton Child, Findlay, Ohio, for general work for Cottages for Tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,187.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut ----- | 1885 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Approval—Continued. | |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. H. Hughes of Kent, Ohio, for flood and sanitary sewers for Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,465.00—Surety bond executed by the Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company of Hartford, Connecticut..... | 1910 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brooke Electric Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Memorial Building, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$650.00—Surety bond executed by Indemnity Insurance Company of North America..... | 785 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$5,065.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America... | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Brooke Electric Company of Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in New Maumee Cottage, Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$960.00—Surety bond executed by the Indemnity Insurance Company of North America... | 1914 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Lord and Burnham Company, Cleveland, Ohio, for furnishing and erecting of greenhouse super-structure at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania..... | 1538 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the J. E. Christian Company of Akron, Ohio, for general work for remodeling Merrill Hall, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$46,709.00—Surety bond executed by the Independent Indemnity Company of Philadelphia, Pa..... | 1905 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and John N. Bergen and Albert L. Bergen, Marietta, Ohio, for plumbing and heating the additions to the Memorial Building, Campus Martius, Marietta, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,933.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company..... | 786 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Indiana Engineering and Construction Company, for remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$100,500.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company..... | 1485 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Electric Power and Equipment Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Cottage for Tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$961.00—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland | 1909 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Akron Floors Company of Akron, Ohio, for repairing old floors in Science Hall in Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,143.14—Surety bond executed by the Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland..... | 1916 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Armstrong Cork and Insulation Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for insulation in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment building, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,325.00—Surety bond executed by the Massachusetts Bonding & Insurance Company | 1714 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower at Grafton State Farm, Grafton, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,088.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company..... | 345 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. E. Caldwell Company, Louisville, Kentucky, for construction of 25,000 gallon steel water tower for Ohio State Brick Plant, Junction City, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,245.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company----- | 346 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Skinner Engine Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, and Erie, Pennsylvania, for two engines and generators for Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$15,590.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company----- | 1536 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henry P. Thompson Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for softening system in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Orient, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,227.00—Surety bond executed by National Surety Company of New York----- | 1591 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the P. H. Meyer Company, Inc., Louisville, Kentucky, for heating and temperature control for the Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$99,250.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company----- | 1682 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Leo Herman of Bowling Green, Ohio, for general and plumbing work for remodeling of power house at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,076.00—Surety bond executed by the National Surety Company of New York ----- | 1908 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Hawkins Construction Company of Newark, Ohio, for general work in Library Building at Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$64,295.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1250 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser of Oxford, Ohio, for the completion of general contract for Central Unit of Chemistry Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$74,678.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1431 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Wiggins and Gillespie, Bowling Green, Ohio, for plumbing in Recitation and Departmental Building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$14,399.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio ----- | 1537 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Oxford Hardware Company, Oxford, Ohio, for electrical work in Stack Room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$574.25—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1710 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Joseph Wespiser, Oxford, Ohio, for combined wrecking, remodeling, furring and plastering for Stack Room in Library at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1713 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating and ventilating for the Stack Room in Library, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,270.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio----- | 1900 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Clague and Strohl Company, Bowling Green, Ohio, for grading and seeding, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$8,960.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio | 1902 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter, of Oxford, Ohio, for plumbing in Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$909.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1908 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Frank Halter of Oxford, Ohio, for heating system in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$20,390.00—Surety bond executed by the Ohio Casualty Insurance Company of Hamilton, Ohio..... | 1914 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Wilson Floors Company of Columbus, Ohio, for repairing and replacing old floors in Science Hall at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,509.34—Surety bond executed by the Royal Indemnity Company of New York..... | 1917 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for completion and construction of general contract for Cleveland State Hospital, at expenditure of \$70,400.00—Surety bond executed by The Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1101 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company of Columbus, Ohio, for elevator and dumb waiter and hand power garbage lift in a building known as storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1271 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Electric Construction and Maintenance Company, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work on Physical Education Building, Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$7,952.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York..... | 1463 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Capital Lift and Manufacturing Company, Columbus, Ohio, for elevators in cold storage, kitchen and bakery building at Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,400.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, New York..... | 1489 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, sewers and heating in remodeling of Administration Building of Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,407.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1520 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Shepard Elevator Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, for elevator in Central Unit of Chemistry Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,965.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1568 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and G. H. Moehlman, of Norwalk, Ohio, for general work for the remodeling of the Industrial Building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$12,725.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company of New York | 1853 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing work in Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$19,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1878 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and James I. Barnes of Logansport, Indiana, and Springfield, Ohio, for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$92,320.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1880 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and C. Louis Zull, Cincinnati, Ohio, for remodeling Laundry Building, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,430.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company, of New York..... | 1897 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell, Columbus, Ohio, for heating connections to Chemistry Building and Physical Education Building, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$16,860.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1911 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and E. M. Carmell and Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing, heating and ventilating in New Maumee Cottage at Boys' Industrial School, Lancaster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,665.00—Surety bond executed by the Seaboard Surety Company..... | 1913 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Pittsburgh-Des-Moines Steel Company, Pittsburgh, Pa., for construction of new water lines for Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$26,800.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York... | 138 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Kauffman Plumbing and Heating Company, Canton, Ohio, for plumbing work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,340.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 828 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Walters Electric Company, Canton, Ohio, for electrical work in a cottage at Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at the expenditure of \$2,460.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 830 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. W. Hawes, doing business as The Sewah Studios, Marietta, Ohio, for furnishing of markers, monuments and maps for the Ohio Revolutionary Memorial Trail at an expenditure of \$20,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company... | 1271 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Boyajohn and Barr, Inc., Columbus, Ohio, for general contract together with Alternates A, B, Nos. 2, 7, 8, and 9, for Physical Education Building, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$412,690.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York..... | 1309 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing in Physical Education Building and equipment, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$49,024.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York | 1310 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and E. Elford & Son, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on building at London Prison Farm, London, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$330,000.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company | 1510 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Watts and Suhrbier Company, Toledo, Ohio, for general construction in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$199,337.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York... | 1519 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bryce Heating and Ventilating Company of Toledo, Ohio, for heating and ventilating in a building at Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,195.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York | 1519 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

| Approval—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. W. McGrath & Sons Company, Columbus, Ohio, for general work on Teachers' Training Building and equipment on campus of Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$339,645.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1545 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company, Columbus, Ohio, for plumbing and heating and ventilating work for Teachers' Training Building and Equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$47,550.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company----- | 1547 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Clyde Brindle, Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio, for dredging Kirkersville Feeder in Licking and Fairfield Counties, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$18,391.61—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company, New York----- | 1601 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Huffman-Wolfe Company of Columbus, Ohio, for heating and plumbing for additions to Botany and Zoology Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$36,532.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York----- | 1863 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the Lyon Products, Incorporated, of Aurora, Illinois, for steel locker and bench for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University, at an expenditure of \$18,200.00—Surety bond executed by the Southern Surety Company of New York-- | 1901 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Melbourne Construction Company, Canton, Ohio, for construction of a cottage at the Massillon State Hospital, Massillon, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$78,580.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan----- | 788 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and W. L. Parkinson, Mansfield, Ohio, for heating at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,300.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company----- | 1441 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Phoenix Ice Machine Company, of Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in cold storage, storeroom, kitchen, bakery and equipment, Hawthornden Farm, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,895.00—Surety-bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan----- | 1550 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The D. Connelly Boiler Company of Cleveland, Ohio, for one boiler and Westinghouse stoker and brick work complete, for Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$13,685.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company of Detroit, Michigan----- | 1580 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and The Barnes-Joy Engineering Company, Lima, Ohio, for electrical work in Recitation and Departmental Building, Bowling Green State College, Bowling Green, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,040.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Accident Insurance Company, Detroit, Michigan----- | 1624 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Hiram Miller of Toledo, Ohio, for construction of implement shed for Toledo State Hospital, Toledo, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Surety and Casualty Company----- | 722 |

SURETY BOND—Continued.

Approval—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation, Columbus, Ohio, for electrical work in Teachers' Training Building and Equipment at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$13,486.00—Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana----- | 1553 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Henderson-Benner Electric Corporation of Columbus, Ohio, for lighting fixtures for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$11,471.00—Surety bond executed by the Union Indemnity Company of New Orleans, Louisiana ----- | 1859 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for construction and completion of general contract on greenhouse and service building at Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station at Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$17,730.00—Surety bond executed by United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1038 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the Springfield Boiler Company of Springfield, Illinois, for steam generating unit for power plant on the Ohio State University Campus at an expenditure of \$112,947.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company---- | 1262 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Bell and Lautzenheiser, Wooster, Ohio, for plumbing in new service building and base bid portion of greenhouse, Ohio Agricultural Experiment Station, Wooster, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,575.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1560 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and Brady Conveyors Corporation, Chicago, Illinois, for ash handling equipment in Institution for Feeble-Minded, Apple Creek, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,135.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1592 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and the C. P. Wood Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for drinking water cooling system for Ohio State Office Building, Columbus, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,560.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Baltimore, Maryland ----- | 1683 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and The Joseph L. Skeldon Engineering Company, Toledo, Ohio, for combined boiler, stoker and heaters, pumps, piping and accessories and insulation in power house and equipment, Longview State Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$120,063.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1710 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Charles W. Taylor of Zanesville, Ohio, for Physical Education Building at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$178,016.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland | 1862 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and A. P. Hedges, Inc., Detroit, Michigan, for steel office partitions for Physical Education Building at Ohio State University at an expenditure of \$4,986.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1879 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and the C. H. Gosinger Machinery Company of Dayton, Ohio, for equipment in Vocational Training School Building at the Ohio Soldiers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home, Xenia, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$6,683.74—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company----- | 1894 |

SURETY BOND—Concluded.

Approval—Concluded.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller, Gallipolis, Ohio, for plumbing in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$2,804.75—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland ----- | 1896 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and Maddy and Miller of Gallipolis, Ohio, for heating work in cottage for tubercular, Ohio Hospital for Epileptics, Gallipolis, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$3,700.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company of Baltimore, Maryland----- | 1898 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and York Ice Machinery Corporation, Cleveland, Ohio, for refrigeration machinery and equipment in storeroom, cold storage, kitchen and equipment building, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$10,777.00—Surety bond executed by the United States Guarantee Company----- | 1260 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for grading at Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,750.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright----- | 770 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for construction of cement walk, Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$1,639.00—Surety bond executed by H. J. Wright and Metta O. Wright ----- | 772 |
| Contract between State of Ohio and George W. Timmons of Columbus, Ohio, for caretaker's cottage on Gibraltar Island at an expenditure of \$11,550.00—Surety bond executed by D. R. Roth and D. S. Myer----- | 1432 |
| Contract between the State of Ohio and H. J. Wright, Kent, Ohio, for sidewalks and grading at the Kent State College, Kent, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,678.00—Surety bond executed by Metta Ollin Wright and H. H. Hughes----- | 1915 |
| Blanket bond forms—Covering officers and employes of building and loan associations—Disapproved ----- | 1163 |
| Depository—For reserve funds of municipal sinking fund trustees—Surety bonds for security must be twenty per cent in excess of maximum amount deposited ----- | 1235 |

SURVEY—

| | |
|---|------|
| Sewerage system—Preliminary survey to determine approximate cost—Municipality has no authority to issue bonds for such survey—How such work may be compensated----- | 1395 |
|---|------|

SUSPENDED SCHOOL PROPERTY—

| | |
|---|-----|
| School district—Annexed to contiguous centralized district—Becomes centralized territory—Unused school buildings may be sold immediately----- | 312 |
|---|-----|

SUSPENSION OF FINE—

| | |
|--|-----|
| Justice of peace—Unauthorized to suspend fine for violation of Sections 12604, et seq., G. C.—Authorized to suspend sentence and parole defendant on condition that costs of prosecution are paid----- | 577 |
|--|-----|

SUSPENSION OF RULES—

| | |
|---|------|
| Board of education—When it shall be considered to have suspended rules of parliamentary procedure—Conduct of its proceedings----- | 1363 |
|---|------|

| SYNOPSIS— | Page |
|---|------|
| Election law—Initiative or referendum petition—Where red notice of penalty for false signature printed—Where capitalized synopsis and Attorney General's certification printed..... | 407 |
| | |
| SYNTHETIC METHYL ALCOHOL— | |
| Synthetic methyl alcohol—Sale of—Requirements to be met..... | 1744 |
| | |
| TAX— | |
| Inheritance Tax— | |
| Joint deposit—Withdrawn by survivor after death of one party—Liability of Building and Loan Association for tax discussed..... | 1934 |
| Methods of determining rate—Prevalent assumption in line of succession | 1594 |
| | |
| TAX AND TAXATION— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed..... | 1371 |
| Board of education—Right to construct school building from moneys in general fund when such construction not mentioned in purposes for which general levy made—Special levy unnecessary..... | 747 |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax.... | 1281 |
| County Auditor— | |
| Unauthorized to deduct from assessed valuation of tax-payer's realty the decrease in valuation resulting from appropriation of part of such realty for railroad purposes | 464 |
| Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner | 1107 |
| Unauthorized to reassess all realty in county after assessment made under Section 5548-1, General Code..... | 761 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Tax levy under Section 1222, General Code, outside fifteen mill limitation after January 1, 1930, unauthorized—Exception noted..... | 833 |
| Unauthorized to cancel assessments levied to pay part of cost of state highway when bonds issued..... | 194 |
| Unauthorized to remit taxes charged against separately owned coal lands when excessive valuation claimed..... | 560 |
| County treasurer—May accept current taxes without payment of delinquent taxes and penalties..... | 831 |
| Delinquent lands—How costs of service by publication in foreclosing state's lien for taxes paid—How title to realty accepted by state—State's fee simple title to forfeited lands subject to conditions..... | 204 |
| Delinquent land taxes—Sheriff authorized to offer for sale again, land unsold for lack of bidders—Conveyance of lands to others than owners upon payment of amount due unauthorized—Duty to sell to highest bidder..... | 585 |
| Delinquent Taxes— | |
| Foreclosure proceedings—What taxes abated..... | 31 |
| Sheriff's sale of land—Opinion No. 1746, 1930, and Opinion No. 1814, 1928, not in conflict..... | 1125 |
| Foreign corporation transacting business in Ohio—Stock in foreign corporation and bank deposits outside Ohio, possessed by such corporation, not taxable | 65 |

| TAX AND TAXATION—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Grade crossing elimination—Use of municipal motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts for engineering services for such project considered..... | 1034 |
| Inheritance taxation of insurance trusts, discussed..... | 478 |
| Investment trust certificates, representing interests in trust funds in foreign state, taxable when held by Ohio residents..... | 439 |
| Motor vehicle license and gasoline taxes—Municipality's proceeds applicable for salaries and expenses of engineers supervising street construction..... | 211 |
| Motor vehicle license and gas tax receipts—Municipality's portion applicable for park driveways—Conditions noted..... | 1112 |
| Municipality— | |
| Amounts of final judgments included in general levy within fifteen mill limitation—Annual tax budget must show amount required for such judgments—Bonds issuable without vote of electors, if said judgments based on non-contractual obligations..... | 676 |
| Gasoline and vehicle license moneys applicable for constructing and repaving public alley | 1089 |
| Proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for traffic signs and paint for marking parking spaces and traffic lines..... | 1286 |
| Special assessments—Certified to county treasurer for collection—Payable in semi-annual installments—When penalty accrues..... | 960 |
| Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed | 1102 |
| Tax commission—May require corporations to file balance sheets with personal tax returns | 1122 |
| Tax levy—Rural school district authorized to levy beyond certain tax limitations—Village school district annexed to such contiguous rural school district—Thereafter tax levy in excess of certain tax limitations may be spread over entire territory of new district..... | 1679 |
| Temperance society—Property exempt from taxation if used exclusively for charitable purposes | 315 |
| TAXATION COMMITTEE— | |
| Election law—Contributions by corporations to committee researching on taxation legislation for governor authorized..... | 1043 |
| TAX DISTRIBUTION— | |
| Transfer of school territory—County board unauthorized to transfer territory to rural or village school district of adjoining county—Where property and taxes vest when territory transferred to adjacent county district..... | 474 |
| TAX COMMISSION— | |
| Corporation—Incorporated in Ohio but transacting all business in foreign state—Credits to be reported for determination of Ohio franchise tax..... | 1281 |
| May require corporations to file balance sheet with personal tax returns..... | 1122 |
| TAX COMMISSION OF OHIO— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed..... | 1371 |
| Construction of will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest..... | 1655 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| TAX COMMISSION OF OHIO—Concluded. | |
| Contractors—When denied gas refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| Corporation taxes—Notice of lien for 1929 unpaid public utility tax to be filed with county recorder by tax commission—What notice should state—State treasurer to inform commission about unpaid taxes—What liens already attached | 82 |
| Tax and Taxation— | |
| Foreign corporation transacting business in Ohio—Stock in foreign corporation and bank deposits outside Ohio, possessed by such corporation, not taxable | 65 |
| Inheritance taxation of insurance trusts, discussed..... | 478 |
| Investment trust certificates, representing interests in trust funds in foreign state, taxable when held by Ohio residents..... | 439 |
| Taxation of municipal airports and various equipment used in connection therewith, discussed | 1102 |
| TAXES— | |
| Delinquent taxes—Foreclosure of state's lien by single action—When delinquent assessments cover only one part of a tract of land, whole of tract is subject to lien—Conditions noted..... | 1869 |
| Levy of taxes—Annexation of territory to village school district—Taxes beyond general tax limitations authorized by electors of original district—Extra levy may be spread over entire territory of newly constituted district | 1581 |
| Partition fence—Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| TAXING AUTHORITY— | |
| Bond issue—Authorization voted by electors—Decision of board of education not to issue—May thereafter reconsider..... | 1926 |
| TAXING OF COSTS— | |
| Judgment—For necessities—Followed by attachment—Maximum amount taxable as costs..... | 1239 |
| Jury fees—Not taxable as costs against defendant in criminal case..... | 865 |
| TAX LEVY— | |
| County agricultural society—Having indebtedness of \$15,000 or more resulting from purchasing grounds and conducting fairs several years ago—How county commissioners may pay such indebtedness..... | 14 |
| County Commissioners— | |
| Funds from levy under Section 5625-6(e), G. C., not applicable for county's share of grade elimination cost—Levy under Section 6926, G. C., not obligated to pay bond issue, applicable for such cost..... | 349 |
| Tax levy under Section 1222, General Code, outside fifteen mill limitation after January 1, 1930, unauthorized—Exception noted..... | 833 |
| Election—Bond issue approved by one vote—Amount authorized insufficient because based on auditor's miscalculation—Collection of taxes unauthorized | 88 |
| Issuance of bonds—Levy outside fifteen mill limitation may be made when—What effect Section 2, Article XII of the Constitution as amended, has on a levy when notes or bonds have been authorized and such bonds are outstanding—Conditions noted..... | 1833 |

| TAX LEVY—Concluded. | Page |
|---|------|
| Questions of tax levy for salary of county farm agent and for extending aid to county agricultural society submitted together on one ballot—Defeated—Such adverse vote may not be implied as against employment of said agent | 342 |
| School district—Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations—How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed..... | 46 |
| State road improvement—Begun before but completed after effective date of Uniform Bond Act—County's share paid from levies under Sections 1222 and 6926, G. C.—Bond issue for reimbursing funds now unauthorized..... | 79 |
| Publication—Delinquent tax list—Democratic daily paper not existing in county—Auditor should publish such list in a Republican daily only..... | 167 |
| | |
| TEACHER— | |
| Board of education—Rural and village—Teachers employed only after being nominated by county or assistant county superintendent of schools—Exception explained..... | 1014 |
| Contract—Executed by village board of education with superintendent of schools before date of repeal of Section 4740, General Code—Valid..... | 982 |
| Member—Board of education—Voting for son as teacher—Subject to prosecution under Section 12932, General Code—Contract valid..... | 853 |
| Salary—Employes of board of education—Pro-rated over ten and twelve-month period by rule of board—Twelve-month plan is chosen and employe resigns—Basis on which said employe may then be paid..... | 1443 |
| School district—Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations—How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed..... | 46 |
| Teacher's certificate—Using special certificate for teaching certain subjects in high school to teach same subjects in elementary school authorized..... | 598 |
| Village board of education—Teacher employed by contract for year 1929-1930—Entering into new contract for three year period beginning August 1, 1929, illegal..... | 893 |
| | |
| TEMPERANCE SOCIETY— | |
| Property exempt from taxation if used exclusively for charitable purposes | 315 |
| | |
| TEMPORARY REMOVAL— | |
| Constable—Temporary removal from township does not vacate office..... | 946 |
| | |
| TERM— | |
| Municipal court of Marion—Judge holds office until successor qualifies after 1931 general election..... | 320 |
| Probate Judge—Re-establishment of such office by electorate—Term for which elected..... | 1725 |
| | |
| Vacancy— | |
| County treasurer—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor to be elected | 781 |
| County treasurer unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death—Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots..... | 772 |
| Offices of county auditor and commissioner—When successors to appointees elected | 880 |
| Office of county surveyor—Length of term of appointee..... | 904 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| TERM OF OFFICE— | |
| Election law—How ballots prepared for electing two common pleas judges to assume office at a different time and a domestic relations judge—Candidates must designate judgeship sought..... | 600 |
| Probate judge—Vacancy—Successor elected—For what term—Takes office when | 1755 |
| TERMINATION— | |
| Bond—For real estate broker's license—Surety may not terminate liability before expiration date of such bond by notifying Real Estate Examiners.. | 751 |
| TERMINATION OF CONTRACT— | |
| Contract—Executed by village board of education with superintendent of schools before date of repeal of Section 4740, General Code—Valid..... | 982 |
| TERRITORY— | |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village | 1119 |
| Residence—County school district—Board members thereof must reside in territory composing such district—Necessary for members of board to establish their residence in jurisdictional territory within reasonable time—Vacancies—How filled | 1479 |
| School districts—Transfer of territory controlled by Section 4692, G. C.—County board of education should make an equitable division of the funds and indebtedness between school districts involved..... | 1864 |
| Township officers—When vacancy exists a question of fact—Transfer of territory from one township to another—Residence of such officers—Retention of office requires persons to move within boundaries of township in which elected | 1460 |
| TESTATOR— | |
| Construction of will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest..... | 1655 |
| Inheritance tax—Methods of determining rate—Prevalent assumption in line of succession | 1594 |
| TESTIMONY— | |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
| TITLE— | |
| Initiative petition—When more than one line at the top may be used for the title | 1258 |
| TOLEDO— | |
| Civil service—Employes of Toledo City School District come under jurisdiction of municipal civil service commission—Power specifically reserved by charter of city | 1666 |
| Vocational school—Board of education unauthorized to admit non-resident pupils free of charge—How and when school district may authorize pupil's instruction in foreign district—Basis of fixing tuition charges for non-residents | 502 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| TOLEDO STATE HOSPITAL— | |
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and Hiram Miller of Toledo, Ohio, for construction of implement shed for Toledo State Hospital, Toledo, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$5,447.00—Surety bond executed by the Standard Surety and Casualty Company..... | 722 |
| TORRENS LAW— | |
| Payments—Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrens Law—Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor..... | 264 |
| TORT— | |
| Negligence—Duties of an employe of county surveyor—County not liable in tort for negligent discharge of duties of such official employe when..... | 1842 |
| TOWNSHIP— | |
| Creation of new township—Within limits of village situated in a township—Justice of peace of original township may hold civil, but not criminal, court in new township..... | 305 |
| Jurisdiction—Where new township created—De facto exercise of authority in two townships by justice of peace—Judgments of justice valid when no knowledge of new township is shown—Who may receive dockets and papers of such justice..... | 1423 |
| Merger— | |
| Township with city—Proper person to issue hunter's and trapper's licenses determined | 627 |
| Township with municipality—Latter only entitled to former's gas tax proceeds due at time of absorption..... | 624 |
| Poor relief—Hospital expenses of indigent resident of village chargeable against township | 382 |
| Road—Continuous in village and township—Township may agree to construct and maintain within village—No such agreement may be made with city | 1487 |
| TOWNSHIP GENERAL FUND— | |
| Transfer of funds—Township trustees unauthorized to transfer moneys from general fund to road fund—Exception..... | 697 |
| TOWNSHIP HALL— | |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation | 679 |
| Public dance—Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary..... | 922 |
| TOWNSHIP ROAD— | |
| Portion bounded on both sides by state property—Maintained primarily by township trustees..... | 238 |
| Township road construction—Gasoline tax proceeds applicable for sewers and drains | 970 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised..... | 1170 |
| Township Trustees— | |
| Abandonment of a township road unauthorized..... | 604 |
| Power to accept donation of land for right of way in connection with improvement to avoid a grade crossing..... | 1183 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| TOWNSHIP ROAD FUND— | |
| Transfer of funds—Township trustees unauthorized to transfer moneys from general fund to road fund—Exception..... | 697 |
| TOWNSHIPS— | |
| Fire protection—Joint ownership of fire apparatus by townships unauthorized | 1187 |
| TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES— | |
| Abandonment of a township road unauthorized..... | 604 |
| Cemetery—Located outside municipality and without any ownership—Title vested in township trustees..... | 898 |
| Cemetery lot—Township trustees may adopt rule providing for transfer of title from decedent to an heir or next of kin..... | 1041 |
| Chauffeur—License and physician's fees for such employe not chargeable to board of education, township trustees or county commissioners..... | 431 |
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
| Constable—Authority of township trustees to designate—No more than one may be named by township trustees for police duty..... | 1499 |
| Constable's paraphernalia—Township trustees have no authority to use township funds in the purchase of..... | 1787 |
| Furnishing of glasses to child to attend school authorized..... | 385 |
| Gasoline tax—Township's portion arising therefrom—Township trustees may proceed by force account..... | 1493 |
| General Assembly—Member thereof may also hold office of township trustee | 1848 |
| General Health District Board—Residence in district required of member thereof—Membership incompatible with office of township trustee..... | 1718 |
| Incorporation of municipality—Proceedings not hindered by repeal of Sections 3527, 3528, G. C..... | 154 |
| May not issue notes in anticipation of receipt of gas tax funds from state auditor | 824 |
| May transport pupils in school district lying within his township..... | 188 |
| Medical relief—For indigent residents of village—Chargeable to township.. | 749 |
| Must purchase road machinery at competitive bidding when cost exceeds \$500 | 450 |
| Offices compatible—Township trustee and trustee of county children's home.. | 650 |
| Partition Fence— | |
| Built by contractor under contract from township trustees—No authority for township trustees to expend money from general fund when taxpayer is delinquent in taxes..... | 1629 |
| Legality of township trustees awarding contract for its construction to only bidder when proposal received after advertised date..... | 26 |
| Per diem compensation for attending conferences with other boards of trustees concerning uniform systems of roads, cemeteries and poor relief.... | 274 |
| Power to accept donation of land for right of way in connection with improvement to avoid a grade crossing..... | 1183 |
| Preparation of lease—Duty of prosecuting attorney to draft lease for township hall not needed for township purposes without additional compensation.... | 679 |
| Purchase of road machinery under terms of Section 7201, General Code, by issuance of township notes to seller of such machinery authorized—Issuance of notes other than to such seller unauthorized..... | 595 |
| Right to \$2.50 a day for services on road improvements authorized by Section 5541-8, General Code—Condition noted..... | 1300 |

| TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES—Concluded. | Page |
|--|------|
| Street signs—Township trustees have no authority to erect signs indicating names of roads or streets..... | 1515 |
| Supervising road improvement financed by gas tax funds—Compensation in excess of \$250 limit for township services unauthorized..... | 1012 |
| Township cemetery—Within municipality—Legality of extension to within one hundred feet of dwelling house erected two hundred yards away since said cemetery was established..... | 1217 |
| Township cemetery lot—Expense for recording of deed determined—Such expense retained by township clerk—Two trustees may execute said deed.. | 266 |
| Township officers—When vacancy exists a question of fact—Transfer of territory from one township to another—Residence of such officers—Retention of office requires persons to move within boundaries of township in which elected | 1460 |
| Township road—Portion bounded on both sides by state property—Maintained primarily by township trustees..... | 238 |
| Township roads—Location and establishment—County commissioners and not township trustees possess such power—How exercised..... | 1170 |
| Traffic lights—Erected by county commissioners at road intersections—Township trustees without authority to maintain..... | 1694 |
| Traffic signal lights—Township trustees may not install such lights on roads | 75 |
| Transfer of funds—Township trustees unauthorized to transfer moneys from general fund to road fund—Exception..... | 697 |
| Union cemetery—Board must have representative from township trustees and municipal council—Third member may be outsider—Vacancy created in such board when term of said township trustee or councilman expires..... | 472 |
| Volunteer fire company—Township trustees may enter into contract with such company to furnish fire protection to the township—May not make donation to such volunteer fire company to help construct building..... | 1500 |
| | |
| TRACTOR— | |
| Contractors—When denied gas tax refund on fuel used in construction work on a highway—When allowed refund on fuel used in tractors..... | 837 |
| | |
| TRADE NAME— | |
| Dentistry practice—Owner, employing dentist to do all dental work, required to be licensed—Use of trade name, not practicing under false name—Specific case | 492 |
| Real estate examiners—Issuance of license to applicant to operate under more than one trade name authorized..... | 1116 |
| | |
| TRAFFIC— | |
| State highway routes—When highway director may designate two one-way routes as continuation of highway through municipality—When two two-way routes—Form of record of designations..... | 18 |
| | |
| TRAFFIC LIGHTS— | |
| Traffic lights—Erected by county commissioners at road intersections—Township trustees without authority to maintain..... | 1694 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| TRAFFIC SIGNALS— | |
| Municipality—Renting or installing traffic signals with receipts from motor vehicle license and gas taxes unauthorized..... | 35 |
| Township trustees may not install such lights on roads..... | 75 |
| TRAFFIC SIGNS— | |
| Municipality—Proceeds of gas and motor vehicle license taxes applicable for traffic signs and paint for marking parking spaces and traffic lines..... | 1286 |
| TRAIL MARKERS— | |
| Purchase of trail and historic markers must be made after competitive bidding unless controlling board provides otherwise..... | 532 |
| TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS— | |
| District advisory council—General health district—Majority of such council must be present to transact business..... | 857 |
| TRANSCRIPT— | |
| Legal counsel—Board of education and county commissioners may not hire outside counsel for aid in preparation of bond transcript—Exception noted.. | 1142 |
| TRANSCRIPT OF CRIMINAL CASE— | |
| Criminal law—Expense of transcript of case but not attorney fees may be included in cost bill and paid by state..... | 353 |
| TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS— | |
| Approval— | |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of driveway in city of Hamilton to the Pauline M. Schwartz Company, Hamilton, Ohio..... | 101 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie Canal land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 371 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami and Erie Canal land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 452 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of Miami & Erie Canal land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 453 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 458 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal land in the city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 459 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 460 |
| Transcript of proceedings to Miami and Erie Canal land in city of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio..... | 461 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of canal land in Starr Township, Hocking County | 285 |
| Transcript of proceedings for sale of canal land in Green Township, Hocking County | 287 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale of Ohio Canal lands in Wayne Township, Pickaway County, Ohio, to Pennsylvania, Ohio, and Detroit Railroad Company | 1098 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale to Elizabeth Bell of Akron, Ohio, of land in city of Akron, Summit County, Ohio..... | 1231 |
| Transcript of proceedings to sale to W. E. Wright Company of Akron, Ohio, of land in that city..... | 1232 |

TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY—

Page

Stenographic fees—Cost of bill of exceptions for criminal not payable by county—Cost of transcript of testimony for criminal payable by county in C. P. Court but not in J. P. Court—When prosecutor's stenographer may serve as shorthand reporter before Grand Jury----- 1244

TRANSFER—

County funds—Transfer thereof—No authority for transferring unappropriated balances in a county road fund to the bond retirement fund to meet a deficiency therein ----- 1680

County roads—Transfer of funds—Moneys in fund used for cooperating in state projects may be used for county road maintenance—Constitution not violated ----- 1773

School districts—Transfer of territory controlled by Section 4692, G. C.—County board of education should make an equitable division of the funds and indebtedness between school districts involved----- 1864

School territory—County board of education makes transfer—Equitable division of bonded and other indebtedness should be made----- 1827

State appropriations—Existence of deficit in the maintenance and repair fund of State Highway Department—State Auditor may make temporary transfer when ----- 1542

TRANSFER OF BOND FUNDS—

Bond fund—Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exception----- 1015

TRANSFER OF FUNDS—

Board of education—Authority to establish permanent improvement fund with Bureau's consent by transferring moneys from general fund—Moneys provided yearly for such fund from general fund----- 941

Controlling board—Power to authorize transfer of moneys under Section 4, House Bill 510, 88th General Assembly considered----- 812

Dog warden—Moneys not transferable from general fund to dog and kennel fund to pay his salary—What moneys derived from general taxation transferable to latter fund----- 934

Municipality—Council may, with Bureau's approval, create police relief fund by transferring moneys from general fund----- 413

Township trustees unauthorized to transfer moneys from general fund to road fund—Exception ----- 697

TRANSFER OF REAL ESTATE—

Affidavit filed with county auditor for transfer of inherited realty—May be made by surviving spouse----- 269

TRANSFER OF REGISTRATION—

County auditor—Fifteen cent fee chargeable for application for transfer of registration of motor vehicle----- 1188

| | Page |
|--|------|
| TRANSFER OF SCHOOL TERRITORY— | |
| Transfer of territory—Petition filed with county board of education by three-fourths of electors of territory—Consolidation of such territory by county board before acting on petition—Date when transfer effective for proportioning funds and indebtedness..... | 859 |
| TRANSFER OF TERRITORY— | |
| Bond issue—Authorized by school district—Unaffected by transfer of portion of territory from district—Exception..... | 113 |
| City school district—Territory not transferable from such district..... | 42 |
| House Bill No. 343—Proviso added to Section 4696, G. C., relates only to transfers of school territory authorized by said section..... | 421 |
| School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |
| School territory—Transfer from exempted village or city district to adjoining district—Right of county board of education to annex adjoining territory—Opinion 1377, 1930, modified..... | 359 |
| Transfer of School Territory— | |
| County board unauthorized to transfer territory to rural or village school district of adjoining county—Where property and taxes vest when territory transferred to adjacent county district..... | 474 |
| Petition filed with county board of education to have rural school territory transferred to city—Such petition controls over earlier one requesting transfer of same territory to another rural district in same county—Conditions | 1202 |
| Village school district—Requirements to become exempted village school district outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district discussed | 1004 |
| TRANSFER OF TITLE— | |
| Cemetery lot—Township trustees may adopt rule providing for transfer of title from decedent to an heir or next of kin..... | 1041 |
| TRANSFER OF TITLE TO PROPERTY— | |
| County law library association—Money arising under provision of Section 3056, G. C., payable to such association—Transferring title to property, purchased with such money, to municipal law library illegal..... | 146 |
| TRANSPORTATION— | |
| Board of education—When it shall be considered to have suspended rules of parliamentary procedure—Conduct of its proceedings..... | 1363 |
| Public contract—Transportation of school pupils—Board of education may modify or change such contract if changed conditions so warrant—Construction same as between natural persons..... | 1716 |
| Transportation of Pupils— | |
| Board of education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil—Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed..... | 1464 |
| Conveyance must pass within a half mile of residence—Elementary school pupil required to attend school to which assigned, unless—A girl not authorized to drive a school wagon or motor van..... | 1919 |
| Distance from school—Rule for measuring distance discussed—Specific case considered..... | 1561 |

TRANSPORTATION OF PUPILS—

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Board of Education— | |
| May not pay chauffeur's license fee required of a school bus driver----- | 310 |
| Right to contract that bus drivers shall comply with certain requirements in addition to those provided by statutes—Power to prescribe that such drivers shall provide liability insurance----- | 249 |
| Transportation for elementary pupils living less than two miles from school building within such board's discretion----- | 262 |
| Chauffeur's license—Operator of school bus transporting pupils and any em- ploye operating motor vehicle must possess----- | 164 |
| Contract—Between board of education and husband or wife of board member for transportation of pupils, janitor service, etc.—Authorized----- | 847 |
| Elementary pupils living more than two miles from school, transportation discretionary—All pupils within same classification entitled to equal trans- portation facilities—Specific examples----- | 468 |
| School Bus Driver— | |
| Chauffeur's license fee not chargeable to board of education—Liability of said driver and bondsmen for non-performance of contract when former fails to register as chauffeur----- | 426 |
| Employed by private person who has contracted with board of education for transportation of pupils—Necessity for bond and certificate of good moral character—Premium on bond payable by contractor----- | 731 |
| School district—Salaries upon which proportionate share of tax levy under Section 7575, G. C., is based—Finality of county board's determinations— How any balance of said tax levy to be distributed----- | 46 |
| School transportation laws—Apply to all pupils under twenty-one----- | 1224 |
| Township trustee—May transport pupils in school district lying within his township----- | 188 |

TRAP—

| | |
|---|------|
| Minnows—Catching by means of minnow traps and dip nets prohibited in inland fishing districts----- | 1130 |
|---|------|

TRAVELING EXPENSES—

| | |
|--|------|
| Board of education—Authority to pay clerk's traveling expenses for confer- ence with Department of Education on State Equalization Fund discussed | 587 |
| Public officer—Municipality—When traveling expenses for attendance at conventions and for investigating purposes payable from treasury----- | 1091 |
| Deputy county surveyor and county commissioners on business trip—Whether a proper charge against county discussed----- | 1241 |

TREASURER—

| | |
|--|------|
| Conservancy district—Board members may be paid additional compensation for serving as secretary and treasurer—All members entitled to per diem, though working fraction of day only----- | 917 |
| Robbery insurance—Council of non-charter city may not pay premiums on such insurance covering funds in hands of treasurer and clerk to director of public service—Exception----- | 1068 |

TREASURER OF STATE—

| | |
|--|------|
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000----- | 1028 |
|--|------|

| | Page |
|--|------|
| TREASURER OF STATE—Concluded. | |
| Federal funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to federal authorities---- | 1699 |
| Payments—Made to state treasurer for assurance fund under terms of Torrens Law—Need not be by pay-in-order or draft of the state auditor---- | 264 |
| Unexpired term—State Treasurer—Time when person elected to short term may assume duties of office----- | 1636 |
| TREES— | |
| Partition fence—Adjacent landowner required to cut down such small trees as come within term "brush"----- | 304 |
| TRIAL— | |
| Prosecuting attorney-elect—Criminal cases pending—No responsibility charged to—Incumbent of office may employ prosecutor-elect in preparation of cases for trial----- | 1651 |
| TRIP— | |
| Expenses—For trip made outside state to sign bonds via rental of signature machine—Whether such expenses of auditor and commissioners chargeable to county considered----- | 816 |
| Traveling expenses—Deputy county surveyor and county commissioners on business trip—Whether a proper charge against county discussed----- | 1241 |
| TRUANCY— | |
| Delinquent child—Habitual truant from school in county other than that of his residence—What probate courts may take jurisdiction----- | 722 |
| TRUCK— | |
| Criminal law—Corporation may be prosecuted for violation of Sections 7246 and 7248-1, G. C.----- | 219 |
| Permit—For operation of motor vehicle exceeding thirty feet—May not be continuous ----- | 1045 |
| TRUCK DRIVER— | |
| County roads—Maintenance and repair work without contract—Laborers hired by surveyor----- | 1136 |
| TRUST— | |
| Funds—Deposited by deputy commissioner of motor vehicles in a bank—When bank insolvent, state obtains preferred claim----- | 1301 |
| TRUST AGREEMENT— | |
| Tax and taxation—Inheritance taxation of insurance trusts, discussed----- | 478 |
| TRUST CERTIFICATES— | |
| Tax and taxation—Investment trust certificates, representing interests in trust funds in foreign state, taxable when held by Ohio residents----- | 439 |
| TRUST FUND— | |
| City cemetery—Authority of municipality to create trust fund for maintaining cemetery and require that portion of money from lot sales be deposited in such fund—Ordinance permitting service director to invest funds illegal--- | 192 |

| | |
|---|------|
| TRUSTEE OF CEMETERY— | Page |
| Union cemetery—Board must have representative from township trustees and municipal council—Third member may be outsider—Vacancy created in such board when term of said township trustee or councilman expires----- | 472 |
| TRUSTEE OF COUNTY CHILDREN'S HOME— | |
| Offices compatible—Township trustee and trustee of county children's home-- | 650 |
| TRUSTEE OF FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND— | |
| Councilmanic representatives not holding another public office within inhibition of city charter provision..... | 259 |
| TRUSTEES— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed----- | 1371 |
| Trustees of Kent State College—When authorized to receive donation of land—Specific donation denied..... | 1285 |
| TRUSTEES OF FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND— | |
| Unauthorized to make rule that firemen must leave service on pension at a given age | 555 |
| TRUSTEES OF POLICE RELIEF FUND— | |
| Police relief fund—Councilmanic representatives on board of trustees lose membership when terms in council expire—How vacancies may be filled--- | 77 |
| TRUSTS— | |
| Consolidation—Two national banking associations, state bank with national banking associations or two state banks having trust powers—When Superintendent of Banks may authorize withdrawal of funds from state treasurer—Right of consolidated bank to execute trusts of constituent trust companies discussed | 668 |
| TUBERCULOSIS HOSPITAL— | |
| County commissioners—Power to select part of county home farm as site for tuberculosis hospital..... | 1290 |
| County tuberculosis hospital—Superintendent and employees within civil service | 711 |
| Transportation of pupils—Board of education—Within board's discretion to transport high school pupils—Exception—Assignment of pupils—Election of high school by pupil—Distance from school—Liability of board for payment of transportation and tuition in particular instance discussed..... | 1464 |
| TUITION— | |
| Vocational school—Board of education unauthorized to admit non-resident pupils free of charge—How and when school district may authorize pupil's instruction in foreign district—Basis of fixing tuition charges for non-residents | 502 |
| UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE— | |
| Division of accounts and control—Chief's office within unclassified service.. | 60 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| UNEXPENDED BALANCE— | |
| Bond fund—Where unexpended balance transferred—Such balance exceeding principal and interest payments due on bonds for given year—Excess may not be applied to other issues—Exception..... | 1015 |
| UNEXPIRED TERM— | |
| Probate judge—Vacancy—Successor elected—For what term—Takes office when | 1755 |
| State Treasurer—Time when person elected to short term may assume duties of office | 1636 |
| UNIFORM BOND ACT— | |
| Election—Bond issue approved by one vote—Amount authorized insufficient because based on auditor's miscalculation—Collection of taxes unauthorized | 88 |
| School building—Repair of sanitation system—Notes covering cost of such repair may be issued without vote of electorate when—Notes may not be issued to repair steam heating plant..... | 1397 |
| UNION CEMETERY— | |
| Board must have representative from township trustees and municipal council—Third member may be outsider—Vacancy created in such board when term of said township trustee or councilman expires..... | 472 |
| U. S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT— | |
| Building and Loan Associations—Loaning primarily and continuously on chattels as security since January 1, 1913—Authorized to continue such loaning | 943 |
| UNITED STATES VETERANS' BUREAU— | |
| Public record—Veterans' Bureau—Official must provide copy without charge in determining eligibility of veteran or guardian to receive money from such bureau | 1516 |
| UNIVERSITY— | |
| Kent State College—Fees collected from students matriculating therein—Various kinds that should be deposited in state treasury weekly discussed... | 1403 |
| Storeroom—Connected with college laboratory—May be operated by unregistered pharmacist—Delivery of poison to students without labeling and recording legal | 1311 |
| URBANA GAME FARM— | |
| Approval, contract between the State of Ohio and W. W. Wilson & Son, of Washington Court House, Ohio, for boundary and division fence with gates at Urbana Game Farm, Champaign County, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$23,123.00—urety bond executed by the American Surety Company of New York | 1904 |
| USURY— | |
| Sewerage system—Within corporate limits of municipality—State Department of Health has no authority to compel installation and operation unless—Exceptions noted | 1948 |

| VACANCY— | Page |
|---|------|
| Board of education—One of five newly elected members not qualified—How vacancy filled | 149 |
| Compensation—Common Pleas judges—Salary increase caused by 1930 census not payable to those in office prior to announcement—Appointees filling vacancies, sworn in after announcement entitled to increase..... | 1075 |
| Constable—Temporary removal from township does not vacate office..... | 946 |
| County Treasurer— | |
| Tenure of office of appointee—When successor to be elected..... | 781 |
| Unable to qualify at beginning of second term on account of his death— | |
| Tenure of office of appointee—When successor elected—Short and long term ballots | 772 |
| Death of clerk of Common Pleas Court shortly before beginning of his new term—How long appointee holds office..... | 630 |
| Offices of county auditor and commissioner—When successors to appointees elected | 880 |
| Office of county surveyor—Length of term of appointee..... | 904 |
| Police relief fund—Councilmanic representatives on board of trustees lose membership when terms in council expire—How vacancies may be filled.... | 77 |
| Probate judge—Vacancy—Successor elected—For what term—Takes office when | 1755 |
| Residence—County school district—Board members thereof must reside in territory composing such district—Necessary for members of board to establish their residence in jurisdictional territory within reasonable time—Vacancies—How filled | 1479 |
| Township officers—When vacancy exists a question of fact—Transfer of territory from one township to another—Residence of such officers—Retention of office requires persons to move within boundaries of township in which elected | 1460 |
| Unexpired term—State Treasurer—Time when person elected to short term may assume duties of office..... | 1636 |
| Union cemetery—Board must have representative from township trustees and municipal council—Third member may be outsider—Vacancy created in such board when term of said township trustee or councilman expires.... | 472 |
| Village council—Caused by failure of four old councilmen to hold over—Filled by old mayor's appointments after 30 days, if newly elected mayor fails to qualify..... | 184 |
| VACATION OF HIGHWAY— | |
| Railway grade crossing—Action to eliminate taken by Director of Highways—County commissioners need not join to effect vacation of highway..... | 1752 |
| VACATION OF ROAD— | |
| Township trustees—Abandonment of a township road unauthorized..... | 604 |
| VACATION OF STREET— | |
| Adjutant general unauthorized to file written consent to vacation of municipal street upon which armory property abuts..... | 455 |

VALUATION—

| | Page |
|---|------|
| County Auditor— | |
| Unauthorized to deduct from assessed valuation of tax-payer's realty the decrease in valuation resulting from appropriation of part of such realty for railroad purposes..... | 464 |
| Unauthorized to make blanket change in valuation of all realty—Revaluation is to be taken separately with each parcel after notice to property owner | 1107 |
| Unauthorized to reassess all realty in county after assessment made under Section 5548-1, General Code..... | 761 |

VENDOR—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Agricultural seeds—Samples improperly labeled—What constitutes seizure by agriculture director—Vendor's signature to seizure blank unnecessary..... | 302 |
|---|-----|

VENUE—

| | |
|---|-----|
| Check drawn in one county without sufficient funds being in bank and mailed to addressee in another county—Proper venue for criminal charges..... | 253 |
|---|-----|

VETERAN—

| | |
|--|------|
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed..... | 1371 |
| Public record—Veterans' Bureau—Official must provide copy without charge in determining eligibility of veteran or guardian to receive money from such bureau | 1516 |

VETERINARIAN—

| | |
|---|-----|
| County commissioners—Authorized to reimburse person bitten by dog afflicted with rabies for expenses of veterinarian and laboratory diagnosis of such dog's head..... | 783 |
|---|-----|

VILLAGE—

| | |
|---|------|
| Cemetery—Platted as part of village and dedicated to public use—Title in said village | 909 |
| Incorporation—Territory surrounding summer resort, etc.—Required number of persons need not all be electors—Incorporated territory becomes regular village | 1119 |
| Medical relief—For indigent residents of village—Chargeable to township.. | 749 |
| Tax levy—Rural school district authorized to levy beyond certain tax limitations—Village school district annexed to such contiguous rural school district—Thereafter tax levy in excess of certain tax limitations may be spread over entire territory of new district..... | 1679 |
| Volunteer fire company—Township trustees may enter into contract with such company to furnish fire protection to the township—May not make donation to such volunteer fire company to help construct building..... | 1500 |

VILLAGE BOARD OF EDUCATION—

| | |
|--|------|
| Board of education—Rural and village—Teachers employed only after being nominated by county or assistant county superintendent of schools—Exception explained..... | 1014 |
| Contract—Executed by village board of education with superintendent of schools before date of repeal of Section 4740, General Code—Valid..... | 982 |
| School district—All territory transferred to other districts—Money on deposit in bank payable to different districts when a division of funds and indebtedness is made by the county board of education..... | 1117 |

| | |
|--|------|
| VILLAGE COUNCIL— | Page |
| Fire chief—Person residing in village one day before appointment ineligible for such position—Ordinance concerning appointments does not affect prior appointments | 612 |
| Firemen's Indemnity Fund—Municipality may not terminate when no provision for a firemen's pension fund has been made—Provisions of statute mandatory | 1613 |
| Offices compatible—Member of village council and secretary of the county agricultural society | 1791 |
| Right to lease municipal auditorium to individuals..... | 37 |
| Vacancies—Village council—Caused by failure of four old councilmen to hold over—Filled by old mayor's appointments after 30 days, if newly elected mayor fails to qualify..... | 184 |
| VILLAGE MARSHAL— | |
| Offices incompatible—Justice of peace and marshal of village in same county | 448 |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury..... | 57 |
| VILLAGE ORDINANCE— | |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees..... | 1109 |
| VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT— | |
| Board of education—Village school district—Notification to county board of intention to become exempted district ends authority of said county board over territory—Exemption of village district based on census taken more than reasonable time beforehand unauthorized..... | 1047 |
| Levy of taxes—Annexation of territory to village school district—Taxes beyond general tax limitation authorized by electors of original district—Extra levy may be spread over entire territory of newly constituted district | 1581 |
| Merger of school districts—Resolution of county board referring to rural school district instead of village school district not invalidated—Rural and village school boards determine amount of bond to be given by their clerks | 497 |
| School district—Having incorporated village within its boundaries and total tax valuation of half-million dollars—Constitutes village school district—Exception | 10 |
| Village board of education—Members not entitled to compensation..... | 809 |
| Requirements to become exempted village school district outlined—Special facts involving creation of new school district discussed..... | 1004 |
| VILLAGE TREASURY MONEYS— | |
| Investment—Village may not invest treasury moneys not required for immediate use—Sections 4296-1, et seq., discussed..... | 999 |
| VITAL STATISTICS— | |
| City Board of Health—Local registrar of vital statistics comes within the provisions of civil service law and may be removed by such board..... | 1352 |

| | Page |
|---|------|
| VOCATIONAL ACT— | |
| Federal funds—Moneys allotted to State of Ohio through Federal Vocational Act and Federal Vocational Rehabilitation Act—State Treasurer is custodian—Such funds should be deposited in a public depository where a high rate of interest may be earned—Interest reverts to federal authorities----- | 1699 |
| VOCATIONAL SCHOOL— | |
| Board of education unauthorized to admit non-resident pupils free of charge—How and when school district may authorize pupil's instruction in foreign district—Basis of fixing tuition charges for non-residents----- | 502 |
| VOLUNTARY RELIEF FUND— | |
| Members—Of city police—Right to create fund other than police relief fund—Condition noted ----- | 638 |
| VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANY— | |
| Township trustees may enter into contract with such company to furnish fire protection to the township—May not make donation to such volunteer fire company to help construct building----- | 1500 |
| VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT— | |
| Firemen's Indemnity Fund—Municipality may not terminate when no provision for a firemen's pension fund has been made—Provisions of statute mandatory ----- | 1613 |
| VOLUNTEER FIREMEN— | |
| Workmen's Compensation Law—Volunteer village firemen as members of lawfully constituted fire department under an appointment or contract of hire entitled to law's benefits----- | 280 |
| VOTE— | |
| Bond issue—Authorization voted by electors—Decision of board of education not to issue—May thereafter reconsider----- | 1926 |
| Election—Demand for recheck—Secretary of State as chief election officer may require such recheck by county boards of election when----- | 1797 |
| Member—Board of education—Voting for son as teacher—Subject to prosecution under Section 12932, General Code—Contract valid----- | 853 |
| VOTERS— | |
| Election ballots—Question of issuing bonds by a subdivision submitted to voters—Percentage necessary to carry measure—Blank and mutilated ballots not to be considered----- | 1676 |
| Election law—Registration of elector by mail unauthorized----- | 765 |
| Registration of voter—Election—Additional time and facilities may be provided after general registration when----- | 1569 |
| VOTES— | |
| Election—Rural school board—Persons deprived of opportunity to vote—Duty of canvassing authority—Invoking quo warranto----- | 21 |
| Unexpired term—State Treasurer—Time when person elected to short term may assume duties of office----- | 1636 |
| VOTING SHARES— | |
| Corporation—Sale of property must be authorized by two-thirds of voting power—Exception ----- | 1314 |

| WARRANT— | Page |
|---|------|
| Criminal law—When village mayor may issue warrant to arrest to a sheriff, deputy sheriff or constable—Disposition of fees----- | 95 |
| Salaried village marshal—Dollar fee and mileage for serving warrants of arrest—Power to retain such fees from state cases—Fees in ordinance cases payable into village treasury----- | 57 |
| | |
| WARRANT FOR ARREST— | |
| Warrant—For arrest of person charged with violating village ordinance—Constables may not serve such a warrant and collect fees----- | 1109 |
| | |
| WARRANT FORM— | |
| Aeronautics laws—Violations are misdemeanors—Courts for prosecution—Death caused by unlicensed pilot or airplane not basis for manslaughter charge—Punishment for pilot wilfully disturbing assemblage----- | 1019 |
| | |
| WATER— | |
| Approval— | |
| Lease for right to use water taken from the Summit Level of the Ohio Canal above Lock No. 1, in the city of Akron, Summit County—The Thomas Phillips Company----- | 899 |
| Lease for right to use water taken from the level of the Tuscarawas Feeder to East Reservoir in the city of Akron, Summit County, Ohio----- | 910 |
| Leasing water—Superintendent of Public Works authorized to lease surplus water—Fixing rental—Has implied power to purchase meter for measuring water ----- | 1788 |
| | |
| WATER LEASE— | |
| Lease—Granting to lessee right to take water from state canal and use certain lands in connection therewith for 25 years—Invalid as statute then authorized term of 15 years only----- | 705 |
| Water leases—Pipes carrying water from Portage Lakes—Superintendent of Public Works and not Conservation Commissioner has authority to execute | 1597 |
| | |
| WATER RENT— | |
| On property sold to satisfy mortgage—Rights of municipality discussed---- | 1127 |
| | |
| WATER RENTALS— | |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from uncollectible assessments----- | 726 |

| | Page |
|--|------|
| WATERWORKS— | |
| Municipal waterworks—May require that state agency using water comply with regulations..... | 127 |
| Waterworks system—County sewer district—Distributing pipes owned by county but water supplied by municipality under contract—Commissioners' right to include in rate charged consumers, a percentage that will cover deficiencies from incollectible assessments..... | 726 |
| WATERWORKS PLANT— | |
| Waterworks—May be enlarged by a municipality and cost borne by adjoining municipality under Section 3973-1, General Code—Amount of water supplied said adjoining municipality not limited by Article XVIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution..... | 993 |
| WIFE— | |
| Mother's pension—Divorce obtained through husband's aggression—Wife given custody of children—No alimony—At expiration of three years may receive benefits of pension—Conditions noted..... | 1539 |
| WILBERFORCE UNIVERSITY— | |
| Approval, contract between State of Ohio and McCurren Brothers of Xenia, Ohio, for plumbing, water lines, sewer and electric work, exclusive of steel hay racks and metal feed mangers for horse barn at Farm, C. and I. Department, Wilberforce University, Wilberforce, Ohio, at an expenditure of \$4,935.00—Surety bond executed by the American Liability and Surety Company of Cincinnati, Ohio..... | 1306 |
| WILL— | |
| Construction of will—Testator devises and bequeaths residue of both real and personal property to his wife—What estate wife takes when no express words of limitation are used to indicate the quantum of her interest | 1655 |
| Real estate—Devised by will—Application to be filed with probate judge requesting order for transfer upon tax duplicate and certificate to county recorder | 62 |
| WITHDRAWAL OF DEPOSITS— | |
| Consolidation—Two national banking associations, state bank with national banking associations or two state banks having trust powers—When Superintendent of Banks may authorize withdrawal of funds from state treasurer—Right of consolidated bank to execute trusts of constituent trust companies discussed | 668 |
| WITHDRAWAL OF PLANS— | |
| Public buildings—Plans filed in state auditor's office become state property and may not be withdrawn..... | 323 |
| WITHDRAWAL OF STATE DEPOSIT— | |
| Bank consolidation—State treasurer must withdraw state deposits in excess of \$300,000..... | 1028 |

| WITNESS— | Page |
|---|------|
| Claim—For loss or injury to animals—Claimant and witnesses need not personally appear before township trustees, but may file affidavits—Exception—Dog warden unauthorized to administer oaths..... | 1177 |
| | |
| WOOD ALCOHOL— | |
| Sale of alcohol—Synthetic methyl alcohol may be sold only by a registered pharmacist—Exception | 1707 |
| | |
| WORDS AND PHRASES— | |
| Public dance—Invitations together with small gift sold to vendees and number of sales limited only by capacity of hall—Permit necessary..... | 922 |
| | |
| WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION LAW— | |
| Firemen's Pension Fund—Right of trustees to increase pensions granted by former boards and to adopt rules for payment of various expenses of firemen—City council's right to pay such expenses—When said firemen may participate in Workmen's Compensation..... | 517 |
| Industrial Commission's duty to compensate public employes—Failure of premiums paid by political subdivision to cover claims—Temporary remedy | 200 |
| Test for determining whether insurance agents are employes within meaning of such law..... | 23 |
| Volunteer village firemen as members of lawfully constituted fire department under an appointment of contract of hire entitled to law's benefits..... | 280 |
| Workmen's compensation—Law applicable to all employers and employes engaged in interstate commerce in Ohio—Exception—Where congress of the United States has enacted legislation establishing a rule of liability..... | 1503 |
| | |
| WORLD WAR— | |
| American Legion—Kinds of property exempt from taxation discussed..... | 1371 |
| Civil service—Person drafted in World War and discharged six days later for physical deficiency not entitled to additional credit in examination.... | 1212 |
| | |
| WORLD WAR COMPENSATION— | |
| State appropriations—Existence of deficit in the maintenance and repair fund of State Highway Department—State Auditor may make temporary transfer when | 1542 |
| | |
| WORLD WAR VETERAN'S ACT— | |
| Insane war veteran—Committed to state hospital—Guardian's right to pay such veteran's bills discussed—Refund by county of illegal payments made by said guardian..... | 663 |
| | |
| WRONGFUL COMMITMENT— | |
| Person placed in state hospital by probate judge—No liability against county | 757 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 2, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Section 7, General Code..... | 118 |
| Section 10, General Code..... | 630 |
| Section 10, General Code..... | 781 |
| Section 10, General Code..... | 772 |
| Section 10, General Code..... | 880 |
| Section 10, General Code..... | 904 |
| Section 10-1, et seq., General Code..... | 946 |
| Section 11, General Code..... | 718 |
| Section 15, General Code..... | 1848 |
| Section 18, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 18, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 24, General Code..... | 1293 |
| Section 24, General Code..... | 1403 |
| Section 26, General Code..... | 222 |
| Section 26, General Code..... | 79 |
| Section 26, General Code..... | 1114 |
| Section 27, General Code..... | 1919 |
| Sections 30, 31, 32, General Code..... | 1803 |
| Section 120, General Code..... | 1803 |
| Sections 123 and 124, General Code..... | 1803 |
| Section 126, General Code..... | 118 |
| Section 131, General Code..... | 1803 |
| Section 138, General Code..... | 1075 |
| Section 138, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Section 139, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Section 140, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Section 151, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 154-3, General Code..... | 375 |
| Sections 154-5, 154-6, 154-7, 154-8, General Code..... | 60 |
| Section 154-6, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 154-6, General Code..... | 989 |
| Section 154-6, General Code..... | 1361 |
| Section 154-8, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 154-8 General Code..... | 989 |
| Section 154-19, General Code..... | 60 |
| Section 154-37, General Code..... | 236 |
| Section 154-39, General Code..... | 989 |
| Section 154-40, General Code..... | 323 |
| Section 154-40, General Code..... | 758 |
| Section 154-40, General Code..... | 899 |
| Section 154-40, General Code..... | 1063 |
| Section 154-40, General Code..... | 1450 |
| Sections 154-40, 154-41, General Code..... | 236 |
| Section 154-42, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 154-43, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 154-49, General Code..... | 1699 |
| Section 154-57a, General Code..... | 1673 |
| Section 154-157, General Code..... | 1673 |
| Section 197 to 234, General Code..... | 1352 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 198, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 200, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 201 and 202, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 203, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 234, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 248, General Code..... | 264 |
| Section 249-1, General Code..... | 1542 |
| Section 260-1, General Code..... | 1267 |
| Section 270, General Code..... | 340 |
| Section 286, General Code..... | 816 |
| Section 330-1, General Code..... | 1028 |
| Section 342-1, General Code..... | 798 |
| Sections 367-1, et seq., General Code..... | 502 |
| Section 367-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1699 |
| Section 411, General Code..... | 257 |
| Section 411, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 411, General Code..... | 736 |
| Section 411, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 412, General Code..... | 736 |
| Section 412, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 412, General Code..... | 1788 |
| Section 428, General Code..... | 257 |
| Section 428, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 431, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 433, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 433, General Code..... | 1788 |
| Sections 442, et seq., General Code..... | 758 |
| Section 442 to 454 inclusive, General Code..... | 1648 |
| Section 464, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 464, General Code..... | 705 |
| Section 464, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 464, General Code..... | 850 |
| Section 469, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 469, General Code..... | 736 |
| Section 469, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Sections 471, 472, 472-1, 473, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 471, General Code..... | 1361 |
| Section 471, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 472, General Code..... | 257 |
| Section 472, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 472-1, General Code..... | 1361 |
| Section 477, General Code..... | 818 |
| Section 478, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 478, General Code..... | 818 |
| Section 478, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 480, General Code..... | 818 |
| Section 486, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 486-1, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Section 486-1, General Code..... | 1666 |
| Section 486-1 and 486-2, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 486-1 to 486-31, General Code..... | 1348 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| | Page |
|---|------|
| STRUED—Continued. | |
| Section 486-1 to 486-31, General Code..... | 1350 |
| Sections 486-1a to 486-31, General Code..... | 711 |
| Section 486-1a to 486-31, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 486-5, General Code..... | 1211 |
| Section 486-8, General Code..... | 555 |
| Section 486-8, General Code..... | 711 |
| Section 486-8, General Code..... | 1350 |
| Section 486-8, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 486-10, General Code..... | 1212 |
| Section 486-17 and 486-17a, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 486-17a, General Code..... | 555 |
| Section 486-19, General Code..... | 1666 |
| Section 486-31, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Section 614-97, General Code..... | 363 |
| Section 614-97, General Code..... | 426 |
| Section 614-99, General Code..... | 249 |
| Section 682, General Code..... | 989 |
| Section 691, General Code..... | 989 |
| Section 691, General Code..... | 1267 |
| Sections 710-1, 710-2, General Code..... | 483 |
| Section 710-30, General Code..... | 53 |
| Sections 710-59, 710-60, General Code..... | 53 |
| Section 710-86, General Code..... | 668 |
| Section 710-86, General Code..... | 1028 |
| Section 710-88, General Code..... | 668 |
| Section 710-88, General Code..... | 1028 |
| Section 710-114, General Code..... | 151 |
| Section 710-120, General Code..... | 1934 |
| Section 710-122, General Code..... | 151 |
| Section 710-150, General Code..... | 668 |
| Section 710-159, General Code..... | 668 |
| Section 710-161, General Code..... | 668 |
| Section 710-176, General Code..... | 253 |
| Sections 794-1 to 794-5, General Code..... | 73 |
| Sections 843-19 to 843-53, General Code..... | 432 |
| Sections 898 to 978-7, General Code..... | 1055 |
| Section 914, General Code..... | 1055 |
| Section 973, General Code..... | 1055 |
| Section 976, General Code..... | 1055 |
| Sections 1036-1 to 1036-14, General Code..... | 1180 |
| Sections 1141 to 1149-1, General Code..... | 1175 |
| Section 1144, General Code..... | 1175 |
| Section 1189, General Code..... | 18 |
| Section 1189, General Code..... | 1173 |
| Section 1189, General Code..... | 1228 |
| Section 1190, General Code..... | 1694 |
| Section 1190-1, General Code..... | 416 |
| Section 1191, General Code..... | 86 |
| Section 1191, General Code..... | 256 |
| Section 1191, General Code..... | 1114 |
| Section 1191, General Code..... | 1527 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 1191, General Code..... | 1551 |
| Section 1195, General Code..... | 86 |
| Section 1200, General Code..... | 86 |
| Section 1200, General Code..... | 1193 |
| Section 1200, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Section 1201, et seq., General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 1202, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 1203, General Code..... | 1527 |
| Section 1206, General Code..... | 1052 |
| Section 1208, General Code..... | 1603 |
| Section 1210, General Code..... | 686 |
| Section 1214, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 1214, General Code..... | 1114 |
| Section 1214-1, General Code..... | 256 |
| Section 1214-1, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 1222, General Code..... | 79 |
| Section 1222, General Code..... | 349 |
| Section 1222, General Code..... | 1193 |
| Section 1222, General Code..... | 1773 |
| Section 1222, General Code..... | 1833 |
| Sections 1222, 1223, General Code..... | 833 |
| Section 1223, General Code..... | 79 |
| Section 1223, General Code..... | 1833 |
| Section 1224, General Code..... | 1527 |
| Section 1229, et seq., General Code..... | 1752 |
| Section 1229-1, General Code..... | 1752 |
| Section 1235, General Code..... | 1945 |
| Section 1237, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 1238, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 1240, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 1249, General Code..... | 1945 |
| Section 1250, General Code..... | 1945 |
| Section 1251, General Code..... | 1945 |
| Section 1252 to 1261, incl., General Code..... | 1945 |
| Section 1261-16, General Code..... | 210 |
| Section 1261-16, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Sections 1261-16, et seq., General Code..... | 392 |
| Section 1261-16, et seq., General Code..... | 857 |
| Section 1261-16, et seq., General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 1261-17, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 1261-18, General Code..... | 857 |
| Section 1261-18, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 1261-20, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Section 1261-21, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Section 1261-30, General Code..... | 210 |
| Section 1261-30, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Section 1261-30, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 1261-32, General Code..... | 1352 |
| Section 1261-38, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Section 1261-39, General Code..... | 210 |
| Section 1261-39, General Code..... | 1348 |
| Section 1261-40, General Code..... | 1348 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Section 1261-40, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 1261-40a, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 1261-41, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 1295-21 to 1295-35, General Code..... | 984 |
| Section 1295-28, General Code..... | 984 |
| Section 1320, General Code..... | 492 |
| Sections 1329, 1329-1, General Code..... | 492 |
| Sections 1352-4, 1352-5, General Code..... | 5 |
| Section 1352-8, General Code..... | 5 |
| Section 1352-12, General Code..... | 655 |
| Sections 1352-12, 1352-13, General Code..... | 356 |
| Section 1373, General Code..... | 567 |
| Section 1376, General Code..... | 567 |
| Section 1414, General Code..... | 1130 |
| Section 1414-1, General Code..... | 340 |
| Section 1414-1, General Code..... | 1130 |
| Sections 1419, 1420, General Code..... | 71 |
| Section 1430, General Code..... | 340 |
| Section 1432, General Code..... | 627 |
| Section 1433, General Code..... | 340 |
| Section 1435, General Code..... | 1361 |
| Section 1438-1, General Code..... | 257 |
| Section 1438-1, General Code..... | 736 |
| Section 1438-1, General Code..... | 1361 |
| Section 1438-1, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Sections 1438-1, 1438-3, General Code..... | 375 |
| Section 1438-3, General Code..... | 257 |
| Section 1438-3, General Code..... | 736 |
| Section 1438-3, General Code..... | 1361 |
| Section 1438-3, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 1445, General Code..... | 340 |
| Section 1450, General Code..... | 71 |
| Section 1453, General Code..... | 1217 |
| Section 1465-13, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 1465-22, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 1465-45, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 1465-60, General Code..... | 1503 |
| Sections 1465-60, 1465-61, General Code..... | 23 |
| Sections 1465-60, 1465-61, General Code..... | 200 |
| Sections 1465-60, 1465-61, General Code..... | 280 |
| Section 1465-61, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 1465-61, General Code..... | 1503 |
| Section 1465-61, General Code..... | 1613 |
| Sections 1465-63, 1465-64, 1465-65, General Code..... | 200 |
| Section 1465-68, General Code..... | 200 |
| Section 1465-68, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 1465-72, General Code..... | 200 |
| Section 1465-98, General Code..... | 1503 |
| Section 1514, General Code..... | 1255 |
| Section 1518, General Code..... | 587 |
| Section 1532, General Code..... | 1607 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 1532, General Code..... | 1839 |
| Section 1532-4, General Code..... | 600 |
| Section 1532-5a, General Code..... | 600 |
| Section 1532-6, General Code..... | 1839 |
| Section 1532-7, General Code..... | 1607 |
| Section 1547, General Code..... | 1244 |
| Section 1550, General Code..... | 1397 |
| Sections 1552, 1553, General Code..... | 353 |
| Section 1552, General Code..... | 1244 |
| Section 1569, General Code..... | 1255 |
| Section 1579-2 et seq., General Code..... | 334 |
| Section 1579-45, General Code..... | 334 |
| Section 1579-501, General Code..... | 1140 |
| Sections 1579-761 to 1579-812, General Code..... | 320 |
| Sections 1579-1031 to 1579-1081, General Code..... | 1066 |
| Section 1579-1067, General Code..... | 1066 |
| Section 1579-1124 to 1579-1176, General Code..... | 1475 |
| Section 1579-1125, General Code..... | 1475 |
| Section 1579-1129, General Code..... | 1475 |
| Section 1579-1135, General Code..... | 1475 |
| Section 1579-1174, General Code..... | 1475 |
| Section 1580, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 1580, General Code..... | 1725 |
| Section 1580, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Section 1581, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Sections 1604-1 to 1604-6, General Code..... | 579 |
| Section 1604-1 to 1604-6, General Code..... | 1725 |
| Section 1604-3, General Code..... | 1725 |
| Section 1604-5, General Code..... | 1725 |
| Section 1639, et seq., General Code..... | 1607 |
| Section 1639 to 1683-10, General Code..... | 1607 |
| Section 1639 to 1683-10, General Code..... | 1839 |
| Section 1640, General Code..... | 1607 |
| Section 1641, General Code..... | 1839 |
| Section 1643, General Code..... | 509 |
| Section 1643, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Sections 1644, 1645, 1647, General Code..... | 722 |
| Section 1652, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 1653, General Code..... | 1315 |
| Section 1670, General Code..... | 208 |
| Section 1683-2, General Code..... | 1539 |
| Section 1711-1, General Code..... | 1475 |
| Sections 1711-1, 1712, General Code..... | 305 |
| Section 1713, General Code..... | 1423 |
| Section 1714, General Code..... | 118 |
| Section 1714, General Code..... | 1460 |
| Section 1720, General Code..... | 118 |
| Section 1724, General Code..... | 1423 |
| Section 1727, General Code..... | 1423 |
| Section 1771, General Code..... | 1002 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 1815, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Sections 1815, 1816, General Code..... | 663 |
| Section 1815-12, General Code..... | 570 |
| Section 1815-12, General Code..... | 1854 |
| Section 1817, General Code..... | 570 |
| Sections 1818, 1819, 1820, General Code..... | 657 |
| Sections 1819, 1820, General Code..... | 570 |
| Section 1821, et seq., General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 1832, et seq., General Code..... | 1673 |
| Section 1838, General Code..... | 1673 |
| Section 1848, General Code..... | 1673 |
| Sections 1891, et seq., General Code..... | 570 |
| Sections 1893, 1894, General Code..... | 570 |
| Section 1950, General Code..... | 1854 |
| Sections 1950, 1950-1, General Code..... | 570 |
| Section 1950-1, General Code..... | 657 |
| Section 1953, General Code..... | 570 |
| Section 1953, General Code..... | 657 |
| Section 1998, General Code..... | 389 |
| Section 2083, et seq., General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 2084-2, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 2090, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 2092, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 2112 and 2112-1, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 2112-3, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 2116, General Code..... | 1319 |
| Section 2163, General Code..... | 763 |
| Section 2166, General Code..... | 763 |
| Section 2166, General Code..... | 1924 |
| Section 2251, General Code..... | 1255 |
| Section 2251, et seq., General Code..... | 1075 |
| Sections 2251, 2252, General Code..... | 232 |
| Section 2252, General Code..... | 1075 |
| Section 2252, General Code..... | 1255 |
| Section 2253, General Code..... | 1075 |
| Section 2253, General Code..... | 1255 |
| Section 2253-2, General Code..... | 1075 |
| Section 2253-2, General Code..... | 1255 |
| Section 2253-3, General Code..... | 1075 |
| Section 2253-3, General Code..... | 1255 |
| Section 2288-2, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Section 2293-1, General Code..... | 1395 |
| Section 2293-1, General Code..... | 1926 |
| Sections 2293-1, 2293-2, General Code..... | 755 |
| Section 2293-2, General Code..... | 79 |
| Section 2293-2, General Code..... | 157 |
| Section 2293-2, General Code..... | 321 |
| Section 2293-2, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 2293-2, General Code..... | 1395 |
| Section 2293-2, General Code..... | 1760 |
| Section 2293-3, General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 2293-3, General Code..... | 787 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 2293-4, General Code..... | 824 |
| Section 2293-7, General Code..... | 1397 |
| Section 2293-8, General Code..... | 321 |
| Section 2293-9, General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 2293-9, General Code..... | 695 |
| Section 2293-12, General Code..... | 88 |
| Section 2293-13, General Code..... | 194 |
| Section 2293-13, General Code..... | 595 |
| Sections 2293-13, 2293-14, General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 2293-14, General Code..... | 1395 |
| Section 2293-15, General Code..... | 113 |
| Section 2293-15, General Code..... | 157 |
| Section 2293-15, General Code..... | 189 |
| Sections 2293-15, 2293-15(c), General Code..... | 695 |
| Section 2293-15, General Code..... | 1397 |
| Section 2293-16, General Code..... | 226 |
| Section 2293-16, General Code..... | 755 |
| Section 2293-17, General Code..... | 595 |
| Section 2293-19, General Code..... | 88 |
| Section 2293-19, General Code..... | 321 |
| Section 2293-19, General Code..... | 695 |
| Section 2293-19, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 2293-19, General Code..... | 1395 |
| Sections 2293-19, 2293-20, General Code..... | 226 |
| Section 2293-19, 2293-20, General Code..... | 609 |
| Section 2293-19, et seq., General Code..... | 1397 |
| Section 2293-19, General Code..... | 1926 |
| Section 2293-20 to 2293-23, General Code..... | 1926 |
| Section 2293-21, General Code..... | 88 |
| Section 2293-22, General Code..... | 189 |
| Section 2293-22, General Code..... | 609 |
| Section 2293-22, General Code..... | 695 |
| Section 2293-22, General Code..... | 755 |
| Section 2293-23, General Code..... | 88 |
| Section 2293-23, General Code..... | 1676 |
| Section 2293-24, General Code..... | 194 |
| Section 2293-24, General Code..... | 1222 |
| Section 2293-24, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 2293-24, General Code..... | 1397 |
| Section 2293-25, General Code..... | 1397 |
| Section 2293-25, General Code..... | 1676 |
| Section 2293-25, General Code..... | 1833 |
| Sections 2293-25 to 2293-29, General Code..... | 33 |
| Sections 2293-25 to 2293-29, General Code..... | 79 |
| Sections 2293-25 to 2293-29, General Code..... | 1926 |
| Section 2293-26, General Code..... | 194 |
| Section 2293-26, General Code..... | 833 |
| Section 2293-26, General Code..... | 1015 |
| Section 2293-26, General Code..... | 1397 |
| Section 2293-26, General Code..... | 1833 |
| Sections 2293-26, 2293-27, 2293-28, 2293-29, General Code..... | 321 |
| Section 2293-29, General Code..... | 1676 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 2293-30, General Code..... | 1142 |
| Sections 2295-7, 2295-9, 2295-10, 2295-12, General Code..... | 33 |
| Sections 2314 to 2322, General Code..... | 323 |
| Section 2314 to 2332, General Code..... | 874 |
| Section 2314 to 2332, General Code..... | 1830 |
| Sections 2314, et seq., General Code..... | 236 |
| Section 2315, General Code..... | 1830 |
| Section 2333, General Code..... | 226 |
| Section 2333, General Code..... | 755 |
| Section 2333, General Code..... | 1290 |
| Section 2333, et seq., General Code..... | 1836 |
| Sections 2333 to 2342, General Code..... | 73 |
| Section 2334, General Code..... | 73 |
| Sections 2343, 2344, 2345, General Code..... | 368 |
| Sections 2396 and 2397, General Code..... | 880 |
| Section 2408, General Code..... | 1114 |
| Section 2408, General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 2410, General Code..... | 1136 |
| Section 2412, General Code..... | 1142 |
| Section 2416, General Code..... | 560 |
| Section 2419, General Code..... | 564 |
| Section 2419, General Code..... | 1544 |
| Section 2419, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 2419-3, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 2420, General Code..... | 1264 |
| Section 2433, General Code..... | 226 |
| Section 2433, General Code..... | 755 |
| Section 2433, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 2433, General Code..... | 1290 |
| Section 2433-1, General Code..... | 552 |
| Section 2445, General Code..... | 552 |
| Section 2447, General Code..... | 552 |
| Section 2447, General Code..... | 1471 |
| Section 2447, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 2447-1, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 2460, General Code..... | 663 |
| Section 2460, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 2503, General Code..... | 1038 |
| Section 2522, General Code..... | 1416 |
| Section 2527, General Code..... | 1466 |
| Section 2527-3, General Code..... | 1416 |
| Section 2548, General Code..... | 1522 |
| Section 2548, General Code..... | 1849 |
| Section 2549, General Code..... | 1849 |
| Section 2550, General Code..... | 1849 |
| Section 2553, General Code..... | 1849 |
| Section 2558, General Code..... | 880 |
| Section 2562, General Code..... | 880 |
| Section 2565, General Code..... | 718 |
| Section 2572, General Code..... | 663 |
| Section 2573, General Code..... | 62 |

| CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON- | |
|--|------|
| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
| Sections 2588, 2588-1, General Code..... | 560 |
| Section 2589, General Code..... | 560 |
| Section 2591, General Code..... | 464 |
| Section 2615, General Code..... | 70 |
| Section 2622, General Code..... | 70 |
| Section 2623, General Code..... | 70 |
| Section 2632, General Code..... | 772 |
| Section 2632, General Code..... | 781 |
| Section 2636, General Code..... | 772 |
| Section 2636, General Code..... | 781 |
| Section 2638-1, General Code..... | 334 |
| Sections 2653, 2654, 2655, General Code..... | 831 |
| Section 2653, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 2728, General Code..... | 1072 |
| Section 2768, General Code..... | 62 |
| Section 2768, General Code..... | 269 |
| Section 2768, General Code..... | 1041 |
| Section 2778, General Code..... | 463 |
| Section 2778, General Code..... | 1072 |
| Section 2782, General Code..... | 772 |
| Section 2785, General Code..... | 904 |
| Section 2786, General Code..... | 1241 |
| Section 2793, General Code..... | 826 |
| Section 2822, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 2833, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 2845, General Code..... | 95 |
| Section 2845, General Code..... | 97 |
| Section 2850, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 2867, General Code..... | 630 |
| Section 2867, General Code..... | 904 |
| Section 2867, General Code..... | 1839 |
| Section 2870, General Code..... | 630 |
| Section 2870, General Code..... | 904 |
| Section 2910, General Code..... | 718 |
| Section 2910, General Code..... | 906 |
| Section 2914, General Code..... | 1651 |
| Section 2915, General Code..... | 1244 |
| Section 2915, General Code..... | 1651 |
| Section 2915-1, General Code..... | 1651 |
| Section 2916, General Code..... | 688 |
| Section 2916, General Code..... | 1651 |
| Section 2916, 2917 and 2918, General Code..... | 1142 |
| Section 2917, General Code..... | 1522 |
| Section 2917, General Code..... | 679 |
| Section 2930, General Code..... | 583 |
| Section 2930, General Code..... | 1445 |
| Sections 2930, 2931, 2932, 2933, 2934, 2935, 2936, 2937, 2938, General Code... | 435 |
| Section 2932, General Code..... | 1445 |
| Section 2936, General Code..... | 1149 |
| Section 2937, General Code..... | 1149 |
| Section 2938, General Code..... | 1149 |
| Section 2942, General Code..... | 1149 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Section 2961, General Code..... | 381 |
| Sections 2976-1, et seq., General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 2976-1 to 2976-10i, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Section 2976-7, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 2976-7, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Sections 2976-7a, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Sections 2976-9, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Section 2976-9a, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Section 2976-10, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Section 2976-10g, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Section 2976-10h, General Code..... | 1813 |
| Section 2977, General Code..... | 186 |
| Section 2981, General Code..... | 826 |
| Section 2987, General Code..... | 826 |
| Section 2993-23, General Code..... | 1676 |
| Section 3003, General Code..... | 232 |
| Section 3003, General Code..... | 1651 |
| Section 3004 and 3004-1, General Code..... | 1651 |
| Sections 3054, et seq., General Code..... | 146 |
| Section 3056, General Code..... | 1140 |
| Section 3056, General Code..... | 1607 |
| Sections 3056, 3057, General Code..... | 146 |
| Section 3077, General Code..... | 650 |
| Section 3077, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 3087, General Code..... | 650 |
| Section 3089, General Code..... | 650 |
| Section 3100, General Code..... | 650 |
| Section 3103, General Code..... | 650 |
| Section 3108, General Code..... | 650 |
| Section 3108-1 and 3108-2, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 3127, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 3131, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 3132, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Sections 3139 to 3147, General Code..... | 711 |
| Section 3142, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 3141-2, General Code..... | 711 |
| Section 3148, General Code..... | 1290 |
| Section 3148, et seq., General Code..... | 1350 |
| Section 3148-1, General Code..... | 1290 |
| Section 3148-2, General Code..... | 711 |
| Section 3148-2, General Code..... | 1290 |
| Sections 3150, 3151, General Code..... | 711 |
| Section 3156, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 3157, General Code..... | 564 |
| Section 3177, General Code..... | 564 |
| Section 3248, General Code..... | 1423 |
| Section 3249, General Code..... | 305 |
| Section 3249, General Code..... | 1460 |
| Section 3249, General Code..... | 1479 |
| Section 3261, General Code..... | 946 |
| Section 3261, General Code..... | 1460 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 3262, General Code..... | 946 |
| Section 3262, General Code..... | 1460 |
| Section 3281, General Code..... | 1183 |
| Section 3294, General Code..... | 266 |
| Section 3294, General Code..... | 274 |
| Section 3294, General Code..... | 1012 |
| Section 3294, General Code..... | 1300 |
| Section 3298-1, General Code..... | 274 |
| Section 3298-1, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 3298-1, General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 3298-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1170 |
| Section 3298-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1173 |
| Section 3298-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1183 |
| Section 3298-2, et seq., General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 3298-13, General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 3298-15 (d), General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 3298-15k, General Code..... | 824 |
| Section 3298-15k, General Code..... | 1493 |
| Section 3298-16 (d), General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 3298-17, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 3298-18, General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 3298-54, General Code..... | 280 |
| Section 3298-54, General Code..... | 1187 |
| Section 3298-60, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 3298-60, General Code..... | 1187 |
| Section 3298-60, General Code..... | 1500 |
| Section 3301, General Code..... | 627 |
| Section 3304, General Code..... | 627 |
| Section 3308, General Code..... | 266 |
| Section 3318, General Code..... | 266 |
| Section 3327, General Code..... | 1499 |
| Section 3329, General Code..... | 946 |
| Section 3331, paragraph 4, General Code..... | 214 |
| Section 3347, General Code..... | 57 |
| Section 3347, General Code..... | 95 |
| Section 3348, General Code..... | 1499 |
| Section 3370, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 3371-1, General Code..... | 595 |
| Section 3373, General Code..... | 450 |
| Section 3373, General Code..... | 595 |
| Section 3373, General Code..... | 1133 |
| Section 3397, General Code..... | 679 |
| Section 3410-6, General Code..... | 1371 |
| Section 3428, General Code..... | 1694 |
| Section 3440-1, General Code..... | 75 |
| Sections 3441, et seq., General Code..... | 274 |
| Section 3442, General Code..... | 1217 |
| Section 3447, General Code..... | 1041 |
| Section 3448, General Code..... | 266 |
| Section 3448, General Code..... | 1041 |
| Section 3451, General Code..... | 898 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 3455, General Code..... | 1217 |
| Section 3476, General Code..... | 749 |
| Section 3476, General Code..... | 1335 |
| Section 3476, General Code..... | 1857 |
| Sections 3476, et seq., General Code..... | 274 |
| Sections 3476, 3477, General Code..... | 382 |
| Sections 3476, 3477, General Code..... | 385 |
| Section 3477, General Code..... | 1482 |
| Section 3477, General Code..... | 1857 |
| Section 3479, General Code..... | 385 |
| Section 3479, General Code..... | 1482 |
| Sections 3479, 3480, General Code..... | 382 |
| Section 3480, General Code..... | 749 |
| Section 3497, General Code..... | 999 |
| Section 3498, General Code..... | 1428 |
| Section 3509, General Code..... | 624 |
| Section 3512, General Code..... | 232 |
| Section 3512, General Code..... | 624 |
| Section 3512, General Code..... | 627 |
| Section 3512, General Code..... | 1109 |
| Sections 3515-1, et seq., General Code..... | 294 |
| Section 3515-4, General Code..... | 294 |
| Sections 3515-52, 3515-53, General Code..... | 294 |
| Section 3515-63, General Code..... | 294 |
| Sections 3517, et seq., General Code..... | 154 |
| Sections 3526 to 3531, General Code..... | 154 |
| Sections 3527, 3528, General Code..... | 154 |
| Section 3545, General Code..... | 1119 |
| Section 3546, General Code..... | 1119 |
| Section 3573, General Code..... | 1217 |
| Section 3586-1, General Code..... | 1730 |
| Section 3615, General Code..... | 543 |
| Section 3615, General Code..... | 1060 |
| Section 3616, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 3629, General Code..... | 1089 |
| Section 3631, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 3649, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 3678, General Code..... | 1217 |
| Section 3686, General Code..... | 543 |
| Section 3690, General Code..... | 543 |
| Sections 3698, 3699, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 3713, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 3723, General Code..... | 1491 |
| Sections 3725, 3726, 3727, 3728, General Code..... | 455 |
| Section 3808, General Code..... | 392 |
| Section 3808, General Code..... | 1070 |
| Section 3808, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 3808, General Code..... | 1917 |
| Section 3812, General Code..... | 1089 |
| Section 3812, General Code..... | 1395 |
| Section 3812-2, 3812-3, General Code..... | 1760 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| | Page |
|--|------|
| STRUED—Continued. | |
| Section 3814 and 3815, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 3815, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 3816, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 3818, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 3823, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 3824, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 3825, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 3836, General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 3891, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 3892, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 3892-14b, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 3896, General Code..... | 1395 |
| Section 3928, General Code..... | 1215 |
| Section 3939, General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 3939, et seq., General Code..... | 1676 |
| Section 3947, General Code..... | 1676 |
| Section 3963, General Code..... | 127 |
| Section 3973-1, General Code..... | 993 |
| Section 3982, General Code..... | 28 |
| Section 3994, General Code..... | 28 |
| Sections 4013 to 4018, General Code..... | 800 |
| Section 4053, et seq., General Code..... | 1009 |
| Section 4063, General Code..... | 1009 |
| Sections 4065-1 to 4065-7, General Code..... | 1871 |
| Sections 4166, 4167, 4168, 4169, General Code..... | 192 |
| Section 4174 General Code..... | 909 |
| Section 4174-1 General Code..... | 909 |
| Sections 4183 et seq. General Code..... | 472 |
| Section 4189, General Code..... | 472 |
| Section 4193-1, General Code..... | 472 |
| Sections 4209, 4210, General Code..... | 424 |
| Section 4210, General Code..... | 627 |
| Section 4212, General Code..... | 555 |
| Section 4213, General Code..... | 424 |
| Section 4214, General Code..... | 1068 |
| Section 4215, General Code..... | 184 |
| Section 4218, General Code..... | 1237 |
| Section 4218, General Code..... | 1791 |
| Section 4219, General Code..... | 57 |
| Section 4221, General Code..... | 28 |
| Section 4221, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 4221, General Code..... | 651 |
| Section 4221, General Code..... | 1133 |
| Section 4224, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 4227, General Code..... | 627 |
| Sections 4227-1 to 4227-13, General Code..... | 298 |
| Section 4227-2, General Code..... | 28 |
| Section 4227-2, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 4236, 4237, General Code..... | 184 |
| Section 4240, General Code..... | 37 |
| Section 4240, General Code..... | 999 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| | Page |
|---|------|
| STRUED—Continued. | |
| Section 4255, General Code..... | 184 |
| Section 4270, General Code..... | 57 |
| Section 4270, General Code..... | 134 |
| Section 4270, General Code..... | 186 |
| Section 4276, General Code..... | 627 |
| Section 4296, General Code..... | 999 |
| Section 4296, et seq., General Code..... | 999 |
| Sections 4296-1, 4296-2, 4296-3 and 4296-4, General Code..... | 999 |
| Sections 4296-1, 4296-2, 4296-3 and 4296-4, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 4328, General Code..... | 651 |
| Section 4328, General Code..... | 1009 |
| Section 4366-1, et seq., General Code..... | 107C |
| Section 4366-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1730 |
| Section 4366-2, General Code..... | 1070 |
| Section 4366-2, General Code..... | 1730 |
| Section 4366-13, et seq., General Code..... | 1730 |
| Section 4366-17, General Code..... | 1730 |
| Sections 4367, 4368, General Code..... | 555 |
| Section 4372, General Code..... | 1066 |
| Section 4373, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 4377, General Code..... | 555 |
| Section 4378, General Code..... | 1066 |
| Section 4378, General Code..... | 1325 |
| Section 4379, General Code..... | 1066 |
| Sections 4379, 4380, General Code..... | 555 |
| Section 4383, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4387, General Code..... | 57 |
| Section 4389, General Code..... | 612 |
| Section 4403, General Code..... | 1009 |
| Section 4404, et seq., General Code..... | 210 |
| Sections 4404, et seq., General Code..... | 392 |
| Section 4404, General Code..... | 1367 |
| Section 4408, General Code..... | 210 |
| Section 4408, General Code..... | 392 |
| Section 4411, General Code..... | 210 |
| Section 4411, General Code..... | 392 |
| Section 4438, General Code..... | 1335 |
| Section 4467, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 4469, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 4471, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 4474, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 4475, General Code..... | 963 |
| Section 4515, General Code..... | 1235 |
| Section 4542, General Code..... | 57 |
| Section 4548, General Code..... | 134 |
| Section 4550, General Code..... | 134 |
| Section 4556, General Code..... | 57 |
| Section 4556, General Code..... | 134 |
| Section 4600, General Code..... | 259 |
| Section 4600, General Code..... | 517 |
| Sections 4600 to 4615, General Code..... | 555 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 4605, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4605, General Code..... | 555 |
| Sections 4607, 4608, 4609, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4612, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4614, General Code..... | 77 |
| Section 4614, General Code..... | 413 |
| Sections 4616, 4617, General Code..... | 77 |
| Section 4616, General Code..... | 413 |
| Section 4616, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4616, General Code..... | 638 |
| Section 4616, General Code..... | 1367 |
| Section 4616, General Code..... | 1613 |
| Section 4619, General Code..... | 77 |
| Section 4621, General Code..... | 413 |
| Section 4621, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4621, General Code..... | 638 |
| Section 4621, General Code..... | 1367 |
| Sections 4623, 4624, 4625, General Code..... | 517 |
| Sections 4623, 4624, 4625, General Code..... | 638 |
| Sections 4626, 4627, General Code..... | 113 |
| Section 4628, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4628, General Code..... | 638 |
| Sections 4647-1, et seq., General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4647-8, General Code..... | 280 |
| Section 4647-8, General Code..... | 517 |
| Section 4666, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 4679, General Code..... | 809 |
| Section 4679, General Code..... | 1215 |
| Section 4679, General Code..... | 1350 |
| Section 4681, General Code..... | 10 |
| Section 4681, General Code..... | 497 |
| Section 4681, General Code..... | 809 |
| Section 4681, General Code..... | 1004 |
| Section 4681, General Code..... | 1047 |
| Section 4682-1, General Code..... | 10 |
| Section 4682-1, General Code..... | 497 |
| Section 4682-1, General Code..... | 809 |
| Section 4682-1, General Code..... | 1679 |
| Section 4683, General Code..... | 1679 |
| Section 4684, General Code..... | 1004 |
| Section 4685, General Code..... | 1004 |
| Section 4688, General Code..... | 1004 |
| Section 4688, General Code..... | 1047 |
| Section 4688, General Code..... | 1428 |
| Section 4688-1, General Code..... | 1004 |
| Section 4688-1, General Code..... | 1047 |
| Section 4688-1, General Code..... | 1428 |
| Section 4692, et seq., General Code..... | 10 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 42 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 113 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 359 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 421 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 474 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 809 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 859 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 1004 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 1047 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 1117 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 1202 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 1581 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 1827 |
| Section 4692, General Code..... | 1864 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 113 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 359 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 421 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 474 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 859 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 1202 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 1581 |
| Section 4696, General Code..... | 1864 |
| Sections 4696, 4696-1, General Code..... | 42 |
| Sections 4698 to 4707, General Code..... | 1338 |
| Sections 4698 and 4699, General Code..... | 1338 |
| Sections 4701 and 4702, General Code..... | 1338 |
| Sections 4703, 4704, 4705, General Code..... | 1338 |
| Section 4712, General Code..... | 497 |
| Section 4715, General Code..... | 809 |
| Section 4715, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 4726, General Code..... | 10 |
| Section 4726, General Code..... | 312 |
| Section 4726, General Code..... | 859 |
| Section 4726, General Code..... | 966 |
| Section 4726, General Code..... | 1202 |
| Section 4726, General Code..... | 1864 |
| Section 4727, General Code..... | 1202 |
| Section 4727, General Code..... | 1827 |
| Section 4727, General Code..... | 1864 |
| Section 4728, General Code..... | 1479 |
| Section 4731, General Code..... | 1479 |
| Section 4735, General Code..... | 1215 |
| Sections 4735-1, 4735-2, General Code..... | 312 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 42 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 113 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 149 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 497 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 809 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 859 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 1004 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 1047 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 1117 |
| Section 4736, General Code..... | 1419 |
| Section 4739, General Code..... | 230 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 4739, General Code..... | 346 |
| Section 4739, General Code..... | 791 |
| Section 4740, General Code..... | 179 |
| Section 4740, General Code (repealed)..... | 346 |
| Section 4740, General Code..... | 982 |
| Section 4743, General Code..... | 230 |
| Section 4743, General Code..... | 791 |
| Section 4744, General Code..... | 1828 |
| Section 4744-1, General Code..... | 791 |
| Section 4744-1, General Code..... | 1828 |
| Section 4744-3, General Code..... | 589 |
| Section 4744-3, General Code..... | 805 |
| Section 4744-3a, General Code..... | 179 |
| Section 4744-6, General Code..... | 805 |
| Section 4745, General Code..... | 1338 |
| Sections 4747, 4748, General Code..... | 149 |
| Section 4747, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 4748, General Code..... | 946 |
| Section 4748, General Code..... | 1479 |
| Section 4749, General Code..... | 1760 |
| Section 4749, General Code..... | 1871 |
| Section 4750, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 4750, General Code..... | 249 |
| Section 4751, General Code..... | 1534 |
| Section 4752, General Code..... | 1142 |
| Section 4757, General Code..... | 847 |
| Section 4757, General Code..... | 966 |
| Section 4757, General Code..... | 1264 |
| Section 4761, General Code..... | 1142 |
| Sections 4763, 4764, General Code..... | 497 |
| Section 4781, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 4782, General Code..... | 497 |
| Section 4785 to 4828, inclusive, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Sections 4785-1 to 4785-233, General Code..... | 222 |
| Sections 4785-2, et seq., General Code..... | 154 |
| Section 4785-3(n), General Code..... | 298 |
| Section 4785-4, General Code..... | 320 |
| Section 4785-4, General Code..... | 772 |
| Section 4785-4, General Code..... | 880 |
| Section 4785-6, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 4785-6, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Sections 4785-6, 4785-7, General Code..... | 120 |
| Section 4785-7, General Code..... | 765 |
| Section 4785-7, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 4785-7, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Section 4785-7, General Code..... | 1569 |
| Section 4785-8, General Code..... | 232 |
| Section 4785-8, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 4785-13, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 4785-13, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Section 4785-15, General Code..... | 325 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 4785-17, General Code..... | 804 |
| Section 4785-18, General Code..... | 232 |
| Section 4785-18, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 4785-18, General Code..... | 931 |
| Section 4785-18, General Code..... | 1083 |
| Section 4785-19, General Code..... | 931 |
| Section 4785-20, General Code..... | 325 |
| Section 4785-20, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 4785-20, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Sections 4785-22, 4785-23, 4785-24, General Code..... | 1296 |
| Section 4785-25, General Code..... | 1083 |
| Section 4785-28, General Code..... | 1083 |
| Sections 4785-29, 4785-30, General Code..... | 612 |
| Section 4785-29, et seq., General Code..... | 946 |
| Section 4785-29, et seq., General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 4785-34, General Code..... | 222 |
| Section 4785-34, General Code..... | 931 |
| Sections 4785-34, 4785-35, 4785-36, General Code..... | 765 |
| Section 4785-36, General Code..... | 1569 |
| Sections 4785-38, 4785-39, General Code..... | 765 |
| Section 4785-39, General Code..... | 1569 |
| Section 4785-40, General Code..... | 1569 |
| Section 4785-42, General Code..... | 120 |
| Section 4785-42, General Code..... | 765 |
| Section 4785-55, General Code..... | 765 |
| Section 4785-57, General Code..... | 765 |
| Section 4785-61, General Code..... | 742 |
| Section 4785-63, General Code..... | 1155 |
| Section 4785-70, General Code..... | 614 |
| Section 4785-70, General Code..... | 684 |
| Section 4785-70, General Code..... | 906 |
| Sections 4785-70, 4785-71, 4785-72, General Code..... | 410 |
| Section 4785-71, General Code..... | 600 |
| Section 4785-71, General Code..... | 906 |
| Section 4785-72, General Code..... | 684 |
| Section 4785-72, General Code..... | 906 |
| Section 4785-91, General Code..... | 684 |
| Section 4785-91, General Code..... | 742 |
| Section 4785-99, General Code..... | 600 |
| Section 4785-100, General Code..... | 742 |
| Sections 4785-101, 4785-102, General Code..... | 600 |
| Section 4785-114, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 4785-152, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Sections 4785-152, 4785-153, 4785-154, 4785-155, 4785-156, General Code..... | 1636 |
| Sections 4785-152, 4785-153, 4785-154, 4785-155, 4785-156, General Code..... | 1797 |
| Section 4785-153, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Section 4875-158, General Code..... | 1755 |
| Section 4785-176, General Code..... | 298 |
| Section 4785-176, General Code..... | 407 |
| Section 4785-176, General Code..... | 740 |
| Section 4785-176, General Code..... | 1258 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Sections 4785-176, 4785-177, General Code..... | 222 |
| Section 4785-180, General Code..... | 298 |
| Section 4785-183, General Code..... | 298 |
| Section 4785-184, General Code..... | 953 |
| Section 4785-184, General Code..... | 1155 |
| Section 4785-184, General Code..... | 1279 |
| Section 4785-186, General Code..... | 1155 |
| Section 4785-186, General Code..... | 1258 |
| Section 4785-186, General Code..... | 1279 |
| Section 4785-186, General Code..... | 1323 |
| Section 4785-188, General Code..... | 298 |
| Section 4785-190, General Code..... | 977 |
| Section 4785-192, General Code..... | 1043 |
| Section 4785-198, General Code..... | 977 |
| Section 4785-198, General Code..... | 997 |
| Section 4822, General Code..... | 232 |
| Section 4828-2, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Sections 4830 to 5175-29r, inclusive, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Section 4853, General Code..... | 1083 |
| Section 4854, General Code..... | 1083 |
| Section 4860, General Code..... | 1083 |
| Section 4870, General Code..... | 931 |
| Section 4877, General Code..... | 325 |
| Section 4897, General Code..... | 765 |
| Sections 4942, 4943, General Code..... | 232 |
| Section 4951, General Code..... | 1109 |
| Section 5003, General Code..... | 742 |
| Section 5018, General Code..... | 742 |
| Section 5070, Subdivision 7, General Code..... | 1676 |
| Sections 5078-4, 5078-5, General Code..... | 181 |
| Section 5092, General Code..... | 184 |
| Section 5092, General Code..... | 906 |
| Sections 5120, 5121, General Code..... | 21 |
| Sections 5120, 5121, General Code..... | 181 |
| Section 5148 to 5153, General Code..... | 953 |
| Section 5175-1, et seq., General Code..... | 953 |
| Section 5175-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1155 |
| Section 5175-26, General Code..... | 977 |
| Section 5175-26, General Code..... | 1155 |
| Section 5175-29, General Code..... | 953 |
| Section 5175-29, General Code..... | 1155 |
| Sections 5175-29c, 5175-29f, General Code..... | 222 |
| Section 5175-29e, 5175-29f, General Code..... | 407 |
| Sections 5176 to 5200, General Code..... | 507 |
| Section 5193, General Code..... | 507 |
| Section 5238, General Code..... | 236 |
| Section 5240, General Code..... | 236 |
| Section 5242, General Code..... | 236 |
| Sections 5253 to 5264, General Code..... | 507 |
| Sections 5322 to 5327, General Code..... | 439 |
| Section 5328, General Code..... | 65 |
| Section 5328, General Code..... | 315 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| STRUED—Continued. | Page |
|---|------|
| Section 5328, General Code..... | 1371 |
| Sections 5328, 5329, General Code..... | 439 |
| Section 5330, General Code..... | 1102 |
| Sections 5331, 5332, General Code..... | 65 |
| Section 5332, General Code..... | 478 |
| Section 5332, General Code..... | 1934 |
| Section 5336, General Code..... | 1594 |
| Section 5343, General Code..... | 1594 |
| Section 5348-2, General Code..... | 1934 |
| Section 5348-10a, General Code..... | 1625 |
| Section 5348-10a, General Code..... | 579 |
| Section 5348-11, General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 5348-11, General Code..... | 1222 |
| Section 5351, General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 5353, General Code..... | 315 |
| Section 5353, General Code..... | 1371 |
| Section 5356, General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 5362, General Code..... | 1371 |
| Section 5364, General Code..... | 315 |
| Section 5366, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 5370, General Code..... | 439 |
| Section 5371, General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 5372-1, General Code..... | 439 |
| Section 5404, General Code..... | 65 |
| Section 5404, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 5404, et seq., General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 5404-1, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 5416, General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 5417, General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 5419, et seq., General Code..... | 1102 |
| Section 5470, General Code..... | 82 |
| Section 5491, General Code..... | 82 |
| Section 5495, et seq., General Code..... | 1281 |
| Section 5497, General Code..... | 1281 |
| Section 5498, General Code..... | 1281 |
| Section 5499, General Code..... | 1281 |
| Section 5506, General Code..... | 82 |
| Sections 5509 to 5513, General Code..... | 272 |
| Section 5511, General Code..... | 272 |
| Sections 5526 to 5541-12, General Code..... | 837 |
| Section 5534, General Code..... | 837 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 35 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 211 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 289 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 292 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 349 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 416 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 651 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 790 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 845 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 970 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 1034 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 1089 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 1112 |
| Section 5537, General Code..... | 1286 |
| Section 5541-1, General Code..... | 790 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 35 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 211 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 289 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 416 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 624 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 824 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 845 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 970 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1012 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1034 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1089 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1112 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1286 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1300 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1487 |
| Section 5541-8, General Code..... | 1493 |
| Section 5548, General Code..... | 1107 |
| Section 5548, General Code..... | 1195 |
| Sections 5548, 5548-1, General Code..... | 761 |
| Section 5548-1, General Code..... | 1107 |
| Section 5560, General Code..... | 761 |
| Sections 5562, 5563, General Code..... | 560 |
| Section 5579, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Sections 5609, 5610, General Code..... | 464 |
| Sections 5609 to 5611-2, General Code..... | 761 |
| Sections 5611-1, 5611-2, General Code..... | 464 |
| Sections 5612 to 5615, General Code..... | 761 |
| Section 5624, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 5624, et seq., General Code..... | 1281 |
| Section 5624-1, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 5624-2, General Code..... | 1122 |
| Section 5625-1, General Code..... | 5 |
| Section 5625-1, General Code..... | 627 |
| Section 5625-1, General Code..... | 700 |
| Section 5625-1, General Code..... | 800 |
| Section 5625-1, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 5625-1, General Code..... | 1581 |
| Sections 5625-1, et seq., General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 5625-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 5625-1c, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 5625-1j, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Section 5625-2, General Code..... | 1581 |
| Sections 5625-4, 5625-5, General Code..... | 204 |
| Sections 5625-4, 5625-5, 5625-6, General Code..... | 747 |
| Section 5625-5, General Code..... | 5 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 5625-5, General Code..... | 342 |
| Section 5625-5, General Code..... | 413 |
| Section 5625-5, General Code..... | 755 |
| Section 5625-5, General Code..... | 941 |
| Section 5625-5, General Code..... | 1149 |
| Section 5625-5, General Code..... | 1718 |
| Sections 5625-5, 5625-6, 5625-7, General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 5625-6, General Code..... | 695 |
| Sections 5625-6(e), 5625-6(f), General Code..... | 349 |
| Section 5625-6(g), General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 413 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 941 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 1015 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 1030 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 1193 |
| Section 5625-9, General Code..... | 1680 |
| Section 5625-9(d) and (f), General Code..... | 697 |
| Sections 5625-9, 5625-10, General Code..... | 747 |
| Sections 5625-9, 5625-10, General Code..... | 800 |
| Sections 5625-9, 5625-10, 5625-11, 5625-12, 5625-13, General Code..... | 5 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 277 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 700 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 1015 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 1193 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 1215 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 1222 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 1680 |
| Section 5625-10, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 5625-11, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5625-11, General Code..... | 941 |
| Section 5625-11, General Code..... | 1680 |
| Sections 5625-11, 5625-12, 5625-13, General Code..... | 413 |
| Section 5625-12, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5625-12, General Code..... | 941 |
| Section 5625-12, General Code..... | 1680 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 941 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 1015 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 1030 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 1193 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 1613 |
| Section 5625-13, General Code..... | 1680 |
| Section 5625-13, a & b, General Code..... | 1030 |
| Section 5625-15, General Code..... | 342 |
| Section 5625-15, et seq., General Code..... | 1581 |
| Section 5625-21, General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 5625-23, General Code..... | 1149 |
| Section 5625-24, General Code..... | 941 |
| Section 5625-24, General Code..... | 1149 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| Section 5625-29, General Code..... | 5 |
| Section 5625-29, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 5625-29, General Code..... | 826 |
| Section 5625-29, General Code..... | 1149 |
| Section 5625-30, General Code..... | 1149 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 86 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 157 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 192 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 277 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 1133 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 1193 |
| Section 5625-33, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 5625-35, General Code..... | 277 |
| Section 5625-35, General Code..... | 1365 |
| Section 5625-39, General Code..... | 800 |
| Section 5625-39, General Code..... | 1581 |
| Section 5638, General Code..... | 1836 |
| Section 5649, et seq., General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 5649-5 and 5649-5a, General Code..... | 1581 |
| Section 5649-5b, General Code..... | 676 |
| Section 5649-5b, General Code..... | 800 |
| Section 5652-7, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5652-7, General Code..... | 1512 |
| Section 5652-7, General Code..... | 1325 |
| Section 5652-7, General Code..... | 1177 |
| Section 5652-7a, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5652-9, General Code..... | 1512 |
| Section 5652-10, General Code..... | 1512 |
| Section 5652-13, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5653, General Code..... | 934 |
| Sections 5660 and 5661, General Code..... | 887 |
| Section 5671, General Code..... | 31 |
| Section 5671, General Code..... | 1063 |
| Section 5671, General Code..... | 1127 |
| Sections 5678 and 5679, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 5692, General Code..... | 31 |
| Section 5704, General Code..... | 167 |
| Section 5712, General Code..... | 585 |
| Sections 5712, 5713, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 5712, et seq., General Code..... | 1869 |
| Section 5713, General Code..... | 1869 |
| Section 5718, General Code..... | 1869 |
| Sections 5718, 5719, General Code..... | 31 |
| Sections 5718, 5719, General Code..... | 204 |
| Sections 5718, 5719, General Code..... | 585 |
| Sections 5718 and 5719, General Code..... | 1125 |
| Section 5719, General Code..... | 1869 |
| Section 5744, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 5746, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 5748, et seq., General Code..... | 204 |
| Sections 5805-1 to 5805-14, General Code..... | 302 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 5805-9, General Code..... | 302 |
| Section 5808, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 5809 and 5810, General Code..... | 1325 |
| Section 5817, General Code..... | 1325 |
| Section 5840 to 5849, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5840, et seq., General Code..... | 1177 |
| Section 5843, General Code..... | 1177 |
| Section 5844, General Code..... | 1177 |
| Section 5846, General Code..... | 934 |
| Section 5846, General Code..... | 1177 |
| Sections 5851, 5852, General Code..... | 783 |
| Section 5889, et seq., General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 5909, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 5910, General Code..... | 26 |
| Section 5913, General Code..... | 26 |
| Section 5913, et seq., General Code..... | 1629 |
| Section 5914, General Code..... | 1629 |
| Section 5915, General Code..... | 1629 |
| Sections 5942, 5943, 5944, General Code..... | 304 |
| Section 5947, General Code..... | 1676 |
| Section 6142, General Code..... | 1666 |
| Section 6212-16, General Code..... | 642 |
| Section 6212-18, General Code..... | 642 |
| Section 6212-19, General Code..... | 798 |
| Section 6212-34, General Code..... | 946 |
| Sections 6212-40, 6212-41, 6212-42, General Code..... | 798 |
| Section 6212-43, General Code..... | 702 |
| Section 6278 to 6289, incl., General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 6279, General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 6281, General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 6282, General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 6290, General Code..... | 164 |
| Section 6290, General Code..... | 310 |
| Section 6290, General Code..... | 418 |
| Section 6290, General Code..... | 426 |
| Section 6290, General Code..... | 511 |
| Section 6291-1, General Code..... | 534 |
| Section 6294, General Code..... | 418 |
| Section 6294, General Code..... | 534 |
| Section 6294, General Code..... | 1188 |
| Sections 6294, 6294-1, 6295, 6296, 6297, 6298, General Code..... | 363 |
| Section 6294-1, General Code..... | 1188 |
| Section 6295, General Code..... | 426 |
| Section 6295, General Code..... | 1188 |
| Section 6298, General Code..... | 418 |
| Section 6302, General Code..... | 310 |
| Section 6302, General Code..... | 363 |
| Section 6302, General Code..... | 426 |
| Section 6302, General Code..... | 431 |
| Section 6302, General Code..... | 511 |
| Sections 6302, 6303, 6304, 6305, General Code..... | 164 |
| Section 6306, General Code..... | 418 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 6309, General Code..... | 534 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 35 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 211 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 289 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 292 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 349 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 534 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 651 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 697 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 790 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 845 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 970 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 1034 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 1089 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 1112 |
| Section 6309-2, General Code..... | 1286 |
| Section 6310-3 to 6310-14, General Code..... | 853 |
| Section 6310-7, General Code..... | 902 |
| Section 6310-8, General Code..... | 197 |
| Section 6310-8, General Code..... | 902 |
| Section 6310-9, General Code..... | 902 |
| Section 6310-13a, General Code..... | 197 |
| Section 6310-38, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Sections 6310-40 to 6310-43, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Section 6310-41, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Section 6310-42, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Section 6310-43, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Section 6310-44, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Sections 6311 and 6312, General Code..... | 1055 |
| Sections 6311 to 6319-1, General Code..... | 1055 |
| Section 6319, General Code..... | 1055 |
| Sections 6345, et seq., General Code..... | 247 |
| Sections 6346-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1948 |
| Sections 6346-1, 6346-2, 6346-3, General Code..... | 247 |
| Section 6346-11, General Code..... | 247 |
| Sections 6373-25 to 6373-51, General Code..... | 751 |
| Section 6373-26, General Code..... | 1116 |
| Section 6373-29, General Code..... | 751 |
| Section 6373-29, General Code..... | 1116 |
| Section 6373-34, General Code..... | 1116 |
| Section 6373-35, General Code..... | 751 |
| Section 6375-38, General Code..... | 751 |
| Section 6373-39, General Code..... | 751 |
| Sections 6442, et seq., General Code..... | 44 |
| Section 6452, General Code..... | 44 |
| Section 6454, General Code..... | 44 |
| Section 6460, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 6463, General Code..... | 44 |
| Section 6536 to 6545, inclusive, General Code..... | 1648 |
| Section 6541, General Code..... | 1648 |
| Section 6578, General Code..... | 70 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| | Page |
|--|------|
| STRUED—Continued. | |
| Section 6602-1, et seq., General Code..... | 1625 |
| Section 6602-14, General Code..... | 1625 |
| Sections 6602-17 to 6602-33, General Code..... | 726 |
| Section 6602-20, General Code..... | 726 |
| Section 6602-25, General Code..... | 726 |
| Section 6828-9, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 6828-11, General Code..... | 917 |
| Section 6828-58, General Code..... | 917 |
| Sections 6859, 6860, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 6860, General Code..... | 1170 |
| Section 6860, General Code..... | 1730 |
| Section 6860, et seq., General Code..... | 1170 |
| Section 6860, et seq., General Code..... | 1173 |
| Section 6862, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 6862 and 6863, General Code..... | 1170 |
| Section 6862 to 6878, General Code..... | 1170 |
| Section 6906, General Code..... | 75 |
| Section 6906, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 6906, General Code..... | 1527 |
| Section 6906, General Code..... | 1694 |
| Section 6906, et seq., General Code..... | 1170 |
| Section 6906, et seq., General Code..... | 1173 |
| Sections 6906 to 6956, General Code..... | 349 |
| Sections 6906 to 6956, General Code..... | 833 |
| Section 6906 to 6959, General Code..... | 1773 |
| Section 6906-2, General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 6907, General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 6907, General Code..... | 1160 |
| Section 6910, General Code..... | 1170 |
| Section 6923, General Code..... | 960 |
| Section 6924, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 6926, General Code..... | 79 |
| Section 6926, General Code..... | 349 |
| Section 6926, General Code..... | 1034 |
| Section 6929, General Code..... | 79 |
| Section 6929, General Code..... | 349 |
| Section 6930, et seq., General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 6941, General Code..... | 1131 |
| Section 6945a, General Code..... | 1722 |
| Sections 6949, 6950, 6951, General Code..... | 277 |
| Section 6956-22, General Code..... | 1034 |
| Sections 6956-22 to 6956-39, General Code..... | 349 |
| Sections 6965, 6966, 6967, 6968, General Code..... | 238 |
| Sections 6965 to 6969, General Code..... | 349 |
| Sections 6965 to 6972, General Code..... | 833 |
| Section 6965 to 6972, General Code..... | 1773 |
| Sections 6965, 6966, 6967, 6968, General Code..... | 1173 |
| Sections 6965, 6966, 6967, 6968, General Code..... | 1228 |
| Section 6971, General Code..... | 624 |
| Section 6972, General Code..... | 604 |
| Section 7196, General Code..... | 1515 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 7196, General Code..... | 1527 |
| Section 7198, General Code..... | 1136 |
| Section 7200, General Code..... | 289 |
| Sections 7200, 7201, General Code..... | 450 |
| Section 7201, General Code..... | 595 |
| Section 7246, General Code..... | 219 |
| Sections 7246, 7247, General Code..... | 418 |
| Section 7246 to 7251-1, General Code..... | 1045 |
| Section 7247, General Code..... | 1045 |
| Section 7248-1, General Code..... | 219 |
| Section 7248-2, General Code..... | 418 |
| Section 7248-2, General Code..... | 1045 |
| Section 7464, General Code..... | 238 |
| Section 7464, General Code..... | 1173 |
| Section 7464, General Code..... | 1228 |
| Section 7464, General Code..... | 1487 |
| Section 7467, General Code..... | 1228 |
| Section 7467, General Code..... | 1487 |
| Section 7563, General Code..... | 1114 |
| Section 7563, General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 7564, General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 7565, General Code..... | 1842 |
| Section 7575, General Code..... | 46 |
| Section 7575, General Code..... | 589 |
| Section 7587-1, General Code..... | 941 |
| Section 7595, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Sections 7595, 7595-1, General Code..... | 587 |
| Section 7595-1, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Section 7596, General Code..... | 587 |
| Section 7596, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Section 7596-1, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Section 7596-2, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Section 7597, General Code..... | 1817 |
| Section 7600, General Code..... | 46 |
| Section 7600, General Code..... | 589 |
| Sections 7604 to 7608, General Code..... | 497 |
| Section 7610-1, General Code..... | 1117 |
| Section 7620, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 7620, General Code..... | 157 |
| Section 7620, General Code..... | 747 |
| Section 7620, General Code..... | 1760 |
| Section 7620, General Code..... | 1871 |
| Section 7622, General Code..... | 1760 |
| Section 7622, General Code..... | 1871 |
| Section 7622, et seq., General Code..... | 966 |
| Sections 7622, et seq., General Code..... | 1942 |
| Sections 7622-1, 7622-2, and 7622-3, General Code..... | 966 |
| Section 7622-5, General Code..... | 1871 |
| Section 7622-6, General Code..... | 1760 |
| Section 7622-6, General Code..... | 1871 |
| Section 7624-2, General Code..... | 925 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| | Page |
|--|------|
| STRUED—Continued. | |
| Section 7624-2, General Code..... | 1491 |
| Section 7629, General Code..... | 189 |
| Section 7630-1, General Code..... | 695 |
| Section 7635, et seq., General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 7638, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 7638-1, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 7639, General Code..... | 676 |
| Sections 7645, et seq., General Code..... | 216 |
| Sections 7648, 7649, General Code..... | 598 |
| Section 7649, General Code..... | 216 |
| Section 7649, General Code..... | 502 |
| Section 7651, General Code..... | 216 |
| Sections 7651, 7652, 7652-1, 7653, General Code..... | 239 |
| Section 7654-7, General Code..... | 1403 |
| Sections 7655-2, 7655-3, 7655-4, General Code..... | 216 |
| Section 7661-1 to 7961-5, General Code..... | 1734 |
| Section 7676, General Code..... | 755 |
| Sections 7677, 7678, General Code..... | 46 |
| Section 7681, General Code..... | 1224 |
| Section 7682, General Code..... | 502 |
| Section 7684, General Code..... | 1886 |
| Section 7689, General Code..... | 1267 |
| Section 7690, General Code..... | 131 |
| Section 7690, General Code..... | 346 |
| Section 7690, General Code..... | 791 |
| Section 7690, General Code..... | 893 |
| Section 7690, General Code..... | 1886 |
| Sections 7690, 7691, 7692, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 7694, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 7695, General Code..... | 131 |
| Section 7699, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 7699, General Code..... | 847 |
| Section 7699, General Code..... | 893 |
| Section 7699, General Code..... | 982 |
| Section 7700, General Code..... | 893 |
| Section 7702, General Code..... | 139 |
| Section 7705, General Code..... | 346 |
| Section 7705, General Code..... | 791 |
| Section 7705, General Code..... | 893 |
| Section 7705, General Code..... | 1014 |
| Section 7706, General Code..... | 791 |
| Sections 7706, 7706-1, 7706-2, 7706-3, 7706-4, General Code..... | 230 |
| Section 7706-1, General Code..... | 179 |
| Section 7722, General Code..... | 502 |
| Section 7730, General Code..... | 966 |
| Sections 7730, 7730-1, General Code..... | 312 |
| Sections 7730, 7731, General Code..... | 1919 |
| Section 7731, General Code..... | 262 |
| Section 7731, General Code..... | 731 |
| Sections 7731, 7731-1, General Code..... | 468 |
| Sections 7731-1, 7731-2, 7731-3, General Code..... | 249 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 7731-3, General Code..... | 164 |
| Section 7731-3, General Code..... | 188 |
| Section 7731-3, General Code..... | 426 |
| Section 7731-3, General Code..... | 731 |
| Section 7731-3, General Code..... | 1919 |
| Section 7735, General Code..... | 1886 |
| Section 7735, General Code..... | 1919 |
| Sections 7735, 7736, 7737, General Code..... | 262 |
| Section 7736, General Code..... | 502 |
| Section 7747, General Code..... | 1464 |
| Sections 7747, 7748, General Code..... | 502 |
| Section 7748, General Code..... | 216 |
| Section 7748, General Code..... | 1464 |
| Section 7749, General Code..... | 1464 |
| Sections 7749, 7749-1, General Code..... | 262 |
| Section 7749-1, General Code..... | 468 |
| Section 7749-1, General Code..... | 1464 |
| Section 7750, General Code..... | 925 |
| Section 7750, General Code..... | 1464 |
| Section 7763, General Code..... | 1199 |
| Section 7763, et seq., General Code..... | 1886 |
| Section 7763-1, General Code..... | 1886 |
| Section 7763-4, General Code..... | 1199 |
| Section 7764, General Code..... | 502 |
| Section 7764, General Code..... | 1464 |
| Section 7764, General Code..... | 1886 |
| Section 7764, General Code..... | 1919 |
| Section 7766-1, General Code..... | 1199 |
| Section 7769-1, General Code..... | 722 |
| Section 7787, General Code..... | 46 |
| Section 7807-6, General Code..... | 598 |
| Sections 7807-9, 7807-10, General Code..... | 598 |
| Sections 7829, 7829-1, General Code..... | 598 |
| Section 7830, General Code..... | 598 |
| Sections 7831-1, 8731-2, General Code..... | 598 |
| Section 7832, General Code..... | 598 |
| Section 7852, General Code..... | 598 |
| Section 7875, General Code..... | 131 |
| Section 7883, General Code..... | 131 |
| Section 7908, General Code..... | 342 |
| Section 7948 and 7949, General Code..... | 1293 |
| Section 7961-5, General Code..... | 1734 |
| Section 7962-1, General Code..... | 1734 |
| Section 7965, General Code..... | 591 |
| Section 7986-1, General Code..... | 1293 |
| Section 8023, General Code..... | 356 |
| Sections 8024, et seq., General Code..... | 655 |
| Section 8025, General Code..... | 356 |
| Section 8025, General Code..... | 655 |
| Sections 8518, 8519, General Code..... | 463 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 8523, General Code..... | 850 |
| Section 8546-2, General Code..... | 1329 |
| Section 8546-4, General Code..... | 463 |
| Section 8547, General Code..... | 463 |
| Section 8560, General Code..... | 254 |
| Sections 8562, 8563, General Code..... | 254 |
| Section 8572, General Code..... | 254 |
| Sections 8572-102, 8572-103, General Code..... | 264 |
| Section 8574, General Code..... | 269 |
| Sections 8623-14, 8623-15, General Code..... | 53 |
| Section 8623-15, General Code..... | 979 |
| Section 8623-65, General Code..... | 1314 |
| Section 8623-80, General Code..... | 272 |
| Section 8623-134, General Code..... | 979 |
| Section 8648, General Code..... | 979 |
| Section 9010, General Code..... | 93 |
| Section 9150, General Code..... | 296 |
| Section 9150, et seq., General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 9524, General Code..... | 1472 |
| Section 9560, General Code..... | 1472 |
| Section 9573, General Code..... | 1068 |
| Section 9573-1, General Code..... | 249 |
| Section 9573-1, General Code..... | 310 |
| Section 9573-1, General Code..... | 334 |
| Section 9573-1, General Code..... | 731 |
| Section 9573-1, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Section 9643, General Code..... | 943 |
| Section 9648, General Code..... | 1934 |
| Section 9657, General Code..... | 943 |
| Section 9660, General Code..... | 943 |
| Section 9670, General Code..... | 1163 |
| Section 9880, General Code..... | 93 |
| Section 9880, General Code..... | 616 |
| Sections 9880 to 9910, General Code..... | 14 |
| Sections 9880 to 9910, General Code..... | 342 |
| Section 9880, et seq., General Code..... | 1645 |
| Sections 9880, et seq., General Code..... | 1791 |
| Sections 9880-1, 9880-2, General Code..... | 124 |
| Section 9880-1, General Code..... | 1233 |
| Sections 9881, 9882, General Code..... | 552 |
| Section 9881, et seq., General Code..... | 1645 |
| Section 9882, General Code..... | 1645 |
| Section 9884, General Code..... | 1645 |
| Sections 9884-1, 9884-2, 9884-3, General Code..... | 1645 |
| Section 9884-3, General Code..... | 1791 |
| Section 9885, General Code..... | 1645 |
| Section 9887, General Code..... | 93 |
| Section 9887, General Code..... | 552 |
| Section 9887, General Code..... | 616 |
| Section 9887, 9887-1, General Code..... | 841 |
| Sections 9887, 9888, General Code..... | 14 |
| Section 9892, General Code..... | 841 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 9894, General Code..... | 124 |
| Section 9894, General Code..... | 616 |
| Section 9894, General Code..... | 1233 |
| Section 9894, General Code..... | 1791 |
| Section 9897, General Code..... | 841 |
| Sections 9898, 9899, General Code..... | 616 |
| Section 9900-1, General Code..... | 700 |
| Section 9906, General Code..... | 552 |
| Section 9913, General Code..... | 634 |
| Sections 9916 to 9921, General Code..... | 552 |
| Section 9921-1c, General Code..... | 342 |
| Sections 9921-4, 9921-5, General Code..... | 342 |
| Section 10070, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 10108, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 10185, General Code..... | 885 |
| Section 10186, General Code..... | 885 |
| Sections 10186-1 to 10186-30, General Code..... | 885 |
| Section 10186-6, General Code..... | 885 |
| Section 10186-8, General Code..... | 885 |
| Section 10186-13, General Code..... | 885 |
| Section 10186-25, General Code..... | 885 |
| Sections 10200, et seq., General Code..... | 634 |
| Sections 10203, 10204, 10205, 10206, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 10223, General Code..... | 305 |
| Section 10224, General Code..... | 1423 |
| Section 10253, General Code..... | 1239 |
| Section 10271, General Code..... | 1239 |
| Section 10399, General Code..... | 1423 |
| Section 10417, General Code..... | 902 |
| Section 10431, General Code..... | 902 |
| Section 10526, General Code..... | 62 |
| Section 10580, General Code..... | 1655 |
| Section 10636-1, General Code..... | 1180 |
| Section 10636-4, General Code..... | 1180 |
| Section 10781, General Code..... | 1686 |
| Section 11037-14, General Code..... | 1516 |
| Section 11226, General Code..... | 1163 |
| Section 11286, General Code..... | 1686 |
| Section 11291, General Code..... | 1686 |
| Section 11292, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 11296, General Code..... | 204 |
| Section 11521, General Code..... | 1177 |
| Section 11588, General Code..... | 1869 |
| Section 11628, General Code..... | 204 |
| Sections 11672, et seq., General Code..... | 585 |
| Section 11686, General Code..... | 334 |
| Section 11689, General Code..... | 334 |
| Section 11690, General Code..... | 585 |
| Section 11697, General Code..... | 585 |
| Section 11760, General Code..... | 1060 |
| Section 12113, General Code..... | 688 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Sections 12115, 12116, General Code..... | 688 |
| Section 12120, General Code..... | 688 |
| Section 12371, General Code..... | 219 |
| Section 12375, General Code..... | 865 |
| Section 12404, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Section 12447, General Code..... | 763 |
| Sections 12604, et seq., General Code..... | 577 |
| Sections 12604 to 12604-3, General Code..... | 1011 |
| Sections 12624, 12625, General Code..... | 164 |
| Section 12666, et seq., General Code..... | 1311 |
| Section 12667, General Code..... | 1311 |
| Section 12667, General Code..... | 1707 |
| Section 12669, General Code..... | 1311 |
| Section 12705, General Code..... | 1311 |
| Section 12705, General Code..... | 1707 |
| Section 12706, General Code..... | 1707 |
| Section 12707, General Code..... | 1707 |
| Sections 12708-1, -2, -3 and -4, General Code..... | 1744 |
| Sections 12708-1, 12708-2, 12708-3, 12708-4, General Code..... | 1707 |
| Section 12713, General Code..... | 492 |
| Section 12819, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 12857, General Code..... | 634 |
| Section 12910, General Code..... | 847 |
| Section 12910, General Code..... | 1070 |
| Section 12910, General Code..... | 1264 |
| Sections 12910 and 12911, General Code..... | 1434 |
| Sections 12910, 12911, 12912, General Code..... | 392 |
| Section 12911, General Code..... | 188 |
| Section 12912, General Code..... | 1070 |
| Section 12916, General Code..... | 1002 |
| Section 12929, General Code..... | 1803 |
| Section 12931, General Code..... | 853 |
| Section 12932, General Code..... | 847 |
| Section 12932, General Code..... | 853 |
| Section 12932, General Code..... | 1264 |
| Sections 13008, et seq., General Code..... | 778 |
| Section 13010, General Code..... | 778 |
| Section 13022, General Code..... | 99 |
| Section 13128, General Code..... | 591 |
| Section 13250 to 13560, General Code..... | 1024 |
| Section 13323-1, General Code..... | 953 |
| Section 13393, General Code..... | 579 |
| Section 13393, General Code..... | 922 |
| Section 13393, General Code..... | 1722 |
| Section 13393-2, General Code..... | 922 |
| Section 13393-2, General Code..... | 1722 |
| Section 13421-17, General Code..... | 219 |
| Sections 13421-23, 13421-24, 13421-25, 13421-26, General Code..... | 740 |
| Section 13422-1, General Code..... | 95 |
| Section 13422-1, General Code..... | 448 |
| Section 13422-2, General Code..... | 305 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
 STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Section 13422-3, General Code..... | 642 |
| Sections 13425-1, 13425-2, General Code..... | 68 |
| Section 13425-15, General Code..... | 68 |
| Section 13425-15, General Code..... | 1315 |
| Section 13426-1, General Code..... | 253 |
| Section 13432-1, General Code..... | 448 |
| Section 13432-1, General Code..... | 1109 |
| Section 13432-3, General Code..... | 1109 |
| Section 13432-9, General Code..... | 95 |
| Section 13432-9, General Code..... | 448 |
| Section 13432-9, General Code..... | 1109 |
| Sections 13432-18 and 13432-19, General Code..... | 1019 |
| Section 13432-20, General Code..... | 1011 |
| Section 13436-8, General Code..... | 1244 |
| Sections 13439-2, 13439-3, General Code..... | 353 |
| Section 13439-15, General Code..... | 116 |
| Section 13439-15, General Code..... | 1651 |
| Sections 13441-1, 13441-2, General Code..... | 389 |
| Section 13451-18, General Code..... | 865 |
| Sections 13451-18, 13451-19, General Code..... | 95 |
| Section 13451-18, General Code..... | 1011 |
| Section 13452-1, General Code..... | 577 |
| Sections 13452-3 to 13452-9, General Code..... | 577 |
| Sections 13455-4, 13455-5, 13455-7, General Code..... | 353 |
| Section 13455-8, General Code..... | 353 |
| Section 13459-1, General Code..... | 1244 |
| Section 13459-6, General Code..... | 1244 |
| Section 13562, General Code..... | 116 |
| Section 13614, General Code (repealed)..... | 389 |
| Section 13767-4, General Code..... | 154 |
| Section 13965, General Code..... | 1080 |
| Section 13965, General Code..... | 1673 |
| Sections 13965, et seq., General Code..... | 705 |
| Sections 13965, 13966, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 13966, General Code..... | 1080 |
| Section 13970, General Code..... | 1080 |
| Section 13971, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 13971, General Code..... | 1080 |
| Section 14009, General Code..... | 705 |
| Section 14009, General Code..... | 1597 |
| Section 14009, General Code..... | 1788 |
| Section 14152-3, General Code..... | 1080 |
| Section 14152-3a, General Code..... | 1080 |
| Sections 14152-10, 14152-11, 14152-12, General Code..... | 105 |
| Sections 14177, 14177-1, 14177-2, 14177-3, General Code..... | 543 |
| Sections 14178 to 14178-12, General Code..... | 794 |
| Sections 14178, et seq., General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 14178-4, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 14178-5, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 14178-6, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 14178-7, General Code..... | 794 |
| Section 14178-8, General Code..... | 794 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-

| | Page |
|---|------|
| STRUED—Continued. | |
| Section 14654, et seq., General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 14655, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 14656, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 14658, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 14664, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 14665, General Code..... | 1252 |
| Section 14693-4, General Code..... | 186 |
| Sections 14693-7, 14693-8, General Code..... | 186 |
| Section 14849-2, General Code..... | 381 |
| | |
| Article I, Section 10, Ohio Constitution..... | 116 |
| Article I, Section 16, Ohio Constitution..... | 1060 |
| Article II, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 105 |
| Article II, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 439 |
| Article II, Section 1a, Ohio Constitution..... | 222 |
| Article II, Section 1f, Ohio Constitution..... | 298 |
| Article II, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 1293 |
| Article II, Section 4, Ohio Constitution..... | 1848 |
| Article II, Section 16, Ohio Constitution..... | 1516 |
| Article II, Section 20, Ohio Constitution..... | 232 |
| Article II, Section 20, Ohio Constitution..... | 1075 |
| Article II, Section 20, Ohio Constitution..... | 1083 |
| Article II, Section 20, Ohio Constitution..... | 1255 |
| Article II, Section 20, Ohio Constitution..... | 1625 |
| Article II, Section 22, Ohio Constitution..... | 989 |
| Article II, Section 22, Ohio Constitution..... | 1293 |
| Article II, Section 22, Ohio Constitution..... | 1456 |
| Article II, Section 22, Ohio Constitution..... | 1699 |
| Article II, Section 27, Ohio Constitution..... | 781 |
| Article II, Section 28, Ohio Constitution..... | 1217 |
| Article II, Section 36, Ohio Constitution..... | 1813 |
| Article III, Sections 1 and 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 1636 |
| Article III, Sections 2 and 3, Ohio Constitution..... | 1797 |
| Article III, Section 3, Ohio Constitution..... | 1636 |
| Article III, Section 18, Ohio Constitution..... | 1636 |
| Article IV, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 757 |
| Article IV, Section 6, Ohio Constitution..... | 1255 |
| Article IV, Section 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 579 |
| Article IV, Section 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 1434 |
| Article IV, Section 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 1725 |
| Article IV, Section 12, Ohio Constitution..... | 1075 |
| Article IV, Section 13, Ohio Constitution..... | 1075 |
| Article IV, Section 13, Ohio Constitution..... | 1755 |
| Article IV, Section 14, Ohio Constitution..... | 1075 |
| Article V, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 222 |
| Article V, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 765 |
| Article V, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 946 |
| Article V, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 1569 |
| Article V, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 1718 |
| Article V, Section 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 1109 |
| Article VIII, Section 1, 2, and 3, Ohio Constitution..... | 1293 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Article VIII, Section 2a, Ohio Constitution..... | 1542 |
| Article VIII, Section 4, Ohio Constitution..... | 1734 |
| Article VIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution..... | 172 |
| Article VIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution..... | 1211 |
| Article VIII, Section 6, Ohio Constitution..... | 1760 |
| Article X, Sections 1 and 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 1149 |
| Article X, Section 5, Ohio Constitution..... | 589 |
| Article X, Section 5, Ohio Constitution..... | 1060 |
| Article X, Section 5, Ohio Constitution..... | 1629 |
| Article X, Section 5, Ohio Constitution..... | 1787 |
| Article XII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 65 |
| Article XII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 315 |
| Article XII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 439 |
| Article XII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 833 |
| Article XII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 1102 |
| Article XII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 1371 |
| Article XII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 1833 |
| Article XII, Section 5, Ohio Constitution..... | 211 |
| Article XII, Section 5, Ohio Constitution..... | 1773 |
| Article XII, Section 11, Ohio Constitution..... | 833 |
| Article XV, Section 4, Ohio Constitution..... | 612 |
| Article XV, Section 4, Ohio Constitution..... | 946 |
| Article XV, Section 4, Ohio Constitution..... | 1718 |
| Article XV, Section 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 1075 |
| Article XV, Section 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 1755 |
| Article XV, Section 10, Ohio Constitution..... | 711 |
| Article XV, Section 10, Ohio Constitution..... | 1348 |
| Article XVII, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 320 |
| Article XVII, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 772 |
| Article XVII, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 781 |
| Article XVII, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 880 |
| Article XVII, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 1725 |
| Article XVII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 630 |
| Article XVII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 772 |
| Article XVII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 781 |
| Article XVII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 880 |
| Article XVII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 1636 |
| Article XVII, Section 2, Ohio Constitution..... | 1797 |
| Article XVIII, Ohio Constitution..... | 1038 |
| Article XVIII, Ohio Constitution..... | 1945 |
| Article XVIII, Section 1, Ohio Constitution..... | 1119 |
| Article XVIII, Section 3, Ohio Constitution..... | 210 |
| Article XVIII, Section 3, Ohio Constitution..... | 1237 |
| Article XVIII, Section 3, Ohio Constitution..... | 1666 |
| Article XVIII, Sections 3 and 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 993 |
| Article XVIII, Section 4, Ohio Constitution..... | 127 |
| Article XVIII, Section 4, Ohio Constitution..... | 1102 |
| Article XVIII, Sections 4 and 5, Ohio Constitution..... | 28 |
| Article XVIII, Sections 4, 5 and 6, Ohio Constitution..... | 993 |
| Article XVIII, Section 7, Ohio Constitution..... | 1666 |
| Article XVIII, Section 8, Ohio Constitution..... | 28 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|-------------------------|------|
| 3 O. L. 211..... | 1803 |
| 24 O. L. 58..... | 850 |
| 29 O. L. 349..... | 1803 |
| 31 O. L. 28..... | 1645 |
| 53 O. L. 137..... | 68 |
| 56 O. L. 175..... | 31 |
| 66 O. L. 170, 184..... | 787 |
| 66 O. L. 229..... | 627 |
| 69 O. L. 23..... | 1109 |
| 70 O. L. 111..... | 688 |
| 70 O. L. 195..... | 1760 |
| 70 O. L. 195..... | 1871 |
| 70 O. L. 209..... | 791 |
| 73 O. L. 44..... | 1030 |
| 80 O. L. 79..... | 1803 |
| 81 O. L. 198..... | 1803 |
| 84 O. L. 92..... | 502 |
| 86 O. L. 207..... | 853 |
| 88 O. L. 469..... | 943 |
| 92 O. L. 333..... | 154 |
| 93 O. L. 40..... | 616 |
| 94 O. L. 391..... | 1434 |
| 95 O. L. 123..... | 616 |
| 95 O. L. 278..... | 818 |
| 95 O. L. 283..... | 1597 |
| 95 O. L. 785..... | 1607 |
| 96 O. L. 20..... | 627 |
| 96 O. L. 20..... | 1109 |
| 97 O. L. 111..... | 73 |
| 97 O. L. 336..... | 359 |
| 97 O. L. 336, 337..... | 10 |
| 97 O. L. 338..... | 1338 |
| 97 O. L. 345..... | 1215 |
| 97 O. L. 350..... | 46 |
| 97 O. L. 364..... | 502 |
| 97 O. L. 561..... | 1607 |
| 98 O. L. 53..... | 73 |
| 98 O. L. 272..... | 880 |
| 98 O. L. 314..... | 1607 |
| 98 O. L. 362, 363..... | 818 |
| 99 O. L. 192..... | 1607 |
| 99 O. L. 297..... | 1352 |
| 99 O. L. 333..... | 567 |
| 99 O. L. 538..... | 426 |
| 100 O. L. 72..... | 363 |
| 100 O. L. 74..... | 1464 |
| 101 O. L. 320..... | 1285 |
| 101 O. L. 321..... | 1403 |
| 102 O. L. 101, 102..... | 818 |
| 102 O. L. 490..... | 1080 |
| 103 O. L. 214..... | 305 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|--------------------------------------|------|
| 103 O. L. 275..... | 1338 |
| 103 O. L. 319..... | 1175 |
| 103 O. L. 426..... | 1109 |
| 103 O. L. 546..... | 10 |
| 103 O. L. 580..... | 953 |
| 103 O. L. 647..... | 1734 |
| 103 O. L. 698..... | 1352 |
| 103 O. L. 864..... | 1607 |
| 103 O. L. 960..... | 579 |
| 104 O. L. 133..... | 346 |
| 104 O. L. 133..... | 791 |
| 104 O. L. 133..... | 809 |
| 104 O. L. 135..... | 359 |
| 104 O. L. 138..... | 1215 |
| 104 O. L. 140..... | 791 |
| 104 O. L. 143..... | 805 |
| 104 O. L. 159..... | 46 |
| 104 O. L. 178..... | 1607 |
| 106 O. L. 157..... | 1175 |
| 106 O. L. 418..... | 1348 |
| 106 O. L. 574, 664..... | 604 |
| 107 O. L. 69..... | 697 |
| 107 O. L. 115..... | 1527 |
| 107 O. L. 125..... | 1527 |
| 107 O. L. 350..... | 812 |
| 107 O. L. 382..... | 507 |
| 107 O. L. 579..... | 502 |
| 107 O. L. 735..... | 31 |
| 108 O. L. Part 1, p. 75..... | 984 |
| 108 O. L. Part 1, Page 192..... | 1338 |
| 108 O. L. Pt. 1, 215..... | 1760 |
| 108 O. L. 236..... | 392 |
| 108 O. L. 236..... | 1348 |
| 108 O. L. Pt. 1, pp. 236-251..... | 1718 |
| 108 O. L. 313..... | 517 |
| 108 O. L. 478..... | 697 |
| 108 O. L. 499..... | 595 |
| 108 O. L. 691..... | 105 |
| 108 O. L. 704..... | 359 |
| 108 O. L. 1085..... | 392 |
| 108 O. L. 1085..... | 1438 |
| 108 O. L. Pt. 2, 1085..... | 1773 |
| 108 O. L., Pt. 2, pp. 1085-1093..... | 1718 |
| 108 O. L., Pt. 2, p. 1130..... | 1607 |
| 108 O. L. 1208..... | 57 |
| 108 O. L., Pt. II, 1301..... | 1255 |
| 109 O. L. 65..... | 359 |
| 109 O. L. 144..... | 642 |
| 109 O. L. 242..... | 791 |
| 109 O. L. 289..... | 262 |
| 109 O. L. 380..... | 1464 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|----------------------------|------|
| 109 O. L. 380----- | 1886 |
| 109 O. L. 609----- | 1871 |
| 110 O. L. 47----- | 552 |
| 110 O. L. 62 and 64----- | 989 |
| 110 O. L. 69----- | 943 |
| 110 O. L. 77----- | 1371 |
| 110 O. L. 267----- | 1228 |
| 110 O. L. 341----- | 1625 |
| 110 O. L. 361----- | 1527 |
| 111 O. L. 82----- | 579 |
| 111 O. L. 82----- | 1722 |
| 111 O. L. 123----- | 262 |
| 111 O. L. 123----- | 468 |
| 111 O. L. 125----- | 1464 |
| 111 O. L. 208----- | 1778 |
| 111 O. L. p. 385----- | 1239 |
| 111 O. L. 418----- | 761 |
| 111 O. L. 418----- | 1195 |
| 111 O. L. 475 et seq.----- | 1830 |
| 111 O. L. 477----- | 874 |
| 111 O. L. 521----- | 1648 |
| 112 O. L. 58----- | 1607 |
| 112 O. L. 60----- | 909 |
| 112 O. L. 84----- | 14 |
| 112 O. L. 84----- | 93 |
| 112 O. L. 84----- | 552 |
| 112 O. L. 85----- | 124 |
| 112 O. L. 99----- | 131 |
| 112 O. L. 102----- | 1524 |
| 112 O. L. 120----- | 543 |
| 112 O. L. 139----- | 630 |
| 112 O. L. 141----- | 57 |
| 112 O. L. 141----- | 134 |
| 112 O. L. 201----- | 294 |
| 112 O. L. 255----- | 1130 |
| 112 O. L. 345----- | 1075 |
| 112 O. L. 345 and 346----- | 1255 |
| 112 O. L. 347----- | 783 |
| 112 O. L. 360----- | 794 |
| 112 O. L. 381----- | 755 |
| 112 O. L. 385----- | 33 |
| 112 O. L. 385----- | 79 |
| 112 O. L. 388----- | 705 |
| 112 O. L. 391----- | 627 |
| 112 O. L. 394----- | 349 |
| 112 O. L. 394----- | 697 |
| 112 O. L. 440----- | 604 |
| 112 O. L. 444----- | 1527 |
| 112 O. L. 453----- | 1527 |
| 112 O. L. 479----- | 1450 |
| 112 O. L. 484----- | 604 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|-----------------------------|------|
| 112 O. L. 484..... | 1170 |
| 112 O. L. 487..... | 75 |
| 112 O. L. 487..... | 604 |
| 112 O. L. 487..... | 1527 |
| 112 O. L. 496..... | 1228 |
| 112 O. L. 500..... | 1527 |
| 113 O. L. 44..... | 247 |
| 113 O. L. 56..... | 1803 |
| 113 O. L. 57..... | 758 |
| 113 O. L. 62..... | 517 |
| 113 O. L. 62..... | 555 |
| 113 O. L. 64..... | 77 |
| 113 O. L. 64..... | 413 |
| 113 O. L. 71..... | 289 |
| 113 O. L. 71..... | 970 |
| 113 O. L. 71, 72, 73..... | 824 |
| 113 O. L. 71..... | 1012 |
| 113 O. L. 71, 279, 280..... | 970 |
| 113 O. L. 83..... | 342 |
| 113 O. L. 85..... | 697 |
| 113 O. L. 86..... | 517 |
| 113 O. L. 87..... | 570 |
| 113 O. L. 87..... | 657 |
| 113 O. L. 106..... | 1607 |
| 113 O. L. 141..... | 95 |
| 113 O. L. 208..... | 651 |
| 113 O. L. 249..... | 146 |
| 113 O. L. 249..... | 1607 |
| 113 O. L. 270..... | 1335 |
| 113 O. L. 279..... | 651 |
| 113 O. L. 279, 280..... | 289 |
| 113 O. L. 280..... | 292 |
| 113 O. L. 280..... | 534 |
| 113 O. L. 280..... | 970 |
| 113 O. L. 292..... | 46 |
| 113 O. L. 296..... | 359 |
| 113 O. L. 307..... | 154 |
| 113 O. L. 315..... | 232 |
| 113 O. L. 320..... | 612 |
| 113 O. L. 378..... | 1636 |
| 113 O. L. 392..... | 589 |
| 113 O. L. 399 and 401..... | 977 |
| 113 O. L. 466..... | 583 |
| 113 O. L. 475..... | 418 |
| 113 O. L. 496..... | 1038 |
| 113 O. L. 513..... | 543 |
| 113 O. L. 521..... | 1080 |
| 113 O. L. 530..... | 208 |
| 113 O. L. 532..... | 1778 |
| 113 O. L. 547..... | 532 |
| 113 O. L. 547..... | 899 |

CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON-
STRUED—Continued.

| | Page |
|---|------|
| 113 O. L. 547..... | 1450 |
| 113 O. L. 547..... | 1527 |
| 113 O. L. 551..... | 736 |
| 113 O. L. 551..... | 1597 |
| 113 O. L. 551-592..... | 1361 |
| 113 O. L. 580..... | 1361 |
| 113 O. L. 583..... | 736 |
| 113 O. L. 585..... | 736 |
| 113 O. L. 600..... | 18 |
| 113 O. L. 600..... | 1527 |
| 113 O. L. 601..... | 256 |
| 113 O. L. 604..... | 86 |
| 113 O. L. 604..... | 1527 |
| 113 O. L. 610..... | 604 |
| 113 O. L. 614..... | 349 |
| 113 O. L. 627..... | 131 |
| 113 O. L. 660..... | 794 |
| 113 O. L. 660..... | 1813 |
| 113 O. L. 670..... | 627 |
| 113 O. L. 670, 672, 673, 675..... | 5 |
| 113 O. L. 672..... | 697 |
| 113 O. L. 673..... | 413 |
| 113 O. L. 673..... | 697 |
| 113 O. L. 685..... | 154 |
| 113 O. L. 688..... | 42 |
| 113 O. L. 688..... | 312 |
| 113 O. L. 705, 706..... | 272 |
| 113 O. L. 764, 765..... | 186 |
| 113 O. L. 774..... | 1516 |
| House Bill No. 17..... | 758 |
| House Bill No. 27..... | 1228 |
| House Bill No. 44, Section 4, Par. 3..... | 1403 |
| House Bill No. 47..... | 1228 |
| House Bill No. 104..... | 970 |
| House Bill No. 149..... | 1011 |
| House Bill No. 162..... | 1778 |
| House Bill No. 335..... | 624 |
| House Bill No. 343..... | 421 |
| House Bill No. 510..... | 532 |
| House Bill No. 510..... | 1293 |
| House Bill No. 510, Section 1..... | 812 |
| House Bill No. 510, Section 4..... | 812 |
| House Bill No. 513..... | 532 |
| House Bill No. 513..... | 1648 |
| Senate Bill No. 2..... | 120 |
| Senate Bill No. 2..... | 181 |
| Senate Bill No. 2..... | 298 |
| Senate Bill No. 2..... | 1024 |
| Senate Bill No. 2..... | 1636 |

| CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF OHIO CITED AND CON- | |
|--|------|
| STRUED—Concluded. | |
| | Page |
| Senate Bill No. 27..... | 960 |
| Senate Bill No. 91..... | 532 |
| Senate Bill No. 91..... | 899 |
| Senate Bill No. 131..... | 257 |
| Senate Bill No. 131..... | 340 |
| Senate Bill No. 131..... | 375 |
| Senate Bill No. 131..... | 736 |
| Senate Bill No. 235..... | 1778 |
| U. S. Code, Section 454..... | 663 |
| U. S. Code, Section 104, Title 11..... | 560 |
| U. S. Code, Sec. 55, Chap. 2, Title 13..... | 1428 |